
Marysville City Council Meeting 
November 2, 2009                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

 
 

Call to Order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
A.  Employee of the Month 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
 
1.   Approval of October 12, 2009 City Council Meeting Minutes.   
 
Consent  
 
Review Bids  
 
Public Hearings 
 
2.   Continuation of Central Marysville Annexation Rezone. 
 
New Business 
 
3.   Renewal of Collection Services Agreement with AllianceOne. 
 
4.   Second Renewal / Amendment of Intergovernmental Facilities Use Agreement 

between the City of Marysville and the U.S. Bankruptcy Court. 
 
5.   First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement between City of Marysville 

and Puget Sound Security, Inc. for Security Services for Marysville Municipal Court. 
 
6.    An Ordinance of the City of Marysville Zoning Property Located within the 

Boundary of the Central Marysville Annexation Consistent with the Marysville 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 
7.    An Ordinance Authorizing Transfer of Excess Funds from the Local Improvement 

Guaranty Fund to the General Fund as Authorized by RCW 35.54.095. 
 
Legal 
 



Marysville City Council Meeting 
November 2, 2009                                 7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 

 
 

Mayor’s Business 
 

Staff Business 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Executive Session  
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible meetings 
for people with disabilities.  Please contact Tracy Jeffries, Assistant Administrative 
Services Director, at (360) 363-8000 or 1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 
(TDD Relay) two days prior to the meeting date if any special accommodations are 
needed for this meeting. 



October 12, 2009 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call 7:01 p.m.
Approval of Minutes 
Approval of September 14, 2009 City Council Meeting Minutes. Approved
Approval of September 21, 2009 City Council Work Session Minutes. Approved
Consent Agenda  
Approval of September 23, 2009 Claims in the Amount of $627,280.57; Paid by 
Check No.’s 58212 through 58358 with Check No. 58166 Voided. 

Approved

Approval of September 30, 2009 Claims in the Amount of $1,217,293.51; Paid by 
Check No.’s 58359 through 58453 with Check No. 58159 Voided. 

Approved

Approval of October 5, 2009 Payroll in the Amount of $1,248,153.83; Paid by 
Check No.’s 21910 through 21961. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Annual Support Agreement and License 
Agreement for Munis Software with Tyler Technologies in the amount of 
$49,963.60. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Third Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for 
Jail Services -  Sauk-Suiattle Section 5 Duration / Renewal January 1, 2010 to 
December 31, 2011 and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 
to $40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00 Daily 
Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space 
available,) Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA 
up to 2.25% Increase per Year on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees – 
Effective January 1, 2010. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Third Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for 
Jail Services - Stillaguamish Section 5 Duration / Renewal January 1, 2010 to 
December 31, 2011 and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 
to $40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily 
Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space 
available,) Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA 
up to 2.25% Increase per Year on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees – 
Effective January 1, 2010. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Seventh Amendment of Interlocal Agreements 
for Jail Services - Lake Stevens Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from 
$32.00 to $40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, 
Daily Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $60.00, (bed space increased from 3 to 5 
daily beds) and Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and a Yearly 
COLA Increase up to 2.25%  on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees  – 
Effective January 1, 2010. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Sixth Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for 
Jail Services - Arlington Section 5 Duration: Renewal  2010 to 2013 and 
Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to $40.00, Inmate 
Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily Maintenance Fee from 
$52.00 to $60.00 (8 beds per day), Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per 
Trip, and  a Yearly COLA Increase up to 2.25% on Booking Fees and Daily 
Maintenance Fees – Effective January 1, 2010. 

Approved

Authorize the Mayor to Sign the First Amendment to and Renewal of Interlocal Approved

Item 1 - 1



October 12, 2009 7:00 p.m. City Hall 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agreements for Jail Services -  Kirkland Section 5 Duration: Renewal 2010 - 
2013 and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to $40.00, 
Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily Maintenance 
Fee from $52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space available) and 
Transportation Fee (New in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA up to 2.25% 
Increase per Year on Daily Maintenance Fees – Effective January 1, 2010. 
Review Bids 
Award 6th Street Alley Sewer Replacement Project to JS & S Excavation, Inc. in 
the Amount of $81,150.81 Including Washington State Sales Tax and Approve a 
Management Reserve of $20,000 for a Total Allocation of $101,150.81. 

Approved

New Business 
Approve a Professional Services Contract with Strategies 360. Approved
Adopt a RESOLUTION of the City of Marysville, Washington supporting the 
Washington Aerospace Partnership and joining the effort to maintain 
Washington’s position as the best location in the world for designing, building, 
and servicing aircraft. 

Approved
Res. No. 2271

Legal 
Mayor’s Business 
Staff Business 
Call on Councilmembers 
Adjournment 8:02 p.m.
 

Item 1 - 2



COUNCIL      MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

 
Call to Order / Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Kendall called the October 12, 2009 meeting of the Marysville City Council to 
order at 7:00 p.m. at Marysville City Hall.  The invocation was given by Pastor Steve 
Schertzinger from Resurgence Ministries.  Mayor Kendall led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Mary Swenson gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Dennis Kendall 
 
Council: Councilmember Jon Nehring, Councilmember Carmen 

Rasmussen, Councilmember Jeff Seibert, Councilmember John 
Soriano, Councilmember Jeff Vaughan and Councilmember 
Donna Wright 

 
Absent: Councilmember Lee Phillips 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Mary Swenson, Community 

Development Director Gloria Hirashima, Finance Director Sandy 
Langdon, Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, City Attorney 
Grant Weed, Parks and Recreation Director Jim Ballew, Chief of 
Police Rick Smith, and City Clerk Tracy Jeffries 

 
Councilmember Soriano stated he received an email from Councilmember Phillips 
informing him that he would not be able to attend the meeting tonight.  Councilmember 
Nehring stated that he also received an email. 
   
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Soriano, to 
excuse Councilmember Phillips. Motion passed unanimously (6-0)  
 
Committee Reports - none 
 

Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 1 of 8 

Item 1 - 3

~ACIlY OF~ll\/'V,arySVl e
~ WASHING1~



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 2 of 8 

Presentations 
 
U.S. Census Bureau 
 
Marcel Maddox from the U.S. Census Bureau spoke on the importance of censuses. He 
reviewed the history of censuses, noting that it has happened every ten years since 
1790 and is the only act that is constitutionally-mandated for all citizens to participate in. 
He explained that the information within the census is private for 72 years. He 
discussed the importance of the census for jurisdictions. The questionnaires will be 
mailed out in March and should be returned in April.  
 
Councilmember Soriano asked if there is a strong effort to get the word out at libraries. 
Mr. Maddox replied that they have a number of different partners; Sno-Isle Library 
System is one of those. They have been active in putting up materials in English and a 
multitude of other languages.  The Census Bureau also partners with faith-based 
organizations, YMCA, YWCA, municipalities and others community-based 
organizations. Councilmember Rasmussen asked if the questionnaire itself was printed 
in non-English languages. Mr. Maddox stated that the questionnaire will be printed in 
English and Spanish and will be available in a number of other languages. There will 
also be question assistance centers located in areas where there high concentrations of 
linguistically-isolated people live. 
 
Audience Participation - none 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
1.    Approval of September 14, 2009 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
2.    Approval of September 21, 2009 City Council Work Session Minutes.  
 
Councilmember Seibert referred to page 4 of 5 under Staff Business. Under Kevin 
Nielsen’s comments, the first sentence in the second bullet should be corrected to 
Cedar and “4th Street”.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Nehring, to 
approve the minutes as corrected. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Consent  
 
3.    Approval of September 23, 2009 Claims in the Amount of $627,280.57; Paid by 

Check No.’s 58212 through 58358 with Check No. 58166 Voided.  
 
4.    Approval of September 30, 2009 Claims in the Amount of $1,217,293.51; Paid by 

Check No.’s 58359 through 58453 with Check No. 58159 Voided.   

Item 1 - 4



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 3 of 8 

 
5.    Approval of October 5, 2009 Payroll in the Amount of $1,248,153.83; Paid by 

Check No.’s 21910 through 21961.   
 
7.    Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Annual Support Agreement and License 

Agreement for Munis Software with Tyler Technologies in the amount of 
$49,963.60. 

 
8.   Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Third Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for Jail 

Services -  Sauk-Suiattle Section 5 Duration / Renewal January 1, 2010 to 
December 31, 2011 and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to 
$40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00 Daily 
Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space 
available,) Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA up 
to 2.25% Increase per Year on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees – 
Effective January 1, 2010.  

 
9.    Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Third Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for Jail 

Services - Stillaguamish Section 5 Duration / Renewal January 1, 2010 to 
December 31, 2011 and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to 
$40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily 
Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space 
available,) Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA up 
to 2.25% Increase per Year on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees – 
Effective January 1, 2010. 

 
10.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Seventh Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for 

Jail Services - Lake Stevens Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 
to $40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily 
Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $60.00, (bed space increased from 3 to 5 daily 
beds) and Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and a Yearly COLA 
Increase up to 2.25%  on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees  – Effective 
January 1, 2010. 

 
11.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Sixth Amendment of Interlocal Agreements for Jail 

Services - Arlington Section 5 Duration: Renewal  2010 to 2013 and Amendment of 
Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to $40.00, Inmate Transfer Administrative 
Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily Maintenance Fee from $52.00 to $60.00 (8 beds 
per day), Transportation Fee (new in 2010) $40.00 per Trip, and  a Yearly COLA 
Increase up to 2.25% on Booking Fees and Daily Maintenance Fees – Effective 
January 1, 2010. 

 
12.  Authorize the Mayor to Sign the First Amendment to and Renewal of Interlocal 

Agreements for Jail Services -  Kirkland Section 5 Duration: Renewal 2010 - 2013 
and Amendment of Schedule “A”: Booking Fee from $32.00 to $40.00, Inmate 
Transfer Administrative Fee from $10.00 to $20.00, Daily Maintenance Fee from 

Item 1 - 5



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 4 of 8 

$52.00 to $62.00, (bed space as needed based on space available) and 
Transportation Fee (New in 2010) $40.00 per Trip; and with a COLA up to 2.25% 
Increase per Year on Daily Maintenance Fees – Effective January 1, 2010. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember Soriano to 
approve Consent Agenda items 3,4,5,7,8,9,10,11, and 12. Motion passed unanimously 
(6-0). 
 
Review Bids  
 
6. Award 6th Street Alley Sewer Replacement Project to JS & S Excavation, Inc. in the 

Amount of $81,150.81 Including Washington State Sales Tax and Approve a 
Management Reserve of $20,000 for a Total Allocation of $101,150.81. 

 
Kevin Nielson pointed out that the $20,000 management reserve is higher than 
normal due to the low bids that they received. He pointed out that the engineer’s 
estimate was $199,000. 
 
Councilmember Soriano commented how impressive the bidding was on this. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Soriano, seconded by Councilmember Wright, 
to authorize the Mayor to Award the 6th Street Alley Sewer Replacement Project 
to JS & S Excavation, Inc. in the Amount of $81,150.81 Including Washington 
State Sales Tax and Approve a Management Reserve of $20,000 for a Total 
Allocation of $101,150.81. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
New Business 
 
13.   Professional Services Contract with Strategies 360. 
 
CAO Mary Swenson pointed out that the Scope of Work was contained in Council’s 
packet. She also handed out the actual Professional Services Contract this evening. 
This was modeled off the prior Professional Services Contract they had with Strategies 
and was amended to reflect this scope of work. This is a consolidation of the three 
lobbyist’s lobbying efforts into one company. There will be a focus on the downtown 
area, the Qwuloolt project and also state and federal lobbying. This contract will 
represent a substantial cost-savings for the City. Staff’s recommendation is for approval. 
 
Councilmember Rasmussen asked if this could be approved at a later date since 
Council had not had a chance to review it. Ms. Swenson stated that it could be 
approved later, but it does date back to October 1. It is important that they are on board 
now because of committee work being done in Olympia right now. Ms. Swenson 
distributed a redline version of the Contract so the Council could compare this with what 
had been done in the past.  
 

Item 1 - 6



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 5 of 8 

Councilmember Seibert commented that Strategies has worked very well for the 
City in the past. They have done a lot to bring recognition to the community. They 
are well worth the dollar amount. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Nehring, seconded by Councilmember 
Vaughan, to authorize the Mayor to sign the Professional Services Contract with 
Strategies 360. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
14.  A RESOLUTION of the City of Marysville, Washington supporting the Washington 

Aerospace Partnership and joining the effort to maintain Washington’s position as 
the best location in the world for designing, building, and servicing aircraft. 

 
Mayor Kendall stated that the Puget Sound Regional Council has requested that this 
Resolution be brought before the Council tonight. Mary Swenson added that this has 
been a topic at the Snohomish County City Managers’ meetings and is the number one 
priority in this legislative session. Every city in Snohomish County is passing a 
resolution exactly like this. 
 
Councilmember Nehring concurred. He commented that Bob Drewell spoke of the 
importance of this at the last Cities and Towns meeting. 
 
Councilmember Seibert commented that this is vital to us because Boeing is based 
here, but they are also the largest employer in Skagit and Whatcom counties. He asked 
about a list of what the Washington Aerospace Partnership’s objectives are. CAO 
Swenson indicated she would provide that.  
 
Councilmember Soriano agreed with Councilmember Nehring and Councilmember 
Seibert. He added that it is also important for international relations because a lot of the 
body sections come from companies like Mitsubishi, Kawasaki, and Fuji. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Rasmussen, to 
approve Resolution No. 2271 a Resolution of the City of Marysville, Washington 
supporting the Washington Aerospace Partnership and joining the effort to maintain 
Washington’s position as the best location in the world for designing, building, and 
servicing aircraft. Motion passed unanimously (6-0). 
 
Mayor’s Business  
 
Mayor Kendall had the following comments: 

♦ He attended a conference on Saturday morning as a keynote speaker for the 
Growing Groceries Conference which was put on by the WSU Extension. The 
Wilcox Garden will be used to grow winter vegetables next year for citizens who 
are less fortunate.  

♦ He attended the council presentations on Friday morning. 
♦ They met with Senator Hobbs on Friday. 
♦ They met this morning with Representative Larsen. 

Item 1 - 7



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 6 of 8 

♦ He received an update on the Park-and-Ride today. The comfort station is in 
place now. It should be in use by December 1. 

 
Staff Business 
 
Jim Ballew: 

♦ Eagle Scouts will be out for the next three weekends working on a variety of 
projects. 

♦ A new access trail and signage will be going up at Strawberry Fields for Rover. 
♦ North Point trail is being finished and will be dedicated on November 7 from 10 

a.m. to noon. 
♦ Venture Church will be volunteering for Let’s Make a Difference Day on October 

24 and will be planting approximately 5,000 bulbs throughout the community. 
♦ There was great coverage in the paper on the graffiti issue. It was also covered 

nicely on KOMO radio. 
 
Chief Smith: 

♦ He also thought the graffiti article was very good. Arlington recently passed a 
graffiti ordinance modeled on Marysville’s. It’s nice to see that people are taking 
notice of what we have done as a city. 

♦ Commander Krusey will be gone for four months to attend to personal matters. 
♦ He rode with ProAct on Friday for a few hours. There are issues with some kids 

at Comeford Park, but ProAct has been very active in issuing citations in that 
area. This issue is posing some issues related to community policing and how 
they can address that age group (middle school up to 23 year old). There will be 
an ongoing discussion internally within the police department and potentially with 
some of the gaming places. He commended the work that the ProAct team is 
doing. 

 
Kevin Nielson: 

♦ He announced they have gone 95 days without a lost time accident. There is a 
huge emphasis on safety in Public Works right now. 

♦ They are still trying to get a date from WSDOT for the 4th Street tracks.  
♦ He discussed the forecast for high winds and the fallen leaves that will probably 

clog the catch basins as a result. 
 
Sandy Langdon had no comments. 
 
Gloria Hirashima reported that the Planning Commission will be holding the Downtown 
Plan hearing. This will be coming to Council following that hearing. 
 
Grant Weed: 

♦ He will be attending the Washington State Association of Municipal Attorneys 
Conference in Spokane on Thursday and Friday of this week. There are a 
number of great topics on the agenda. 

Item 1 - 8



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 7 of 8 

♦ He is in the process of preparing a brief report to Council concerning obscenity 
laws as a follow-up to last meeting. 

♦ He stated that there was no need for an executive session tonight. 
 
Mary Swenson: 

♦ Sandy Langdon will be doing a presentation at the next workshop on the effects 
of 1033 on Marysville.  

♦ She stated that Kevin had Google’d the Aerospace Partnership Objectives and 
there is nothing in there that would cause her concerns. She will provide copies 
to Council. 

 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Carmen Rasmussen: 

♦ Commented that she and her husband stopped on their walk in the rain to push 
leaves away from the catch basins. 

♦ She asked if it would be advantageous to look at other sewer replacements right 
now since they are getting such a good rate on the recent bid. Director Nielsen 
indicated that they are looking into it. 

♦ Friday at the Chamber was great. Everyone did very well. 
♦ She had coffee this week with an Arlington City Council Member. They both 

agreed that it would be nice for the two councils to get together like they used to 
in the past. CAO Swenson said she would talk to them about it. 

♦ Tickets are still available to the Soroptomists’ Auction. 
♦ She asked if they were still having the Cable TV Advisory meeting this week. 

CAO Swenson said they were not. 
♦ Youth throughout Snohomish County are working on videos relating to issues 

that are important to them. At an upcoming event hosted by Sheriff Lovick the 
different youths will show their videos. One group from the Marysville/Lakewood 
area will be showing their video. 

 
John Soriano congratulated the police department and the Chief as well as the other 
departments in dealing with graffiti. 
 
Jon Nehring: 

♦ He commended the Eagle Scouts that are helping out with community projects. 
♦ He was very pleased to see the great article in the paper this morning. He 

congratulated those who were involved.  
 
Jeff Vaughan: 

♦ He reported on the field trip they took to the 116th Street railroad bridge and 
discussed concerns related to the bridge. 

♦ He expressed appreciation for the good press they have received recently 
regarding graffiti. 

 
Donna Wright: 

Item 1 - 9



Marysville City Council Meeting 
October 12, 2009 

Page 8 of 8 

♦ She thanked Councilmember Vaughan for his leadership on the fight against 
graffiti. 

♦ She commended Public Works on their excellent safety record. 
♦ She thanked everyone who attended the Marysville Tulalip Chamber event. 
♦ Regarding the census, she recalled that the fire department assisted the census 

takers last time. Ms. Swenson indicated she would talk to Chief Corn about that.  
 
Jeff Seibert: 

♦ He commended everyone with the success against graffiti.  
♦ He congratulated Kevin Nielsen for Public Works’ positive safety report. 
♦ He asked about the process for requesting a streetlight on their street. Director 

Nielsen stated that they would be putting that information online, but he would 
also email the contact information. He added that pavement management 
information is also online too.  

♦ He asked CAO Swenson about contact information for the Tribes. Ms. Swenson 
indicated she would provide that. 

♦ He attended a Silvertips game last week and ran into Bob Carden. He said to say 
hi to everyone. 

 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business, Mayor Kendall adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m. 
 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2009. 
 
 
 
 

Item 1 - 10



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 11-2-09 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Collections Service Agreement-AllianceOne 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Suzanne Elsner, Court Administrator 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Updated and standardized Collection Contract 
GAO 2009-02 

BUDGET CODE: 

Marysville Municipal Court currently uses AllianceOne, Inc. for collections services. 
AllianceOne provides a number of ways to help courts collect fines owed. AllianceOne 
Receivable Management, Inc. is working to update and standardize the language and format of 
its court contracts in the State of Washington. Our rates remain unchanged. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to 
sign the updated and standardized contract for collection services with AllianceOne. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 3 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 11-2-09
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Collections Service Agreement-AllianceOne

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Suzanne Elsner, Court Administrator

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:
Updated and standardized Collection Contract
GAO 2009-02 MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

Marysville Municipal Court currently uses AllianceOne, Inc. for collections services.
AllianceOne provides a number of ways to help courts collect fines owed. AllianceOne
Receivable Management, Inc. is working to update and standardize the language and format of
its court contracts in the State of Washington. Our rates remain unchanged.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to
sign the updated and standardized contract for collection services with AllianceOne.

COUNCIL ACTION:



20 

ne
 
- -	 --(1 tp[epprforman( P compclny 

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") effective the day of	 _ 
("Effective Date"), is entered into between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT ("COURr) 

and AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc., ("ARM 1''). For and in consideration of the 
compensation herein described and the covenants and conditions herein contained, the parties 
agree as follows: 

1.	 Term and Termination. This Agreement is continuing and will remain in effect until 
terminated by either party. Any assignments by COURT and work performed by ARMI 
prior to the signing of this Agreement is specifically approved by the parties and ratified by 
this Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part from time to time 
when deemed by COURT or ARMI to be in its best interest. Termination of work 
hereunder shall be effected by delivering to a party a Notice of Termination sixty (60) days 
prior to the specified termination date, detailing the extent to which performance of work 
under this Agreement is terminated. 

2.	 Assignment of Accounts. COURT will assign to ARMI for collection such delinquent 
accounts, hereinafter called "accounts," as COURT deems appropriate. 

3.	 Collection Efforts. ARMI will use commercially reasonable efforts to collect said accounts, 
and will confine its efforts to the highest standard of ethical practice. COURT and ARMI 
recognize that the appropriate level of activity may vary according to the type of account, 
the account balance and the information available. 

4.	 Debts Just and Owing. COURT certifies that every account referred will contain accurate 
information and will be just and owing, and will not be subject to any valid defense, set-off 
or counterclaim, including that such account or the obligor of such account will not be 
subject to any bankruptcy proceeding, stay or discharge as of the time of referral. COURT 
shall promptly inform ARMI, in writing, of any notice it receives concerning any bankruptcy 
filing by any debtor. 

5.	 Compliance with Law. ARMl's collection activities shall comply with federal, state and local 
laws, including the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), where applicable. 

6.	 Legal Action. No legal action will be commenced on any account without written 
permission, first obtained, from COURT. Legal action commenced under this agreement 
shall be in the name of ARMI and not COURT. ARMI will promptly advise COURT if any 
legal action is contested. COURT will provide evidence as requested by ARMI to support 
approved legal action, including providing a witness or witnesses for live testimony if 
requested. Unless otherwise agreed, legal costs and fees will be paid by ARMI and not 
COURT, and will be recoverable from the DEBTOR where allowed by applicable law, out 
of first monies recovered. 

7.	 Insurance. ARMI shall obtain and keep in force continually during the term of the contract 
comprehensive general liability insurance coverage in the amount of at least One Million 
Dollars ($1,000,000.00). 

8.	 Claims against Client. Neither ARMI nor ARMI's attorneys shall be responsible for 
providing COURT with legal representation to defend COURT against any claims, 
counterclaims or third-party claims asserted against COURT, whether asserted in 
response to a collection lawsuit initiated by ARMI or otherwise. 

Item 3 - 2

ne
- -- --<1 tpleperformarH P comp,lny

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") effective the day of _
20 ("Effective Date"), is entered into between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT ("COURT")
and AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc., ("ARM 1''). For and in consideration of the
compensation herein described and the covenants and conditions herein contained, the parties
agree as follows:

1. Term and Termination. This Agreement is continuing and will remain in effect until
terminated by either party. Any assignments by COURT and work performed by ARMI
prior to the signing of this Agreement is specifically approved by the parties and ratified by
this Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part from time to time
when deemed by COURT or ARMI to be in its best interest. Termination of work
hereunder shall be effected by delivering to a party a Notice of Termination sixty (60) days
prior to the specified termination date, detailing the extent to which performance of work
under this Agreement is terminated.

2. Assignment of Accounts. COURT will assign to ARMI for collection such delinquent
accounts, hereinafter called "accounts," as COURT deems appropriate.

3. Collection Efforts. ARMI will use commercially reasonable efforts to collect said accounts,
and will confine its efforts to the highest standard of ethical practice. COURT and ARMI
recognize that the appropriate level of activity may vary according to the type of account,
the account balance and the information available.

4. Debts Just and Owing. COURT certifies that every account referred will contain accurate
information and will be just and owing, and will not be subject to any valid defense, set-off
or counterclaim, including that such account or the obligor of such account will not be
subject to any bankruptcy proceeding, stay or discharge as of the time of referral. COURT
shall promptly inform ARMI, in writing, of any notice it receives concerning any bankruptcy
filing by any debtor.

5. Compliance with Law. ARMl's collection activities shall comply with federal, state and local
laws, including the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), where applicable.

6. Legal Action. No legal action will be commenced on any account without written
permission, first obtained, from COURT. Legal action commenced under this agreement
shall be in the name of ARMI and not COURT. ARMI will promptly advise COURT if any
legal action is contested. COURT will provide evidence as requested by ARMI to support
approved legal action, including providing a witness or witnesses for live testimony if
requested. Unless otherwise agreed, legal costs and fees will be paid by ARMI and not
COURT, and will be recoverable from the DEBTOR where allowed by applicable law, out
of first monies recovered.

7. Insurance. ARMI shall obtain and keep in force continually during the term of the contract
comprehensive general liability insurance coverage in the amount of at least One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00).

8. Claims against Client. Neither ARMI nor ARMI's attorneys shall be responsible for
providing COURT with legal representation to defend COURT against any claims,
counterclaims or third-party claims asserted against COURT, whether asserted in
response to a collection lawsuit initiated by ARMI or otherwise.



COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT	 Page 2 

9.	 Cancellation of Accounts. To the extent practicable and unless otherwise agreed, COURT 
will consult with ARMI prior to recalling any assigned account. For any account on which 
COURT has approved legal action by ARMI, COURT shall not cancel such account without 
first consulting with ARMI. 

10.	 Hold Harmless and Indemnification. ARMI will indemnify and hold harmless COURT, and its 
elected officials, present and former employees, predecessors, successors, assigns, 
affiliates, clients, subcontractors, insurers, principals, agents, owners, attorneys and 
employees from any claim, loss, cost, damage, expense, attorneys' fees, and liability of 
whatsoever nature or kind (collectively the "Claims"), arising out of or as a result of the 
negligent acts or omissions of ARMI, its employees or agents. COURT will indemnify and 
hold harmless ARMI, its parent, subsidiary, sister and affiliated companies and divisions, and 
their officers, directors, shareholders, members, limited and general partners, present and 
former employees, predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, clients, subcontractors, 
insurers, principals, agents, owners, attorneys and employees from any Claims arising out of 
or as a result of the negligent acts or omissions of COURT, its employees or agents; and 
specifically agrees to indemnify and hold ARMI harmless from and against all Claims 
resulting from errors in account information furnished to ARMI by COURT. The indemnities 
provided for herein shall survive the termination of this Agreement. 

11.	 Compensation and Method of Payment. For services provided pursuant to this Agreement 
ARMI shall be entitled to compensation as follows: 

A.	 Pre-Collection Demand Letter: No Charge. 

B. Court Costs for Collection Fees: COURT will assess a COURT cost for ARMI's collection 
fee pursuant to RCW 3.02.045. COURT directs ARMI to perform the ministerial act of 
adding this cost to the account balance on its computer system at the time the account in 
entered into its computer, in the following amounts: 

1.	 A 29% Add-on fee (0.2248 retained) for secondary/historical accounts that are either 
(a) transferred to the ARMI from a former collection agency or (b) aged four years or 
older from the Effective Date of the Agreement. 

2.	 A 24% Add-on fee (0.1935 retained) for historical accounts that are aged up to four 
years from the Effective Date of the Agreement. 

3.	 A 19% add-on fee (0.1597 retained) for new accounts assigned to ARMI on and 
after ,20__. Previously-assigned accounts will remain at their 
existing rates. 

C. Partial Payments: Partial payments made on assigned accounts shall be remitted to 
COURT based upon the same pro rata formula applied to accounts that are paid in full. By 
way of illustration, and assuming a 19% add-on fee: $100 fine x 19% =$119 new balance 
to be collected; a $50 payment received would be remitted as follows: $42.02 to COURT; 
$7.98 to ARMI ($7.98 =.1597 of $50). 

D. Interest on Accounts: Upon assignment to collection, interest shall accrue on all account 
amounts, including COURT costs for collection fees, at the rate of twelve percent per 
annum. The interest shall be added to the account by ARMI, collected by ARMI, and 
remitted in full by ARMI to COURT on COURT's portion of the account (interest on the 
collection fee portion will be retained by ARMI). 

E. Signal Credit Management Services Program (Signal): If COURT desires to offer a time
payment program to defendants with non-delinquent obligations, ARMI will administer 
a monthly-payment collection service (the Signal Credit Management Services Program) for 
COURT. COURT will assess as COURT costs for this service and ARMI will add such costs 
(also called "Service Fees") to the accounts as follows: 

1.	 $15.00 Account Set-Up Fee: a one-time charge per obligor per COURT of 
limited jurisdiction (fee charged only once while defendant remains in an 
active Signal program, even should new cases from the same COURT be 

09-02-09 WA COURT 

Item 3 - 3

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 2

9. Cancellation of Accounts. To the extent practicable and unless otherwise agreed, COURT
will consult with ARMI prior to recalling any assigned account. For any account on which
COURT has approved legal action by ARMI, COURT shall not cancel such account without
first consulting with ARMI.

10. Hold Harmless and Indemnification. ARMI will indemnify and hold harmless COURT, and its
elected officials, present and former employees, predecessors, successors, assigns,
affiliates, clients, subcontractors, insurers, principals, agents, owners, attorneys and
employees from any claim, loss, cost, damage, expense, attorneys' fees, and liability of
whatsoever nature or kind (collectively the "Claims"), arising out of or as a result of the
negligent acts or omissions of ARMI, its employees or agents. COURT will indemnify and
hold harmless ARMI, its parent, subsidiary, sister and affiliated companies and divisions, and
their officers, directors, shareholders, members, limited and general partners, present and
former employees, predecessors, successors, assigns, affiliates, clients, subcontractors,
insurers, principals, agents, owners, attorneys and employees from any Claims arising out of
or as a result of the negligent acts or omissions of COURT, its employees or agents; and
specifically agrees to indemnify and hold ARMI harmless from and against all Claims
resulting from errors in account information furnished to ARMI by COURT. The indemnities
provided for herein shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

11. Compensation and Method of Payment. For services provided pursuant to this Agreement
ARMI shall be entitled to compensation as follows:

A. Pre-Collection Demand Letter: No Charge.

B. Court Costs for Collection Fees: COURT will assess a COURT cost for ARMI's collection
fee pursuant to RCW 3.02.045. COURT directs ARMI to perform the ministerial act of
adding this cost to the account balance on its computer system at the time the account in
entered into its computer, in the following amounts:

1. A 29% Add-on fee (0.2248 retained) for secondary/historical accounts that are either
(a) transferred to the ARMI from a former collection agency or (b) aged four years or
older from the Effective Date of the Agreement.

2. A 24% Add-on fee (0.1935 retained) for historical accounts that are aged up to four
years from the Effective Date of the Agreement.

3. A 19% add-on fee (0.1597 retained) for new accounts assigned to ARMI on and
after ,20__. Previously-assigned accounts will remain at their
existing rates.

C. Partial Payments: Partial payments made on assigned accounts shall be remitted to
COURT based upon the same pro rata formula applied to accounts that are paid in full. By
way of illustration, and assuming a 19% add-on fee: $100 fine x 19% =$119 new balance
to be collected; a $50 payment received would be remitted as follows: $42.02 to COURT;
$7.98 to ARMI ($7.98 =.1597 of $50).

D. Interest on Accounts: Upon assignment to collection, interest shall accrue on all account
amounts, including COURT costs for collection fees, at the rate of twelve percent per
annum. The interest shall be added to the account by ARMI, collected by ARMI, and
remitted in full by ARMI to COURT on COURT's portion of the account (interest on the
collection fee portion will be retained by ARMI).

E. Signal Credit Management Services Program (Signal): If COURT desires to offer a time
payment program to defendants with non-delinquent obligations, ARMI will administer
a monthly-payment collection service (the Signal Credit Management Services Program) for
COURT. COURT will assess as COURT costs for this service and ARMI will add such costs
(also called "Service Fees") to the accounts as follows:

1. $15.00 Account Set-Up Fee: a one-time charge per obligor per COURT of
limited jurisdiction (fee charged only once while defendant remains in an
active Signal program, even should new cases from the same COURT be

09-02-09 WA COURT



COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT	 Page 3 

added to the active program; setting up a new Signal program after a 
program has been completed or discontinued requires another Set-up fee). 

2.	 $4.75 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant with one current case. 
3.	 $8.25 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant with two or more current 

cases. 
4.	 $7.75 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant in "past due status" with one 

case. 
5.	 $11.25 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant in "past due status" with two 

or more cases. 

ARMI will collected and retain all Signal Service Fees. Where a Signal account is 
assigned to full collection, Service Fees shall not be added to the principal amount 
of the debt for purposes of calculating ARMI'S Collection Fee authorized in sub
paragraph B above, but can otherwise be collected. 

F. Remittance Method: ARMI shall deduct its compensation from recoveries prior to 
remitting COURT's portion to COURT. 

G.	 Change in Law: Should there be changes in laws or COURT policies which 
prescribe/allow a different method for recovering Collection Fees, ARMI shall 
modify its methods accordingly, upon instruction from COURT. 

H.	 Electronic payments. COURT authorizes ARMI to charge a party making an 
electronic payment a reasonable convenience fee for processing the electronic 
payment unless prohibited by state law. 

12.	 Payments to Court from Other Source. A payment made on behalf of a debtor directly to 
COURT on an assigned account will be promptly reported to ARMI by COURT. 

13.	 Negotiable Instruments. COURT authorizes ARMI to endorse checks or other instruments 
payable to COURT and deposit same into a trust account separately maintained by ARM!. 
COURT further authorizes ARMI to send notices of dishonor or other notices on COURT's 
behalf for dishonored instruments, to assess and collect any permissible dishonored 
instrument fees, and to retain any recovered fees, whether such instruments were issued 
before or after assignment of the account. 

14.	 Bankruptcy. Where an account becomes subject to bankruptcy proceedings, ARMI will, at 
its option, either (a) cancel the account back to COURT, or (b) file a claim on behalf of 
COURT. If COURT desires that ARMI file a claim, ARMI will retain the "fee-added" amount 
of the account whether or not that fee is allowed by the bankruptcy COURT as an 
allowable claim (i.e., if the principal obligation is allowed, but the collection fee is not, ARMI 
will deduct its fee from the allowed principal claim on a pro-rata basis). 

15.	 Assignments. Neither party to this Agreement shall assign this Agreement, nor any 
interest, right or responsibility arising herein, without the written consent of the other party; 
provided that ARMI can forward individual accounts to out-of-state collection agencies if 
deemed prudent by ARMI to effect collection. 

16.	 Waiver. Failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver 
of that provision. Waiver of any right or power arising out of this Agreement shall not be 
deemed waiver of any other right or power. 

17.	 Severability. In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or application thereof to 
any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms, 
conditions, or applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 
term, condition, or application. To this end the terms and conditions of this Agreement are 
declared severable. 

09-02-09 WA COURT 

Item 3 - 4

COLLEcnON SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 3

added to the active program; setting up a new Signal program after a
program has been completed or discontinued requires another Set-up fee).

2. $4.75 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant with one current case.
3. $8.25 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant with two or more current

cases.
4. $7.75 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant in "past due status" with one

case.
5. $11.25 Monthly Fee: one charge per defendant in "past due status" with two

or more cases.

ARMI will collected and retain all Signal Service Fees. Where a Signal account is
assigned to full collection, Service Fees shall not be added to the principal amount
of the debt for purposes of calculating ARMI'S Collection Fee authorized in sub
paragraph B above, but can otherwise be collected.

F. Remittance Method: ARMI shall deduct its compensation from recoveries prior to
remitting COURT's portion to COURT.

G. Change in Law: Should there be changes in laws or COURT policies which
prescribe/allow a different method for recovering Collection Fees, ARMI shall
modify its methods accordingly, upon instruction from COURT.

H. Electronic payments. COURT authorizes ARMI to charge a party making an
electronic payment a reasonable convenience fee for processing the electronic
payment unless prohibited by state law.

12. Payments to Court from Other Source. A payment made on behalf of a debtor directly to
COURT on an assigned account will be promptly reported to ARMI by COURT.

13. Negotiable Instruments. COURT authorizes ARMI to endorse checks or other instruments
payable to COURT and deposit same into a trust account separately maintained by ARM!.
COURT further authorizes ARMI to send notices of dishonor or other notices on COURT's
behalf for dishonored instruments, to assess and collect any permissible dishonored
instrument fees, and to retain any recovered fees, whether such instruments were issued
before or after assignment of the account.

14. Bankruptcy. Where an account becomes subject to bankruptcy proceedings, ARMI will, at
its option, either (a) cancel the account back to COURT, or (b) file a claim on behalf of
COURT. If COURT desires that ARMI file a claim, ARMI will retain the "fee-added" amount
of the account whether or not that fee is allowed by the bankruptcy COURT as an
allowable claim (i.e., if the principal obligation is allowed, but the collection fee is not, ARMI
will deduct its fee from the allowed principal claim on a pro-rata basis).

15. Assignments. Neither party to this Agreement shall assign this Agreement, nor any
interest, right or responsibility arising herein, without the written consent of the other party;
provided that ARMI can forward individual accounts to out-of-state collection agencies if
deemed prudent by ARMI to effect collection.

16. Waiver. Failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver
of that provision. Waiver of any right or power arising out of this Agreement shall not be
deemed waiver of any other right or power.

17. Severability. In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or application thereof to
any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms,
conditions, or applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid
term, condition, or application. To this end the terms and conditions of this Agreement are
declared severable.

09-02-09 WA COURT



COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT	 Page 4 

18.	 Notices. All notices, requests, demands, consents and other communications hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when either (a) personally 
delivered; or (b) when deposited via certified mail, return receipt requests, postage prepaid 
to the intended recipient set forth below: 

If to ARMI:
 
Harry Neerenberg, CFO
 
AliianceOne Receivables Management Inc.
 
4850 E. Street Road, Suite 300
 
Trevose, PA 19053
 

With a copy to:
 
Renee Linnabary, SVP
 
AliianceOne Receivables Management Inc.
 
6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200
 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335
 

If to COURT:
 
MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
 
1015 STATE AVE
 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270
 

19.	 Taxes. COURT agrees to pay all sales, use or similar taxes as may be applicable to the 
services rendered by ARM!. 

20.	 Account Audits. COURT may audit ARMI's records pertaining to accounts assigned for 
collection upon reasonable notice. 

21.	 Non-discrimination. ARMI, in its collection efforts, will not discriminate against any 
DEBTOR on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, sex or national origin. ARMI will 
comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1992, and all 
regulations interpreting or enforcing said Act. 

22.	 Beneficiaries to Contract. This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of COURT and 
ARM!. No third-party beneficiaries are intended to be created or are created hereunder, 
and no other party can derive any benefit herefrom. 

23.	 Enforcement of Underlying Rights of Court. Not withstanding anything in this Agreement to 
the contrary, ARMI is specifically granted the right in any dispute, claim, controversy or 
action asserted against ARMI by an account debtor or third party, to enforce any right 
COURT might have to compel arbitration, or to prohibit a jury trial or class action. ARMI is 
authorized to exercise any right COURT might have to call or contact any wireless 
telephone or other wireless device manually or by automated means; or to call or contact 
any person using a pre-recorded or artificial voice. To the extent provided in this section, 
ARMI shall be considered an "agent" of COURT. 

24.	 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between ARMI 
and COURT regarding collection services provided to COURT by ARMI, and may not be 
modified except by written agreement signed by both parties. This agreement supersedes 
any prior Agreement, unless incorporated herein by reference. 

25.	 Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of 
the State of Washington. Any judicial action to resolve disputes arising out of this 
Agreement shall be brought in Snohom 16h County Superior Court. 

09-02-09 WA COURT 

Item 3 - 5

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 4

18. Notices. All notices, requests, demands, consents and other communications hereunder
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when either (a) personally
delivered; or (b) when deposited via certified mail, return receipt requests, postage prepaid
to the intended recipient set forth below:

If to ARMI:
Harry Neerenberg, CFO
AliianceOne Receivables Management Inc.
4850 E. Street Road, Suite 300
Trevose, PA 19053

With a copy to:
Renee Linnabary, SVP
AliianceOne Receivables Management Inc.
6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200
Gig Harbor, WA 98335

If to COURT:
MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
1015 STATE AVE
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270

19. Taxes. COURT agrees to pay all sales, use or similar taxes as may be applicable to the
services rendered by ARM!.

20. Account Audits. COURT may audit ARMI's records pertaining to accounts assigned for
collection upon reasonable notice.

21. Non-discrimination. ARMI, in its collection efforts, will not discriminate against any
DEBTOR on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, sex or national origin. ARMI will
comply with the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1992, and all
regulations interpreting or enforcing said Act.

22. Beneficiaries to Contract. This Agreement is entered into for the benefit of COURT and
ARM!. No third-party beneficiaries are intended to be created or are created hereunder,
and no other party can derive any benefit herefrom.

23. Enforcement of Underlying Rights of Court. Not withstanding anything in this Agreement to
the contrary, ARMI is specifically granted the right in any dispute, claim, controversy or
action asserted against ARMI by an account debtor or third party, to enforce any right
COURT might have to compel arbitration, or to prohibit a jury trial or class action. ARMI is
authorized to exercise any right COURT might have to call or contact any wireless
telephone or other wireless device manually or by automated means; or to call or contact
any person using a pre-recorded or artificial voice. To the extent provided in this section,
ARMI shall be considered an "agent" of COURT.

24. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between ARMI
and COURT regarding collection services provided to COURT by ARMI, and may not be
modified except by written agreement signed by both parties. This agreement supersedes
any prior Agreement, unless incorporated herein by reference.

25. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be interpreted according to the laws of
the State of Washington. Any judicial action to resolve disputes arising out of this
Agreement shall be brought in Snohom 16h County Superior Court.

09-02-09 WA COURT



COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract on the date last written below. 

AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc. 

BY: _ 

TITLE: _ 

ADDRESS: 

AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc. 
6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200 
P. O. Box 2449 
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-4449 

DATE: _ 

MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
 

BY:, _
 

TITLE: _
 

ADDRESS:
 

MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
 
1015 STATE AVE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270 

DATE: _ 

09-02-09 W A COURT 

Item 3 - 6

COLLECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT Page 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract on the date last written below.

AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc.

BY: _

TITLE: _

ADDRESS:

AllianceOne Receivables Management, Inc.
6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200
P. O. Box 2449
Gig Harbor, WA 98335-4449

DATE: _

MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

BY:, _

TITLE: _

ADDRESS:

MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
1015 STATE AVE
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270

DATE: _

09-02-09 W A COURT



ne 
----a teleperformance company 

IN MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT, WASHINGTON
 
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE
 

) GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 
) 
) No.2009---=()~~~ ___ 
) 
) Order Authorizing Use of Collection Agency
 

______________) and Assessment of Court Costs
 

THIS MATTER having been considered by the Court, sua sponte; the Court finding that the 
use of a collection agency to collect unpaid obligations is in the interests of justice and 
judicial administration; and the Court further finding that moneys paid for the servicing of 
unpaid accounts by a collection agency should be assessed as additional court costs pursuant 
to RCW 3.02.045; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED that the Court shall use the services of a collection agency for the purpose of 
collecting unpaid penalties, fines, costs, assessments, forfeitures, fees, and any other monetary 
obligation, howsoever denominated, on the terms and conditions of the current Collection 
Services Agreement between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT and AllianceOne 
Receivables Management, Inc., or any such future contract; AND IT IS FURTHER 

ORDERED that the agency's collection fee shall, automatically and without further action of 
the Court in an individual case, be assessed against the defendant as a court cost and be added 
to the total judgment of the Court for each account upon referral to the collection agency, and 
that the fee shall similarly be re-assessed against any non-dischargeable debt included in a 
defendant's bankruptcy action upon entry of an order of discharge so as to permit post
discharge collection efforts to resume; AND IT IS FURTHER 

ORDERED that interest shall accrue on penalties, fines, costs, assessments, forfeitures, fees, 
and any other monetary obligation, howsoever denominated, at the rate of twelve percent 
(12%) per annum upon assignment to the collection agency; AND IT IS FURTHER 

ORDERED that that this order shall operate nunc pro tunc to the inception of the contract 
between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT and AllianceOne Receivables Management, 
Inc., or any predecessor contract. 

DONE this l.3..-- day of () cT-

GENERAL ADMIN ORDER 2009- 02- rev 08-09 

6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200 . PO Box 2449 . Gig Harbor, Washington 98335
 

Toll Free (800) 456·8838 . Fax (253) 620·2232
 

www.allianceoneinc.com . www.teleperformance.com
 
Item 3 - 7

DONE this .l.3..-- day of__O_ G_-_1_, _

IN MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT, WASHINGTON
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDING JUDGE

) GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
)
) No.2009---=()~~~ ___
)
) Order Authorizing Use of Collection Agency

______________) and Assessment of Court Costs

THIS MATTER having been considered by the Court, sua sponte; the Court finding that the
use of a collection agency to collect unpaid obligations is in the interests of justice and
judicial administration; and the Court further finding that moneys paid for the servicing of
unpaid accounts by a collection agency should be assessed as additional court costs pursuant
to RCW 3.02.045; NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY

ORDERED that the Court shall use the services of a collection agency for the purpose of
collecting unpaid penalties, fines, costs, assessments, forfeitures, fees, and any other monetary
obligation, howsoever denominated, on the terms and conditions of the current Collection
Services Agreement between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT and AllianceOne
Receivables Management, Inc., or any such future contract; AND IT IS FURTHER

ORDERED that the agency's collection fee shall, automatically and without further action of
the Court in an individual case, be assessed against the defendant as a court cost and be added
to the total judgment of the Court for each account upon referral to the collection agency, and
that the fee shall similarly be re-assessed against any non-dischargeable debt included in a
defendant's bankruptcy action upon entry of an order of discharge so as to permit post
discharge collection efforts to resume; AND IT IS FURTHER

ORDERED that interest shall accrue on penalties, fines, costs, assessments, forfeitures, fees,
and any other monetary obligation, howsoever denominated, at the rate of twelve percent
(12%) per annum upon assignment to the collection agency; AND IT IS FURTHER

ORDERED that that this order shall operate nunc pro tunc to the inception of the contract
between MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT and AllianceOne Receivables Management,
Inc., or any predecessor contract.

GENERAL ADMIN ORDER 2009- 02-
6565 Kimball Drive, Suite 200 . PO Box 2449 . Gig Harbor, Washington 98335

Toll Free (800) 456·8838 . Fax (253) 620·2232

www.altianceoneinc.com . www.teleperformance.com

rev 08-09



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 2, 2009 
AGENDA ITEM: 
Second Renewal of Facility Use Agreement with US 
Bankruptcy Court 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: 

PREPARED BY: 
Suzanne Elsner, Court Administrator 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Facility Use Agreement 

BUDGET CODE: 

The United States Bankruptcy Court Western Washington Division has used the Marysville 
Municipal Court Facility for the year of 2008. Hearings are scheduled for the second and 
fourth Wednesday of each month. Hearings include Federal Judge Glover, a US Marshall, 
Court reporter and US Bankruptcy Clerk. Several attorneys will also appear for these 
hearings. The Bankruptcy participants begin to enter the building at 8:30 am and calendars start 
at 9:00 am and end about 11 :30 am. Holding the hearings in the Municipal Court Building 
require no staff time or participation. Keys are signed out to Judge Glover and the US Marshall 
when they arrive and are returned before their departure. 
Allowing the US Bankruptcy Court to use the facility for their court hearings has very little 
impact on the function of the Marysville Municipal Court and the calendars are easily merged 
into the Court's current schedule. Therefore, we see no reason not to continue the relationship 
with the United States Bankruptcy Court. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the Mayor to sign the Renewal Facility Use 
Agreement with the United States Bankruptcy Court. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 4 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 2, 2009
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
Second Renewal of Facility Use Agreement with US
Bankruptcy Court
PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Suzanne Elsner, Court Administrator

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:
Facility Use Agreement

MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: AMOUNT:

The United States Bankruptcy Court Western Washington Division has used the Marysville
Municipal Court Facility for the year of 2008. Hearings are scheduled for the second and
fourth Wednesday of each month. Hearings include Federal Judge Glover, a US Marshall,
Court reporter and US Bankruptcy Clerk. Several attorneys will also appear for these
hearings. The Bankruptcy participants begin to enter the building at 8:30 am and calendars start
at 9:00 am and end about 11 :30 am. Holding the hearings in the Municipal Court Building
require no staff time or participation. Keys are signed out to Judge Glover and the US Marshall
when they arrive and are returned before their departure.
Allowing the US Bankruptcy Court to use the facility for their court hearings has very little
impact on the function of the Marysville Municipal Court and the calendars are easily merged
into the Court's current schedule. Therefore, we see no reason not to continue the relationship
with the United States Bankruptcy Court.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the Mayor to sign the Renewal Facility Use
Agreement with the United States Bankruptcy Court.

COUNCIL ACTION:



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
City of Marysville 
Attention: City Clerk's Office 
1049 State Street 
Marysville, WA 98270 

SECOND RENEWAL/AMENDMENT
 
OF
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AND
 

THE U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT
 

THIS SECOND RENEWALIAMENDMENT to the INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day by and between the 
City of Marysville, a non-charter code city of the State of Washington, (hereafter "City") 
and the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of Washington (hereafter 
"Bankruptcy Court") for the use by the Bankruptcy Court of certain facilities owned by 
the City. 

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES 
USE AGREEMENT recorded at Snohomish County Auditor's office on January 30, 
2008; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have renewed the Agreement once and wish to renew the 
agreement again pursuant to Paragraph 4 PERIOD AND TIME OF USE by exercising 
"Option 2": from January 1, 2010 to December 31, 2010 of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to agree to the option to renew the agreement; 
purposes and activities, and under the terms and conditions, set forth below; 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the above representations and the terms and 
conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Pursuant to Paragraph 4 PERIOD AND TIME OF USE, the parties agree 
to exercise Option 2 and renew the Agreement from January 1, 2010 to December 31, 
2010. 

Page 1 of2 
W/mv/M-07-119/ Facilities Use Agreement Renewal 2009 US Bankruptcy Court 

Item 4 - 2

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:
City of Marysville
Attention: City Clerk's Office
1049 State Street
Marysville, WA 98270

SECOND RENEWAL/AMENDMENT
OF

INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE AND

THE U.S. BANKRUPTCY COURT

THIS SECOND RENEWALIAMENDMENT to the INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day by and between the
City of Marysville, a non-charter code city of the State of Washington, (hereafter "City")
and the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Western District of Washington (hereafter
"Bankruptcy Court") for the use by the Bankruptcy Court of certain facilities owned by
the City.

WHEREAS, the parties entered into an INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES
USE AGREEMENT recorded at Snohomish County Auditor's office on January 30,
2008; and

WHEREAS, the parties have renewed the Agreement once and wish to renew the
agreement again pursuant to Paragraph 4 PERIOD AND TIME OF USE by exercising
"Option 2": from January 1,2010 to December 31, 2010 of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to agree to the option to renew the agreement;
purposes and activities, and under the terms and conditions, set forth below;

Now, therefore, in consideration of the above representations and the terms and
conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to Paragraph 4 PERIOD AND TIME OF USE, the parties agree
to exercise Option 2 and renew the Agreement from January 1,2010 to December 31,
2010.

Page 1 of2
W/mv/M-07-119/ Facilities Use Agreement Renewal 2009 US Bankruptcy Court



---------

Section 2. Except as provided herein, all other provision of the 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT recorded at Snohomish 
County Auditor's office on January 30, 2008 shall remain in full force and effect, 
unchanged. 

Section 3. SEVERABILITY: The terms of this Agreement are severable such that if 
one or more provisions are declared illegal, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the 
provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. 

Section 4: The undersigned certify that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on 
behalf of the Bankruptcy Court and the City, respectively, and that the Bankruptcy Court 
and the City acknowledge and accept the terms and conditions herein and attached hereto. 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES COURTS FOR THE 

::I'.~T~~~~C~,~~~T FOR mE WESruw DIS=CT OF WASHINGWN. 

Position: Property & Procurement Specialist 

Dated: October, 13 2009 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By: _ 

Dennis L. Kendall 

Position: Mayor 

Dated: 200 _ 

Page 2 of2 
W/mv/M-07-119/ Facilities Use Agreement Renewal 2009 US Bankruptcy Court 

Item 4 - 3

Section 2. Except as provided herein, all other provision of the
INTERGOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT recorded at Snohomish
County Auditor's office on January 30, 2008 shall remain in full force and effect,
unchanged.

Section 3. SEVERABILITY: The terms of this Agreement are severable such that if
one or more provisions are declared illegal, void, or unenforceable, the remainder of the
provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable.

Section 4: The undersigned certify that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on
behalf of the Bankruptcy Court and the City, respectively, and that the Bankruptcy Court
and the City acknowledge and accept the terms and conditions herein and attached hereto.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES COURTS FOR THE

::I'.~T~~U~~C~,~~~TFOR ruE WESruW DISTillCT OF WASHINGWN.

Position: Property & Procurement Specialist

Dated: October, 13 2009---------

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By: _

Dennis L. Kendall

Position: Mayor

Dated: 200 _

Page 2 of2
WfmvlM-07-119f Facilities Use Agreement Renewal 2009 US Bankruptcy Court



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  November 2, 2009 

AGENDA ITEM: 
First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement for 
Security Services 

AGENDA SECTION: 
 
 

PREPARED BY: 
Suzanne Elsner, Court Administrator 
 

AGENDA NUMBER: 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
First Amendment for services 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  25% 00100030 541000 
75% 00100050 541000 

AMOUNT:   
$3,282.56 per month 

 
 
The Municipal Court began using security screening services in August of 2008.     The duties of 
the security screener include monitoring the metal detector, screening with a hand held detector, 
bag checks, issuing weapon locker keys, reporting suspicious activity and confiscating unwanted 
items trying to enter the Courthouse.       Since using this service several knives, box cutters and 
drugs have been confiscated and reported. 
 
 The security service completes security checks before opening and after closing the building 
each day.    Regular checks are completed in the parking lot as well. 
 
The Court recommends having entrance security during business hours and that the Court 
continue its current relationship with Puget Sound Security Services.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Authorize the Mayor to sign the First Amendment with 
Puget Sound Security for Entrance Security Screeners. 
 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
 
 

Item 5 - 1



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
AND
 

PUGET SOUND SECURITY, INC
 
FOR SECURITY SERVICES FOR MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT
 

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, made and entered into in Snohomish County, 
Washington, by and between the CITY OF MARYSVILLE, hereinafter called the "City," and 
PUGET SOUND SECURITY, A Washington Corporation, hereinafter called the "Consultant." 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have previously entered into an Agreement for Security 
Services for Marysville Municipal Court on July 28, 2008; known as "Agreement"; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend Article IV.I to provide for new monthly rate of 
$3282.56 per month and update the Notice provision in Article V.l Notice commencing 
November 1,2009 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants and 
performance contained herein or attached and incorporated, and made a part hereof, the parties 
hereto agree as follows: 

1. Each and every provision of the Original Agreement for Professional Services dated July 
28,2008 shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified in the following sections: 

2. Article IV.I of the Original Agreement, "OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY" IV.l 
"PAYMENTS", is hereby amended to read as follows: 

IV.l PAYMENTS. The Consultant shall be paid by the City for completed work for 
services rendered under this agreement and as detailed in the scope of services as 
provided hereinafter. There is no set amount or minimum payment owed under this 
agreement. Consultant shall be paid for actual services rendered. Such payment shall be 
full compensation for work performed or services rendered and for all labor, materials, 
supplies, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work. Payment shall be on 
a time and expense basis, provided, however, in no event shall total payment under this 

agreement exceed $3282.56 per month. In the event the City elects to expand the scope 
of services from that set forth in Exhibit A, the City shall pay Consultant an additional 
amount based on a time and expense basis, based upon Consultant's current schedule of 
hourly rates. 

a. Invoices shall be submitted by the Consultant to the City for 
payment pursuant to the terms of the scope of services. The invoice will state the 
time expended, the hourly rate, a detailed description of the work performed, and 
the expenses incurred during the preceding month. Invoices must be submitted by 
the 20th day of the month to be paid by the 15th day of the next calendar month. 

First Amendment Puget Sound Security/ Marysville Municipal - 1 of 2 

g/mvlM-07-118/PSA.Court Security lSI Amend PSS 101509 

Item 5 - 2

FIRST AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
AND

PUGET SOUND SECURITY, INC
FOR SECURITY SERVICES FOR MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT, made and entered into in Snohomish County,
Washington, by and between the CITY OF MARYSVILLE, hereinafter called the "City," and
PUGET SOUND SECURITY, A Washington Corporation, hereinafter called the "Consultant."

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have previously entered into an Agreement for Security
Services for Marysville Municipal Court on July 28, 2008; known as "Agreement"; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend Article IV.l to provide for new monthly rate of
$3282.56 per month and update the Notice provision in Article V.l Notice commencing
November 1,2009

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, covenants and
performance contained herein or attached and incorporated, and made a part hereof, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. Each and every provision of the Original Agreement for Professional Services dated July
28, 2008 shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified in the following sections:

2. Article IV.l of the Original Agreement, "OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY" IV.l
"PAYMENTS", is hereby amended to read as follows:

IV.l PAYMENTS. The Consultant shall be paid by the City for completed work for
services rendered under this agreement and as detailed in the scope of services as
provided hereinafter. There is no set amount or minimum payment owed under this
agreement. Consultant shall be paid for actual services rendered. Such payment shall be
full compensation for work performed or services rendered and for all labor, materials,
supplies, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work. Payment shall be on
a time and expense basis, provided, however, in no event shall total payment under this

agreement exceed $3282.56 per month. In the event the City elects to expand the scope
of services from that set forth in Exhibit A, the City shall pay Consultant an additional
amount based on a time and expense basis, based upon Consultant's current schedule of
hourly rates.

a. Invoices shall be submitted by the Consultant to the City for
payment pursuant to the terms of the scope of services. The invoice will state the
time expended, the hourly rate, a detailed description of the work performed, and
the expenses incurred during the preceding month. Invoices must be submitted by
the 20th day of the month to be paid by the 15th day of the next calendar month.

First Amendment Puget Sound Security/ Marysville Municipal - 1 of 2

g/mvlM-07-118/PSA.Court Security lSi Amend PSS 101509



b. The City will pay timely submitted and approved invoices received 
before the 20th of each month within thirty (30) days of receipt. 

3. ARTICLE V. "GENERAL" section V.l "NOTICES", is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

V.l NOTICES. Notices to the City shall be sent to the following address: 

Marysville Municipal Court 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
CIO Suzanne Elsner Court Administrator 
1015 State Avenue 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270 

Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the following address: 

PUGET SOUND SECURITY 
CIO George Schaeffer 
13417 NE 20th St 2nd Floor 
Bellevue, WA 98005 

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective three (3) days after deposit of 
written notice in the U.S. mail with proper postage and address. 

4. The undersigned is an Authorized Agent of the parties and has authority to sign on behalf 
of their respective party and to bind that party to the terms and conditions of the agreement. 

5. The Effective Date of this Amendment is November 1,2009. 

-l~ 
DATED this jq day of <JcrolJC/'-. ,2009 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE	 PUGET SOUND SECURITY, 
CONSULTANT 

By	 _ 
DENNIS L. KENDALL, Mayor,	 ~~o~---
Approved as to form: 

GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney 

First Amendment Puget Sound Securityl Marysville Municipal - 2 of 2 

glmv/M-07-118!PSA.Court Security 1st Amend PSS 101509 

Item 5 - 3

b. The City will pay timely submitted and approved invoices received
before the 20th of each month within thirty (30) days of receipt.

3. ARTICLE V. "GENERAL" section V.l "NOTICES", is hereby amended to read as
follows:

V.l NOTICES. Notices to the City shall be sent to the following address:

Marysville Municipal Court
CITY OF MARYSVILLE
C/O Suzanne Elsner Court Administrator
1015 State Avenue
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270

Notices to the Consultant shall be sent to the following address:

PUGET SOUND SECURITY
C/O George Schaeffer
13417 NE 20th St 2nd Floor
Bellevue, WA 98005

Receipt of any notice shall be deemed effective three (3) days after deposit of
written notice in the U.S. mail with proper postage and address.

4. The undersigned is an Authorized Agent of the parties and has authority to sign on behalf
of their respective party and to bind that party to the terms and conditions of the agreement.

5. The Effective Date of this Amendment is November 1,2009.

..J~
DATED this jq day of d:::raIJO'- , 2009

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By _
DENNIS L. KENDALL, Mayor,

Approved as to form:

GRANT K. WEED, City Attorney

PUGET SOUND SECURITY,
CONSULTANT

~~o~---

First Amendment Puget Sound Security/ Marysville Municipal - 2 of2

glmv/M-07-118fPSA.Court Security l~ Amend PSS 101509



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  November 2, 2009 
AGENDA ITEM: 

PA 07041 – Central Marysville Annexation PreZone PH 

 

 

AGENDA SECTION: 

Public Hearing 

 

PREPARED BY: 

Chris Holland, Senior Planner 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Memo to City Council, dated 10/23/09 

2.  Planning Commission Minutes, dated 9/9/09 

3.  Ordinance, adopting zoning only 

 

 

 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Central Marysville Annexation (CMA) is approximately 2,847-acres in size 

consisting of 7,275 parcels of property.  Of the 7,275 parcels of property, 91 parcels 

would experience a change in land use, if pre-zoned consistent with the Marysville 

Comprehensive Plan.  The areas experiencing a change in land use are depicted and 

described in the attached memorandum, dated October 23, 2009. 

 

The Planning Commission (PC) held a duly advertised public hearing on September 9, 

2009 to consider pre-zoning the properties located within the CMA consistent with the 

Marysville Comprehensive Plan.  Attached hereto are the PC Minutes, dated September 

9, 2009, recommending Marysville City Council pre-zone the properties located within 

the CMA consistent with the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, as amended by the PC.  

The PC amendments are specifically described in the attached memorandum. 

 

Pursuant to RCW 35A.14 when a municipality intends to establish zoning regulations 

concurrently upon annexation, the legislative body is required to hold a minimum of two 

(2) public hearings.  The first public hearing was held on September 28, 2009 and the 

second public hearing is scheduled on Monday, November 2, 2009. 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Upon close of the duly advertised public hearing, APPROVE the attached ordinance, adopting 

zoning consistent with Marysville Comprehensive Plan, as amended by the PC. 

 

 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

 

 

 
 

Item 6 - 1



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
80 Columbia Avenue  Marysville, WA 98270 

(360) 363-8100  (360) 651-5099 FAX 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: October 23, 2009 

TO: Marysville City Council 

FROM: Chris Holland, Senior Planner 

RE: Central Marysville Annexation Pre-Zoning Public Hearing 
PA 07041 

CC: Dennis L. Kendall, Mayor 
Mary Swenson, Chief Administrative Officer 
Gloria Hirashima, CD Director 
Cheryl Dungan, Planning Manager – Land Use 

 

In order to adopt zoning regulations within the Central Marysville Annexation (CMA) area, one (1) 
public hearing is required before the Marysville Planning Commission (PC), which was held on 
Wednesday, September 9, 2009, and two (2) public hearings are required to be held before the 
Marysville City Council in accordance with RCW 35A.14.  The first public hearing was held on 
Monday, September 28, 2009, and the second is scheduled on Monday, November 2, 2009. 

The Central Marysville Annexation generally encompasses an area north of Grove Street, east of 
State Avenue, south of the 14800 Block and west of 67th Avenue NE and is approximately 2,847-
acres in size.  The following are the proposed Marysville Comprehensive Plan land use designations, 
implementing Zoning designations, and approximate acreage of each land use classification, within 
the CMA: 

Marysville Comprehensive Plan Implementing Zone Acreage 
Medium Density, Single-family R-4.5 1,483 
High Density, Single-family R-6.5 1,274 
Low Density, Multi-family R-12 39 
Medium Density, Multi-family R-18 4.1 
Recreation REC 40.6 
General Commercial GC 1.6 
Mixed Use MU 0.7 
Neighborhood Business NB 1.3 

There are 7,275 parcels of property located within the CMA.  Of the 7,275 parcels of property, 91 
parcels will experience a change in land use.  The areas experiencing a change in land use are 
depicted on Page 3 and are more specifically depicted and described on Pages 4 – 15. 

Subsequent to receiving testimony at the required public hearings, Staff, respectfully requests 
Marysville City Council confirm the recommendation of the PC, pre-zoning the properties located 
within the CMA consistent with the Marysville Comprehensive Plan, as amended. 

Item 6 - 2



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 2 

Item 6 - 3

, , liJ
~

,
::..

!

" •
= ,
" ,--flolSTIII:

, ~,
~i •

0
":.
n
~

• ,
()

l..
~

,
"

,

"'~

~,,

~~~
~

Central Marysville
Annexation

o Annexation Area
_ Unincorporated UGA

MalYS\lille City Umits

other at'( Umits

+
~. '... ...,

~Aft»·~?SlICre$,MSSl1.rni .
~~·19,OOO

Streoms· 1M mi.
SlreetHiIeS-646mi.
Storm DIMl~' 35.4m1.
Storm P<;Jin De!ent>on • lS fadli...._.,...,.,
-""o.n.ify5lno;ilo~lI:l
lowOonoity __fltIWy

-~-



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 3 

 
 

Item 6 - 4

o
j

Ingle Family High

R-7,200 10
Neighborhood Business

ation

ily High

"""""'~"'''''''-''OII<''''''''''''''''__''
",~..,_,_m"'_"""IT""'"-"",,""""',"""""'''''''''''.,...
[_,~o"' ......."""....."",,.... '"
-"~~-"""-"'~""""",,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,owom,,,,,,,,
"''''no._ '''_ '''
..>000_"''''' ''',...., ,..."'''00''''''''''''''''' •
..""'....,_'....__.,OH."'~

-""""-"~"'......."

+

Zoning Change Details
Existing, Proposed
_lOMR.R•.~~Fomty_m

_LOMR. R6,~ Sin?" FomtyHig/1

_lOMR. ROO'eotioo1
_ MR, RM Singe F"""'Y H9>

_ P!'tD-lDMR, R6,~ $WIgle Fomty~

_ 11-1<.500. R6 ~ Sin?" Fornii)' Hig/1

_R-7.200.~Doo1>oo<l8IJ""'"

_R-7.200.R12....,...FOmil)'LOO'

_ R·9.600. Mind U...

_ R-9.600. ROO'eotioo1

_ TRIBES, R6,~Sin?" Fomli',o~

loaTH T NE

Central Marysville Annexation
Zoning Change Details

-~

1

152 0 ST NEJ

132ND S

f

88TH STNE

MR 10 R6.5 Single Family High

TRIBES to R6.5 Single Family High

LDMR 10 R6.5 Single Fa
LDMR 10 Recrealion

~P~~MR to R6 5

LDMR.to R4.5 Single Family Medium

seTH ST E

)

)



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 4 

Southeast corner of 100th St. NE and 55th Ave. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 13.6 County Zoning: R-7200 

City Comp Plan: Low Density, Multi-Family City Zoning: R-12 

Existing Uses: Single family, condo/duplex and undeveloped (vacant) property 

Affect: The County zoning designation of R-7200 allows single-family development at a density 
of approximately 6 d.u./acre.  Marysville’s implementing zone (R-12) would allow both 
single-family and multi-family development at a density of 12 d.u./acre. 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

00822200000200 
PETERSON MARSHALL V & PAO-
PETERSON LOLIT 

5415 99TH PL NE UNIT A R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000700 
KRUMENACKER ROBERT & CHERYL 
JOY 

5414 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000400 
ERHARDT JOHN M REVOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST 

5401 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000600 
STOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING 
TRUST 

5406 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000500 EVERETT RICHARD H 5402 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500305000 RAY SCOTT & DIANE UNKNOWN R-7,200 R-12 

30051500307400 TEAM MERRITT III LLC 9926 53RD DR NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500307500 
PHILLIPE PETER G/NOLAN JENNIFER 
L 

9920 53RD DR NE R-7,200 R-12 

00928900000100 HARVEY JUSTIN K & DIANA C 9915 53RD DR NE R-7,200 R-12 

00928900000300 DEL PILAR NESTOR A 9912 53RD DR NE R-7,200 R-12 

00928900000400 STUBBS CYNTHIA M 9914 53RD DR NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500301700 MAPLE GORDON T & SHARLENE M 5320 100TH ST NE R-7,200 R-12 

00928900000200 
AKIMENKO VLADIMIR A & TAMARA 
A 

9915 53RD DR NE UNIT B R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000203 PETERSON MARGO 5415 99TH PL NE UNIT B R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000100 MILLER THOMAS R 5427 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

Item 6 - 5

---

RKllallon

---------... :- __L-

R18Multl·

101ST P\.~ ...

~ ..--... _------- - ---... --102NOPlHE - - -102N05TNE _ ... __

- -- - --- _ 11:6.5 SIngle.. ...
- --- -- - FillTlIlyHIgtt- _---:--= •~! : "'-..

§~~--("~-i = _
s.ig'=-: __

f.2... i '-L,,-

l00THSTH~-: --_ ...o _

-~ -,.;:.~;
-----

,-----

~
--- .._-- -... -- _2_

- - - ""'''N, g ._:.. ~ ... -- ...0--__ ...: i :~- -:~:----:. __:
:;; ... -- R6!>.SlngfL _

_ ... ... .. - ... FamltY1tlgh.-_---s::::"'--_- --:-:'--,.r--...-
... - ----- --.. ... -------......-



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 5 

Southeast corner of 100th St. NE and 55th Ave. NE 

Parcels affected (continued): 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

00822200000300 GRAY EARL D 5411 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

00822200000800 
STOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING 
TRUST 

5422 99TH PL NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500302100 RAY SCOTT & DIANNE 9820 55TH AVE NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500302200 NIELSON JOHN R & SUZETTE M 9806 55TH AVE NE R-7,200 R-12 

30051500301800 
KANG WILLIAM & MARGARET 
LIVING TRUST 

9706 55TH AVE NE R-7,200 R-12 

 
 

 

Item 6 - 6



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 6 

Northwest corner of 100th St. NE and 67th Ave. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 1.04 County Zoning: R-7200 

City Comp Plan: Neighborhood Business City Zoning: NB 

Existing Use: Vacant.  Old Schoolhouse was recently demolished. 

Affect: The County zoning designation of R-7200 allows single-family development at a density 
of approximately 6 d.u./acre.  The purpose of Marysville’s implementing zone (NB) is to 
provide convenient daily retail and personal services for a limited service area.  Single-
family homes are not allowed in the NB zone. 

Parcel affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051500101800 SCHOOLHOUSE DEVELOPMENT LLC 10008 67TH AVE NE R-7,200 NB 

 
 
 
 

Item 6 - 7

w
z
~
o
o

~

103RO ST HE

R6.5 Single

I
~a~;:':i::NE

100TH PL NE

~
I-g
f t 1

w 1-
98TH Pl HE

97TH ST HE

100TH ST Nt<iE'=iI_"".



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 7 

Southeast corner of 100th St. NE and 55th Ave. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 39.3 County Zoning: LDMR, R-9600 

City Comp Plan: Recreation City Zoning: REC 

PC Recommended Zoning: R-12 for Turk parcels 

Existing Uses: Mother Nature’s Window Park and three (3) single-family residences. 

Affect: The County zoning designation of LDMR allows one (1) d.u. per 4,000 SF, or 
approximately 10.89 d.u./acre.  R-9600 allows approximately 4.5 d.u./acre.  The purpose 
of Marysville’s zone (REC) is to establish areas appropriate for public and private 
recreational uses.  Single-family and multi-family development is not allowed in the REC 
zone. 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY 
ZONING 
(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

PC 
RECOMMENDATION 

30051500300600 TURK MERTON C 5504 100TH ST NE LDMR Recreation R-12 

30051500304500 TURK MERTON C 5530 100TH ST NE LDMR Recreation R-12 

30051500300300 TURK BRIAN 5628 100TH ST NE LDMR Recreation R-12 

30051500300800 
SNOHOMISH CO PROP 
MGMT 

UNKNOWN R-9,600 Recreation Recreation 

30051500300500 
SNOHOMISH CO PROP 
MGMT 

9623 55TH AVE NE R-9,600 Recreation Recreation 

30051500300700 
SNOHOMISH CO PROP 
MGMT 

UNKNOWN R-9,600 Recreation Recreation 

30051500300100 
SNOHOMISH CO PROP 
MGMT 

UNKNOWN R-9,600 Recreation Recreation 

30051500305100 
SNOHOMISH CO PROP 
MGMT 

UNKNOWN R-9,600 Recreation Recreation 

 

 

Item 6 - 8

96TH Sf HE

.
•i

R6.5 Single
Family High

•
Q 71

~

R6.5 Single
Family High ~'"

"~<t 9511otsl'IE

•

ff'1,



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 8 

11130 45th Avenue NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 0.71 County Zoning: R-9600 

City Comp Plan: Mixed Use City Zoning: MU 

PC Recommended Zoning: R-4.5 

Existing Use: Duplex 

Affect: The County zoning designation of R-9600 allows single-family development at a density 
of approximately 4.5 d.u./acre.  The purpose of Marysville’s implementing zone (MU) is 
to provide for pedestrian and transit-oriented high-density employment uses together 
with limited complementary retail and higher density residential development in 
locations within activity centers.  Single-family is not a permitted use in the MU zone, 
however, multi-family is permitted outright at a base density of 28 d.u./acre. 

Parcel affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY 
ZONING 
(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

PC 
RECOMMENDATION 

30050900410100 
GRIFFIN STEVEN J & 
RHONDA L 

11130 45TH AVE NE R-9,600 MU R-4.5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 6 - 9

""

I

-r-'13I/:i

MixeCl Use

11115

11023

11013

11305

11304 -w Z~
~ 11231 Z 11229 11230 W 1

--w >-
11~ 11221 > 11222 c::( 10_<

11214 J: 11215 :I: 11216 ~
I- L-- 11207 f-
'<t-:;:; (1)-

11204 "'d' 11205 _ • 1'206 --. 1

'----....--r.mm'r' ~ J~4.5 S,ngle ~
Family Medium.lO

11031

,,,,
"'"



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 9 

5503 & 5519 100th St. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 9.27 County Zoning: LDMR 

City Comp Plan: High Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-6.5 

Existing Uses: Two (2) single-family residences and farming activity. 

Affect: The County zoning designation of LDMR allows one (1) d.u. per 4,000 SF, or 
approximately 10.89 d.u./acre.  Marysville’s implementing zone (R-6.5) allows 6.5 
d.u./acre with a minimum lot size of 5,000 SF. 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051500203600 DAVIS JAMES H 5503 100TH ST NE LDMR R-6.5 

30051500202600 DAVIS MOSES H 5519 100TH ST NE LDMR R-6.5 

 
 
 

Item 6 - 10

Recreation"'. ~.""""
~'~.

" n.-

w
z

R12 Multi· - ~
Family, Low r

~

.......00.

:::~:1......J

R6.5 Single
Family High

c:;;
100TH ST NE

'"1:.---':::



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 10 

101st Place NE, East of Shoultes Road, West of 51st Ave. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 19.4 County Zoning: MR 

City Comp Plan: High Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-6.5 

Existing Uses: Large lot single-family homesites. 

Affect: The County zoning designation of MR allows high density residential land uses such as 
townhouses and apartments at a density of one (1) d.u. per 2,000 SF, or approximately 
21.78 d.u./gross acre.  Marysville’s implementing zone (R-6.5) allows 6.5 d.u./acre with 
a minimum lot size of 5,000 SF.  Multi-family development is not permitted in the R-6.5 
zone, except as part of a Planned Residential Development (PRD). 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051600106500 GIESLER EDWARD / MARCY 10121 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600107100 RYNNING RICHARD 4728 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108400 
VANASSCHE KENNETH W & 
SHERALYN 

4804 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106200 ROSS ROBERT S & MICHELLE D 4807 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106100 DICKIE SCOTT 4727 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106300 WALL WILLIAM F 4715 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106400 JOHNSON BRAD R & MARGARET M 4701 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106700 STEEN WALTER M & ARLENE M 4619 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106600 BARTLETT DANIEL JAMES 4607 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600104800 FEDERSPIEL PAUL 10303 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600105000 
DICKIE FLOYD V & CHARLEEN D 
TRUST 

10221 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600107900 MESSICK LINDEN & DONNA L 4702 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107800 KACHEL KATHLEEN A 4716 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108100 STEINEKE CLARENCE H 10025 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600108200 TAYLOR WILLIAM D & MARY L 4524 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108000 SANTOSE JEFFERY B 4622 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

Item 6 - 11

104TH PI: NE

Community Business

~

R4.S Single
Family Medlu

10011-1 ST HE

103RD PI. He

R12Mulll
Family Low

l04TH PI. HE

.
z

~
98TH

l
pl. Ne~

~Ie

',mil, HI\,

R4-:-S Single
Family Mecllum

105TH PI. HE"""



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 11 

101st Place NE, East of Shoultes Road, West of 51st Ave. NE 

 
Parcels affected (continued): 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051600107200 
SUREEPISARN BOONE / DOUGAN 
LAURA 

4604 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108300 MITCHELL DEAN L 4616 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600105300 MOON CARRIE 5025 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600105400 BONN JUSTIN 5009 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106900 SULLIVAN JOHN P & KIM E 5001 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600105200 ADAMS FRANK 4925 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106800 MIRANDA MIGUEL V & AMELIA 4917 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600106000 STONE VERNON L & MARLYS G 4907 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600111500 LOMINICK ROBERT T 4829 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600105900 JOHNSON TODD A & DONICA M 4821 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108500 WESTON COLLEEN M 4814 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600108700 PALFREY SHEILA RAE 4822 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107400 
PRICE FAMILY TRUST FBO 
JONATHAN PRICE 

4832 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107000 
PRICE FAMILY TRUST FBO 
JONATHAN PRICE 

UNKNOWN MR R-6.5 

30051600110600 KUTZ GIVEN 10225 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600104900 DICKIE FAMILY TRUST 10209 SHOULTES RD MR R-6.5 

30051600108600 
MURPHY WILLIAM MICHAEL & 
KAREN A 

5002 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107300 HOUSTON SHERRY R 5020 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107700 BORRESON DENNIS E UNKNOWN MR R-6.5 

30051600107500 MILLER JUSTINE M & JOHN C 10030 51ST AVE NE MR R-6.5 

30051600107600 CABRERA HUGO & ELVIRA PENA 5026 101ST PL NE MR R-6.5 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 6 - 12



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 12 

5012 102nd Place NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 0.28 County Zoning: Tribes 

City Comp Plan: High Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-6.5 

Existing Use: Single-family Residence 

Affect: The County has designated the property as Tribes because it is owned by a Tribal 
Member and the property is held in Trust by the U.S. Government.  Snohomish County 
chose to designate the property as Tribes because County or City government cannot 
regulate land use on lands held in Trust by the U.S. Government.  Marysville’s 
implementing zone (R-6.5) allows 6.5 d.u./acre with a minimum lot size of 5,000 SF.  
Establishing the R-6.5 zone would have no affect on this parcels Federal Trust status.  
However, if the parcel were to be sold to a non-Indian, the property would lose its Trust 
status and would be regulated per the underlying zoning classification. 

Parcel affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

00442700002000 INDIAN LAND 5012 102ND PL NE TRIBES R-6.5 

 
 

Item 6 - 13

"",i
""!OOI fu!i1"I>'19~-511~r",f)J!J"32 '""'''''''F'b:._ -w-

>m'l im,."Ol'~'Il-

,"'" "'" 'I'l

0011 -r-



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 13 

5115 100th St. NE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 3.05 County Zoning: R-12,500 

City Comp Plan: High Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-6.5 

Existing Use: Mountain View Presbyterian Church 

Affect: The County zoning designation of R-12,500 is categorized as an “other zone” 
classification that is no longer a primary implementing zone, but is used in special 
circumstances due to topography, natural features, or the presence of extensive critical 
areas.  This site is development with a church and does not meet any of the “other 
zone” criteria.  The R-12,500 allows single-family development at a density of 
approximately 3.5 d.u./acre.  Marysville’s implementing zone (R-6.5) allows 6.5 d.u./acre 
with a minimum lot size of 5,000 SF, which is consistent with the surrounding area. 

Parcel affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051500202200 
MOUNTAIN VIEW PRESBYTERIAN 
CHURCH 

5115 100th ST NE R-12,500 R-6.5 

 
 
 

Item 6 - 14

w
z
~

o
z...... ,..
~

:: "'~R~:2 Multi- .-:'

~•."..~~.Low -

C!"' - - "':F:: :j
-w

z--·,,-w
.':; r--'-- 98TH PL NE:;;:

_ .5'SfngE-'--- - ~
"" Family High It>

,.'- [-c"':
..,~"" .J,.-.::.:

.., ... .......

R12 Multi·
Family Low_



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 14 

Kellogg Village MHP & Kellogg Village Condo’s 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 22 County Zoning: Interim MHP, PRD-LDMR 

City Comp Plan: High Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-6.5 

Existing Uses: 154 mobile home units, and 9 condominiums. 

Affect: The County zoning designation of Kellogg Village MHP is Interim MHP, which is a 
“interim-holding” zone to preserve affordable housing within Snohomish County.  
Kellogg Village Condo’s zoning is PRD-LDMR which allows a combination of detached 
homes on small lots, townhouses and apartments at a density of 9 d.u./net acre.  
Marysville’s implementing zone (R-6.5) allows 6.5 d.u./acre with a minimum lot size of 
5,000 SF.  Multi-family development is not permitted in the R-6.5 zone. 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

01026500000100 
ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5732 100TH PL NE UNIT 1 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000200 
BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5728 100TH PL NE UNIT 2 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000300 
ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5724 100TH PL NE UNIT 3 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000400 
BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5720 100TH PL NE UNIT 4 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000500 
ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5721 100TH PL NE UNIT 5 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000600 
BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5725 100TH PL NE UNIT 6 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000700 
ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5729 100TH PL NE UNIT 7 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000800 
BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY 
LLC 

5733 100TH PL NE UNIT 8 PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

01026500000900 BOYDEN ROBINETT UNKNOWN PRD-LDMR R-6.5 

30051500201000 BOYDEN ROBINETT 5711 100TH ST NE Interim MHP R-6.5 

Item 6 - 15



PA 07041 CMA Prezone – Public Hearing Page 15 

South of 108th Street NE, east of Smokey Pointe Blvd. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acreage: 2.76 County Zoning: LDMR 

City Comp Plan: Medium Density, Single-family City Zoning: R-4.5 

Existing Uses: Two (2) single-family residences, and three (3) duplexes 

Affect: The County zoning designation of LDMR allows one (1) d.u. per 4,000 SF, or 
approximately 10.89 d.u./acre.  Marysville’s implementing zone (R-4.5) allows 4.5 
d.u./acre with a minimum lot size of 5,000 SF. 

Parcels affected: 

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS 
COUNTY ZONING 

(existing) 

MARYSVILLE 
ZONING 

(proposed) 

30051600111300 WOLFE CHAD C 10707 SMOKEY POINT BLVD LDMR R-4.5 

30051600100900 WOLFE CHAD C 10717 SMOKEY POINT BLVD LDMR R-4.5 

30050900406000 WILHELMIA DANA 10811 SMOKEY POINT BLVD LDMR R-4.5 

30051600101000 RAY SCOTT R & DIANNE L 10723 SMOKEY POINT BLVD LDMR R-4.5 

30051600202700 WILHELMI DONALD E & MARCIA A 10729 SMOKEY POINT BLVD LDMR R-4.5 

 
 

Item 6 - 16

.." <SZl """+

106TH PL NE

10STH Pl NE

«03 "","'" ""'_ ..,, <!Zi

~ ..
illl ..10 ..'" ,,'"

109TH Pl NE

<l+C>8__ "IO~ ..JIlt-"'"

"" =<33''''''''''')'''''_

I--::::~--::_::-~,,~,,~..,. .o<Jl .." <lZI

<4,\ ",. ...." t~i1l

108 H srNE

Ix&(I US&

R1aMu
F.amlly M&dlum

-'"
.,,, .", ~,"

~
',- ". "" ;!

'"~ m,
~

". u" R4.5 51ngl&
Family M&dlum



1Ma""~ryWASH1NGTO~
~ "!;

September 9,2009

CALL TO ORDER

MARYSVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION

7:00 p.m. City Hall

Chairman Muller called the September 9, 2009 Meeting of the Marysville Planning
Commission to order at 7:03 p.m. noting the excused absences of Michael Stevens and
Eric Emery. The following staff and commissioners were present:

Chairman:

Commissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Steve Muller

Jerry Andes, Steve Leifer, Deirdre Kvangnes, Becky
Foster

Community Development Director Gloria Hirashima,
Senior Planner Chris Holland, Recording Secretary Amy
Hess

Eric Emery, Michael Stevens

July 28, 2009
Motion made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Andes to
approve the July 28, 2009 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, (5-0).

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Central Marysville Annexation Pre-zoning

Senior Planner Holland stated that all hearings had been advertised according to code.
He gave an overview of the annexation area. Some areas were being considered to be
re-zoned and Staff wanted to discuss this with the Planning Commission. He discussed
in detail each area/parcel that was being proposed for re-zoning to be consistent with
the City's Comprehensive Plan.

There was some discussion regarding the last area discussed and why it's zoning was
different than all the others. Mr. Holland stated that it was to be in an attempt to be
consistent with the Comp Plan. Ms. Hirashima added that it was ear marked to be
looked at during the next Comp Plan update.

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 10f4

ORIGINAL
Item 6 - 17

1Ma""~ryWASH1NGTO~
~ "!;

September 9,2009

CALL TO ORDER

MARYSVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION

7:00 p.m. City Hall

Chairman Muller called the September 9, 2009 Meeting of the Marysville Planning
Commission to order at 7:03 p.m. noting the excused absences of Michael Stevens and
Eric Emery. The following staff and commissioners were present:

Chairman:

Commissioners:

Staff:

Absent:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Steve Muller

Jerry Andes, Steve Leifer, Deirdre Kvangnes, Becky
Foster

Community Development Director Gloria Hirashima,
Senior Planner Chris Holland, Recording Secretary Amy
Hess

Eric Emery, Michael Stevens

July 28, 2009
Motion made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Andes to
approve the July 28, 2009 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carries, (5-0).

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Central Marysville Annexation Pre-zoning

Senior Planner Holland stated that all hearings had been advertised according to code.
He gave an overview of the annexation area. Some areas were being considered to be
re-zoned and Staff wanted to discuss this with the Planning Commission. He discussed
in detail each area/parcel that was being proposed for re-zoning to be consistent with
the City's Comprehensive Plan.

There was some discussion regarding the last area discussed and why it's zoning was
different than all the others. Mr. Holland stated that it was to be in an attempt to be
consistent with the Comp Plan. Ms. Hirashima added that it was ear marked to be
looked at during the next Comp Plan update.

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 10f4

ORIGINAL



Public Comment:

Tom Estabrook 10603 10yth Ave NE Lake Stevens WA 98258
Mr. Estabrook questioned Mother Nature's Window park area; would the entire block be
recreational or would just be the 3 parcels on 100th Ave. Mr. Holland clarified that the
lots in question would become Multi Family Low Density. He added that they currently
have houses on them.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Kvangnes questioned whether the 3 parcels in question in the Mother
Nature's Window Park currently had 3 houses on each lot. Mr. Holland responded that
they did. Also, the Park would be dedicated to the City; it had not yet been as it was
part of a living will. Commissioner Kvangnes questioned when this property might
actually become a park. Ms. Hirashima explained that there were many conditions
imposed at the time of purchase of the property being discussed. She added that the
City would go out to the neighborhood and create a park design to maintain the integrity
and features of the area. This would be the first step in developing the park.

Commissioner Leifer questioned the properties on 1015t Place NE. Mr. Holland
responded that the City had not had a chance to testify when the County updated their
Comp Plan and changed this zoning. This discrepancy had been corrected in the
previous Comp Plan and it was unclear as to why the change was made.

Chair Muller questioned the property at 11130 45th Ave. NE. Would the access be
restricted at 44th Ave? Mr. Holland responded that access would be limited to
emergency access more than likely. Chair Muller responded that his concern was if the
property ended up being used for commercial purposes. Ms. Hirashima stated that she
thought the county zoning should be maintained for this particular lot.

Motion to forward the Central Marysville Annexation Pre-zoning as amended on to City
Council for approval made by Chair Muller, seconded by Commissioner Foster. Motion
carries, (5-0).

Master Planned Senior Community Code

Ms. Hirashima gave a review of the project and the clarifications that the Commission
had requested. She entered the comment from Stevens regarding language about the
minimum unit requirements. She added that Staff supported the change Stevens
suggested. Chair Muller opened for Public Testimony, seeing none, he closed the
Hearing.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Foster stated that people she had shared this with were very excited
about this type of development.

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 20f4

Item 6 - 18

Public Comment:

Tom Estabrook 10603 10yth Ave NE Lake Stevens WA 98258
Mr. Estabrook questioned Mother Nature's Window park area; would the entire block be
recreational or would just be the 3 parcels on 100th Ave. Mr. Holland clarified that the
lots in question would become Multi Family Low Density. He added that they currently
have houses on them.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Kvangnes questioned whether the 3 parcels in question in the Mother
Nature's Window Park currently had 3 houses on each lot. Mr. Holland responded that
they did. Also, the Park would be dedicated to the City; it had not yet been as it was
part of a living will. Commissioner Kvangnes questioned when this property might
actually become a park. Ms. Hirashima explained that there were many conditions
imposed at the time of purchase of the property being discussed. She added that the
City would go out to the neighborhood and create a park design to maintain the integrity
and features of the area. This would be the first step in developing the park.

Commissioner Leifer questioned the properties on 1015t Place NE. Mr. Holland
responded that the City had not had a chance to testify when the County updated their
Comp Plan and changed this zoning. This discrepancy had been corrected in the
previous Comp Plan and it was unclear as to why the change was made.

Chair Muller questioned the property at 11130 45th Ave. NE. Would the access be
restricted at 44th Ave? Mr. Holland responded that access would be limited to
emergency access more than likely. Chair Muller responded that his concern was if the
property ended up being used for commercial purposes. Ms. Hirashima stated that she
thought the county zoning should be maintained for this particular lot.

Motion to forward the Central Marysville Annexation Pre-zoning as amended on to City
Council for approval made by Chair Muller, seconded by Commissioner Foster. Motion
carries, (5-0).

Master Planned Senior Community Code

Ms. Hirashima gave a review of the project and the clarifications that the Commission
had requested. She entered the comment from Stevens regarding language about the
minimum unit requirements. She added that Staff supported the change Stevens
suggested. Chair Muller opened for Public Testimony, seeing none, he closed the
Hearing.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Foster stated that people she had shared this with were very excited
about this type of development.

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 20f4



Motion to forward the Master Planned Senior Community Code as amended on to City
Council for approval made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner
Foster. Motion carries, (5-0).

CPTED

Director Hirashima discussed the CPTED revisions being suggested. She added that
this has been a long standing goal and concern of the City to maintain public safety.
She stated that the proposal was intended to be simple and create minimal amount of
additional work. Commissioner Andes questioned if this was over and above all other
rules when constructing a development. Ms. Hirashima responded that the intent was
for the checklist to be used during the development and construction phases in order to
cut down on additional work. Chair Muller opened for audience participation, seeing
none, closed it.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Leifer questioned whether implementing this was a good idea at this time
given the current economic situation. Ms. Hirashima replied that the intent was to make
this as simple as possible and that she felt most of these requirements were already
being practiced and that'they were common sense.

Commissioner Andes questioned if this was intended for commercial and residential
areas. Ms. Hirashima responded that it applied to both.

Commissioner Leifer wanted to make sure that the integrity of the owner and its design
team was not being trampled on by one or two people's ideas or requirements.
Commissioner Leifer wanted to make a comment regarding the 10% threshold regarding
upgrades to existing buildings. The current economy is very difficult and will continue to
be for some time and he thought that some of these requirements being implemented
could become very cumbersome. Ms. Hirashima responded that this was· in place to
discourage piece by piece re-development. She used the Marysville Mall as an
example. There was further discussion regarding this issue and ways to work with
property and business owners. .

Motion to forward CPTED code additions on to City Council made by Commissioner
Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Foster. Motion carries, (5-0).

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Kvangnes, to
adjourn at 8:24 p.m. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0).

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 30f4

Item 6 - 19

Motion to forward the Master Planned Senior Community Code as amended on to City
Council for approval made by Commissioner Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner
Foster. Motion carries, (5-0).

CPTED

Director Hirashima discussed the CPTED revisions being suggested. She added that
this has been a long standing goal and concern of the City to maintain public safety.
She stated that the proposal was intended to be simple and create minimal amount of
additional work. Commissioner Andes questioned if this was over and above all other
rules when constructing a development. Ms. Hirashima responded that the intent was
for the checklist to be used during the development and construction phases in order to
cut down on additional work. Chair Muller opened for audience participation, seeing
none, closed it.

Commissioner Comment:

Commissioner Leifer questioned whether implementing this was a good idea at this time
given the current economic situation. Ms. Hirashima replied that the intent was to make
this as simple as possible and that she felt most of these requirements were already
being practiced and that'they were common sense.

Commissioner Andes questioned if this was intended for commercial and residential
areas. Ms. Hirashima responded that it applied to both.

Commissioner Leifer wanted to make sure that the integrity of the owner and its design
team was not being trampled on by one or two people's ideas or requirements.
Commissioner Leifer wanted to make a comment regarding the 10% threshold regarding
upgrades to existing buildings. The current economy is very difficult and will continue to
be for some time and he thought that some of these requirements being implemented
could become very cumbersome. Ms. Hirashima responded that this was· in place to
discourage piece by piece re-development. She used the Marysville Mall as an
example. There was further discussion regarding this issue and ways to work with
property and business owners. .

Motion to forward CPTED code additions on to City Council made by Commissioner
Kvangnes, seconded by Commissioner Foster. Motion carries, (5-0).

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion made by Commissioner Foster, seconded by Commissioner Kvangnes, to
adjourn at 8:24 p.m. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0).

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page 30f4



NEXT MEETING:

September 22, 009

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page4of4

Item 6 - 20

NEXT MEETING:

September 22, 009

Marysville Planning Commission
September 9, 2009 Meeting Minutes

Page4of4



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
Marysville, Washington 

ORDINANCE NO.    
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE ZONING PROPERTY 
LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARY OF THE CENTRAL MARYSVILLE 
ANNEXATION CONSISTENT WITH THE MARYSVILLE COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN.  

 
 WHEREAS, RCW 35A.14.460 provides for annexation of territory through an Interlocal 
agreement method when the annexation boundary is at least sixty (60) percent contiguous to the 
annexing jurisdiction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Marysville City Council approved Resolution No. 2251, initiating the process 
for annexation of the area known as the “Central Marysville Annexation,” depicted and legally 
described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, by commencing negotiations with Snohomish County for an 
Interlocal Agreement, as provided in RCW Chapter 36.34 and RCW 35A.14.460; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Marysville City Council and Snohomish County Council held a joint public 
hearing on July 13, 2009 and approved an Interlocal Agreement, as provided in RCW 35A.14.460; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Marysville City Council approved Resolution No. 2266, stating its intention to 
annex certain unincorporated area into the City, known as the “Central Marysville Annexation,” 
depicted and legally described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, and transmitting the matter to the 
Washington State Boundary Review Board for Snohomish County for approval; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Washington State Boundary Review Board for Snohomish County received 
the Notice of Intention to annex certain unincorporated area into the City, known as the “Central 
Marysville Annexation,” depicted and legally described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, on August 4, 
2009, and following approval of the legal description, the annexation was deemed legally sufficient 
with an effective filing date of August 18, 2009; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 45-day review period for the Washington State Boundary Review Board for 
Snohomish County ended on October 2, 2009 with no request for review having been filed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council will be considering the adoption of Ordinance No. ______, 
which will complete the annexation process by annexing the area known as the “Central Marysville 
Annexation” into the City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, parallel to and consistent with the City Council’s consideration of Ordinance 
No. ______, the City has also been engaged in the process of concurrently zoning the annexation 
area; and  
 
 WHEREAS, RCW 35A.14 requires a legislative body to hold a minimum of two (2) public 
hearings when zoning regulations are intended to be adopted concurrently upon annexation; and 
 

Item 6 - 21



 WHEREAS, the Marysville Planning Commission held a duly advertised public hearing on 
September 9, 2009 recommending that the Marysville City Council zone the properties located 
within the Central Marysville Annexation consistent with the Marysville Comprehensive Plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Marysville City Council held duly-advertised public hearing(s) on 
September 28, 2009 and November 2, 2009, regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation 
that the properties located within the Central Marysville Annexation be zoned consistent with the 
Marysville Comprehensive Plan, described in Exhibit 2 attached hereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in taking the actions set forth in this Ordinance, the City of Marysville has 
complied with the requirements of the State Environmental Policy Act, Ch.43.21C RCW, (SEPA) by 
issuing Addendum No. 17 to the Final Environmental Impact Statement for the City of Marysville 
Comprehensive Plan, on July 10, 2009, in accordance with WAC 197-11-625; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON DO 

ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  The properties located within the Central Marysville Annexation, depicted and 
legally described in Exhibit 1 attached hereto, shall be zoned consistent with the Marysville 
Comprehensive Plan, as set forth in Exhibit 2 attached hereto. 
 
The City’s official zoning map shall be amended to be consistent with said zoning. 
 
 Section 2.  Effective Date.  The effectiveness of this ordinance shall be contingent upon the 
adoption of Ordinance No. ______. If said Ordinance No. ______ is adopted, then this ordinance 
shall take effect at 12:01 a.m. on December 30, 2009. 
 
 Section 3.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or work of this 
ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such 
invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other 
section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance. 
 
 PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______ day of 

__________________, 2009. 

 
CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 DENNIS KENDALL, MAYOR 

 

Item 6 - 22



Attest: 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 TRACY JEFFRIES, CITY CLERK 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
By: __________________________________ 
 GRANT K. WEED, CITY ATTORNEY 
 
Date of Publication:   
 

Effective Date:  December 30, 2009  
 

Item 6 - 23



EXHIBIT 1 

Item 6 - 24



CENTRAL MARYSVILLE ANNEXATION

Beginning at the center of Section 34, Township 31 North, Range 5 East, W.M., said point being
on the west boundary of that Annexation approved on May 3, 1999 under the City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 2252;
Thence southerly along the quarter section line on the west boundary of said Annexation, Ord.
No 2252 and also the east boundary of the Plat ofTimberbrook No.3 as recorded in Book 33,
Page 40, records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also along the east boundary of the
Plat of Heather Glen as recorded in Book 28, Page 70, records of Snohomish County,
Washington, and also along the east boundary of the Plat of Martinwood as recorded in Book
48, Page 177, records of Snohomish County, Washington, to the north quarter corner of Section
3, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M. and the northeast corner of the Plat of
Meadowcreek Park East as recorded in Book 58, Page 241, records of Snohomish County,
Washington;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said plat of Meadowcreek Park East to the
southeast corner thereof;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said plat of Meadowcreek Park East to the
northeast corner of the Plat of Shoultes Addition No.2 as recorded in Book 21, Page 123,
Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Shoultes Addition No.2 and its
southerly extension to a point on the north boundary of the Plat of Heritage as recorded in
Book 37, Page 234, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the north boundary of said Plat of Heritage to the northeast corner
thereof; Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Heritage and also along the
east boundary of the Plat of Meadow Park as recorded in Book 31, Page 19, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington, to the southeast corner of Lot 10 of said Plat of Meadow Park;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said Lot 10 and Lot 9 to the southwest corner of
Lot 8 of said Plat of Meadow Park;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of lots 7 and 6 of said Plat of Meadow Park and its
southerly extension to the south margin of 132nd Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along the south margin of 132nd Street Northeast to the east margin of 58th

Avenue Northeast and also the east boundary of the Plat of Ottercreek Division 2 as recorded
under Auditor's File Number 9807225002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also
the east line of the southwest quarter of Section 3, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Ottercreek Division 2 and the east
boundary of the Plat of Ottercreek Division 4 as recorded under Auditor's File Number
9811105005, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, to a point on the south line of said
Section 3 which point lies 16.52 feet east of the south quarter corner of said Section 3;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said Plat of Ottercreek Division 4 to the northeast
corner of the Plat of Meadows At Two Cedars Division 1 as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200710105334, and the south quarter corner of said Section 3;

1

Item 6 - 25

CENTRAL MARYSVILLE ANNEXATION

Beginning at the center of Section 34, Township 31 North, Range S East, W.M., said point being
on the west boundary of that Annexation approved on May 3, 1999 under the City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 2252;
Thence southerly along the quarter section line on the west boundary of said Annexation, Ord.
No 2252 and also the east boundary of the Plat ofTimberbrook No.3 as recorded in Book 33,
Page 40, records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also along the east boundary of the
Plat of Heather Glen as recorded in Book 28, Page 70, records of Snohomish County,
Washington, and also along the east boundary of the Plat of Martinwood as recorded in Book
48, Page 177, records of Snohomish County, Washington, to the north quarter corner of Section
3, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M. and the northeast corner of the Plat of
Meadowcreek Park East as recorded in Book 58, Page 241, records of Snohomish County,
Washington;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said plat of Meadowcreek Park East to the
southeast corner thereof;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said plat of Meadowcreek Park East to the
northeast corner of the Plat of Shoultes Addition No.2 as recorded in Book 21, Page 123,
Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Shoultes Addition No.2 and its
southerly extension to a point on the north boundary of the Plat of Heritage as recorded in
Book 37, Page 234, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the north boundary of said Plat of Heritage to the northeast corner
thereof; Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Heritage and also along the
east boundary of the Plat of Meadow Park as recorded in Book 31, Page 19, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington, to the southeast corner of Lot 10 of said Plat of Meadow Park;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said Lot 10 and Lot 9 to the southwest corner of
Lot 8 of said Plat of Meadow Park;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of lots 7 and 6 of said Plat of Meadow Park and its
southerly extension to the south margin of 132nd Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along the south margin of 132nd Street Northeast to the east margin of 58th

Avenue Northeast and also the east boundary of the Plat of Ottercreek Division 2 as recorded
under Auditor's File Number 9807225002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also
the east line of the southwest quarter of Section 3, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Ottercreek Division 2 and the east
boundary of the Plat of Ottercreek Division 4 as recorded under Auditor's File Number
9811105005, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, to a point on the south line of said
Section 3 which point lies 16.52 feet east of the south quarter corner of said Section 3;
Thence westerly along the south boundary of said Plat of Ottercreek Division 4 to the northeast
corner of the Plat of Meadows At Two Cedars Division 1 as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200710105334, and the south quarter corner of said Section 3;

1



Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Meadows At Two Cedars Division 1
and also along the east boundary of Pacific Meadows Division 2 as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200707115114, and also along the east boundary of the Plat of Pacific Meadows
Division 1 as recorded under Auditor's File Number 200707115113, Records of Snohomish
County Washington, and also the east line ofthe northwest quarter of Section 10, Township 30
North, Range 5 East, W.M., to the center of said Section 10;
Thence continue southerly along the quarter section line of said Section 10 to the north margin
of 108th Street Northeast;
Thence easterly along said north margin of 108th Street Northeast to the east margin of 67'h
Avenue Northeast;
Thence southerly along said east margin of 67'h Avenue Northeast to the northeast corner of
that Annexation approved on January 8, 2007 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2681, said
point being on the easterly projection of the south boundary of the Plat of Cedar Grove as filed
under Auditor's File No. 9708205008, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation and along the said south
boundary ofthe Plat of Cedar Grove to the southwest corner of said Plat, and the northwest
corner of said Annexation, being a point on the east boundary of the Plat of Caravelle as
recorded in Book 32, Page 89 of Plats, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2681, and the
east boundary of said Plat of Caravelle, to the north boundary of that Annexation approved on
June 15, 1987 under City of Marysville .Ordinance No. 1540, being the southeast corner of said
Plat of Caravelle;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 1540, and the
south boundary of said Plat to the east boundary of that Annexation approved on November 1,
2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2592, being the southwest corner of said Plat of
Caravelle;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2592, and the
west boundary of said Plat of Caravelle to the northeast corner of said Annexation, being the
northeast corner of Lot 37 of the Plat of Roncrest as recorded under Auditor's File Number
1987856, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No 2592, to the
northwest corner of said Lot 37;
Thence westerly to the southeast corner of Lot 29 of said Plat of Roncrest;
Thence continue westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation being the north margin
of 93'd Place Northeast to the southwest corner of lot 15 of said Plat of Roncrest being the
northwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence southerly to the northwest corner of lot 16 of said Plat of Roncrest;
Thence southerly along the westerly lines of Lots 16 through 21 and Lots 44 through 56 of said
Plat to the most westerly angle point in Lot 56 of said Plat;
Thence easterly along said Plat line to the most easterly west line of said lot 56;
Thence southerly along the westerly line of lots 56 and 57 of said Plat and it's southerly
extension to the south margin of 88th Street Northeast being the southwest corner of said
Annexation;

2

Item 6 - 26

Thence southerly along the east boundary of said Plat of Meadows At Two Cedars Division 1
and also along the east boundary of Pacific Meadows Division 2 as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200707115114, and also along the east boundary of the Plat of Pacific Meadows
Division 1 as recorded under Auditor's File Number 200707115113, Records of Snohomish
County Washington, and also the east line ofthe northwest quarter of Section 10, Township 30
North, Range 5 East, W.M., to the center of said Section 10;
Thence continue southerly along the quarter section line of said Section 10 to the north margin
of 108th Street Northeast;
Thence easterly along said north margin of 108th Street Northeast to the east margin of 6th

Avenue Northeast;
Thence southerly along said east margin of 6th Avenue Northeast to the northeast corner of
that Annexation approved on January 8, 2007 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2681, said
point being on the easterly projection of the south boundary of the Plat of Cedar Grove as filed
under Auditor's File No. 9708205008, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation and along the said south
boundary of the Plat of Cedar Grove to the southwest corner of said Plat, and the northwest
corner of said Annexation, being a point on the east boundary of the Plat of Caravelle as
recorded in Book 32, Page 89 of Plats, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2681, and the
east boundary of said Plat of Caravelle, to the north boundary of that Annexation approved on
June 15, 1987 under City of Marysville .ordinance No. 1540, being the southeast corner of said
Plat of Caravelle;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 1540, and the
south boundary of said Plat to the east boundary of that Annexation approved on November 1,
2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2592, being the southwest corner of said Plat of
Caravelle;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2592, and the
west boundary of said Plat of Caravelle to the northeast corner of said Annexation, being the
northeast corner of Lot 37 of the Plat of Roncrest as recorded under Auditor's File Number
1987856, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No 2592, to the
northwest corner of said lot 37;
Thence westerly to the southeast corner of lot 29 of said Plat of Roncrest;
Thence continue westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation being the north margin
of 93'd Place Northeast to the southwest corner of lot 15 of said Plat of Roncrest being the
northwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence southerly to the northwest corner of lot 16 of said Plat of Roncrest;
Thence southerly along the westerly lines of lots 16 through 21 and lots 44 through 56 of said
Plat to the most westerly angle point in lot 56 of said Plat;
Thence easterly along said Plat line to the most easterly west line of said lot 56;
Thence southerly along the westerly line of lots 56 and 57 of said Plat and it's southerly
extension to the south margin of 88th Street Northeast being the southwest corner of said
Annexation;

2



Thence easterly along the south boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2592, and the
south margin of said 88th Street Northeast to the southerly projection of Lot 71 of said Plat of
Roncrest, being a corner of that Annexation approved on June 8, 1987 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1540;
Thence continue easterly along said south margin of 88th Street Northeast to the west line of
the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 22, Township 30 North, Range 5 East,
W.M.;
Thence southerly along the west line of said southeast quarter of the northeast quarter and
along the west line of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 1540, to the southwest corner of said
southeast quarter of the northeast quarter, said point being on the north line of the plat of
Cedarcrest Vista East Div. 2 as recorded in Volume 63 of Plats, Page 153, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence westerly, along the south line of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of said
Section 22, a distance of 13.20 feet to the southeast corner of the Plat of Mercury Manor, as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 2054261, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence continue westerly, along the south line of said Plat to the northeast corner of the Plat of
Hilton's Homesites, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1281499, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington, being the northwest corner of that Annexation approved on August 28,
1989 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1714;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Plat and along the west line of said Annexation to
the southeast corner of said Plat;
Thence westerly, along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of that
Annexation approved on July 26, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2534, to the
southeast corner of Lot 12 of said Plat;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 12 and along said Annexation boundary to the
northeast corner of said Lot 12;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 12 and its westerly projection and along said
Annexation boundary to the east line of Lot 6, Block 1 of the Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre
Tracts, as recorded in Volume 10 of Plats, Page 16, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Lot 6, Block 1, to the south line of the north 185
feet of said Lot 6;
Thence westerly parallel with the north line of said Lot 6 and along said Annexation boundary
to the northwest corner of5hort Plat No PFN 02-110373 SP as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200402205232, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Short Plat and along the west line of said
Annexation to the southwest corner of said Short Plat;
Thence easterly along the south line of said Short Plat and along the north line of Lot 5, Block 1
of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts to the west line of the east 190 feet of said Lot 5,
Block 1;
Thence southerly parallel with the east line of said Lot 5 to the north line ofthe south 75 feet of
the north half of said Lot 5;
Thence easterly along said line and along said Annexation boundary to the east line of said Lot
5;

3

Item 6 - 27

Thence easterly along the south boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2592, and the
south margin of said 88th Street Northeast to the southerly projection of Lot 71 of said Plat of
Roncrest, being a corner of that Annexation approved on June 8, 1987 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1540;
Thence continue easterly along said south margin of 88th Street Northeast to the west line of
the southeast quarter ofthe northeast quarter of Section 22, Township 30 North, Range 5 East,
W.M.;
Thence southerly along the west line of said southeast quarter of the northeast quarter and
along the west line of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 1540, to the southwest corner of said
southeast quarter of the northeast quarter, said point being on the north line of the plat of
Cedarcrest Vista East Div. 2 as recorded in Volume 63 of Plats, Page 153, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence westerly, along the south line of the southwest quarter of the northeast quarter of said
Section 22, a distance of 13.20 feet to the southeast corner of the Plat of Mercury Manor, as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 2054261, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence continue westerly, along the south line of said Plat to the northeast corner of the Plat of
Hilton's Homesites, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1281499, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington, being the northwest corner of that Annexation approved on August 28,
1989 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1714;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Plat and along the west line of said Annexation to
the southeast corner of said Plat;
Thence westerly, along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of that
Annexation approved on July 26, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2534, to the
southeast corner of Lot 12 of said Plat;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 12 and along said Annexation boundary to the
northeast corner of said Lot 12;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 12 and its westerly projection and along said
Annexation boundary to the east line of Lot 6, Block 1 of the Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre
Tracts, as recorded in Volume 10 of Plats, Page 16, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Lot 6, Block 1, to the south line of the north 185
feet of said Lot 6;
Thence westerly parallel with the north line of said Lot 6 and along said Annexation boundary
to the northwest corner of 5hort Plat No PFN 02-110373 5P as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200402205232, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Short Plat and along the west line of said
Annexation to the southwest corner of said Short Plat;
Thence easterly along the south line of said Short Plat and along the north line of Lot 5, Block 1
of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts to the west line of the east 190 feet of said Lot 5,
Block 1;
Thence southerly parallel with the east line of said Lot 5 to the north line ofthe south 75 feet of
the north half of said Lot 5;
Thence easterly along said line and along said Annexation boundary to the east line of said Lot
5;

3



Thence southerly along the east line of Lot 5 and Lot 4 of said Plat and along the west line of
that Annexation approved on July 9,2001 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2380 to the
westerly projection of the north line ofthe Plat of Heritage Place as recorded in Volume 45 of
Plats, Page 208, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, also being the southwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence easterly along the north line of said Plat and its westerly projection and along the south
line of said Annexation to the northeast corner of said Plat;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Plat and the east line of the Plat of Sau-turn as
recorded under Auditor's File Number 12553950, Records of Snohomish County, Washington,
and along the westerly line of that Annexation approved on October 22, 1990 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 1803 to the southeast corner of said Plat of Sau-turn;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of that Annexation
approved on September 14, 1992 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1905 to the east line
of Lot 2, Block 1, of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts being the northwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 2, Block 1 to the northeast corner of said Lot 2
being the northeast corner of that Annexation approved on September 13, 2004 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 2536;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 2 and its westerly projection and along the
north line of said Annexation to the northerly projection of the east line of Lot 7 of the Plat of
Robertson Addition as recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 108, Records of Snohomish County,
Washington, and the northwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence southerly along the east lines of Lot 7 and Lot 8 of said Plat and their northerly
projections and along the west line of said Annexation to the southeast corner of said Lot 8;
Thence easterly along the easterly projection of the south line of said Lot 8 to the west line of
said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Plat to the south line of the north 79.00 feet of the
north half of the north half of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of said Section 22, also being the northeast corner of that Annexation approved on
April 25, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2577;
Thence westerly along the south line of the said north 79.00 feet and along the north line of
said Annexation to the west line of the east half of the north half of the southeast quarter of
the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of said Section 22, and the northwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence southerly along said west line and the west line of said Annexation to the south line of
the north half of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of
said Section 22, and the southwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence easterly along said south line and along the south line of said Annexation to the
southeast corner of said north half and the southeast corner of said Annexation also being the
west line of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts;
Thence southerly along said west line and along the west line of said Annexation No. 2536 to
the southwest corner of said Plat, also being the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of
said Section 27;

4

Item 6 - 28

Thence southerly along the east line of Lot 5 and Lot 4 of said Plat and along the west line of
that Annexation approved on July 9, 2001 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2380 to the
westerly projection of the north line ofthe Plat of Heritage Place as recorded in Volume 45 of
Plats, Page 208, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, also being the southwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence easterly along the north line of said Plat and its westerly projection and along the south
line of said Annexation to the northeast corner of said Plat;
Thence southerly along the east line of said Plat and the east line of the Plat of Sau-turn as
recorded under Auditor's File Number 12553950, Records of Snohomish County, Washington,
and along the westerly line of that Annexation approved on October 22, 1990 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 1803 to the southeast corner of said Plat of Sau-turn;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of that Annexation
approved on September 14, 1992 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1905 to the east line
of Lot 2, Block 1, of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts being the northwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 2, Block 1 to the northeast corner of said Lot 2
being the northeast corner of that Annexation approved on September 13, 2004 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 2536;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 2 and its westerly projection and along the
north line of said Annexation to the northerly projection of the east line of Lot 7 of the Plat of
Robertson Addition as recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 108, Records of Snohomish County,
Washington, and the northwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence southerly along the east lines of Lot 7 and Lot 8 of said Plat and their northerly
projections and along the west line of said Annexation to the southeast corner of said Lot 8;
Thence easterly along the easterly projection of the south line of said Lot 8 to the west line of
said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Plat to the south line of the north 79.00 feet of the
north half of the north half of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of the southwest
quarter of said Section 22, also being the northeast corner of that Annexation approved on
April 25, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2577;
Thence westerly along the south line of the said north 79.00 feet and along the north line of
said Annexation to the west line of the east half of the north half of the southeast quarter of
the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of said Section 22, and the northwest corner of
said Annexation;
Thence southerly along said west line and the west line of said Annexation to the south line of
the north half of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of
said Section 22, and the southwest corner of said Annexation;
Thence easterly along said south line and along the south line of said Annexation to the
southeast corner of said north half and the southeast corner of said Annexation also being the
west line of said Plat of Kellogg Marsh Five Acre Tracts;
Thence southerly along said west line and along the west line of said Annexation No. 2536 to
the southwest corner of said Plat, also being the northwest corner of the northeast quarter of
said Section 27;

4



Thence southerly along the west line of said northwest quarter and along the west line of that
Annexation approved on May 14, 1984 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1358, to the
northerly margin of Armar Road (Grove Street);
Thence southwesterly along said northerly margin to the most southerly corner of Lot 19 of the
Plat of Linnihan Addition as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 48, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence northwesterly along the southwesterly line of said Lot 19 and along the northerly line of
that Annexation approved on September 14, 1992 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1906,
to the most westerly corner of said Lot 19;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of said Annexation
to the northwest corner of Lot 9 of the Plat of Grove Court Phase 2 as recorded under Auditor's
File Number 9602125002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Plat 140.00 feet;
Thence westerly along the north line of Lot 8 of said Plat and along the north line of the Plat of
Grove Court Phase 1, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 9410255002, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington and along the northerly line of said Annexation to the
northwest corner of Lot 3 of said Plat;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Lot 3 to the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the Plat of
Allen Creek Addition as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1177815, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Lot 6 and along said Annexation line to the
northwest corner of that Short Plat No. SP PA 9710028, as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200006225006, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Short Plat and along the westerly line of said
Annexation to the southwest corner of Tract 999 of said Short Plat;
Thence northeasterly, southeasterly and easterly along the south line of Tract 999 and Lot 1 of
said Short Plat and along said Annexation line to the northerly margin of Armar Road (Grove
Street);
Thence westerly along said northerly margin to the east margin of 53rd Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin and along the east line of that Annexation approved on
May 11, 1981 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1192, to the easterly projection of the
south line of Lot 6 of the Plat of Sutherland Half Acre Tracts as recorded in Volume 12 of Plats,
Page 6, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Lot 6 and its easterly projection and along said
Annexation line to the southwest corner of said Lot 6;
Thence northerly along the west line of Lots 1 through 6 of said Plat and along said Annexation
line to the northwest corner of said Lot 1;
Thence easterly along the north line of said Lot 1 and said Annexation line to the southeast
corner of Lot 7 of the Plat of Kanikeberg Homesites as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page
116, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Plat and its northerly projection and along said
Annexation line to the north line ofthe northwest quarter of said Section 27;

5

Item 6 - 29

Thence southerly along the west line of said northwest quarter and along the west line of that
Annexation approved on May 14, 1984 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1358, to the
northerly margin of Armar Road (Grove Street);
Thence southwesterly along said northerly margin to the most southerly corner of Lot 19 of the
Plat of Linnihan Addition as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 48, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence northwesterly along the southwesterly line of said Lot 19 and along the northerly line of
that Annexation approved on September 14, 1992 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1906,
to the most westerly corner of said Lot 19;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat and along the northerly line of said Annexation
to the northwest corner of Lot 9 of the Plat of Grove Court Phase 2 as recorded under Auditor's
File Number 9602125002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Plat 140.00 feet;
Thence westerly along the north line of Lot 8 of said Plat and along the north line of the Plat of
Grove Court Phase 1, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 9410255002, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington and along the northerly line of said Annexation to the
northwest corner of Lot 3 of said Plat;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Lot 3 to the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the Plat of
Allen Creek Addition as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1177815, Records of Snohomish
County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Lot 6 and along said Annexation line to the
northwest corner of that Short Plat No. SP PA 9710028, as recorded under Auditor's File
Number 200006225006, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southerly along the west line of said Short Plat and along the westerly line of said
Annexation to the southwest corner of Tract 999 of said Short Plat;
Thence northeasterly, southeasterly and easterly along the south line of Tract 999 and Lot 1 of
said Short Plat and along said Annexation line to the northerly margin of Armar Road (Grove
Street);
Thence westerly along said northerly margin to the east margin of 53rd Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin and along the east line of that Annexation approved on
May 11, 1981 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1192, to the easterly projection of the
south line of Lot 6 of the Plat of Sutherland Half Acre Tracts as recorded in Volume 12 of Plats,
Page 6, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Lot 6 and its easterly projection and along said
Annexation line to the southwest corner of said Lot 6;
Thence northerly along the west line of Lots 1 through 6 of said Plat and along said Annexation
line to the northwest corner of said Lot 1;
Thence easterly along the north line of said Lot 1 and said Annexation line to the southeast
corner of Lot 7 of the Plat of Kanikeberg Homesites as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page
116, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Plat and its northerly projection and along said
Annexation line to the north line ofthe northwest quarter of said Section 27;

5



Thence westerly along said north line and along said Annexation line to the east margin of 51st

Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin and along the east line of said Annexation and along
the east line of that Annexation approved on April 12, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance
No. 2510 to the intersection of the north margin of 84th Street Northeast and the northerly
projection of the east margin of 51st Avenue Northeast, being the northeast corner of said
Annexation, Ordinance No. 2510;
Thence westerly along said north margin of 84th Street Northeast and the north line of said
Annexation to the southeast corner of lot 6 of the Plat of Marysville Garden Tracts, as recorded
in Volume 11 of Plats, Page 73, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, also being the
southeast corner of that Annexation approved on October 10, 1994 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No 2006;
Thence northerly along the east line of said lot 6 and the east line of said Annexation to the
northeast corner of said lot 6 and said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said lot 6 and said Annexation to the northwest corner
of said lot 6 and said Annexation, also being the east line of the Plat of Maple Place as
recorded under Auditor's File Number 9212045006, Records of Snohomish County,
Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Plat of Maple Place and along the east line of that
Annexation approved on December 4,1989 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1745, to the
northeast corner of said Plat and said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Plat and said Annexation to the northwest corner
of said Plat and said Annexation;
Thence continue westerly along the south line of the Plat of Maravilla Estates, as recorded
under Auditor's File Number 2240572, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the
south line of the Plat of Aloha Park, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1956851, Records
of Snohomish County, Washington, and along the north boundary of that Annexation approved
on February 24, 1997 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2118 to the southwest corner of
said Plat of Aloha Park;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Plat and along the east line of that Annexation
approved on July 14, 1975 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 866, to the north margin of
88th Street Northeast and also the southeast corner of that Annexation approved on February
22, 1982 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1223, being the southwest corner of the plat of
University Estates as recorded in Volume 28 of Plats, Page 71, Records of Snohomish County
Washington;
Thence continue northerly along the west line of said Plat and its northerly projection and along
the west line of the plat of Miller Addition as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 100, Records
of Snohomish County, Washington, to the south line of the Plat of Wadehaven Div. No.1, as
recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 16, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along said south line of said Plat of Wadehaven Div. NO.1 to the west margin of
44th Drive Northeast;
Thence northerly along said west margin of 44th Drive Northeast to the south margin of 94

th

Place Northeast;

6

Item 6 - 30

Thence westerly along said north line and along said Annexation line to the east margin of 51st

Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin and along the east line of said Annexation and along
the east line of that Annexation approved on April 12, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance
No. 2510 to the intersection of the north margin of 84th Street Northeast and the northerly
projection of the east margin of 51st Avenue Northeast, being the northeast corner of said
Annexation, Ordinance No. 2510;
Thence westerly along said north margin of 84th Street Northeast and the north line of said
Annexation to the southeast corner of Lot 6 of the Plat of Marysville Garden Tracts, as recorded
in Volume 11 of Plats, Page 73, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, also being the
southeast corner of that Annexation approved on October 10, 1994 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No 2006;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 6 and the east line of said Annexation to the
northeast corner of said Lot 6 and said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 6 and said Annexation to the northwest corner
of said Lot 6 and said Annexation, also being the east line of the Plat of Maple Place as
recorded under Auditor's File Number 9212045006, Records of Snohomish County,
Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Plat of Maple Place and along the east line of that
Annexation approved on December 4,1989 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1745, to the
northeast corner of said Plat and said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Plat and said Annexation to the northwest corner
of said Plat and said Annexation;
Thence continue westerly along the south line of the Plat of Maravilla Estates, as recorded
under Auditor's File Number 2240572, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the
south line of the Plat of Aloha Park, as recorded under Auditor's File Number 1956851, Records
of Snohomish County, Washington, and along the north boundary of that Annexation approved
on February 24, 1997 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2118 to the southwest corner of
said Plat of Aloha Park;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Plat and along the east line of that Annexation
approved on July 14, 1975 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 866, to the north margin of
88th Street Northeast and also the southeast corner of that Annexation approved on February
22, 1982 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1223, being the southwest corner of the plat of
University Estates as recorded in Volume 28 of Plats, Page 71, Records of Snohomish County
Washington;
Thence continue northerly along the west line of said Plat and its northerly projection and along
the west line of the plat of Miller Addition as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 100, Records
of Snohomish County, Washington, to the south line of the Plat of Wadehaven Div. No.1, as
recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 16, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along said south line of said Plat of Wadehaven Div. NO.1 to the west margin of
44th Drive Northeast;
Thence northerly along said west margin of 44th Drive Northeast to the south margin of 94th

Place Northeast;

6



Thence easterly along said south margin of 94th Place Northeast to the southerly projection of
the east line of Lot 2 of the plat of Wadehaven Div. No.2 as recorded in Volume 16 of Plats,
Page 82, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 2 and its southerly projection to the northeast
corner of said Lot 2;
Thence easterly along the said north line of said Plat of Wadehaven Div. No.2 to the northeast
corner thereof;
Thence northerly along the east line of the plat of State Avenue East as recorded in Volume S6
of Plats, Page 257, Records of Snohomish County, Washington to the northwest corner of the
south 30 feet of Lot 6 of the Plat of Palmer Tracts, as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 94,
records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the north line of said south 30 feet and its easterly projection to the east
margin of 48th Drive Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 48th Drive Northeast to the north line of the south
40 feet of Lot 8 of said Plat of Palmer Tracts;
Thence easterly along the said north line to the northeast corner of the west 150 feet of said
south 40 feet;
Thence southerly for 40 feet to the north line of Lot 7 of said Plat of Palmer Tracts;
Thence easterly for 380 feet to the west margin of soth Avenue Northeast;
Thence southerly along the said west margin to the westerly extension of the south line of Lot
10 of the Plat of Mountain View Acres, as recorded in Volume 12 of Plats, Page 35, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the said south line and its westerly extension to the southeast corner of
that Snohomish County Short Plat SP 02-107972SP, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
200507205002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, said point being also the southeast
corner of that Annexation approved on April 26, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No.
2516;
Thence northerly and westerly along the east boundary of said Short Plat to the northeast
corner of said Short Plat and also the northeast corner of said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Short Plat to the east margin of SOth Avenue
Northeast and the east boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2388;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 50th Avenue to the northeast corner of said
Annexation being the northeast corner of Lot 9 of that City of Marysville Short Plat 04-001, as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 200506295351, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Short Plat to the northwest corner of Lot 6 of
said Short Plat, being on the east line of Lot 12 of the Plat of Palmer Tracts as recorded in
Volume 14 of Plats, Page 94, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also an angle
point of the boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2388;
Thence northerly along the said east line to the northeast corner of said Lot 12 and said
Annexation; Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 12 and said Annexation to the
east margin of 48th Drive Northeast and also the east boundary of that Annexation approved on
June 27, 1988 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1619;

7

Item 6 - 31

Thence easterly along said south margin of 94th Place Northeast to the southerly projection of
the east line of Lot 2 of the plat of Wadehaven Div. No.2 as recorded in Volume 16 of Plats,
Page 82, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east line of said Lot 2 and its southerly projection to the northeast
corner of said Lot 2;
Thence easterly along the said north line of said Plat of Wadehaven Div. No.2 to the northeast
corner thereof;
Thence northerly along the east line of the plat of State Avenue East as recorded in Volume 56
of Plats, Page 257, Records of Snohomish County, Washington to the northwest corner of the
south 30 feet of Lot 6 of the Plat of Palmer Tracts, as recorded in Volume 14 of Plats, Page 94,
records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the north line of said south 30 feet and its easterly projection to the east
margin of 48th Drive Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 48th Drive Northeast to the north line of the south
40 feet of Lot 8 of said Plat of Palmer Tracts;
Thence easterly along the said north line to the northeast corner of the west 150 feet of said
south 40 feet;
Thence southerly for 40 feet to the north line of Lot 7 of said Plat of Palmer Tracts;
Thence easterly for 380 feet to the west margin of 50th Avenue Northeast;
Thence southerly along the said west margin to the westerly extension of the south line of Lot
10 of the Plat of Mountain View Acres, as recorded in Volume 12 of Plats, Page 35, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence easterly along the said south line and its westerly extension to the southeast corner of
that Snohomish County Short Plat SP 02-107972SP, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
200507205002, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, said point being also the southeast
corner of that Annexation approved on April 26, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No.
2516;
Thence northerly and westerly along the east boundary of said Short Plat to the northeast
corner of said Short Plat and also the northeast corner of said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Short Plat to the east margin of 50th Avenue
Northeast and the east boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2388;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 50th Avenue to the northeast corner of said
Annexation being the northeast corner of Lot 9 of that City of Marysville Short Plat 04-001, as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 200506295351, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Short Plat to the northwest corner of Lot 6 of
said Short Plat, being on the east line of Lot 12 of the Plat of Palmer Tracts as recorded in
Volume 14 of Plats, Page 94, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also an angle
point of the boundary of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2388;
Thence northerly along the said east line to the northeast corner of said Lot 12 and said
Annexation; Thence westerly along the north line of said Lot 12 and said Annexation to the
east margin of 48th Drive Northeast and also the east boundary of that Annexation approved on
June 27, 1988 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 1619;

7



Thence northerly along said east margin of 48th Drive Northeast and its northerly extension and
along the east boundary of that Annexation approved May 11, 1987 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1536 to the north margin of 100th Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin of 100th Street Northeast to the southeast corner of
that Annexation approved on May 1, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2515, also
being a point on the east-west centerline of Section 16, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.
lying 899.92 feet west of the east quarter corner of said Section;
Thence northerly 188.00 feet to the northeast corner of said Annexation, being the northeast
corner of Tax lot 1-095, a point 6.00 feet south of and 180 feet east of the northeast corner of
Snohomish County Short Plat ZA 90007361SP, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
9207160236, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation 180.00 feet to a point on the east
line of said Snohomish County Short Plat;
Thence northerly 6.00 feet to the northeast corner of said Short Plat;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Short Plat and its westerly projection to the
northwest corner ofthat Short Plat PFN 98-108562, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
20020116, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also the northeast corner of said
Annexation, Ordinance No. 1223;
Thence continue westerly along a line 194 feet north of said center of section line to the
centerline of Shoultes Road;
Thence northwesterly along the northeast lines of Tax Lots 1-025 and 1-026 a distance of 160
feet, more or less, as referenced in said Annexation, to the centerline of Quilceda Creek and the
east boundary of that Annexation approved on June 22, 1992 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1896;
Thence northeasterly along said centerline of Quilceda Creek a distance of 320 feet, more or
less, to a point on the west line of the east 120 feet of the west half of the southwest quarter of
the northeast quarter of said Section 16;
Thence north along said west line a distance of 445 feet, more or less, to a point on the north
line of said southwest quarter lying 545 feet east of the northwest corner of said southwest
quarter;
Thence west along said north line a distance of 640 feet, more or less, to a point on the east
margin of State Avenue;
Thence northerly along said east margin a distance of 666.46 feet to the northwest corner of
the Plat of Quilceda Park No.2 as recorded in Volume 24, Page 12 of Plats, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence west to a point on the west margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad right of way
lying 666.46 feet north of the south line of the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of
said Section 16;
Thence northerly along said west margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad right of way a
distance of 85 feet, more or less, to a point lying 495 feet south of the north line of said Section
16;

8

Item 6 - 32

Thence northerly along said east margin of 48th Drive Northeast and its northerly extension and
along the east boundary of that Annexation approved May 11, 1987 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1536 to the north margin of 100th Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin of 100th Street Northeast to the southeast corner of
that Annexation approved on May 1, 2004 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2515, also
being a point on the east-west centerline of Section 16, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.
lying 899.92 feet west of the east quarter corner of said Section;
Thence northerly 188.00 feet to the northeast corner of said Annexation, being the northeast
corner of Tax lot 1-095, a point 6.00 feet south of and 180 feet east of the northeast corner of
Snohomish County Short Plat ZA 90007361SP, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
9207160236, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the north boundary of said Annexation 180.00 feet to a point on the east
line of said Snohomish County Short Plat;
Thence northerly 6.00 feet to the northeast corner of said Short Plat;
Thence westerly along the north line of said Short Plat and its westerly projection to the
northwest corner ofthat Short Plat PFN 98-108S62, as recorded under Auditor's File No.
20020116, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and also the northeast corner of said
Annexation, Ordinance No. 1223;
Thence continue westerly along a line 194 feet north of said center of section line to the
centerline of Shoultes Road;
Thence northwesterly along the northeast lines of Tax lots 1-025 and 1-026 a distance of 160
feet, more or less, as referenced in said Annexation, to the centerline of Quilceda Creek and the
east boundary of that Annexation approved on June 22, 1992 under City of Marysville
Ordinance No. 1896;
Thence northeasterly along said centerline of Quilceda Creek a distance of 320 feet, more or
less, to a point on the west line of the east 120 feet of the west half of the southwest quarter of
the northeast quarter of said Section 16;
Thence north along said west line a distance of 445 feet, more or less, to a point on the north
line of said southwest quarter lying 545 feet east of the northwest corner of said southwest
quarter;
Thence west along said north line a distance of 640 feet, more or less, to a point on the east
margin of State Avenue;
Thence northerly along said east margin a distance of 666.46 feet to the northwest corner of
the Plat of Quilceda Park No.2 as recorded in Volume 24, Page 12 of Plats, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence west to a point on the west margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad right of way
lying 666.46 feet north of the south line of the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of
said Section 16;
Thence northerly along said west margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad right of way a
distance of 85 feet, more or less, to a point lying 495 feet south of the north line of said Section
16;

8



Thence west parallel with said north line a distance of 184.32 feet, more or less, to the
northeast corner of Lot 12, Block 3 of the Replat of Hidden Lake Estates as recorded in Volume
34, Page 40 of Plats, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southwesterly along the east line of said Replat of Hidden Lake Estates to the southeast
corner of Lot 2, Block 3 of said Replat, said point being on the north margin of 104th Street
Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin for 426 feet, more or less, to the west line of the
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section 16;
Thence northerly to the southeast corner of Lot 26 of the plat of Indian Creek Estates as
recorded in Volume 37 of Plats, Page 175, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the
north margin of said 104th Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin for 333.05 feet to a point of curvature on the south
line of Lot 23 of said Plat;
Thence southerly to a point on the north line of the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter
of said Section 16, which point being a point of curvature on the south margin of said 104th

Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north line for 309.25 feet to a point on the centerline of the West
Fork of Quilceda Creek, also known as Indian Creek;
Thence northerly along said centerline of Indian Creek to the northwest corner of said Plat of
Indian Creek Estates, said point being on the north line of said Section 16;
Thence easterly along said north line to the east margin of State Avenue;
Thence northwesterly along said east margin of State Avenue to a point on the north line of the
south half of the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 9, Township 30 North,
Range 5 East, W.M., and the southwest corner of that Annexation approved September 12,
2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2593;
Thence easterly along the said north line and the south line of said Annexation to the
southwest corner of Lot 7 of the plat of Northwood Park as recorded in Volume 24 of Plats,
Page 85, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the southeast corner of said
Annexation;
Thence northerly along the west line of said plat of Northwood Park to the northwest corner of
Lot 10 of said plat and a point on the south line of Snohomish County Short Plat ZA9305109SP
as recorded under Auditor's File No 9807025010, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along said south line to the southwest corner of said Short Plat;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Short Plat to the northwest corner of said Short
Plat and a point on the north line of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said
Section 9;
Thence westerly along said north line to the westerly right of way margin of the Marysville
Arlington Railroad (abandoned), and a point on the east line of the plat of Webbs Homesites as
recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 96, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along said east line of said Plat to the northeast corner thereof and the
northeast corner of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2953, being a point on the south line of
that Annexation approved on November 4, 1996 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2097,
and also a point on the south margin of 113th Street Northeast;

9

Item 6 - 33

Thence west parallel with said north line a distance of 184.32 feet, more or less, to the
northeast corner of Lot 12, Block 3 of the Replat of Hidden Lake Estates as recorded in Volume
34, Page 40 of Plats, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence southwesterly along the east line of said Replat of Hidden Lake Estates to the southeast
corner of Lot 2, Block 3 of said Replat, said point being on the north margin of 104th Street
Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin for 426 feet, more or less, to the west line of the
southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of said Section 16;
Thence northerly to the southeast corner of Lot 26 of the plat of Indian Creek Estates as
recorded in Volume 37 of Plats, Page 175, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the
north margin of said 104th Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north margin for 333.05 feet to a point of curvature on the south
line of Lot 23 of said Plat;
Thence southerly to a point on the north line of the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter
of said Section 16, which point being a point of curvature on the south margin of said 104th

Street Northeast;
Thence westerly along said north line for 309.25 feet to a point on the centerline of the West
Fork of Quilceda Creek, also known as Indian Creek;
Thence northerly along said centerline of Indian Creek to the northwest corner of said Plat of
Indian Creek Estates, said point being on the north line of said Section 16;
Thence easterly along said north line to the east margin of State Avenue;
Thence northwesterly along said east margin of State Avenue to a point on the north line of the
south half of the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 9, Township 30 North,
Range 5 East, W.M., and the southwest corner of that Annexation approved September 12,
2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2593;
Thence easterly along the said north line and the south line of said Annexation to the
southwest corner of Lot 7 of the plat of Northwood Park as recorded in Volume 24 of Plats,
Page 85, Records of Snohomish County, Washington, and the southeast corner of said
Annexation;
Thence northerly along the west line of said plat of Northwood Park to the northwest corner of
Lot 10 of said plat and a point on the south line of Snohomish County Short Plat ZA9305109SP
as recorded under Auditor's File No 9807025010, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along said south line to the southwest corner of said Short Plat;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Short Plat to the northwest corner of said Short
Plat and a point on the north line of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of said
Section 9;
Thence westerly along said north line to the westerly right of way margin of the Marysville
Arlington Railroad (abandoned), and a point on the east line of the plat of Webbs Homesites as
recorded in Volume 15 of Plats, Page 96, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along said east line of said Plat to the northeast corner thereof and the
northeast corner of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2953, being a point on the south line of
that Annexation approved on November 4, 1996 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2097,
and also a point on the south margin of 113th Street Northeast;

9



Thence easterly along said south margin to the southeast corner of said Annexation, and a
point on the east margin of said Marysville-Arlington Railroad right of way;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation and said right of way to a point on
the south margin of 116tf1 Street Northeast;
Thence easterly along said south margin of 116'h Street Northeast and along the south
boundary of said Annexation and along the south boundary of that Annexation approved on
July 1, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2586, and along the south boundary of that
Annexation approved on November 1, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2599, to the
southeast corner of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2599, being a point on the said south
margin of 116'h Street at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of the plat of Whitson's Homesites as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 1721088;
Thence northerly along the projection of the east line of said Lot 1 to the north line of the
southeast quarter of Section 9, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence easterly along said north line to the southwest corner of the plat of Sherwood Forest as
recorded in Volume 29 of Plats, Page 59, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east boundary said Annexation and the west line of said Plat to the
northeast corner of said Annexation being the northwest corner of Lot 7 of the plat of Michael
Acres as recorded in Volume 30 of Plats, Page 27, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of Lots 9 through 17 of said Plat to the southwest corner
of Lot 17 of said Plat;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Plat to the northwest corner of said Lot 17, being
on the north line of the south half of the north half of the northeast quarter of said Section 9;
Thence westerly along said north line to the west line of the north half of the northeast quarter
of said Section 9 and a point on the east boundary of that Annexation approved on December
13, 1995 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2056, said point being the southwest corner of
Lot 61 of the plat of Whispering Firs as recorded in Volume 29 of Plats, Page 48, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington, and also a point on the east line of the plat of Strawberry Vista
as recorded in Volume 55 of Plats, Page 223, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation and said Plat of Strawberry Vista
to the southeast corner of Lot 38 of the Plat of Walter's Manor No.4 as recorded in Volume 38
of Plats, Page 100, Records of Snohomish County, Washington and the northeast corner of Lot
21 of said Plat of Strawberry Vista, and the northeast corner of said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat of Walters's Manor and its westerly projection
to a point on the northwesterly margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad Right of Way, said
point being 65.95 feet south of the north line of the northwest quarter of Section 9, Township
30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence northeasterly along the northwesterly margin of said Burlington Northern right of way
and the east boundary of that Annexation, approved on November 4, 1992 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 1910, and the east boundary of that Annexation approved on
September 30, 1999 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2276, to its intersection with the
east margin of 51" Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 51" Avenue Northeast to its intersection with the
east-west centerline of Section 34, Township 31 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;

10

Item 6 - 34

Thence easterly along said south margin to the southeast corner of said Annexation, and a
point on the east margin of said Marysville-Arlington Railroad right of way;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation and said right of way to a point on
the south margin of 116th Street Northeast;
Thence easterly along said south margin of 116'h Street Northeast and along the south
boundary of said Annexation and along the south boundary of that Annexation approved on
July 1, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2586, and along the south boundary of that
Annexation approved on November 1, 2005 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2599, to the
southeast corner of said Annexation, Ordinance No. 2599, being a point on the said south
margin of 116'h Street at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of the plat of Whitson's Homesites as
recorded under Auditor's File No. 1721088;
Thence northerly along the projection of the east line of said Lot 1 to the north line of the
southeast quarter of Section 9, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence easterly along said north line to the southwest corner of the plat of Sherwood Forest as
recorded in Volume 29 of Plats, Page 59, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east boundary said Annexation and the west line of said Plat to the
northeast corner of said Annexation being the northwest corner of Lot 7 of the plat of Michael
Acres as recorded in Volume 30 of Plats, Page 27, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence westerly along the south line of Lots 9 through 17 of said Plat to the southwest corner
of Lot 17 of said Plat;
Thence northerly along the west line of said Plat to the northwest corner of said Lot 17, being
on the north line of the south half of the north half of the northeast quarter of said Section 9;
Thence westerly along said north line to the west line of the north half of the northeast quarter
of said Section 9 and a point on the east boundary of that Annexation approved on December
13, 1995 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2056, said point being the southwest corner of
Lot 61 of the plat of Whispering Firs as recorded in Volume 29 of Plats, Page 48, Records of
Snohomish County, Washington, and also a point on the east line of the plat of Strawberry Vista
as recorded in Volume 55 of Plats, Page 223, Records of Snohomish County, Washington;
Thence northerly along the east boundary of said Annexation and said Plat of Strawberry Vista
to the southeast corner of Lot 38 of the Plat of Walter's Manor No.4 as recorded in Volume 38
of Plats, Page 100, Records of Snohomish County, Washington and the northeast corner of Lot
21 of said Plat of Strawberry Vista, and the northeast corner of said Annexation;
Thence westerly along the south line of said Plat of Walters's Manor and its westerly projection
to a point on the northwesterly margin of the Burlington Northern Railroad Right of Way, said
point being 65.95 feet south of the north line ofthe northwest quarter of Section 9, Township
30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence northeasterly along the northwesterly margin of said Burlington Northern right of way
and the east boundary of that Annexation, approved on November 4, 1992 under City of
Marysville Ordinance No. 1910, and the east boundary of that Annexation approved on
September 30, 1999 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2276, to its intersection with the
east margin of 51st Avenue Northeast;
Thence northerly along said east margin of 51s

' Avenue Northeast to its intersection with the
east-west centerline of Section 34, Township 31 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;

10



 

Item 6 - 35

Thence easterly along said east-west centerline to the center of said Section 34, Township 31
North, Range 5 East, W.M., and the point of beginning.

Except that portion of City of Marysville city limits as described in that Annexation approved on
March 25, 1996 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2064 described as follows: Beginning at
the intersection of the east line of Shoultes Road and the south line of the north half of the
northwest quarter of the northwest quarter of section 10, Township 30 North, Range 5 East,
W.M., thence north along said Shoultes Road for 100 feet;
Thence east parallel to said south line to the thread of Sisco Creek;
Thence south 100 feet, more or less, to the south line of said north half of the northwest
quarter ofthe northwest quarter;
Thence west along said south line to the point of beginning;
And except that portion of City of Marysville city limits as described in that Annexation
approved on March 25, 1996 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2065 described as follows:
Beginning 20 feet north and 177.65 feet west ofthe southeast corner of the northeast quarter
of Section 15, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M., thence west 147.65 feet;
Thence north 295.3 feet;
Thence east 147.65 feet;
Thence south 295.3 feet to the point of beginning;
And except that portion of City of Marysville city limits as described in that Annexation
approved on July 9,2001 under City of Marysville Ordinance No. 2379 described as follows:
Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 16, Township 30 North, Range 5 East, W.M.;
Thence South 0·00'00" West along the east line of said Section 16 a distance of 15.01 feet to
the southerly right of way line of 108th Street Northeast, said right of way line being 15 feet
southerly of and parallel with the north line of said Section 16, said point being the true point of
beginning;
Thence continuing South 0·00'00" West 350.59 feet along said east line;
Thence North 90·00'00" West 151.53 feet;
Thence North 71·00'00" West 203.89 feet to the easterly right of way line of Shoultes Road,
said right of way line being 30 feet southeasterly of the centerline of Shoultes Road when
measured at right angles to said centerline;
Thence North 39·54'22" East 374.10 feet aiong said easterly right of way to the southerly right
of way line of said lO8th Street Northeast;
Thence South 88·28'58" East 104.35 feet along said southerly right of way to the east line of
said Section 16 and the true point of beginning.

All situate in the County of Snohomish, State of Washington.

11



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00665300001700 CARR ROBERT S & DENA
6001 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002000 RICHARDSON GRACE
6004 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003000 MONTES LORENZO & DIANA
6003 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003300 NEEDHAM STEVEN D
13415 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7713
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003400 BAILEY JEFFERY & VOS HEATHER J
13407 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7713
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003500 CRADDOCK MICHAEL & MARCIANA
13401 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7713
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003600 STOKES PAUL & VICKI
13327 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000100 ROCA MANUEL J
13404 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000200 BOYD ANGELA L
13410 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000300 JONES DENNIS D & CATHY L
13418 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000400 TOLLEY BRIAN W
13424 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000500 RAYMOND GARY & MONIQUE
13432 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000600 OSBORNE RICK
13506 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000700 CONWAY SEAN & MARNI
5830 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000800 WATSON COREY J
5820 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300000900 RICHARDSON WILLIAM
5812 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001100 BERG ARLENE C
5821 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001200 LEHMAN RIC E & VERONICA L
5829 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001300 DARLING DAVID J
5903 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001400 WESTMORELAND JUSTIN A
5911 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001500 MALLANG NORMAN
5919 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001600 RICHARDSON WILLIAM
5925 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001800 DAVENPORT JAMES F
6007 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001900 TAYLOR JAMES V
6008 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002100 SRSB PROPERTIES LLC
6000 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002200 RILEY JOHNNIE M
5926 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002300 BORDNER KATHY L
5920 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002400 HUNT JOHN & ELLA SUE
5912 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7712
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002500 CABRERA EDMER R
13509 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002600 GEE VANESSA C
13501 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 1

Item 6 - 36



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00665300002700 BECERRA ANGEL E JR
5915 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002800 RILEY WILLIAM & BRENDA
5921 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300002900 HOFFMAN ANGELA
5929 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003100 PONTIUS WILLIAM M
6009 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003200 COFFMAN BRIAN & MARYANNE
6013 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004100 WRIGHT MICHAEL
13328 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004200 SWEET KRISTIE
13402 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7713
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004300 NELSON STEPHEN
13410 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7713
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004400 GRANT RAYMOND L & GWENDO L
5922 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004500 BUTTON ZACHARY J & CARRIE A
5918 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004600 ERICKSON GERALD & DIANA
5914 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004700 EVANS MICHAEL K
5912 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004800 DOMENICO DAVID
5910 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7701
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004900 DOBIASH RON
13421 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300005000 LUEPKES JAMES P
13413 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300005100 LEMEN RICHARD & CONNIE
13403 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7708
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300001000 THOMAS VICTOR
5813 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003900 HARMER KENNETH
13316 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300004000 KRYGLER MADELINE C
13320 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003700 TEDRICK TRACE
13319 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00665300003800 MACNEILL JONI J
13315 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
R-9,600 R-6.5

00420900003500 LANDON DON H
13329 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003600 HALVERSON RUSS & GUYLA
13332 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003700 DIXON DAVID S & DIANE L
13328 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000100 JACOBSON TERRY & BARBARA
5824 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000200 HOUSTON RANDOLPH & LISA
5830 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000300 DAILEY TIMOTHY & KIMBERLY
5902 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000400 FREEMAN JOHN L & ELINGS LAUREN N
5908 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000500 RODRIGUEZ CESAR VALLE / FILOMENA
5914 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000600 COUNTRYMAN BRIAN
5918 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 2

Item 6 - 37



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00420900000700 WALKER MICHELLE
5922 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000800 FITZSIMMONS JOSEPH P
13301 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001100 EVANS EUGENE R JR
13307 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001300 VAIL MARLENE
13314 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001400 HAUG DANIEL & BRENDA
13308 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001500 SHIELDS RANDY L
13302 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001600 TANIS MIKE
5915 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001700 JOHNSON ROGER & SUE
5909 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001800 GREEN PATRICK
5901 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7747
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001900 HANSEN JARID E
5829 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002000 LAYTON TERRY L
5823 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002100 PERRY DAVID L
5811 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002200
HANKA DAVID G & MCFARLAND 

KATHERINE E

5803 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002300 WALES DONN & SYLVIA
13231 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7706
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002400 SCHANK SHERRYL A
13301 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002500 MILLER JERRY R
13305 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002600 MCKERIGAN MICHAEL L
13309 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002800 RIPPERGER JERRY A
5828 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002900 FALENSKI MATTHEW A
5900 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003000 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST CO
5906 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003100 MATA FEDERICO C
5911 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003200 ASCENCIO SALVADOR O
5909 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003300 BOULDIN BYRON G
5903 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003400 SINGLETERRY GERALD & HEATHER
13323 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003800 MCNICHOLAS MICHAEL
13320 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900003900 ELLIOTT JAMES & SABRINA
13316 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004000 MILLER JERRY
13312 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004100 BEDNARIK DAVID V & LYNEA M
13308 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004200 NAIAD PHYLLIS S & NAIAD CATHERINE M
13304 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7707
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004300 SANCHEZ MANUEL L
13232 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7706
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 3

Item 6 - 38



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00420900004400 KRANTZ JUDITH A
13228 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7706
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004500 DIRE CHERYL
13222 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7706
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004600 JARAMILLO GUSTAVO
5716 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7714
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004700 SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
5722 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7714
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004800 BOYKO GINEL & MICHAEL
5730 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7714
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900004900 AGEN JEREMY & SARA
5802 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900005000 BRISTER MATTHEW
5808 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7710
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900005300 MEADOW PK HOMEOWNERS ASSN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900005500 VANDERPOL BOB UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900005100 MEADOW PK HOMEOWNERS ASSN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900002700 EDGERTON GEORGE E
5824 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7711
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900005200 KELLEY DANIEL UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900000900 WURZER KURT W & MICHELE M
13303 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001000 QURZER KURT W
13305 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00420900001200 LOWE ROBERT & CLAUDIA
13313 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7709
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

30050900401700 LOGOZZO SUNNY APRIL & VAIL BIRK
4318 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8513
LDMR R-12

30050900406100 MILLER KYLE A & CHANDRA C
4332 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8513
LDMR R-12

30050900407500 NOEL ADRIAN/GINA
4328 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8513
LDMR R-12

30050900406500 MURPHY SHANE B
4310 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8513
LDMR R-12

30050900407600 COWIE DAVID
4326 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8513
LDMR R-12

30050900409400 NOBACH RONALD L & PATRICIA J
4327 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8302
LDMR R-12

30050900402100 AHO VIRGINIA R
4333 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8302
LDMR R-12

30050900409500 ROBERTSON SHARON
4329 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8302
LDMR R-12

30050900407300 TOYER RICHARD H
4325 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8302
LDMR R-12

30050900403600 4321 113 PL NE LLC
4321 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8316
LDMR R-12

30050900402200 PUCHELT SUSAN
4314 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8316
LDMR R-12

30050900407700 VANCE ALLEN E & DELAINE H UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , LDMR R-12

30050900402400 VANCE ALLEN E
4302 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8316
LDMR R-12

01027300003200 RAYMOND DONALD F JR & EVELYN M
10420 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

01027300000100 TAING JANET
4903 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 4

Item 6 - 39



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01027300000200 CHARAN KRIS & SATYA
4907 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000300 NELSON-ORCUTT M CHRISTINE
4911 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000400 MANN DALJLIT K
4915 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000500 SMITH RICHARD L & LISA MARIE
4919 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000600 HANSEN RAY A & CHERI
4923 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000700 DISHMAN CHRISTOPHER P & JAENNAE C
4927 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000800 SANCHEZ CARNA
4931 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300000900 LANCE CHRISTOPHER M & ROSALBA
5001 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300001000 BESANCON INVESTMENTS LLC
5005 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300001100 HARWOOD SHANNA R
5013 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300001200 MILLER HOWARD & PATRICIA
5017 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300001300 NAZARCHUK ALEKSANDR & MARIA
5021 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001400 FARLEY ASHLEY & DANIELLE LOUISE
5025 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001500 ANDERSON CHARLES
5029 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001600 JENSEN BENJAMIN N & PAULA J
5033 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001700 LY KEITH K
5006 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001800 NGUYEN ADAM D & VAN LANH T
5002 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7260
LDMR R-12

01027300001900 BAUTISTA NOEL T & MARICIELO
4930 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002000 FROST VIRGINIA G
4926 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002100 NGUYEN LIEN & DANIEL T
4922 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002200 SMALLWOOD GARY & PATRICIA
4918 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002300 TUNG SATINDER & KAUR JASMEEN
4914 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002400 LE TINH VAN & TU HANH
4910 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002500 BABAK NIKOLAY
4906 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002600 SINGH SANTOKH & KAUR SUKHWINDER
4902 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300002700 SALMERON CRISTINA
4830 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7216
LDMR R-12

01027300002800 KNUTSON TIMMY J
4826 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7216
LDMR R-12

01027300002900 TULLIS CINDEE S
4822 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7216
LDMR R-12

01027300003000 TRAN MA FAMILY TRUST
4818 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7216
LDMR R-12

01027300003100 HERNANDEZ CIRILO
10416 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 5

Item 6 - 40



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01027300003300 ANDERSON CHARLES
10424 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

01027300003400 HUA TAM T & TON HUE T N
10428 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

01027300003500 VUONG TONY & CATHY LAM
10432 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

01027300003600 SAMRA NINDER
10502 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300003700
ZAMBRANO ROSA YADIRA & JUAN 

CARLOS

10506 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300003800 KITT JEFFREY J & KELLY
10510 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300003900 CONNER MERRITT S & DONNA L
10514 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004000 DUONG SUNG NGOC & VAN THU TRAN
10518 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004100 COMPTON GABRIEL A
10522 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004200 VO XUANHUY & THANHHANG
10519 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004300 VUONG TONY & LAM CATHY
10515 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004400 RAYSBROOK MARK
10511 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004500 BESANCON BARRY A & DIANE D
10507 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7262
LDMR R-12

01027300004600 ANDERSON CHARLES
10431 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7261
LDMR R-12

01027300004700 KAUR BALWINDER
4827 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300004800 TAING JANET
4901 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300004900 BESANCON INVESTMENTS LLC
4905 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005000 ABENDROTH DAVID & CHARMA
4909 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005100 LY DAVID D & VAN D
4913 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005200 DIAZ ALBERTO & ERIKA
4917 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005300 NIANEKEO COREY N
4921 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005400 SINGH GURCHARAN
4925 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7259
LDMR R-12

01027300005500 SJOSTROM KIMBERLY C & GRANT
4929 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
LDMR R-12

01027300099500
SHOULTES PARK HOME OWNERS 

ASSOCIATION
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , LDMR R-12

30051600108800 KOTILAINEN ERKKI E UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , MR R-18

30051600108900 PACK MICHAEL B & SHELLEY D
5007 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2356
MR R-18

30051600109100 SALINAS ALEJANDRO N
4921 100TH ST NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-2354
MR R-18

30051600109200 RAY SCOTT R
4903 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2354
MR R-18

30051600109300 MILES JAMES C
4823 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2373
MR R-18

30051600110300 TUENGEL JOHNNY E & KATHLEEN I
5029 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2356
MR R-18

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 6

Item 6 - 41



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051600109400 TRAN KATHY
4815 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2352
MR R-18

00822200000200
PETERSON MARSHALL V & PAO-

PETERSON LOLIT

5415 99TH PL NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000700 KRUMENACKER ROBERT & CHERYL JOY
5414 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000400
ERHARDT JOHN M REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

5401 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000600 STOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
5406 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000500 EVERETT RICHARD H
5402 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

30051500305000 RAY SCOTT & DIANE UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-12

30051500307400 TEAM MERRITT III LLC
9926 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6615
R-7,200 R-12

30051500307500 PHILLIPE PETER G/NOLAN JENNIFER L
9920 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6615
R-7,200 R-12

00928900000100 HARVEY JUSTIN K & DIANA C
9915 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6615
R-7,200 R-12

00928900000300 DEL PILAR NESTOR A
9912 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6615
R-7,200 R-12

00928900000400 STUBBS CYNTHIA M
9914 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6615
R-7,200 R-12

30051500301700 MAPLE GORDON T & SHARLENE M
5320 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-12

00928900000200 AKIMENKO VLADIMIR A & TAMARA A 9915 53RD DR NE UNIT B,  ,  , R-7,200 R-12

00822200000203 PETERSON MARGO
5415 99TH PL NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000100 MILLER THOMAS R
5427 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000300 GRAY EARL D
5411 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

00822200000800 STOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
5422 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5200
R-7,200 R-12

30051500302100 RAY SCOTT & DIANNE
9820 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5207
R-7,200 R-12

30051500302200 NIELSON JOHN R & SUZETTE M
9806 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5207
R-7,200 R-12

30051500101800 SCHOOLHOUSE DEVELOPMENT LLC
10008 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 NB

30051000203700 RADDER JOHN L
12209 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6229
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000203000 RANSOPHER JAMES
12307 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6228
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003500 WHYTE BEVERLY E
12211 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003600 CS INC
12215 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003700 CS INC
12219 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003800 PETERSON KYLE D / LOWELL JESSICA M
12225 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003900 CS INC
12227 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004000 PIERCE SHAYNE E
12301 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004100 ZWICK ERIC & COLISTA/ZWICK GARY
5620 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004200 CS INC
5624 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 7

Item 6 - 42



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01084700004300 NUMAIR PATRICK E
5630 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004400 CS INC
5702 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004500 CLUBB RYAN M
5708 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004600 ROTHFUS TYLER C/ BLUE BRITTIANY N
5712 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004700
PROSSER MATHEW V & RANSTROM 

KARISA A

5718 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004800
SCHULTZ KRISSTOPHER / OTTINGER 

CAURIE

5722 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700004900 DAVENPORT TAMELA R
5721 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005000 CS INC
5717 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005100 CS INC
5709 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005200 MENOSA JASON E & JENALYN L
5705 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005300 BAZA MARISSA TOLENOA
5633 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005400
VALADEZ-SOLIS EFRAIN/VALADEZ 

FRANCISCA V

5625 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005500 PIERCE BRYAN C & MALENA A
5619 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005600
FULLERTON JOHN WESLEY/HOOVER 

DEBORAH

12318 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005700 KRIBBLE GLENN / HOWARD TRINA
12314 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005800 CS INC
12308 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700005900 HACKNEY DIANE
12302 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006000 CS INC
12228 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006100 POTTS BRYON A
12224 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006200 CS INC
12220 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006300 CS INC
12216 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006400 CS INC
12212 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006500
FRANCHIMON JEANA A & BRENNAN 

SCOTT M

12208 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000202600 WRIGHT ELTON C
11925 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6235
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000204600 BAUNSGARD GARY L
5510 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8869
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000204500 REICHEL ROBERT W
12111 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6227
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000100 LAMBERT TYSON J & ERIKA J
5604 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000200 WASSEMILLER TERRY
5612 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000300 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12024 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000400 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12018 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 8

Item 6 - 43



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01084700000500 RUTHER TIMOTHY E & DENA L
12012 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000600 MCCOY DOUGLAS M
12006 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000700 WINSOR JOAN
5710 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000800 HOBLEY JONATHAN & SOFIE SHAWNA
5714 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700000900 WELLEN WILLIAM M/FLAUCHER ERIN
5716 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001000 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5720 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001100 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5726 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001200 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5730 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001300 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5804 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001400 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5810 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001500 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5816 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001600 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5420 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001700 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5824 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001800 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5826 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700001900 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5828 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002000 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5811 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002100 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5807 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002200 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5803 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002300 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5731 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002400 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
5727 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002500 WEILAND COLLEEN K
5723 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002600 NILCHEE WARREN JR & DONNA ALYCE
5715 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002700 SCOUGALE PHILIP ARTHUR
5709 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002800 MOORE JEREMY W & MICHELLE M
5705 120TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700002900 MILLER KIMBERLY H
12017 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003000 BURNS JASON & KAMRYN
12021 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003100 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12025 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003200 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12029 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003300 CS INC
12105 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700003400 BROWN KENDALL SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST
12109 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 9

Item 6 - 44



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01084700006600 CS INC
12204 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006700 CS INC
12130 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006800 CS INC
12124 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700006900 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12118 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700007000 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12112 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700007100 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12106 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700007200 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP
12104 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01084700010000 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000202602 WRIGHT ELTON C 11925 55TH AVE NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000200 DAILEY TIMOTHY R & KIMBERLY M
5721 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000300 HOY RYAN THOMAS
5801 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000400 SINGH PHUMAN
5803 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000500 TESKE JANE/TESKE ANDREA
5805 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000600 VO PHUONG T
5807 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000700 YOUNG CHRISTA/KLUMB JACK W III
5811 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000800 WOODS ZACHARY L & KARRIE A
5819 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000900 TUCKER THOMAS P JR & LINDSAY S
5825 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001100 PRH LLC
11907 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001200 PRH LLC
11903 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001300 PRH LLC
11831 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001400 PRH LLC
11825 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001500 PRH LLC
11817 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001600 PRH LLC
11813 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001700 PRH LLC
11809 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001800 MCGUIRE DAVID P & SARAH B
11803 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001900 PRH LLC
11725 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002000 PRH LLC
11719 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002100 PRH LLC
11711 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002200 PRH LLC
11709 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002300 PRH LLC
11701 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002400 PRH LLC
11631 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 10

Item 6 - 45



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01078600002500 PRH LLC
11629 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002800 PRH LLC
11628 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002900 PRH LLC
11702 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003000 PRH LLC
11708 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003100 PRH LLC
11710 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003200 PRH LLC
11716 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003300 PRH LLC
11722 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003400 PRH LLC
11808 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003500 PRH LLC
11812 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003600 PRH LLC
11816 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003700 PRH LLC
11824 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003800 PRH LLC
11828 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600003900 PRH LLC
11830 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004000 ADEPOJU OLUFEMI A & ANITA E
11902 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004100 PRH LLC
11906 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004400 PRH LLC
11905 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004500 PRH LLC
11901 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004600 RAMIREZ BILLY & ANGELA M
11829 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004700 PRH LLC
11823 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004800 PRH LLC
11819 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004900 PRH LLC
11807 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005000 PRH LLC
11805 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005100 PRH LLC
11801 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005200 PRH LLC
11721 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005300 PRH LLC
11715 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005400 PRH LLC
11711 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005500 PRH LLC
11705 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005600 PRH LLC
11703 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005700 PRH LLC
11627 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600001000 PRH LLC
11911 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 11

Item 6 - 46



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01078600002600 PRH LLC
11625 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600002700 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004200 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600004300 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005800 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000100 PRH LLC
11723 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000200 PRH LLC
11721 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000300 PRH LLC
11719 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000400 PRH LLC
11711 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000500 PRH LLC
11705 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000600 PRH LLC
11703 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000700 PRH LLC
11631 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001100 PRH LLC
11632 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001200 PRH LLC
11704 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001300 PRH LLC
11706 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001400 PRH LLC
11712 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001500 PRH LLC
11718 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001600 PRH LLC
11720 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004100 PRH LLC
5604 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004200 PRH LLC
5608 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004300 PRH LLC
5612 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004400 PRH LLC
5616 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004500 PRH LLC
5620 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004600 PRH LLC
5624 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004700 PRH LLC
5628 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004800 PRH LLC
5702 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001700 PRH LLC
5601 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001800 PRH LLC
5603 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001900 PRH LLC
5605 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002000 PRH LLC
5607 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002100 PRH LLC
5609 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002200 PRH LLC
5613 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 12

Item 6 - 47



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01078500002300 PRH LLC
5619 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002400 PRH LLC
5621 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002500 VARNER MARK T & KYOKO
5625 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002700 PRH LLC
5622 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002800 PRH LLC
5618 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002900 PRH LLC
5614 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003000 PRH LLC
5610 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003100 PRH LLC
5606 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003200 PRH LLC
5602 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003400 PRH LLC
5601 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003500 PRH LLC
5603 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003600 PRH LLC
5607 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003700 PRH LLC
5611 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003800 PRH LLC
5615 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003900 PRH LLC
5619 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000800 PRH LLC
11616 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500000900 PRH LLC
11620 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000204100 PRH LLC
11617 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6233
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500001000 PRH LLC
11628 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000205600 PRH LLC
11611 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6233
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000205800 PRH LLC
11609 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051000205900 PACIFIC MEADOWS HOA UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004900 PRH LLC
5706 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005100 PRH LLC
11623 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005200 PRH LLC
11629 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005300 PRH LLC
11701 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005400 PRH LLC
11707 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005500 PRH LLC
11713 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005600 PRH LLC
11717 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005700 PRH LLC
11723 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005800 WILSON RICHARD & ANGELA
11725 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 13

Item 6 - 48



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01078500005900 PRH LLC
11731 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006000
CHISHOLM DOUGLAS & RASCINER 

MICHELLE

11803 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006100 KRUEGER DONALD & KARENANN M
11809 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006200 PRH LLC
11813 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006300 KIRKER SCOTT B & MIKEL L
11821 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006400 NICLAI TRESSIA & BURNS JOSH
11827 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006500 PRH LLC
11833 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006600 WALDER JONATHAN D & AMBER M
11903 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006700 NORRIS TODD ALLEN
11907 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006800 HOY ROSLYN GRACE
11911 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500006900 CREMEANS PATRICK & AMANDA
5705 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500007000 NGO KHIEN VAN
5709 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600005900 PRH LLC
5824 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006000 PRH LLC
5818 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006100 PRH LLC
5814 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006200 PRH LLC
5808 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006300 PRH LLC
5806 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006400 PRH LLC
5804 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006500 PRH LLC
5802 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006600 PRH LLC
5722 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006700 PRH LLC
5716 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006800 PRH LLC
5712 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007000 PRH LLC
11624 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007100 PRH LLC
11630 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007200 PRH LLC
11704 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007300 PRH LLC
11706 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007400 PRH LLC
11714 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007500 PRH LLC
11720 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007600 PRH LLC
11728 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007700 PRH LLC
11730 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 14

Item 6 - 49



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01078600007800 PRH LLC
11802 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600007900 PRH LLC
11806 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008000 PRH LLC
11810 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008100 PRH LLC
11818 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008200 PRH LLC
11822 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008300 PRH LLC
11826 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008400 PRH LLC
11832 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008500 PRH LLC
11904 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008600 PRH LLC
11908 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600006900 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600008700 PRH LLC
11912 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600080100 PACIFIC MEADOWS HOA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078600000100 TALLUTO AMBER N & DAVID
5713 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500003300 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500004000 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500002600 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500005000 PRH LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01078500099600 PACIFIC MEADOWS HOA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00960002700100
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 1,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700200
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 2,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700300
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 3,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700400
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 4,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700500
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 5,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700600 BROWN JANE / DEJOURNEE CINDY 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 6,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700700
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 7,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700800
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 8,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002700900
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 9,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701000
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 10,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701100 VACANT SPACE - SNO CTY 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 11,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701200 BEDIENT BEVERLY 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 12,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701300
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 13,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701400
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 14,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701500
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 15,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701600
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 16,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701700
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 17,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 15

Item 6 - 50



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00960002701800
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 18,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002701900 LINVILLE BRIAN & SHERA 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 19,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002702000 CAMPBELL PATRICK W - ESTATE 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 20,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002702100 WOOD KATHLEEN 11901 55TH AVE NE SPC 21,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002702200
J&J PROP NW LLC / KLEIN JOHN A 

TRUSTEE
11901 55TH AVE,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002702300 VACANT SPACE 11901 55TH AVE,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960002702400 DULIN RETA 11901 55TH AVE,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

30051000202700 J & J PROPERTIES NW LLC
11901 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8542
Interim MHP R-6.5

30051500300600 TURK MERTON C
5504 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2007
LDMR R-12

30051500304500 TURK MERTON C
5530 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2007
LDMR R-12

30051500300300 TURK BRIAN
5628 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2009
LDMR R-12

30051500300800 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 REC

00704400000600 STRECKER DANIEL E & MELISSA L
5005 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000700 DALEY ELLEN
4933 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000800 NAVY FED CRED UNION
4927 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001100 MORGAN JON G
4915 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001200 KRAPF LONDON M
4909 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001900 SNOWDY CHRISTOPHER J & ELENA C
4932 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002000 PEARCE STEVEN J
5018 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000200 JAMES BLANCHE H
5029 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000300 JOHNSON LAURA A & JOHNSON DAVID B
5025 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000400 COLLINS MARGO G
5019 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000500 RINO JOE L & KIM A
5013 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000900 GARCIA ELISEO & PEGGY JO
4923 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001000 EDEEN CURTIS
4919 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400101300
CASCADE CHRISTIAN REFORMED 

CHURCH-MARYSV

13908 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6601
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000500 TOOLSON JEFFREY L
13818 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000900 DENHAM RANDALL E
4805 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001000 WEISENBACH JAMES H
4803 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001100 BUTTS MICHAEL E
4801 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001000 CARD LARRY D
4723 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001100 LANDE JOHN
4711 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001200 BAZILE DANIEL J
4707 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 16

Item 6 - 51



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00749300001300 BEADSLEY STEPHEN
4703 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001400 LEE VIRGINIA A & LEVY HAROLD
4704 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001500 KOVALENKO MICHAEL V
4710 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000100 SCHOEN GREGORY D & LISA A
13526 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000200 DABROWSKI MARTIN & JOAN H
4612 136TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7819
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000300 TEBBS CORA J
13508 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000400 LIGHT OF HOPE SLAVIC MINISTRIES
13504 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000500 CLAXTON FAMILY TRUST
4607 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000600 LOWE ROBERT J & CLAUDIA M
4603 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000700 DSCHAAK SCOTT & HELENA
4602 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000800 PERKINS JULIE
4606 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500000900 STUDLEY LINDA
4610 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001000 WOODHULL MICHAEL V JR & DANIELLE K
4616 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001100 ABERION ELVIRA RAMOS
4622 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001200 MOORE D T
4628 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001300 KIRK JEFFREY L
4633 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001400
MORTON KENNETH W & MORTON 

FORREST

4629 135TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001500 MILLER JUNE D
13429 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001600 ELLEDGE RICK E & REBECCA N
13507 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690500001700 LUATUA ITUMALO & LETAU
13513 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001400 FARLER STEPHEN N & MARY B
13526 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001500 MCLEAN LAWRENCE & MICKEY D
13518 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001600 VAUX DIANE M
13510 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001700 PEREZ JOSE
13502 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001300 COMPTON RICHARD D
13523 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001800 SCHRADER ANDREW D & ALEXANDRA N
13503 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8660
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001300 TORRES JUAN M
13428 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8663
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001400 MCCUTCHEN THOMAS J & DONNA B
13420 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8663
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001500 KELMIS NORMAN E
13412 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8663
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001600 DEJONG GERBEN
13404 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8663
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 17

Item 6 - 52



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00511100001200 SCHELLER BYRON D & LORI J
4725 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001700 SCHWAB DAVID F
13330 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001800 GUZMAN JOHN
13314 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002100 LARSON LARRY A
4732 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002200 GRAY JUSTIN M & MARTA C
4804 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001900 HOWALD WILLIAM N & CAROLE A
13309 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8670
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000500 SEEHORN JOHN
13231 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000600 HANIGAN JOSEPH & RAQUEL
4631 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000700 MCDERMOTT FRANCIS G & DARLENE
4625 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000800 RIEHL HEIDI M
4617 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000900 RUTLEDGE ROBERT E & JAIME L
4609 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001000 WEAVER DONALD C
4605 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001100 MILLER DONALD
4529 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7801
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001200 GUZMAN SHARON & JOSE BUIMARZ
4525 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7801
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001300 PABIS SHAWN A
4521 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7801
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001400 FITZSIMMONS TIM
13320 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001500 EOFF JEFFREY C
13316 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001600 SMITH TOMMY JOE
13310 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001700 BARRANS ERIC J
13306 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001800 HUME TONIA
13232 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003700 MILLER ROBERT J & LAUREL A
13228 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003800 MARZOLF MICHAEL
4622 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003900 ROST DAVID/ LYTLE SANDRA
4612 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004000 CALHOUN DANETTE C
4608 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004100 HOLDEN KIMBERLY K
4602 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7846
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004200 DACHENHAUSEN JACK D
4528 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7801
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004300 BOSANKO PAUL R
13311 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004400 LYTTLE RAYMOND A & JEANNEAN A
13307 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001600 MCINELLY RONALD F
4720 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000100 NUNEZ ELIUDT ALMONTE
13831 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7735
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 18

Item 6 - 53



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00571900000101 BEARD BRAD M/STANFORD LINDSAY K
13827 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7735
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000200 MACINNES TIMOTHY R & AMANDA M
13819 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7735
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000300 BECKER R C
5117 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000301 PUGSLEY JEFF
5121 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000400 BJURMAN BO E
5125 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000401 VASQUEZ JULIO
5129 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000500 JACOBSON JON O UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000600 ALBERS MARK A
5211 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000700 STEVENSON ROBERT JR
5225 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000701 CHANDLER KENNETH E & SHANNON
5229 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000800 DUNHAM CHARLES E & CHERYL A
5305 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900000900 MACIAS MANUEL & CARMEN M
5311 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900001000 WESTHOFF JOSEPH G
5317 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900001100 NIELSEN ANNE L UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202400 CUNLIFFE STEPHEN
13733 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7762
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202500 CONLEY ALISON B
5122 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7739
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200800 HAUGSVAR EDWARD G/LARSON P SONJA
5126 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7739
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202600 URQUIDI ARTHUR
5132 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7739
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202700 CLEMENTSON MARLENE / ANEY JEFFERY
5130 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7739
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204900 MASHBURN WILLIAM L
5230 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7729
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300205000 FERGUSON 138TH STREET VENTURE LLC
5302 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000200 GILBERT IRENE
5310 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000100 RUNNING DANNY L
5303 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000200 STROUT SHAWN E
5311 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000300 BERGE JOHN H & RAEANN
5325 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000100 KJOLSO RICKY
5107 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000200 WILSON MICHAEL J & MARCI L
5115 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000300 NORDSTROM DOUG A
5123 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000400 LUNDI CHRISTOPHER J
5131 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000500 SINGH BALDEV & KAUR DAVINDER
5207 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 19

Item 6 - 54



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00396400000600 CONN KENNETH G
5215 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000700
VANLAWICK DOUGLAS EDWARD & TERRY 

MARIA

5221 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000800 OSORIO TOMAS D
5229 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000800 WILLETT YETIVE
5305 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000900 CORT EDWARD C
5321 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001000 HATCH FRANK L
5331 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001100 CLARK JOSEPH A
13516 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002300 ACKLEY DONNA M
5322 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002400 DEMARCO DONALD M
5318 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002500 ERICKSON CAROL J
5304 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002600 KERN CECIL S III & DIANNE
5228 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002700 SCALES JOHN M
5216 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002800 ROSS FRED H
5204 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002900 PRIVRASKY RONALD
5128 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7728
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500003000 HULL ANNETTE & RODBURY STEVEN
5116 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7728
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500003100 CHRISTY STEPHEN M
5108 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7728
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000100 BAILEY RONALD A & DERRY
13501 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7765
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000300 BRUNS LARRY L
5129 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7728
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000400 DEYOUNG THOMAS J
5131 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7728
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000500 MCCOY DOUGLAS CARL
5211 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000600
TARBELL WILLIAM E & PEGGY L LIVING 

TRUST

5219 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000700 ROOT ROY & CARMEN
5229 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001300 JENSEN RUSSEL & SHIRLENE
4905 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001400 STRONG KYLE & CESILLY
4904 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001500 NEELY JASON J & CAROL M
4910 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001600 WILSON RUTH ANN N
4916 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001700 DECARO JOHN
4920 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002200 MIHAI VISTIAN & ALEXANDRA
13830 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002300 BAHR SCOTT J
13826 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002400 WEED JACK D
13820 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 20

Item 6 - 55



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00704400002500 HARDIN DONALD
13814 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002600 RUNYON TRACY A
13806 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002700 ERDMAN GORDON
4926 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002800 WALSH MARK
5008 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002900 HOWE ROBERT M
5016 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003000 FARMER CHRISTOPHER L
5022 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003100 KREMEL MYRON
5032 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003200 STRICKLAND WILLIAM A & KATHY M
5031 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003300 COX/PORTER
5027 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003400 WALLING KATHLEEN A
5023 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003500 KOSNOSKY DAVID & JOANA
5017 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003600 FOSTER DOUGLAS C
5009 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003700 ENNEKING JAMES R
13807 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003800 WATERBURY PEARL B
13815 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400003900 WILSON ROGER E & BETTY D
13829 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400004000 RIPLEY STEWART C & JANINE Y
5008 139TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400004100 HARTWELL MARK A
5016 139TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400004200 WOLF LEON W & ROBERTA J
5028 139TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400000100 ALBRIKTSEN SCOTT L & LORI M
5033 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000100 SORENSON THEODORE L
13801 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000200 STEWART AARON A & SULLIVAN BRENA J
13809 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000300 CARTER MICHAEL
13819 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000400 LARSEN BETTY J
13824 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000600 BROTHERTON PAUL & JESSICA
13810 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000700 WILSON MORNA L
13802 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7826
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100000800 MELUM DONALD P & BRENDA G
4807 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001200 JEWELL STEVEN A & DEDRA J
4804 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001300 BROWN DEBORAH ANN
4812 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7827
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001400 BOESPFLUG DAVE L & LISA M
4818 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7828
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001500 SMYTHE GEORGE C & CAROLE W
4826 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7828
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 21

Item 6 - 56



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00747100001600 WERNER CATHY L
4832 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7828
R-9,600 R-4.5

00747100001700 CAMPBELL STEPHEN L
4902 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7828
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000100 BOATMAN THOMAS & KRISTINA
13706 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7834
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000200 HACKETT WILLIAM B
13628 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7809
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000300 NELSON JEFFREY J & CATHERINE
4829 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000400 LOUCKS PRAKORB K
4823 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000500 BRADBURN JACOB D
4819 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000600 CARLSON PAUL & LAURA
4815 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000700 JELLISON TRACY
4813 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000800 CARLSON TERRY M & JUDY L
4807 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300000900 CORTIS WILLIAM A & BARBARA A
4731 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002300 MAHIL DILBER S
4922 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7833
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002400 WILKES KENNETH L
4930 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7833
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002500 CROOK GEORGE & SHARON
5008 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002800 LAM NGUYEN & VO THAO P
5023 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002900 REDENBAUGH TRAVIS R
5019 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003000 MATTSON MATTHEW & BRITTNEY
5015 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003100 BROWN RAYMOND
5011 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003200 ELWELL CORY
5009 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003300 BUSH JAMES I
5005 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003400 DESALOME STEPHEN N & BETH A
13625 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7809
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003500 BALDWIN WILLIAM W & KIMBERLY
13701 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7834
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300003600 ELSTROM NANCY & FLORMAN W
13709 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7834
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000300 ANDERSON RYAN G & BONNIE J
5009 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000400 GOOD ROBERT Q
5001 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000500 EASON DAVID W
4927 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000600 MEISSNER JUDY M & ROGER W
4917 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000700 DUNBAR ARLINE J
4911 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000800 VIXIE REBECCA
4903 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000900 ALLEN STEVEN K
4827 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 22

Item 6 - 57



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00572200001000 BONHAM DAVID W & ANGELA M
4819 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001100 BROWN FRANK
4811 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001200
ROCHA OCEDO MIGUEL A JR / CARLOS 

ARMANDO

4803 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200001900 WEISS SYLVIA C
4804 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002000 BOARD MATTHEW
4812 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002100 ALANIZ JOSE F & PAMELA A
4820 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002200 TALMADGE TOMMY K
4828 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8616
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002300 YARBROUGH ROBIN & WELLS JOSEPH
4902 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002400
HERNANDEZ ABEL/SEGURA-HERNANDEZ 

MARIA J

4910 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002500 TRENK HENRY DAVID
4918 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002600 WHITE LUCY
4926 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8655
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002700 WOOD JOHN & SANDY
5002 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002800 WILCOXSON TERRY R
5010 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200002900 MCLEAN APRIL
5018 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200003000 BORRIES MICHAEL
5026 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004200 HALL WENDELL & KATHY J
4729 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005800 SANTOSE SHAWNA L
4730 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004300 FORSGREN DARRELL & HEATHER
4807 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005700 HALL MARLOWE D
4810 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005600 WILKINSON BARBARA
4820 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004400 GUSS JANICE KAYE
4815 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004500 WAHL RONALD L
4823 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004600 FAHRNEY MITCH V
4829 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004700 DANNER
4905 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004800 OLSON PAUL M
4911 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004900 STRAND KAREN D
4917 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005000
SHADLE CHARLES MICHAEL & DANA 

MARIA

13332 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005100 AMLEE THOMAS C
4926 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005500 NUNES CHASE E & KATHERINE A
4828 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005400 ADAMS THOMAS L & KELLY L
4900 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 23

Item 6 - 58



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00511100005300 POSEY RICHARD E & CINDY R
4908 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100005200
GROTE JOHN P/ EMILY K & SCOTT JOSEPH 

M

4916 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003500 NEAL JAMES E
13404 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003600 SOUTHARD MARK A & STEPHANIE E
5014 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003700 SCHOEN KENNETH M
13404 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003400 HURN PAUL W & DIANA D
13329 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003800
BRADFORD TRAVIS & TRACY / SOUTHARD 

MARK

13328 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003300 BROWN CLIFTON JR & CAMUJA
13321 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003900 WILT TARYN & JAMES
13320 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004000 KEMP  SAMANTHA S & ROBERT S
13314 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100004100 KNOWLES PATRICK & SHARON
13306 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003200 MURPHY MARK W
13311 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003100 KONTEH CATHERINE ANN
5006 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100003000 BECKTELL TONI K
4930 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002900 BAGLOW DENNIS E / SUSAN
4922 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002800 BANKS ROBERT L
4914 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002700 LAMOREUX MICHAEL S
4908 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002600 POTTS FAMILY TRUST
4902 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8653
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002500 STEWART ERIC
4826 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002400 HUTCHESON SHELLEY A
4818 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000100 CROMWELL ROBERT P
5009 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000200 SANTOS SCOTT E & CASANDRA A
5003 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000300 BOYLE DANIEL G & LILIANA
4931 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000400 LUND DOROTHY LEE
4923 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000500 WOOD CLAUDIA JEAN
4915 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000600 HUTCHISON JAMES E
4907 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000700 CARMONA ISIDRO GIJON
4901 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8654
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000800 CARLSON JANET M
4829 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100000900 THOMEN THOMAS & KAREN
4819 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100001000 COOK RONALD J
4811 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 24

Item 6 - 59



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00511100001100 HARDY DENNIS
4803 134TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002000 WARREN DEAN
4724 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00511100002300 CHOPTIJ DANY P
4810 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8652
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001700 HUFF CLIFFORD
4732 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001800 MAHONEY SEAN/LORNA
4808 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300001900 CRAMER DAVID
4816 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002000 JOHNSON BRETT R
4824 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002100 MCGOWAN TOBIN G & NICOLE
4832 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002200 CONAWAY CLAIRE A
4908 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7833
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400101100 MURPHY JASON R
13424 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000100 CHRISTIANSEN OSCAR T
5226 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7729
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203000
FISHER ROSALIE A & VOGGENTHALER 

JAMES M

5208 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7729
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203900 TUCKER JASON E & JAMIE
5212 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7729
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204100 PEREZ ALFREDO & DANELLE
5218 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7729
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204200 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001201 PROHASKA JASON S
13526 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001203 HOYLE DOUGLAS  K & DENISE M
13528 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001202 CARSEN JIMMY M & JANINE M
13530 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400002100 STENDERA RICHARD & KRISTEN
5030 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7840
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300205100 HILL JEFFERY
5306 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000300 MOLL DAVID & CYNTHIA J
5314 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704400001800 SENYITKO BRIAN M
4928 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000404 HAMO INVESTMENTS LLC
5328 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000405 VERLINDE RICHARD J & SOON H
5332 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7755
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200100 BLAIS JUDITH
13701 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002700 SHORES CAROL A
5018 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00749300002600 BAZE JOHN M & SUSAN K
5014 136TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000200
BIDDLECOME DAVID EDWARD & VALERIE 

A

5017 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572200000100
RUEDA GABRIEL RIOS & RUEDA PEDRO 

RIOS

5025 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8656
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500000101 KOOP MILDRED E
13503 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7754
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 25

Item 6 - 60



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30050300201100 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL DIST 25
13525 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7754
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900001200 NIELSEN ANNE L
5407 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000500 VANDERVATE DARRELL L
13725 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000600 SMITH BRUCE C
13728 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000700 SINGH JIT
13724 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000800 DOUGLAS RICHARD W
13712 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000900 COLLINS HILLS R
13628 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7725
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000001000 BLAKE ELMARIE GAIL
13631 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7725
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000001100 HANSEL BILLY
13711 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000001200 BISSELL DAVID & LORRAINE
13725 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000001300 NOE CAROL
5712 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000500 ROSE GILBERT
13627 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7734
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000600 SMITH DALE M & MARIAN A
13711 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000700 THORNLUND BERNADETTE A
13721 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001100 JORGENSEN ERIC J
13801 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7760
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001200 THOMAS HOWARD J SR
13729 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7738
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001300 HARRISON TRUST
13725 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7738
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001400 CROSS WILLIAM GLEN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001402 BUTLER ALAN R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001600 ROODZANT AUGUSTA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001700 O'DELL STEPHANIE J/ BRENDAN K
13710 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7738
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001800 ADRIAN JAMES & JUNE
13726 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7738
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001900 HJORT ALAN C
5728 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000301 HORNE SHARLEEN G UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203300 RIVAS FRANK V
13612 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7752
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200500 DONOHUE JOANN D
13614 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7733
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203500 DOWDLE MARK
13617 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7734
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200600 TATE C L
13616 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7725
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202900 COX JOHN D
13614 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7725
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200400 LAWSON WAYNE M & LILLIAN M
13615 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7725
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 26

Item 6 - 61



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550900000400 PARSHALL WILLIAM D
13416 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000500 GRABER GARY & RUTH
13430 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000600 IBEA DAVID L
13432 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000700 SMITH STEVEN L
13506 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000800 GORDON TERRY D
13518 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000900 FOX ALAN
5515 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001000 NEYENS DAVID
5525 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001100 HOMER NICK & JOANN
5533 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001200 GEPNER STEVEN C & DEBRA A
5607 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001300
BARTHOLOMEUS JOHANNES B & HEINTJE 

W

5613 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001600 SERGE MARJORIE ANN
5707 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002500 HORNE BURTON W JR
13408 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002600 LUHR KELLY R & ERIN L
13414 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002700 MARTIN WILLIAM M
13422 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002800 CASTEEL BARRY C SR & DEBORAH A
13430 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002900 GILDEN BEVERLY A/ASAIF THOMAS J
5706 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003000 WADDELOW RICK D
13507 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003100 MARTIN JOHN F & ROBIN L
13431 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003200 WILSON DOUGLAS R & CARRIE A
13423 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003300 WILSON DOUGLAS R & CARRIE A UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003400 HOLIMAN CHARLES
13407 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003700 STEARNS PAMILA L
13320 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003800 FRANKLIN JASON A & JULIE L
13328 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003900 PATTON JESSIE J & AIMEE S
13406 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004000 PAUL CORY K
13412 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004100 GIDDENS JACK A & ELLEN
13420 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004200 VAN NATTA CHRISTOPHER
13428 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004300
WELLER ROGER J & CONCHITA DEL 

CARMEN

13502 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004400 SMITH VINCENT & KIMBERLY
5600 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004500 FRIEND ROBERT & BARBARA
13503 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7746
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 27

Item 6 - 62



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550900004600 KASSA TED A & HELENE R
13429 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004700 ROACH GERALD M
13411 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900004900 GREENE LOREN F
13405 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900005000 GANDEE-WINDHORN MARIE L
13329 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900005100 BOUND ALEC S
13321 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000101 JONES JAMES W
13326 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001400 KENNEDY STEPHEN A & SHARRON J
5621 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001500 BARKLEY DAVID W
5631 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001401 COX JOHN D UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003500 ABELL TIMOTHY M
13402 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001800 DEGREVE ALFONSE C
5721 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001900 HOUVENER PAUL & GALE
13501 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002000 JURGENSEN TIMOTHY G
13427 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002100 MCINELLY WILLIAM B
13423 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002200 SIGMAN MICHAEL O & COLLEEN M
13415 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002300 HOWELL DOUGLAS
13411 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900002400 ALDERSON CARROLL S & CATHRYN
13405 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202300
VINCLER ROBERT & ANDERSON 

ASUNCION

13329 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000400 GERRARD STEVEN K & ELIZABETH M
13320 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000500 CULL MICHAEL D & CHRISTINE
5329 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002000 GRADY JOHN R II & AKI S
13417 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002100 SEVELA FRANCES M
13411 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001500 SPIERING JAMES JR & JAN
13521 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001600 RAYBOULD STEPHEN C & KAREN M
13511 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001700
MACPHERSON TINA M & SOUTHARD 

RYAN K

13507 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001800 DOWNING RUTH E
13433 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001900 GREEN TERRANCE E
13421 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500002200 HOEPER PAUL E
13405 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900000200 FARRIS WM E II
13408 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000100 RIPLEY F D
13728 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 28

Item 6 - 63



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30050300200700 HOUGAN MICHAEL & BROOKE
13732 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000400 HORNE DAVID G
13626 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7733
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000300 PFEIFF RANDY
13702 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900001400 GROVES JAMES L & JOANNA C
5413 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00571900001300 SMITH KELVIN B UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900001700 WOLD CONRAD & JANET
5715 135TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7744
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203200 LAFFIN KENNETH R
13618 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000401 HANSEN JOHN L 5424 138TH ST NE UNIT 2,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00853400000402 BRYANT KENNETH
5424 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7742
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000200 ABDELKAREEM SANDY
13710 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001500 ROODZANT DENNIS
13631 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7726
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203400 WINKLEY ELMER
13604 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7752
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300200300 WILLETT JEFFREY & JOELLA
13611 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00397500001400 WOLLIN IRIS
13529 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000400 IBSEN JERRY D
5631 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000800 THORINSON ROGER & KANE SABINA
5713 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100000900 SPANGLER DAVID E & RENE
5801 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572100001000 GRIEVE DANIEL
5809 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000100 PHILLIPS JEFFREY S & DEBRA J
5519 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000300 SCHOONOVER JAMES D
5615 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000301 JOHNSON DANA D
5623 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00572000000200 HAZEN JAMES E & ELEANOR G
5601 138TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001600 HAYHURST DAVID A
4127 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8766
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000900 SCRIVER ELLEN N
4210 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8708
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000400 CLOW RICHARD L & BERET I
12916 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000300 PAHUKOA WAYNE K & DONNA R
12710 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000200 PASMORE MICHAEL J
12718 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000100 HIMPLE DARRIN L & MARTHA L
12728 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700001900 CARLSON HOWARD E
13226 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002000 HUNT EDELTRAUD M
13222 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002100 LANE JOHN K & GINA M
13218 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 29

Item 6 - 64



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00695700002200 HARNDEN LAWRENCE D JR
4412 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7803
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002300 BAYLOR BRET J
4416 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7803
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002400 BROWN ROXANE MARIE
4420 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7803
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002500 STOCKWELL ERIC A & AUTUMN G
4424 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7803
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002600 CLIFFORD ROBERT & JEAN
4430 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7803
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002700 VIZENA RACHEL M & MARK
4504 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002800 LYONS KEVIN C
4512 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700002900
GUNDY JAYSON W / HATFIELD BRITTANY 

M

4516 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003000 OLIVER CHERYL
4522 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003100 PSARADELIS SEAN C & CHARITY R
4526 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003200 LAZ GARY
4532 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003300 JOHNSON / THOMPSON
4604 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7804
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003400 MADSEN KURT J
4614 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7804
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003500
SICKENBERGER CAMERON C & KATHRYN 

A

13218 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700003600 TEMPEL JASON C & APRIL M
13224 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004500 AYERS TERRY S & CARROLE W
13301 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7843
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004600 DEL RIO JEANETTE & RAFAEL
13229 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004700 BJORBACK KIRSTEN DEE
13221 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004800 BOLAND TIM
4513 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700004900 PARKE GARY LEE
4517 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005100 DONOVAN G L
4521 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005200 HRUBESKY CHARLES J & JENNIFER N
4525 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005300 PEARCE HOWARD L
4529 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005400 HOEGEMEYER DAVID L
4531 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005500 ADAMS BRIAN & KRISTA
4603 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7804
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000300 DEHN H ANDREW & HOWE KAREN L
13223 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000400 TREVINO STEPHEN & SHARON
13227 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000100 RALSTON JOSEPH D
13205 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700000200 KUHN JOHN R & BARBARA
13217 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000500 BOETTCHER H J
13213 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8605
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 30

Item 6 - 65



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00394300001400 HAUPT CHARLES D & AUBRIE A
13214 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8672
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001300 SMITH SANDRA J
13206 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8672
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000600 REISTAD ROGERS
13205 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8605
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000700 CHIN DAVID H
13129 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8600
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000800 BLACK JEFFREY JOHN WILLIAM
13112 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8600
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001100 HAWLEY LINDSEY JANE
13116 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003600 DAVIS THOMAS J JR & KRISTEN C
4802 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003700 KING WILLARD R & VALETA G
4806 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002400 LARSEN M E
4615 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8760
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002500 HEIGERT JODY R
4607 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8760
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002600 BELLMAN MICHAEL & DENISE
4531 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002700 WELLS ELAINE
4525 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002800 AGUIRRE ETANISLADO & KARREE
4515 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002900 BREWER WAYNE W
4509 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003000 ANDERSON MARY JEAN
4433 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003100 LORDS CHRISTOPHER J & MARLENE H
4427 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003200 BOGANTES YAHAIRA M
4417 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003300 RUSSELL JUSTIN G
4409 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003400 SMITH TODD A
4401 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003500 PALM JANE
13126 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003600 SCHAMP WILLIAM R II & KIMBERLEE R
13120 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003700 KEES INVESTMENT LLC
13112 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003800 KEEFE DUANE
13102 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800003900 TITTERNESS MITCHELL C & JENNIFER
4305 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8711
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004000 HOGAN DANIEL L & JOCELYN G
4311 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8711
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004100 PRATT RONALD G
13026 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004200 ENGLISH KEVIN C
4401 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004300 WELTI ANGELO
13031 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8702
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004400 CARLSON DEAN A & GAYLE D
13105 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004500 HILL JENEAN
13117 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8726
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 31

Item 6 - 66



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00608800004600 JONES DAVID A & LYNDA C
4414 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004700 MARION MIKE E & LISA G
4422 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004800 MEIER RICHARD E
4430 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8712
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800004900 BROWN EDWARD A
4502 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005000 WOLFE SHERI L
4512 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005100 MORGAN JEANNIE L
4518 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005200 MCKINZEY KENNETH D
4526 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005300 PRESTON KENNETH A S
4530 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8759
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005400 KELLEY DAVID L & KERRI L
4608 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8760
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005500 LILLY CODA W & HELEN M
4614 131ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8760
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005600 DAVIDSON VANCE L
13106 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005700 BAUMANN DENNIS
13026 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005800 BENWAY ROBERT
4609 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800005900
TAYLOR PATRICIA P & SPENCER 

MARGARET J

4529 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006000 LEHMAN MARCUS A & COGGAN MARY E
4525 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006100 MARTINSEN WALTER P
4521 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006200 MURRAY DONALD J & MARCIA E
4515 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006300 SCHAFER MICHAEL
4511 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006400 WILKS HUBERT C
4507 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006500 EVANS ROBERT L
4429 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006600 KELLY CAARIE L
4427 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006700 ESTES OPAL
4423 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006800 SAMBRANO GEORGE & JUDY
4417 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800006900 DUCHER BRIAN G & ANGELA E
4413 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000100 KNUTSEN TINA LEE
13011 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8765
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000200 KLEINER LAWRENCE
4314 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8711
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000300 BUCK DAVID J
4322 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8711
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000400 HOLCOMB MARVIN J
4330 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8711
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000500 SMITH SANDRA J
4404 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000600 FREITAS KEVIN
4412 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 32

Item 6 - 67



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00608800000700 ELIASON MARGIE A / OHLSEN KENNETH A
4420 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000800 MACNEILL PHYLLIS
4428 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8756
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800000900 SMITH DELAYNE
4506 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001000 BENEDICT ALAN M / DAVID A & LYNN E
4514 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001100 NORSBY MARTIN E
4520 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001200 TEMPLE BEVERLY
4530 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8757
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001300
SUAVE-CLAPHAN JULIE D & CLAPHAN 

BILLY F

4604 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001400 MEANS DENNIS & D
4612 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001500 TUCKER JEFFREY & KARA L
4622 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8758
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001600 SHALAN AUDREY L
13015 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001700 BARRETT DANIEL M
13021 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001800 PARKER JANICE M
13029 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002100 WANAMAKER DALLAS
13119 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002200 MESKE MICHAEL MERLIN
13127 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000100 JOHNSON GARY L
4307 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000200 FENNER JOHN M II & RACHEL A
4315 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000300 BROKER EDWARD D
4323 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000400 KELLEY JONATHAN / WIKE JESSICA R
4331 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000500
RODRIGUEZ JACOB & MCLAUGHLIN 

KIMBERLY

4405 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000600 STOHR DENNIS & LOWANA
4411 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000700 SCHRODER KEN & LINDA
4421 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000800 COLE GORDON A & MARIEA P
4429 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200000900 RUTLEDGE SUSANNAH A
4505 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001000 TIRADO-SIERA EMILIO & TIRADO EMILIA
4513 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001100 PIKE SCOTT
4521 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001200 TOMLINSON W D
4529 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001300 GARBARINO TONY & MICA
4603 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8753
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001400 DEITZ DEWAYNE L
4617 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8753
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001500 TUSTY ROBERT T
4621 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8753
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001600 ARONSON DWIGHT D & CARLENE E
12915 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 33

Item 6 - 68



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00413200001700 JENSEN JACQULYN M
12909 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001800 ALWAZAN ERIN
12901 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200001900 KEOLKER KERRY & KAREN
12827 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002000 SPIVEY JAMES R
12819 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002100
MCLEOD STEPHANIE L / HILL CHRISTIAN 

M

4526 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002200 BROWN CAROL A
4520 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002300 JENSEN JAMES E
4512 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002400 MAJKA HEIDI M
4506 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002500
WEBB JOSEPH J/HENDRICKSON REBECCA 

J

4430 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002600 VELO GILMEN A R & JAMIE J
4422 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002700 PETERSON VIOLET
4414 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002800 BERGER DORIS E
4406 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200002900 GREENE MARIA
4332 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003000 GREENE M P
4324 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003100 MCKINNON FRANK A
4314 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003200 HOLMAN PATTY A
4306 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005500 ANDERSON MYLLYKANGAS
4308 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005400 HADDY RICHARD
4316 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005300 SHIELDS GARY & ROXANNE
4322 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005200 DEBOER JAMES D
4330 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8709
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005100 BORDER MICHELLE ANN
4408 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200005000 KENNEDY WILLIAM D
4416 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004900 GOURDIN KENNETH
4424 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004800 BRANDT DOUG & HEIDI
4430 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8751
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004700 PRESTON DIANE S
4504 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004600 BODE TIM R TESTAMENTARY TRUST
4512 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004500 HENRY WILLIAM
4522 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8752
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004400 ROSS JIM A
12904 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004300 MILLS AARON & ERIKA
12832 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004200 MINERICH JOHN PARRISH
4513 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 34

Item 6 - 69



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00413200004100 REPOSA ELLIOT J
4507 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8731
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200004000 BENHAM DARRELL & DANA
4431 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003900 HILL DONNA R
4423 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003800 KAZEN PHILIP R & SHARON M
4415 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003700 SEIDERS BRETT L & VICKI C
4407 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8730
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003600 ROGERS JACK B
4333 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003500 BOGUS SHERRY LYNNE
4325 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003400 MEHAFFEY JEFF W
4315 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413200003300 BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL ASSOC
4307 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8707
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002800 HARWOOD FRANK A
12713 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8667
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002900 BJORLO GREG
12717 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8667
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000100 ROODZANT ROLAND & MARY
13030 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8662
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000200 MARTINIS MARTY
13018 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8662
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000300 CAMPBELL MARY L
13004 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8662
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000400 VOGEL BRYAN
12932 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000500 MINNIG BRYAN C
12920 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000600 RIVERA ALEJANDRO & CASTILLO GINA E
12912 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000700 TROUT CAROL L
12908 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000800 HIGGINS WILLIAM & ELIZABETH
12832 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300000900 OLSON MERLYN J/ DONALD C
12826 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001000 BOLTON JODIE L
12814 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001100 JAMES CARLENE L
12806 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001200 COLE JEFF & ARIANA
12730 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001300 NEFF KIRSTIN S
12722 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001400 CONWAY RON
12710 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001500 WEBB NANCY
12702 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001600 KEARNEY PAUL L
12705 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001700 KORTEGARD EARL
12719 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001800 BENTON RONALD M & ROSALYN S
12727 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300001900 MCCANN JOSHUA K
12807 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 35

Item 6 - 70



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00690300002000 HATCH JORDEN & TIFFANY
12817 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8634
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002100 SEWELL GARY OLIVER JR
12824 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002200 VANCE LIVING TRUST
12816 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002300 EMGE JUDITH A
12804 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002400 HUGHES MICHAEL
12728 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8619
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002500 HUBBARD DOREEN A
12720 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8619
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002600 JEFFERSON R CRAIG
12718 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8619
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300002700 CLINE REID B & KASHCHEYEVA LESYA
12714 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8619
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003600 LONDO JULIE
12911 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003500 POPE BILLY C
12831 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8668
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003400 GRANUM RICHARD E
12821 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8668
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003300 SHENEMAN VICKY L
12817 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8668
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003200 HOLLAND M C
12809 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8668
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003100 ZAMUDIO ANDREW & HARRIET
12731 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8667
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003700 CARLSON PAUL & LAURA M
4809 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8764
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600003300 EVANS JIMMY D
4307 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8720
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600003200 PELTIER DEEANN
4315 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8720
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600003100 KERN CORY J & TONI E
4323 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8720
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600003000 SUTTON JODI A & WILLIAM S
4401 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002900 WHITE TIMOTHY R & DORA L
4407 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002800 BAYS MICHAEL W & GRACE N
4415 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002700 SEWARD MICHAEL R
4423 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002600 LAMONT JACK L
4431 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002500 JONES DAVID L
4503 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002400 WENZEL RUDIGER
4511 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002300 GARRETT MICHAEL D / FRANZEN ALVIN L
4517 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002200 KNOCKWOOD ALBERT T & CHRISTINE K
4525 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002100 AKIYAMA STEVE
4531 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600002000 ISBELLE LEROY
4532 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001500 TRESHAM JEFFREY W
4426 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 36

Item 6 - 71



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00665600001400 DANIELS DON
4418 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001300 DEROUEN STACY L
4408 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000400 COTTER DAVID R
12712 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000300 SPEAKES DARREN & CINDY
4310 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8720
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001200 LARSEN MARGARET A
12812 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8713
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001300 PETERSON GAYLE M
4217 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001400 SNYDER SHERRILL & DAVID
4209 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001500 STEVENS KEVIN A & MAUREEN F
4133 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8766
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000800 GRIFFIN JOHN & KIRSTEN
4206 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8708
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001000 YARSINSKE HENRY
4218 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8708
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300001100 SILVA S
12824 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8713
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000700 FANCHER DOUGLAS
4207 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8708
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000600 MATHER ROBBIN A
4217 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8708
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000500 SOWARDS KENNETH A
12908 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000300 TUCKER REX D
12924 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000200 WALLS WILLIAM
12932 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8705
R-9,600 R-4.5

00413300000100 CLARK STEPHEN
13010 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8765
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000900 WHETSTONE FAMILY TRUST
12730 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8714
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700001000 SALLIA WILLIAM
12720 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8714
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700001100 YARDLEY
12712 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8714
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000600 KEARNEY PAUL & DEBRA
12711 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003000 WITTER CHAD MATHEW
12725 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8667
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800002300 COX DIANA L
13131 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000900
HAMPTON TIFFANY / ROWE 

CHRISTOPHER

13110 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8600
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000700 CECSARINI LARRY L
12719 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000800 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000801 ROBERSON TERRY L & JONIE J
12729 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00695700005000 ATKINS DAVID S & GLENNA
4519 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608800001900 CALLAS GENEVIEVE
13103 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8704
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201900 PYLE MARKE & MARIA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 37

Item 6 - 72



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00741600000800 RUFF FRANK & KAREN
5316 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000900 CLICK CHARLES
5308 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600001000 ANDERSON DONALD P III
5300 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400000900 HOLMES GREGORY
5230 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001000 GRAMSCH EIKE
5220 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001200 DUFAULT CECIL M & WINIFRED M
5208 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001300 ANDERSON WILLIAM A & TERRY R
5130 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001400 SNYDER RODNEY & KAYE
5122 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001500 PLOEGER KENNETH J & PENELOPE B
5116 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001600 VALIQUETTE BONNIE J
5108 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7727
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201600 INSOUTH FUNDING
13209 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201300 HUGHLEY DONALD D & MARY M
5127 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204400 BARK RONALD E
5203 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204500 DART BRADY T
5211 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204600 FERRER VINCENT A & ARLENE K
5219 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204000 GRAMSCH EIKE
13211 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202000 FUNDEN KAY
5224 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204300 ZELMER LINDA
13217 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203100 INGERSOLL KIMBERLY K
13221 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201700 GOULET W FRANK
13225 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300204700 FRY DAN & DEBBIE
13227 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000400 ERDMANN J J/J M
12718 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000500 BROWN JOHN
12726 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000600 BROWN AMBER N
12727 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000700 BURROWS-WELCH MARY J
12721 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000800 DUKE MARCUS & CHRISTINE
12729 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000900 BYRON LORRAINE
12732 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900001000 DENNEY SHAWN P
12728 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001500 SMITH JANE
12728 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000100 ZUANICH TIMOTH M
5108 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9019
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 38

Item 6 - 73



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00655400000200 O'BRIEN GARY LIVING TRUST
5116 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9019
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000300 FINKE KIM
5122 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9019
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000400 RUTAN CHARLES W
5130 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9019
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000500 SIMONS SMOKEY L & CHERYL A
5202 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000600 KITCHIN DENNIS & JUDITH
5208 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000700 STOHL WILLIAM LEIF
5214 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000800 HENNING PHILIP & SUSAN
5220 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400000900 FISCHER ROYCE R
12818 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001000 GREENE DOUGLAS
12812 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001100 GUERRERO KARINA
12808 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001200 LINDSTRAND N
12809 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001300 STONE DONALD & SUSAN C
12813 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001400 PITTIS EDWARD M
12819 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001500 HARRIS RENDALL O & SHELLIE D
12823 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001600 BAKKER PETER P & KATHERINE D
12829 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9018
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001700 VELASCO WILLIAM/IMELDA DONINICA A
5326 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9023
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002000 VON RUDEN WILLIAM J & LORI L
12814 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003400 ABBITT GARY
5229 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003500 HELM JOEL & WENDY
5223 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003600 THOMPSON TERESA / KRAUSE KEVIN
5217 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003700 LAMB ANTHONY J & LACEY L
5211 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003800
DESMOND CHRISTOPHER / PARK HYE 

YOUNG

5205 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9022
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003900 MCMILLAN DONALD L JR
12825 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004000 GLUNT KENNETH E
12833 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004100 REED JANE A
12907 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004200 WINGLE ROBERT
12911 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004300 HAPPOLD JOHN L
12912 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004400 WELLMAN ROBERT M & LISA A
12908 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004500 HOERNIG MICHAEL & VALERIE
12904 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400004600 SHARPE KATHERINE M
12830 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 39

Item 6 - 74



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00655400004700 TROCINO THOMAS A
12824 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9002
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003000 ADAMS CHRISTOPHER J & JUANITA
5329 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9023
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003100 HANSON MICHAEL J
5321 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9023
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003200 MARRIOTT MARK W & DIANE B
5313 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9023
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400003300 CRONK GLENN & JOAN
5303 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9023
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001500 WARHDEN JEFFREY R
5332 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001600 HARPER KENNETH R / SIMMONS CURTIS
5324 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001700 MCPHERSON THOMAS M & LISA M
5318 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001800 JONES LORRE
5312 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001900 TAUTFEST MICHAEL
5310 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002000 DAVIS THOMAS M
5309 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002100 NEARMAN CRYSTAL L
5317 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002200 RODRIGUEZ RUBEN
5323 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002300 HARRIS DALE & SHELLEY
5331 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9007
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002800 MORTH RONALD S & PAULA E
5332 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002900
JORGENSEN JUSTIN A/ MANION 

SAMANTHA M

5326 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003000 MASTERJOHN ADAM JEFFERY
5320 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003100 THOMPSON GERALD & SUSAN R
5316 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003200 PRATER DONNA / FREEMAN THOR
5314 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003300 ANDERSON GRAYDON & BRENDA
5310 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003400
BURNS TODD C & MORENO-BURNS 

JAMIE L

5306 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003500 AMSBURY BRENDA
5303 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003600 ORR ROBERT
5311 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003700 KING BILLEE MAY
5321 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003800 BEDNAR MARTIN M
5329 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9008
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000100 LEAL OSBALDO
5108 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9026
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000200 BARTLETT JAMES D
5114 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9026
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000300 CHANEY MATTHEW & MICHELLE
5122 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9026
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000400 DAVIES TRAVIS
5130 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9026
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000500 HITCHINGS ROBERT D & DEBRA L
5202 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9001
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 40

Item 6 - 75



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00718600000600 KIRKER SCOTT B & MIKEL L
5208 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9001
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000700 TONES DOUGLAS E
5213 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9025
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000800 ROSE K DENISE
5209 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9025
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600000900 OUZTS CHERYL ANN
5203 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9025
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600001000 LARSON NAOMI E
5129 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9027
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600001100 STUART CINDY KAY
5121 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9027
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600001200 NORDLAND DENISE R
5115 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9027
R-9,600 R-4.5

00718600001300 SHANNING EDWARD J / MURRAY DUSTI R
5107 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9027
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300900 LENNOX JAMES D JR
5212 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301400 ROULEAU LAURIE & DIRVANOWSKI JOHN
5208 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301500 EVES RONALD/CARRIE
5200 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301600 PRASAD JESSICA & RADNESH
5126 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301700 FELLOWS MIKE H
5118 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301800 DUNN OLIVER J & CHERE' H
5106 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301900 CHAFFEE JOHN B & RHIANNON M
13115 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9034
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302000 LAZ DEBBIE E
13109 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9034
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303600 LINDBORG CHARLES & AUDREY
5328 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301000 HOAG JONNIE L
5214 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9040
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201500 PYLE MARKE & MARIA
5409 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9041
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000100 FEHRLE LUANNE
5023 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000200 RUMPFF REX
5017 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000400 WOLD CAROLYN P
5001 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000500 TEACHOUT DALLAS A
4927 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000600 NICHOLS EDWIN
4919 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000300 STARCK BARBARA J
5009 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000900 THOMAS DANA L
4829 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000800 ERICKSON AUDREY
4903 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600000700 QUINT VICTOR A & VICKI L
4911 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001000 HASS HAROLD M
4828 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001100 SMITH DIANA
4904 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 41

Item 6 - 76



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00377600001200 SCHAUMAN ROBERT
4912 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001300 ROACH RICHARD
4920 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000100 COOPER GARY N & MICHELE L
4821 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001800 FRAZIER WM
13111 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001700 GILL TRACY
13123 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000200 SNELL PAUL A
4813 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000300 CATALDO ANTHONY
13229 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8605
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300000400 WOOLLEY KELLI A
13221 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8605
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001200 BAILEY EDWARD C
13132 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001000
STILLAGUMISH TRIBAL HOUSING 

AUTHORITY

13112 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001600 COULTER RONALD J & CONSTANCE J
13131 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00394300001500 CUILLERIER LEONARD A & JOYCE A
13207 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8671
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000100 ABBOTT MICHELLE/ SPEARS GARY
5023 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000200 BURKE SHAWN W
5019 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000300 STEVENS MICHAEL D & JOANIE
5015 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000400 WESTERFIELD STEVE & KING KATHRYN
5005 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000500 DOTCHIN MIKE
13029 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8647
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000600 AINSLEY P
13107 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000700 MITCHELL WILLIAM & BETTY
13111 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001000 OCONNOR MICHAEL J & TERRA J
13129 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001100 BOSNICH DRAGAN & JOYCE C S
13126 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001200 METZ DAVID D
13118 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001300 SMITH MATTHEW D & WENDY
13114 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001400 STEVICK ERIC F R
13104 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001500 BISSON PHILLIP M & CRISTA A
13032 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8647
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001600 TRENK HENRY D
4921 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001700 HIATT MILDRED A
13025 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8620
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001800 PEDERSON MICHAEL L
13031 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8620
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600001900 PEDERSON MICHAEL L & COLLEEN M
13105 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002000 VAZQUEZ FANNY
13113 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 42

Item 6 - 77



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00428600002100 MORENO EDDY
13119 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002200 VENNETTI DONALD
13127 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002300 SHULER MICHAEL & CONNIE
13131 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002400 BLUNT MICHAEL CLIFTON TODD
13128 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002500 JANKU RICHARD
13120 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002600 ALFORD STEVEN C
13112 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002700 HOLM WILLIAM & DIANNA
13106 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8621
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002800 JOHNSON MIKE A & SANDY J
13030 49TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8620
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600002900 GEHLEN LISA
4827 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003000 SANDHOFER PAMELA J
4819 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003100 RUHLE RICHARD
13025 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003200 ANAYA SIMON R & GABINA
13103 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004300 WINTERS MICHAEL
4920 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004200 PILLAR ANDREW III / HARSTAD NICOLE
4914 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004100 GABONIA GLENN P
4906 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004000 DORAN JAMES
4902 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003900 MADDY JIM
4826 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003300 BUCHANAN GARY L & KRISTEN A
13104 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003400 CASTLE JASON M
13030 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003500 NEWMAN KENNETH S & DEIRDRE E
13020 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600003800 GRIFFITHS CHRISTINA
4812 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00690300003800 CONLEY TIFFANY R & ISAAC
4801 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8764
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003300 STUBBEN DORIS R
4915 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003000 LACOUNT RONALD & RYOKO
4914 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002900 MANGOLD ROBERT E & VIOLA M
4904 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002800 TAYLOR JEFF L & MICHELLE A
4828 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8764
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002700 TORRANCE MICHAEL L & NORMA C
12903 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8632
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002600 CRIDER RICHARD & DARLENE
4907 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002500 CHANDLER KIMBERLY E & DARREN E
4915 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002300 BOSTWICK EDWARD L
4924 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 43

Item 6 - 78



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00674500002200 AQUILERA PAUL
4916 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002100
LINGENFELTER JAMES & ELAINE LIVING 

TRUST

4910 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002000 TORGERSON RANDY
12815 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8669
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001900 TROUP DAVID C & MONA M
12805 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8669
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001800 BRODERSEN ANTHONY
4911 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8610
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001700 MOLL CLINTON A & HEATHER
4921 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8610
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001600 LAIDLAW WILLIAM C & HEIDI E
4927 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8610
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001300 MOBLEY LOUWANDA J & HERSCHEL
12715 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001500 SACHS BURT A
4922 128TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8610
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001400 MARTIN JAMES R
12723 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000700 WERNET TYRELL B & PATRICIA M
12730 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000600 WALBRIDGE LARRY D & DIANA
12806 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8628
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000500 LOLLIS MICHAEL J
12814 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8628
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000400 RIVEIRA ROBERT
12820 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8628
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000300 BENTON RONALD M & ROSALYN
12900 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8632
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000200 SCHLOTFELDT JERALYN J & STEVEN D
12906 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8632
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000100 ACOSTA MARTIN & TRACI
12914 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8632
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003600 KUEHL DANIEL C & LAURIE J
4815 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8764
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500010300 KIPPERBERG HAROLD & JUDITH UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003500 WARREN ROBERT D & CARRIE L
4827 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8764
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003400 CEDAR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT
4905 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400402700 ROTH DANIEL E UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401000 STEVENSON SUSAN J
12820 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9033
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400800 FINDLEY DOROTHY J
12824 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9033
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400400 ROTH DANIEL E
12804 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9033
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000900 CULHANE JUNE
12716 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500000800 SMITH PAUL E & LORETTA
12724 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001600 SIEH WILLIAM J
5010 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001700 GALDE KRISTA L
5018 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001800 EDWARDS ROBERT & JUDITH M
5024 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 44

Item 6 - 79



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00428600000800 KNOTT SHARON L
13121 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600000900 VOLL MIRIAM
13125 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8609
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400600 SHAMBAUGH KEVIN D & MARANATHA J
13114 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9034
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001100 MACY DONNA
12701 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001000 BUKIS KAREN L/MARTIN NANCY S
12708 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001401 SICOTTE JULES
4928 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8650
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400500 KACKMAN LLOYD F
13126 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9034
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301200 COBB CHARLES M
12907 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9053
R-9,600 R-4.5

00396400001100 LEACH LARRY D
5218 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7737
R-9,600 R-4.5

00377600001402 FACKLER LEE A
5002 132ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8651
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500001200 ZHANG ZHENYAN & SUN YOUJUN
12705 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004700 VILLERS KARL L & DEBBI A
5018 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004600 OLSON G K
5010 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004500 KAZEN DENNIS & DONNA
5004 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004400 LEIFER KURTIS
4928 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8648
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003200 HOLLEY FAMILY TRUST
4923 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500003100 MCLAUGHLIN RICHARD L & LEONA L
4924 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8710
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674500002400 SLOCOMBE JOHN W & DENISE A D
4925 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8611
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401600 FLAMING HEART LLC UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00428600004800 SWANSON JULIE A
5024 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8649
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401500 SINGH SURJIT
12920 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9046
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401400 LLOYD KEVIN P & JANELLE T
12924 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9046
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400100 FLAMING HEART LLC
12928 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9046
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401100 STORK MARK
12910 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9046
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400400900 SEVERSON DONNA D
12826 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9033
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900003600 HOGLUND VICKI D
13312 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900005200 LEIFER CLARE DUANE
5601 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900005300 NEWMAN SANDRA A
5607 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550900005400 MCCLIMANS DANIEL R
5615 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000600 COTA FRANKLIN R
5606 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 45

Item 6 - 80



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00551000000700 BURILL MARC C & MARGUERITE R
5528 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000800 STIVERSON BRUCE W & ROBIN L
5518 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7700
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000900 MCANAW MICHAEL F & CINDY
5515 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9047
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000001000 OLSON ROBERT A & JENNIFER
5525 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9047
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000001100 STICH TODD
13210 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000100 ROGERS JIM & NINA
13209 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000200 AMUNDSON FRED
13221 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000300 WILSON ROBERT R
13231 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000400 DINSMORE RALPH
13307 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

00551000000500 COTRONEO VINCENT J & COLEEN
13317 QUIL SCENIC DR, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7703
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202800 FLYNN KEVIN M
5509 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9047
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300203600 OLSON HAROLD R
5507 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9047
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202200 AMELL DEAN R & CAROLE A
5501 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9047
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300205200 BREAM JOHN E
13312 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7704
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000600 UHL MARK
5328 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00741600000700 PASCOE STEVEN
5324 133RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000900 ANDERSEN LARRY D
12722 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9010
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200001000 PEVNY LARRY & TANYA
12804 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9035
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200001100 KIMMONS BRADFORD
12822 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9035
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200001200 CARLSON KENNETH & VERNETTA
12916 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9036
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000100 MCNAIR JERI
12727 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001800 MCALLISTER DUANE L & ELIZABETH A
5400 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9032
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400001900 PHILLIPS HOWARD & DEBRA
12822 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002100 ADAMS SANDY
12807 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002400 BOLAND LESTER
12825 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002500 CORROONE RICHARD H
12829 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002600 BIRKHEAD DANIEL L & DEBORAH A
12833 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002700 BORROMEO ABEL C III & PAMELA K
5415 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9032
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002800 HOOGSTAD JOHN C
5411 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9032
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002900 CURTIS NICOLE M
5405 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9032
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 46

Item 6 - 81



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00421500001000 LOARIS JAMES A JR & AMANDA J
13003 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001100 LAPALM CLAUDIA
13001 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001200 HANTEL ALEX E/ SMITH ANDREA L
5420 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9017
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001300 STARK MAYDA G
5412 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9017
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500001400 EMERALD 9 LLC
5406 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9017
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002400 BERWICK ERIK & DONNA
5405 129TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9017
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002500 POLK JOHN & JANICE
13004 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9052
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002600 LEWIS TONY & TERESA
13016 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9052
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500002700 RIOJAS RUBY
5406 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9021
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500003900 HUTCHINSON DANNY R
5409 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9021
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500004000 THOMAS RON
13104 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9014
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500004100 CHARRON STEVEN M & GLENDA J
13112 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9014
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301300 STENSBY KEVIN J
13126 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9014
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300301100 KAHLER CHARLES JR
13116 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9014
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300800 SOROE DONALD & LINDA
13114 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9014
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300500 ISAACSON MONA LEE
5616 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9042
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300600 POWROZNIK THOMAS J
13101 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9056
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201200 DERSHAM ALICE L
5429 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9041
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300202100 KALMA RICHARD C & DOROTHY J
13314 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7704
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300201400 RESCH DUANE
5425 132ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9041
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002300 LOHMAN REBECCA L
12819 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655400002200 STRETCH ROBERT
12813 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9030
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000100 JONES REX E & SPIDELL-JONES APRIL
13127 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000200 FORBES ROBERT & NAOMI
13121 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000300 TOLMAN ROBERT & KAREN
13115 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000400 SOMMERS WILLIAM L
13109 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000500 HARRIS ROYCE
13103 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000600 MALSBERRY CYNTHIA L
13031 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000700 RISEN WILLIAM & CAROL
13025 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

00421500000800 CLEVER MICHAEL P
13017 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 47

Item 6 - 82



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00421500000900 NIELSEN BRENDA
13011 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9005
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200001300 ROCHON PAUL E
12920 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9036
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000100 LARSON REBECCA D & SHAUN C
13015 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000200 BAUER DANIEL J
13003 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7770
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000300 BAUER DIANNE
13004 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7770
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000400 GOOLD ERIC & SHONTE L
13012 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7770
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000500 BADINGER RICHARD F & CHERYL I
13020 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7770
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000600 BUNDY DARYN A & LISA A
13028 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7770
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000700 WILDER MICHAEL
13106 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9064
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000800 ROBINETTE JESSE A & LISA
13112 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9064
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200000900 O'FARRELL KERRY P & CHARLENE K
13116 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9064
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001000 THOMPSON BRIAN
13115 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9064
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001100 MEIER GARY L
13109 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9064
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001200 OLSON ROBERT A & JENNIFER A
13101 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001300 GREWAL BHAJAN S & AMANDEEP K
5529 131ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7769
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001400 BAUER DIANNE
13108 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9056
R-9,600 R-4.5

01029200001500 BAUER DIANNE
13120 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9056
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304200 BAUER DIANNE
12930 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9063
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304300 BAUER DIANNE UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000400 PEDERSON GREG J
12700 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001300 STRAND DARREN E & STACY F
4130 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001200 WERNET DOLAN
4122 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001100 NELSON JENIFER L/ MARQUEZ JOSHUA E
4116 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001000 MCGOURTY JEANETTE
4108 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000900 JACKSON ARTHUR A & ROBERTA M
4104 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000800 THOMPSON DENNIS P
4105 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000700 WOODBURY GEORGE A & VIOLET A
4115 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000600 SADO DOUGLAS
4123 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000500 NIES LORENE S
4131 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8721
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000400 COLTON SCOTT W
4205 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 48

Item 6 - 83



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00671600002400 HAVERMAN CATHERINE
4125 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002300 NICHOLES BYRON A
12422 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8701
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002200 JOHNSTON JERRY & JENEE
12428 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8701
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002100 SCHMIEDER MICHAEL J & LORI E
4124 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002000 WHITFORD JAMES F
4120 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001900 KRASKE JEANNE R
4118 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002700 GALLOWAY MYLES
4107 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002600 LORIG WILLIAM R
4115 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002500 KEEFE CASEY R
4121 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002800 BRYANT BEVERLY M
4101 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600002900 PORTER JEFFREY D
4031 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8732
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001800 SPEEGLE REID & DOROTHEA C
4116 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001700 AU-YEUNG CHUNG
4114 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001600 STULTS RODNEY
4112 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001500 LEVEQUE JEFFREY N
4108 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001400 BRADLEY MARK
4104 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001300 WAHLGREN KEVIN & ROLANA
4100 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8723
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001200 SMITH CLARENCE
4101 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001100 BREWER TRACE & DANA
4105 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600001000 RUTH ANDREA
4109 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000900 BROWN ROY E & LAN T
4115 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000800 BONEY STEVEN & HAMMONTREE TROY
4123 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000700 BRANTNER CODY Z
4129 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8743
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000600 REILLY CONNIE L
12518 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8725
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400303000 KEARNEY PAUL
12631 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8727
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400300900 HANSEN DARYL D
12630 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8727
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600005000 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003000 LOEWEN JAMES C
4102 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003100 DEWYER JOAN K
4110 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003200 TOW SUSAN K
4116 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 49

Item 6 - 84



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00671600003300 FULFS SUSAN D
4124 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003400 CRUZ RICKY
4130 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8744
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001800 CROSBY RICHARD
4509 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8561
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001900 KIMBALL DAVID W
4517 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8561
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002000 CHRISTENSEN KENNETH O
4527 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8561
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002100 ROMERO RODOLFO P/LINN JESSICA RAE
4601 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8517
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002200 NELSON CHRISTINA
4609 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8517
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002300 BRYAN PATRICK D
4617 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8517
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002400 CAMACHO SERGIO & EMILIA MENDEZ
4625 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8517
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002500 LAFAVE DOUG
4633 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8517
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002600 REED JOHN A
4709 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8527
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002700 KINNEY ERSIE D
4717 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8527
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001600 STACKS JAMES PATRICK ALLEN
4724 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001700 HAWK LAWRENCE R & SUSAN J
4714 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001800 ANDERSON GEORGE W IV & JESSICA L
4706 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001900 FERNAN JOEL
4630 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002000 BLAKE VIRGINIA E
4620 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002100 ANDERSON RODNEY S & KAREN M
4612 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002200 MORGAN MARIE
4604 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002300 GROSSMANN KENNETH & CALLI
4528 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002400 DELAMERCED GABRIEL
4520 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002500 MARRIOTT KELSEY E JR
4521 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8544
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002600 KESTNER TERRY & FAY
4529 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8544
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002700 JOHNSTON RAYMOND W & PHLO J
4607 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002800 CARLSON DENNIS & JOANNE
4613 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300002900 MEDINA LUZ TERESA
4617 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003000 PALICTE SUSAN
4623 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003100 DEPUY FRANCIS & MAUREEN
4627 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003200 THOMPSON NICKOLAS
4707 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003300 EISCHEN KIRK
4711 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 50

Item 6 - 85



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00628300003400 VANDERPOOL LULA MAE
4717 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003500 SCHADEE L YLE & CLARENE
4723 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003600 COE MICHAEL J
4729 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004300 BASKINS GEORGE W
4619 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004400 HURSH SUSAN E
4609 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004500 HEGR FRANK A
4601 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004600 BEJARANO GREGORIO
4527 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004700 PETERSON DONALD D & DELORES A
4519 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004800 KANIKKEBERG MYRON G
4509 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004900 SKIDMORE JAMES S
4501 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005000 CLARK MICHAEL & DOROTHY M
4425 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005100
SALVADOR KACEY L/SEVERINO C & 

HOLLIE A

4417 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005200 ALLEN FELICE I & NICHOLAS E
4407 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005300 ROSSART STANLEY
4331 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005400 WRIGHT JON D & DAHLIA S
4323 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005500 DANG GIANG T
4313 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005600 GUZMAN JANIS & CHONE
4303 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006200 WILKINSON JASON D
4312 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8523
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006300 FYRE DANNY B & HANNON DAWN M
4320 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8523
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006400 TRIBUZIO PHILIP W
4330 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8523
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006500 POESCHEL JUDSON
4406 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006600 CONDON JOHN S
4414 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006800 SIMON JOHN J III
12220 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8524
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006900 DUSTERHOFF DELORES H & KENNETH
4421 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007000 BUTNER DOUGLAS E
4417 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007100 WHITE KENNETH L & ELENA
4411 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007200 JONES WESLEY & TRICIA
4403 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007300 MILLESS DAVID L
4331 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8523
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007400 TENTOEA DOMI
4321 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8523
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007500 COLE CECIL & SUSAN
12223 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8511
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 51

Item 6 - 86



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00628300007600 ERICKSON ILENE
12233 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8511
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007700 GILMORE KRISTY
4316 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007800 BLAKE MARK PAUL
4324 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8563
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300007900 LYNCH KEVIN M & JENNY M
4400 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008000 SCHULTZ DAVID H & ANNETTE J
4408 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008100 SIEKIERSKI RHONDA R
4418 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008200 DAVIS GREGORY & CHERYL
4426 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8565
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008300 FABER MARJEAN
4502 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008400 FORBES CHARLES
4510 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8501
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008500 TAYLOR JONATHAN W
12226 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8524
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008600
BUCKLES SCOTT D & ELLIS-BUCKLES 

JENNIFER

12203 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8524
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008700 CERNY SUSAN K
12211 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8524
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008800 COROCH JOHN W & DENISE J
4516 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8544
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300008900 FLYNN JERRY E
4522 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8544
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009000 LORDS DONALD L
4528 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8544
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009100 ANDERSON JANET
4604 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009200 KESSLER DAVID
4612 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009300 HANTELMAN MICHAEL & RHEA
4622 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009400 MCGILLIVARY LONNIE & GLORIA
4630 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8545
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009500 FORD CASEY GLEN
4706 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009600 KERNS RICHARD J
4716 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009700 FRANK CYNTHIA L & MARK L
4724 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006700 ABLES AUDREY D
4426 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8543
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001900 BUCKLER JOSEPH W JR & WHISPER L
4528 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001800 TURNER MICHAEL G
4522 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001700 SOSAYA HEATHER
4506 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8785
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001600 DOW GAIL S
4432 127TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8747
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000800 SLUSS JEREMY A & IMELDA
12618 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000900 ELDERS AARON B & LISA L
12617 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001000 HITT DERRICK W & CALHOUN DENISE M
12623 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 52

Item 6 - 87



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00665600001100 STRICKLAND JOHN K
12631 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600001200 BEAVER WAYNE E & COFFELL PAMELA D
12705 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000500 CASPAREK KEVIN
12704 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000600 COHRS DUANE A & EILEEN D
12628 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000700 WILLIAMS BRIAN L & STACEY L
12624 44TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8718
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000200 PATE ARGUS
12703 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8714
R-9,600 R-4.5

00665600000100 BEATY MARK R & TAMMY N
12631 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001800 WINDER RICHARD L
4417 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001700
DEMARCO DARRIN & GREENHAW-

DEMARCO SHAWNA

4421 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001600 COOPER JOHN
4427 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001500 STEVENS RALPH & KATHY
4433 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001900 VENABLES KIRK L
4415 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002000 TALAVERA JOSE
4416 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002100 LOOMIS KIMBERLY & BRADFORD
4422 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002200 JOHNSON CHERI R
4430 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8724
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002300 OSBORNE DAVID S & LAURIE
4425 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002400 JOYCE DENNIS
4419 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002500 ASCENCIO SALVADOR O & MARIA T
4411 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002600 HELLYER TERESA
4405 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002700 BLOW MATHEW R
4331 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002800 CAFFREY JAMES P
4323 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600002900 RAWSON CHRISTOPHER & DIANE
4317 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600003200 CHUNG AMY YEE LING
12629 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600003100 TORKKOLA RODNEY R
12625 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600003000 HASSON ERIC
12619 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8715
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001400 EISENMAN GARY G
12633 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8601
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001300 CORNELL WALTER F & JUDY
12629 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8601
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001200 WAIS CO LLC
12625 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8601
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001100 TETREAULT PAUL & KATHLEEN
12617 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8601
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600001000 COX JEANNE
12611 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8601
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 53

Item 6 - 88



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00674600000900 HAGBERG SHANE C & ANDREA J
4430 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000800 MECHAM JASON
4424 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000700 WILLIAMS WILLIAM L
4416 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000600 STONE KRISTIAN E & MELISSA D
4410 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000500 WAXHAM RONALD S & ELIZABETH J
4402 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8748
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000400 CHORY MICHAEL
4328 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000300 BERGER LLOYD A
4322 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000200 PHILLIPS SCOTT A
4314 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00674600000100 ATKINSON W THOMAS
4308 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8768
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000100 BENEDICTSON MICHAEL P
4309 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000200 KULLER MARK D
4315 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000300 VALADEZ JUAN M & DIANA C
4321 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000400 TRONDSON LORI A
4329 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8736
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000500 WESTVANG LAURIE & KEE MICHAEL R
4403 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8738
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000600 SPORES ROBERT J & JOYCE L
4409 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000700 WALLIN GREG D & BETTY L
4415 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000800 HARBRIGE MATTHEW & HOLLY
4419 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000000900 COLLINS CHUCK D & GALE
4423 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001000 PINARD STUART & JOYCE
4427 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8745
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001100
PINDER VIRGINIA B/LEAVITT SAMANTHA 

J

4426 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000002200 XAYARATH KHAMPHEUAK
4310 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8741
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000002100 ANDERSON KURT J
12507 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001700 BARTLEY PAUL K
4815 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8641
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001600 MARTINEZ ALBERT
12624 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8666
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001500 BALDERAS BRICIO J & JACQUELINE F
4611 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8617
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001400 WHEELER CHARLES A & TERESA L
4603 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8617
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001300 HOWAT PHILIP A & LAURI L
12612 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8645
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001200 MURPHY STEVEN J & THERESA R
12604 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8645
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001100 PARKER LOREE S
12522 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8644
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001000 DELONY STUART P & MIRIAM K
12508 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8644
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 54

Item 6 - 89



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00655700000200 BENNETT SARAH R & JEREMY A
4728 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000100 WELCH JAMES
4812 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8661
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004300 LAMASCUS RONALD
12604 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8626
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004200 JOHNSON DARRYL & NANCY E
4818 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8641
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004100 KAISER DONALD G & NANCY C
4802 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8641
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004000
CULBERTSON DONALD W JR & MARGOT 

C

4620 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8617
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003900 HARVEY SHON
12603 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8645
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003800 ALFRED DENNY & SHARON
12525 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8644
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003700 LARAMA CLINTON W
12509 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8644
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003600 HOUVENER PAUL & GALE
4531 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8631
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003500 PEARSON MARK R & STACY E
12428 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003400 CHRISTOPHER BRUCE
12508 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8602
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003300 MORELLI TIMOTHY H
12516 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8602
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003200 OBERG PAUL C & HEATHER M
12517 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8602
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003100 OLSON DWIGHT L
12507 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8602
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700003000 MILLIKEN WILLIAM & PATRICIA
12429 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002900 LAUGHLIN THOMAS W & IRENE J
4713 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004600 LIGHT DAVID M III & GALE R
4716 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004500 BELL JOHN R
4715 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004400 MCDONALD BRYAN D & KIMBERLY R
4723 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004700 MOLINARI JOHN J TRUST
4728 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002800 DELEGANS ANDREW & ALICIA
4729 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004900 MORGAN AARON J
12506 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8658
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700004800 SHALAN LAITH A/SHALAN KATHLEEN G
12518 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8658
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700001200 BAKER ROBERT J & NANCIE M
12702 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8714
R-9,600 R-4.5

00608700000500 SUTTON JIM G
12701 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8722
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001700 SPANI WILLIAM & AUDREY
4226 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001600 PARSHALL CRAIG A
4218 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001500 MORRIS CHRIS & JENNIFER
4210 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900001400 ELVROM RODNEY M
4206 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 55

Item 6 - 90



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00666900000300 SHERWOOD GORDON L & KAREN E
4211 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000200 WEBB LISA A
4217 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00666900000100 ECKSTROM HOWARD J
4225 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8762
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000500 EDDY AMBER/LEWANDOWSKI LOUISE
12522 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8725
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000400 VESTEY ERICK B
4205 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000300 KEEFE NEIL L
4211 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000200 VERZWYVELT PAMELA
4217 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600000100 LARSEN TRACEY A
4225 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004600 BUSTAD POLLY
4222 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004700 GROSS LARRY M
12508 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004800 HAUFF STEVEN L
12432 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8739
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004900 BENSON KATHLEEN M
12424 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8739
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003900 KILBOURNE KRIS B
12416 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8739
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004000 COWIE REED & KATIE
4219 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004100 MCKAY WILLIAM
4211 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004200 WHITESIDE BILL & CARLA
12425 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8701
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004300 HARDESTY JERRY
12433 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8701
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004400 ROBERTS JAMIE J
12507 42ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8725
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600004500 MARTI MONTE H
4214 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8716
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400302900 ZARZAR ANGELO SAM
12630 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8767
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001200 DILTZ GARRETT II & VALERIE
4424 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001300 SMITH GABRIEL M & MOLLY S
4420 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001400 LAFFIN RYAN
4416 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001500 NEMITZ EDWARD A & LORRAINE
4410 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001600 GREEN JON E
4404 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8746
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001700 GALLEY SCOTT
4330 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8735
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001800 HANNA TERRY L
4324 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8735
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000001900 DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST
4318 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8735
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000100
HULETT WILLIAM T & VERMEULEN AIMEE 

K

4307 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700002100 CRAIN AMANDA M & NATHAN R
4317 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 56

Item 6 - 91



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00746700002000 COLBERT MELODY J
4323 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001900 CHAMPINE ALICIA A & KEVIN W
4331 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001800 LANE JANE M
4403 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001700 WELVAERT BRADLEY & DESIREE
4409 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001600 PSARADELIS SEAN & CHARITY
4415 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001500 PETROU PROPERTIES LLC
4421 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001400 BLANCHARD LIA D
4423 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001300 EZZY TIMOTHY A
4430 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000300
WOODALL EMMA M/WOODALL 

CHRISTINE L

12411 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8739
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000200 LANGLAND RYAN N & JENNIFER L
4310 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000900 STANNIK ROBERT T & BARBARA J
12428 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8643
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003500 SEIDLER RICK
4204 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003600 NICHOLS EDNA
4212 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003700 BAUXAR ESME S
4220 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00671600003800 OLSON JOSHUA & GLORIAANN
4228 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8717
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003700 BADGLEY MATTHEW
12328 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8664
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003900 HALVERSON KATHLEEN M
4721 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004000 OFLANAGAN MARVIN E
4713 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004100 VOGT MYRON
4703 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300004200 WEIKEL R
4627 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8506
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000700 BRYCE JOANN V
4524 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8627
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000600 GILL TRACY D & TERESA L
4604 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8659
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000500 HOBBS PAUL R
4618 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8659
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000400 GILE HAROLD A & MARJORIE J
4700 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000300 FRIESEN RONALD E
4714 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001200 SMITH RICHARD B & NORMA JEAN
4428 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001100 SMITH MATTHEW D
4420 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700001000 SMATHERS FRED & GRACE
4414 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000900 WARBUS DAVID & SARAH
4408 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000800 PACIFIC NW PROPERTIES
4402 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8750
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 57

Item 6 - 92



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00746700000700 HOOPPAW LEONARD T / MEAD MARNI J
4330 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000600 TRAUTMAN LEE V / MOOTZ CORY
4324 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000500 OROUARK PADRIC
4318 125TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8749
R-9,600 R-4.5

00746700000400 PHOXAY SING L
12409 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8739
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700000800 RADUNZ RICHARD T
12420 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8643
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005700 KNAUSS JOHN M & KRISTIASTA N
12312 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8507
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005800 JOPLIN MARK G & SARAH K
12304 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8507
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300005900 BARNETT DENNIS L
12228 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8511
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006000 WILLEM KARL S
12220 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8511
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300006100 BURNS DENNIS M & HEATHER R
12212 43RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8511
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001900 WINJE LEWIS C
12613 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8630
R-9,600 R-4.5

00735000002000 DAVIS CARLA RAE
12501 43RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8740
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000500 SEIBERT RICK
5320 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000200 DOTY LAURIE V
5313 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000300 HAGEN ELLIS H & WILSON CHRISTINE M
5325 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000702 GONDEE J W
5317 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000100 CORTELYOU SR JAMES M
5111 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9006
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000200 BERRY GINGER H
12704 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000300 ELLSWORTH ANTHONY C & JANICE L
12710 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000800 MOSLEY GUY
12715 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200000900 RIHANEK JOHN & SHARI
12707 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9024
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001000 LOOKER GARY
12629 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9048
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001100 RAINIER ROBERT G
5203 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9015
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001300 LINDBLOM MARCIA
5232 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9015
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001400 WEITZEL JAMES L
12609 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9013
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001500 THOMPSON STELLA M 2008 REV TRUST
12605 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9013
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001600 RANSOPHER SCOTT A
12606 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9013
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001700 PAINTER LINDA M
12610 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9013
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001800 KUCHERA JACK A JR & BETH A
5210 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9015
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200001900 ANTIS TRAVIS J & BRANDI S
5132 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9006
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 58

Item 6 - 93



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00470200002000
MALMSTEAD RAYMOND ALEX & 

THERESA ANNE

12607 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9048
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200002100 THOMPSON PETER
12601 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9048
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200002200 AVEY JAMES R
12600 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9048
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200002300 SULLIVAN MICHAEL F
12608 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9048
R-9,600 R-4.5

00470200002400 ROLLMAN DANIEL
5110 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9006
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000100
THOMPSON SHANE T & PINGETZER 

AMBER D

5314 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9016
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000300 TYLER DAWN
5309 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9016
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000400 MCCATHERN C A
5301 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9016
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000500 KIERNAN DEBORAH M
12707 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000600 GREGG VEAN
12715 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000700 GEORGE DIANNE E & DAVID B
12723 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900001100 ARMSTRONG KARI J
12720 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900001200 HOUVENER PAUL
12712 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900001300 LONGFELLOW JACQUELINE R
12702 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9012
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900001400 DOOTSON MARIE
5211 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9015
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001000 WELCH PENNY L & STEVEN C
12600 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001100 ELLINGSON PATRICK & LINDA
12608 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001200 STARK IRENE P
12706 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001300 HOLTE DAVID & ANGELICA U
12712 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302600 BEACH MARGARET
12527 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9029
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302601 BEACH MARGARET
12527 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9029
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303500 HOLLIBAUGH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
12524 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9004
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303400 MURPHY JAMES V
12525 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9004
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000200 LUTON TERRY M
4931 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8548
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000300 EASLEY SAM & JILLIAN
4919 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8548
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000400 FADDEN MARK D
4915 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8548
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000500 CORBIN KACHAGORN & RICHARD N
4911 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8548
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000600 ANTHONY LINDA K
4901 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8548
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000700
LACY JOSHUA & INGRAM-JONES 

ALMALEE

4825 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8547
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300000800 LEIGHTY JUSTON O & BRENDA
12229 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8522
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 59

Item 6 - 94



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00628300000900 LEE DANNY & CYNTHIA
12313 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001000 KING JOHN B & JAMIE M
12321 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001200 OLSON DARREL C
12222 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8522
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001300 WOODHULL MICHAEL V & CYNTHIA S
12230 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8522
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001400 ROWLAND DAVID
12310 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8664
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001500 PALM JOEL F
4732 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009800 HOFFMANN KATHLEEN
4732 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8546
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300009900 LEWIS BRIAN E / RAYMUR ELIZABETH A
4808 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8547
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300010000 ERICHSEN DARREL
4816 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8547
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300010100 STEEN GREGORY
4826 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8547
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300010200 ROBERTS RONALD & BONNIE
4902 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8562
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300010300 STAIR FRANK V
4914 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8562
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100400 HOVEY WENDY G
4906 123RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8531
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002500 THOMPSON JAMES R
12421 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8657
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002400 JOHNSON MARK
12433 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8657
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700001800 LANE CARROL B
4831 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8641
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002700 SHAFER KATHLEEN
4811 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8665
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002600 FADDEN FRANK & FAITH
12407 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8657
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400402100 ROOKE DONNA JEAN
12428 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9020
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300001100 HANSBERRY SUSAN
12329 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00628300003800 OTTER ANDREW & REBECCA
4729 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8566
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002300 TOOP RICHARD & LILLIAN
12511 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8658
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002100 JACKMAN LINDA E
12531 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8658
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002200 LEWIS JOHN C
12523 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8658
R-9,600 R-4.5

00655700002000 TAPLIN SAMUEL P ET UX
12605 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8630
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401700 HASTINGS RITA L
12514 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9050
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401701 HASTINGS RITA
12514 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9050
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300000100 JONES ROXANNE M
12603 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300000200 KINZLER DAN/ ARREDONDO TONYA
12607 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300000300 AKHAPHONG RONNY & KINGKEO
12615 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 60

Item 6 - 95



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00947300000400 GRANDVIEW INC
12619 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300000800 BEAN KERRY W
12616 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300000900 ROMANO DAVID
12610 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001000 ECKMAN JERALD M & MARITES F
5019 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001100 MUNGUIA-GALVAN ANA
5015 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001200 KENNEDY ROBIN R & TERRENCE P
5011 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001300 TILTON BILLIE L
5005 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001400 BURRIS BRIDGETTE L
5008 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001500 GRANDVIEW INC
5016 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001600 HOXIE JOHN W & SARAH J
5020 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001700 PACE RICHARD W & DANITA J
5024 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00947300001800 CARDONA WILLIE A & JOCELYN M
5028 126TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9062
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700001400 BISSELL DAVID & LORRAINE
12722 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303100 HUSEIN EFFENDY & LATISHA
12415 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9051
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401900 BEAMER RANDY J & CINDY M
12502 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9050
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400401800
DANIELS JAMIE B & HEDLUND ANTHONY 

C

12430 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9020
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400402200 ROOKE DONNA JEAN
12424 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9020
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400402900 SWANSON MARGIE ANN
12414 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9020
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000100 LOMINICK LINDA A
5301 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000600
GALOVIN GEORGE P & JOHNSON 

GWENDOLYN F

5310 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6206
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302400 HOLLIBAUGH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
12524 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9004
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302200 HELLER RICHARD D
12405 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9051
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304800 FRONTIER PROPERTIES LLC
5204 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9037
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304700 JUBIE PHILLIP L
5206 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9037
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304600 JUBIE PHILLIP L
5208 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9037
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000701 HASKINS LARRY C
5325 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6206
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302700 COUNSELLOR RANDY & ROBIN
5205 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9037
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304900 BARNHART MARK
5202 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9037
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468900000200 SEIBERT LLOYD M
5317 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9016
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050400402000 CARLSON PAUL E & LAURA M
12404 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9020
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 61

Item 6 - 96



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051000200400 CANTRELL KRIS
12225 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8569
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000203900 NESS FAMILY TRUST
12211 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8569
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100200 KNIGHT GERALD F UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900105800 VERIZON NORTHWEST INC
12330 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9044
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100100 GITOMER LESLIE A
4909 123RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8532
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900106000 KNIGHT GERALD F
12316 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9044
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100300
WILLIAMSON JOHN C & BARON 

KIMBERLY A

12300 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9044
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100600 ROTH ALLAN D
12224 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8570
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900100700 WARD LORETTA
12212 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8673
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900105200 BARON KIMBERLY A UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000205000
TIMM TOM S & JACKIE J/ MATTHEW/ 

MARSHALL
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000205200 NUNNALLY JOHN E & ADELL M
5226 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6241
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000205300 LARSON ROGER N & VARNELL DIANA L
5222 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6241
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000205400 CARSTENS ARLIE L JR & LUCILLE L
5218 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6241
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000205100 KINDER OLIVER F & BENSUSSEN ELYSE N
5300 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302401 HOLLIBAUGH REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
12524 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9004
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300305100 VALENCIA ISALINO B & JONNA T
5115 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9045
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300305000 VALENCIA ISALINO & JONNA
5107 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9045
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300305200 BARKER HOWARD B & HEIDI H
5123 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9045
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300305300 TALLY JAMES L & TAMMY L
5131 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9045
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000200 CORLEY RANDY G
12319 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000300 BALDWIN DOUGLAS C
12305 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000400 MCKEEMAN GARY & COLLEEN
12304 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000400 HINRICKSEN ELEANOR
12226 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6200
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000700 EVERSON KEITH L
12204 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6200
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001300 RAMIREZ RAUL
12229 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6200
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001400 ROBINSON JOHN
12221 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6200
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001500 KING JASON & SANDRA
12207 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6200
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000200 DINGMAN STEVEN D & MARIA
12420 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9038
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000300 KIM YOUNG K & JANE Y
12426 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9038
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 62

Item 6 - 97



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00756200000400 MCDONALD ROGER T & JOAN J
12430 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9038
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000500 LEWIS PATRICK & KAREN
12510 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9011
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000600 BERGSLIEN DAVID & JANE
12608 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9039
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000700 MITCHELL PETER R & SUSAN N
12628 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9039
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000800 BEARD LUCIUS O & LILLIAN G
12706 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9010
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000700
BARNHILL MARILYN  & FERRIER 

CHRISTOPHER

12615 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000900 MILLER JOHN L & TAMARA
12601 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000600 DECK JAN V
12623 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303300 HEINKE ROBERT F
12529 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9004
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300304400 KAZEN DENNIS R & DONNA-LYNN
5531 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000800 STEWART ROBERT & MAUREEN
12607 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000200 LEERHOFF JOHN R & SANDRA D
12721 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000500 EMANUEL EDWARD R
12629 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300400 NIEMCZAK RONALD
5516 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9049
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303800 LINDQUIST FAMILY TRUST
5524 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9049
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300300700 KERR CAROLYN/ROBINETT MARTIN
5520 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9049
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302501 METZ RICHARD S SR UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300302500 METZ RICHARD S SR & MARILYN JOANN
12511 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9029
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000100 CORLEY RANDY G JR
12327 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418200000900 MCCONNELL DAVID
12326 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00756200000100 COFFMAN JON D & ANGELA R
12414 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9038
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050300303900 TROUPE MIKE & CARRIE
5528 126TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9049
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000300 SPITZER MICHAEL J & KARRIE R
12709 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468700000400 STRONG WILLIAM A
12703 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9003
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001400 SORENSEN SHAUN G
4813 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8515
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001500 RAMOS MARCOS G
11813 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001700 WRIGHT THEODORE
11823 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001800 MONEY BRIAN & ROXANA
11831 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001900 MCINTYRE GEORGE N
11907 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002000 POWROZNIK MICHAEL
11913 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 63

Item 6 - 98



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00629200002100 LANE ROCKY & BARBARA
11921 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002200 TERNES MICHAEL A
11927 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002400 CLARK MICHAEL & GAIL
11920 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002500 EMPEY HUGH E
11912 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002600 TORGERSON MICHAEL
11904 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002700 MCCLELLAN NICHOLAS J
11828 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002800 EUBANK DONALD F
11822 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002900 LAYMANCE RONALD E
4723 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003000 MARTIN GERALD L
4719 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003100 LEWIS MICHAEL J
4715 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003500 ELMORE MICHAEL A & JANET
11800 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000200 KRUICK M
12011 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8558
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000300 WENCESLAO PABLO D & KRISTEN
12003 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8558
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000800 RUIZ EPIFANIO L & CLARA N
12106 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8533
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001600 DAMMANN DENNIS L & BONNIE J
4512 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8520
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001700 BJORNSEN STEFANI L
4504 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8520
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000500 MARTIN JOSEPH W
12012 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8510
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001500 THORNHILL MICHAEL L & LISA A
4520 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8520
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200002300 BAC HOME LOANS SERVICING LP
11928 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8509
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001000 BOARDMAN BRIAN
4626 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8560
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001100 JENNINGS ROBERT D & MICHELE R
4620 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8560
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001200 CLARK RONALD L & VIKKI JEAN
4610 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8560
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000900 HOOK CHRISTINE M
4702 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8559
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001300 CLARK KATY R
4604 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8560
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200001400 DEBOER ANTHONY
4528 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8520
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000700 NELSON ADAM F & KRISTINA M
12028 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8510
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000600 COMBIS MICHEL A & ROSEMARY J
12020 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8510
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000400 DUBOSE SCOTT A
12004 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8510
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200005100 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003200 SMITH KAREN L
4710 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 64

Item 6 - 99



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00629200003300 BRANNON PAMELA & LUMLEY THOMAS
4716 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003400 MARTIN GERALD L
4724 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8519
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003700 TAYLOR KEITH S & MOLLYE A
11718 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003800 FAHLANDER JON L & TERESA R
4727 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003900 JURGENS JIM & JEAN
4721 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004000 KAUTZ GLENN A
4715 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004100 OBRASTOFF ANDREW
4714 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004200 LARSON RANDY & BETH
4718 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004300 OGDEN BRIAN M
4726 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004400 WILLIAMS FAMILY TRUST
4800 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004500 REGAN BRANDEN J & TASHA L
4810 117TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8518
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004800 AURORA LOAN SERVICES
4729 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8557
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004900 MCCONNACHIE KRISTI R
4717 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8557
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200005000 RAYBURN ANITA R
4709 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8557
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900106600 FERGUSON BRUCE
4721 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8527
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900106700 OSCAR RONALD N & MICHELLE
12107 47TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900106900 DOBSON MARVIN W
12029 47TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900106800 KILLION TIMOTHY H
12101 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8534
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000600 BRODLAND LOREN
5316 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001000 EVANS ROBERT A
5317 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002900 WILLIAMS JOSH & CHRISTINE
5232 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200003300 DAWKINS ARTHUR F
5119 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200003400 FUNDEN CLIFFORD J ET UX
11925 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8551
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000100 SEALUND FRED & JOANNE
12011 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8553
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000200
HOFFMAN DOLORES D REVOCABLE 

TRUST

11931 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8551
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000300 HOLMES TERRY
12005 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8553
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000400 SIRIANNI FRED S
5127 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000500 O'BRIEN CALVIN DEAN & TERRI S
5203 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000600 BILLINGS RICHARD
5219 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000700 FRENCH LOREN W
5221 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6221
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 65

Item 6 - 100



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00704200000800 WOLF BRADLEY K
5225 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200000900 FAWCETT DAVID J & ANITA R
5233 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001000 GRASSI PETER J & SHROYER DIANA RENEE
5305 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001100 ZUREL STEPHEN F
5315 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001200 CALHOUN PAUL
5321 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001300 HICKS ALLEN
5327 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001400 BARNARD ROBERT G & MARY A
5331 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000200 STILLWELL MICHAEL E
12112 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000300 PEPPER RICHARD & MELISSA
12114 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000400 BOOBER TIMOTHY L
12116 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000500 GAINES MARI-ALONNA D
12120 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000700 ROWLEY JEFFREY J
12128 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000800 CASTANO KEVIN
12132 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000900 GREENE LIANE C
12131 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001000 NICLAI SUSAN ELIZABETH
12123 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001100 HYINK JAMES P & HEATHER M
12115 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001300 VAN DYKE TERRY L
5209 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001400 NICOLAS ALEJANDRINO & ESTHER
5217 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001500 SHOOP WILLIAM & MELISSA
5223 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001600 PELOQUIN THOMAS C & JANICE
5231 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000200600 FISHER JEFFREY E
5120 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6204
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000200700 RAU ELLIOTT
5204 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001900 KRAMLICH JEFFREY A & CHERYL A
5222 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400002000 SCHAEFER WALLACE & KATHY
5300 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400002100 MORRIS THOMAS & CHRISTINE
5320 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000600 ENSELMAN SANDRA C
12124 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000900 COLLINS JASON
5305 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000901 COLLINS JASON & STACY UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600000100
WAHLSTROM ROBERT & ROSALIE LIVING 

TRUST

12108 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6201
R-9,600 R-4.5

00424600001200 WILSON ANITA
5205 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6211
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 66

Item 6 - 101



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051000203200 HERMSTAD CAROL J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000500 CANTRELL BOBBY W
11627 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000600 DUVA VINCENT J
11701 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000700 ORCUTT ALAN E & LAURA L
11709 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000800 WESTOVER NEIL W & JUDITH A
11715 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000900 CALDWELL BRIAN
11725 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001000 CARLSON GILBERT E & LEORA C
4824 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8515
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001300 CARLSON JOHN T & NANCY L
4823 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8515
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001600 BURKE MICHAEL D & LYSIAK CAROL A
11819 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8514
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200003600 GUNDERSON LEE A & STACY M
11724 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8505
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004600 SERAFIN ANDREW
11620 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200004700 MARKOVIC ROSETTA P
11612 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000400 SUND ROBERT W
11619 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002800 PARR JAMEY A
4901 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200002900 WEST LLOYD
4907 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003000 GOODALE KENNETH
4917 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003100 LOZEAU SCOTT
4902 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003200 WINSOR JOHN J
4908 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003300 STOKES SCOTT A
4916 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003500 WESTON CURTIS & LINDA
4930 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003900 SABAN MATTHEW J & THERESA M
12102 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8504
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900101000 DOHERTY STEPHEN M
4825 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8555
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900105400 HAYES J B UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900105900 HOLMES LESLIE & JOAN
12019 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8558
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900104700 HAYES J B
4725 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8527
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900103900 SWEET CHARLES
11710 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8526
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000100 MILLER SANDRA L & STEWART DAIL R
11605 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900104100 BLIZARD DANIEL C & AUTUMN G
11618 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8502
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200000100 LYDIARD BRIAN
12001 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8558
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002300 GORDON JAMES M
5408 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6224
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 67

Item 6 - 102



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00704200002400 PARO DAVID G & WANDEL CYNTHIA
5332 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6210
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002500 MCMICHAEL THOMAS
5328 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6210
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002600 LUXMORE MICHELLE D
5322 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6210
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002700 SHUMAKER JON T
5314 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6210
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002800 KOPLITZ LOLETA FAMILY TRUST
5306 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6210
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003400 COLTON VICTOR W
4924 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000300 STIVERSON DENNIS E
11613 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200000200 KREBS GAYLEN
11609 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8500
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900101200 SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH
12024 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8552
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000500 MASON J KENNETH
5304 122ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200003000 PELLHAM KEVIN
11919 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003501 ATKINSON EDWARD S
4932 121ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8521
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000200800 BENTLEY STEVE & AMANDA
5108 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6204
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000200500 HERMSTAD CAROL J
12115 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8567
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001200 BUTLER JAMES C & IKU
4827 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8515
R-9,600 R-4.5

00629200001100 SWEENEY TERRY & CYNTHIA
4828 118TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8515
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900103800
PUGETWEST CONST DEFINED BENEFIT 

PLAN

11730 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8526
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900107400 MOORE MICHAEL A
5020 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

00373200003700 PARKER MARK & JOYIA
12116 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8504
R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000100 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000200 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000300 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000400 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000500 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01081500000600 JOHNSON STEVEN M & NANCY UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900104000 LAUER DOUGLAS & LESLIE
4821 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000203300 HAYES IRVINE D JR & MICHELLE D
11905 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6214
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000203800 BUMA RONALD
11829 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200003100 OBERG KENNETH L & KATHERINE L
11918 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6213
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200003200 OBERG KENNETH L & KATHERINE L
5202 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6219
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000206500 K & D DEVELOPMENT LLC
11916 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000206600 K & D DEVELOPMENT LLC
11902 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400000800 PIERCE KRISTINA
12130 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6202
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 68

Item 6 - 103



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00418400001100 FLOE WARREN W
12118 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6202
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001200 LONGDON THOMAS
5329 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001600 RAMSEY GROVER G
12131 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6202
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001700 WATKIN LARRY
12119 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6202
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001500 JOHNS ELMA
5407 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001600 HOLMES DENNIS L & JENNIFER K
5417 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001700 WINQUIST DAVID
5421 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001800 LINDSAY DAVID & LORI
5429 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400002200 EVANS HARRY T
5404 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6212
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002200 NOYES ROBERT J & MYRNA J
11920 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200001900
BROWN KRISTOFER S / WEITMANN 

JENNIFER A

11933 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002000 SAWATZKY JOHN L
11921 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-9,600 R-4.5

00704200002100 GEIGLE ROBERT L D
11915 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400001800 WASSEMILLER SHAUN P
12105 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6202
R-9,600 R-4.5

00418400002300 WILSON COLIN M II
5422 121ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6212
R-9,600 R-4.5

00837300000100 HILL DALLAS W & LINDA M
5107 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6652
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000200 KIMBERLE JOHN J
5111 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6652
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000300 MCKINNEY MARTIN & CAROL
5119 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6652
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000400 LANG ALAN D
5125 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6652
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000500 LAWTON SHAUNIE M
5133 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6652
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000600 MARRIOTT KELSEY E JR
5205 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6653
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000700 DOUGHERTY LEE W
5213 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6653
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000900 BROWN CHRISTOPHER D
5301 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001000 NEWMAN ADAH
5305 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001100 LOUNSBURY/MILLER
5311 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001200 ARELLANO SERVERIANO
5319 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001300 DAVIS PATRICK
5323 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001400 LULL ROBERT D & DENISE R
5327 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001700 PEREZ OSCAR & YSELLA
13828 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001800 MELTON JASON L
13824 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 69

Item 6 - 104



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00837300001900 ROBERTS SHANE D/ GRAFF VICTORIA L
13820 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002000 YAROSS STUART LANE & CONNIE ANNE
13816 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002100 GUNCAY JAIME
13814 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002600 CORDOVA PETER & CHERYL
13815 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002700 RUIZ ENRIQUETA
13817 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002800 HERBORD KRISTIE M
13821 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002900 BANSBERG HENRY
13825 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003000 MCDANIEL KATHY
13831 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003100 PETERSON RUSSELL A
13832 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003200 FALLON DAVID I
13830 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003300 WOODS JACK A & JOSEPHINE Y
13826 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003400 OGOREK KENNY M & SHANNON
13822 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003500 BERRY STEVEN M
13818 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004000 KELLY MICHELLE L / BAZAN GILBERT
13819 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004100 STENDERA RICHARD
13823 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004200 STEVENSON HOWARD R
13827 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004300 DURA ANDREW J JR & AIMEE M
13831 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004400 KLINGER HAROLD
13833 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004500 DOWNES LORI D
5230 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6653
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004600 JOHNSON DANIEL CLAIRE & KAREN LEAH 5232 139TH PL NE,  , WA, PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004700 ROWLETT KEITH & TAMMY
13828 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004800 MEISSNER DARLENE C
13824 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300004900 DAVIS RICHARD E
13820 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005000 YBARRA LESLIE G
13816 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005500 ROSE DENNIS
13817 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005600 EMERY RICHARD
13821 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005700 TEGERDINE JAMES BRUCE
13825 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005800 MONGAR KENDALL & VICKIE
13829 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005900 BAIRD RETHA M
5316 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006000 ELMQUIST JOHN & JEANETTE
5320 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 70

Item 6 - 105



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00837300006100 YOUNG HOLLY ANN & TERRY
5324 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006200 OLSEN DOUGLAS J
5328 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006800 WALLER RANDALL S
5329 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006900 NELSON ROBERT A
5317 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007100 LESLIE DAVID P
5313 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007200 DIEDRICH FRANKLIN D & LOIS M
5314 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300000800 GARDNER EARL L & MOIRA
5219 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6653
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001500 COOK ROGER J & RAELYNNE R
5331 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006300 CATON THERESA A
5330 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006400 DONALDSON GORDON & DEBORAH
13830 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6650
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006500 RUIZ ADOLFO & GENEVA
13826 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6650
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006600 CARITHERS STEPHEN J & KIM M
13822 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6650
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300006700 WILEY CRAIG W & MELONIE D
13808 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6650
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007000 YARISH PHILLIP P
5315 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300001600 ENGLE PATRICK L
5333 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6654
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001900 HUNT THOM P & SARAH L
5823 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002000 BARTHOLOMEW SHELLICE
5819 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002100 QUINDT ALICIA J
5815 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002200 WALVATNE CURTIS
5811 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002300 HODSDON DAVID M & CORINA C
13823 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6655
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002400 FOX MICHAEL C & LISA
13827 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6655
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002500 ROTH STEVEN M & JOYCE
13901 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6662
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002600 HABIC MICHAEL J & TAMMI L
13909 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6662
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002700 ROJAS JUAN CARMONA
5732 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002800
BELL CHRISTOPHER S & NORTON JESSICA 

R

5806 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600002900 FRIGARD LACEY
5812 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003000 BOEKENOOGEN ASHLEE A & SHANE E
5818 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003100 HEISE MARK & MELLANY
5820 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004000 YOUNG IRWIN S & ANNA M
5719 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004600 HASKETT JOSEPH D JR
13910 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6662
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 71

Item 6 - 106



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00839600004700 LIEURANCE PATRICK
13906 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6662
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004800 NEUMILLER GREG L
5717 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004900 GILJE KARL S
5709 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005000 WIGHT REGINAL & ROBIN
5705 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005100 CHILDERS JOEL N & MARY B
5631 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005200 BARKER BRYCE
5625 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005300 ABRAM WILLIAM & DANA D
5621 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005400 TROYER LORI
5615 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600005500 ARNETT BEVERLY S
5609 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003500 EBEID EMAD & MAKSIMOS MARIANA
5815 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003600 WINDRICK ROBERT M
5807 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003700 GREWEL BHAJAN S & AMANDEEP K
5733 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003800 MOHS MARK E
5727 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003900 BELL PAULA E
5723 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004100 HEGRE JOHN C
5711 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004200 TORBETT MICHAEL J & DEBORAH E
5703 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6657
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004300 TERRY ELAINE R
5627 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6658
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003200 ETUE WILLIAM & AMANDA
5824 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004500 REID JOHN W
5617 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6658
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600004400 PERRIGOUE-WILLIAMS JILL
5623 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6658
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003400 LOVOLD DUSTIN C
5819 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600003300 CONRADY HELEN M
5823 139TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6656
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002200 ROMERO ERNESTO G & EMILIA T
13808 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002300 CRONK PAUL M & EVA L
13806 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002400 HANEY STEPHEN & RHONDA
13807 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300002500 CHIEFFO FRANCIS & SHIZUE
13809 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6647
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003600 COLBY DANIEL & SUSANA
13812 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003700 MCFADDEN SYLVIA S
13810 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003800 NYDEGGER GEORGE S
13811 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300003900 ANDREWS DOUGLAS C
13813 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6648
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 72

Item 6 - 107



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00837300005100 FILIPPOV ROMAN/ELENA
13814 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005200 COMPTON ALLEN M
13808 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005300 NIELSEN MARK N & TERESA A
13809 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300005400 PENHOLLOW REESE & KATHERINE
13815 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6649
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007300 JOEHNK JULIA / PETTIBONE JOSHUA
5318 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007400 CAMARDO JEFFREY & SHANNON
5322 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007500 MASSIE RICHARD L
5326 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00837300007600 SAINI JARNAIL
5328 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6651
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000200 LEVCHENKOV PAVEL
5602 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000300 KUHNS RICKEY A & KOENIG SEAN M
5608 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000400 WARREN MELISSA A
5614 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000500 DUDDER JONATHON C
5620 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000600 CALDWELL KATIE JOANN
5624 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000700 JOHNSON RODNEY D & LINDA L
5630 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000800 GALLEGO BARBARA L
5704 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000900 PENOR EUGENE
5710 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001000 KING MARY E
5716 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001100 RAMIREZ JASMIN M / STOLLE GLENN T
5722 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001200 WHALEY FREDDIE D
5730 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6660
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001300 CHATFIELD JACKSON
5802 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001400 LIBBEY JOE
5808 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001500 COLLINS CLINTON & WENDIE
5814 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001600 RESNICK MICHAEL E SR
5820 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001700 LESTER RICHARD & WENDY
5822 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600001800 COOK AARON D & MELISSA D
5824 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6661
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00839600000100 CATON ANDREW & MARY
5528 138TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6659
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

30050300201800 SINGH JASVIR & SUKHWINDER KAUR
13727 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7762
R-7,200 R-4.5

30050300205300
BALL GARY & ROBINETT JOHN M & 

KATHERINE

13723 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7762
R-7,200 R-4.5

30050300205400
BALL GARY & ROBINETT JOHN M & 

KATHERINE

13705 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7762
R-7,200 R-4.5

01093100000200
BALL GARY & ROBINETT JOHN M & 

KATHERINE

13631 51ST AVE NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 73

Item 6 - 108



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01093100000100
BALL GARY & ROBINETT JOHN M & 

KATHERINE

13631 51ST AVE NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880100000100 ENNEKING JAMES R
13114 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9058
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00880100000200
LARSON MICHAEL/BARBARA & LARSON 

ROGER/DI

13109 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9058
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00880100000300
LARSON MICHAEL/BARBARA & LARSON 

ROGER/DI

13113 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9058
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00880100000400 OEHLER WILLIAM L
13117 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9058
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00880100000500 FOREMAN JOHN
13121 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9058
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200100 SELBY JILL
13122 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200200 SELBY JILL
13118 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200300 HUESO EDITH
13114 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200400 HUESO EDITH
13110 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200500 DAVIS M DONALD
13106 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200600 DAVIS M DONALD
13102 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8729
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200700 WEAVER TIM R & BRIDGET
13030 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200800 WEAVER TIM R & BRIDGET
13032 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800200900 SELBY JILL
13028 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201000 EICHHORN THOMAS
13024 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201100 HYATT TRACY C & LAUREN
13020 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201200 HYATT TRACY C & LAUREN
13016 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201300 WATSON DEXTER & SONYA L
13012 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201400 MARTIN QUENTIN A II & EUN JOUNG
13008 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201500 SMITH GREGORY C
13004 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201600 CARL LAURENCE F
13002 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201700 AMES BRIAN CURTIS
5727 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201800 BECKER SHERYL S
5723 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800201900 NIELSEN ELLIOTT L & JUDI A
5719 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202000 BUDUAN DEBORAH D & TROY D
5715 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202100 TEMPLIN FAMILY TRUST
5711 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202200 TEMPLIN FAMILY TRUST
5707 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202300 BLIGH RICHARD & VICTORIA
13021 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202400 BLIGH RICHARD & VICTORIA
13017 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 74

Item 6 - 109



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00882800202500 MUELLER BILL C & JENNIFER L
13013 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202600 STONE CHERYL A
13009 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202700 FORBES OANH T
13005 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202800 FORBES OANH T
13003 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800202900 TALKINGTON SHANTE
13001 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8742
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203000 SMITH GREGORY C
12929 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203100 BELL KIMBERLY TEN PAS
12925 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203200 BELL KIMBERLY TEN PAS
12921 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203300 FELVER STEPHANIE L & TIMOTHY A
12917 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203400 BELL KIMBERLY TEN PAS
12913 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203500 PLOTNIKOV EMANUEL
12909 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203600 VAZQUEZ MIA R / PETERSON BRENT A
12905 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8733
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203700 COVEY KEVIN & VICKY
5732 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203800 JACOBSEN ROBERT R & SUE A
5728 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800203900 MEACHAM KELLY A
5720 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204000 LORBEER THOMAS L III
5716 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204100 SCHUBERT MARK
5710 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204200 LIN GE
5704 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204300 YANDLE JUDITH L
5700 130TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8623
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204400 WHITE WILLIAM
5709 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204500 CARSON CLARISSA R & RYAN M
5713 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204600 SHAW CARL & HUFF-SHAW INGRID
5717 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204700 WOOD ANDREW M & CARRIE L
5721 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204800 CRAIG RUBY I
5725 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800204900 MCGARRITY MARK J & KATHY A
5729 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205000 PURSELL JOHN R JR & NAOMI J
5733 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205100 ADAMS KIMBERLY
5730 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205200 SIDES STEVEN E
5726 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205300 ROHDE DARWIN & JUDY
5722 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205400 PINECONE PROPERTIES LLC
5718 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 75

Item 6 - 110



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00882800205500 SANCHEZ ALAIN P
5714 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205600 ADAMS MICHAEL D
5710 129TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8629
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205700 FRESCO ARTEMIO
12902 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8754
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800205800 WARK DEBRA D
12908 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8754
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300100 ROSS ROBERT & STEPHANIE
12822 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8734
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300200 NGUYEN TIEN M & TRAN LYNN
12816 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8734
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300300 GONZALES GEORVEY & JOCELYN
12808 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8734
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300400 RUSSELL BEVERLY J
12804 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8734
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300500 WENSTROM DANIEL G & TAMMY L
12730 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301400 NEGRILLO FLORIZEL M
12733 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301500 POUDRE RESOURCES LLC
5626 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8786
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301600 FITTING CHRISTOPHER J
5629 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8786
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301700 CARIASO ROLANDO B*
5627 128TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8786
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301800 LAI HOA & HUYNH LY
12811 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8734
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301900 WIBBENS NICHOLAS G
12812 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8787
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302000 GIBSON FRANK A & ANN L
12808 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8787
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302100 CORREA FERNANDO CORREA
12804 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8787
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302200 DEVEY DAVID W
12800 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8787
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300600 KING SAMUEL & MICHELLE
12724 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300700 FOREMAN JOHN E & DEE M
12718 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300800 ALMOS AURELIANO J & OLGA P
12701 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800300900 CASTANEDA EUSTAQUIO & MARIA
12705 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301000 OBERMEYER JASON E & MICHELLE R
12709 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301100 ERDAHL BRANDON
12715 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301200 LASKY DONN W JR & JENNIFER
12721 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800301300 ANGULO CARLOS & MARTHA
12727 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8755
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302300 HSBC BANK TRUSTEE
12730 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8788
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302400 LAROCHE CHRISTOPHER JAMES & KELLI R
12726 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8788
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302500 WILLIAMS EVELYN R
12722 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8788
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00882800302600 KHUU HUNG & CHUNG-KHUU LINDA
12718 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8788
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 76

Item 6 - 111



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00882800302700 SMITH MICHAEL & SHERYL
12714 58TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8788
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000100 HICKS TERRY D
5601 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000200 MAGAOAY MORGAN A & JUANITA N
5607 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000300 DUMADAG ROBERTO
5611 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000400 CHATMAN MARSHA
5615 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000500 COOK JAMES D
5619 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000600 ADKINS MICHAEL J & SHANNON M
5623 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000700 HARRIS SPENCER M & ALYSA R
5629 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000800 HITCH STEPHEN
5633 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400000900 WRUCK KATHLEEN C & KEVIN J
12508 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6634
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001000 MURRAY JEFFREY & CAROL ANN
12509 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6634
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001100 OBERG MICHAEL
12505 57TH DR SE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001200 CASSITY RODNEY & ORTIZ MARIA T
12501 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6634
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001300 BURDICK CAMERON L & SONYA J
12429 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001400 YOUNT BRIAN A
12425 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001500 DRAPER JEREMY C & LORRAINE M
12421 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001600 FLORES-LOPEZ RIGOBERTO
12417 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001700 STEBBINS KEITH A & CRYSTAL L
12413 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002800 CAMPLEJOHN BRETT
12412 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002900 HOLLEY SCOTT
12416 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003000 ODEN MARC H & ANITA
12420 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003100 CRUZ FRANK S & DEBRA L
12424 56TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003200 JOHNSTON ESTRILLITA L
12428 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003300 FOSTER RYAN & LESLIE
12432 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003400 PEREZ ZACHARY A & MARIA R
12427 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003500 BRANT SHARON L
12423 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003600 CONNER JON W & MICHELLE K
12419 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003700 CHUTE GAIL M
5611 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003800 MORRIS JOHN
5617 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400003900 FOSSEN JESSICA D
5621 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 77

Item 6 - 112



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00886400004000 ELLISON ERIK F & ARLENE
5625 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004100 PHILLIPS SALLY E & MICHAEL D
12414 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004200 CARRETERO-BARRAGAN JOSE A
12418 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004300 KIBLINGER KEVIN & STACEY
12422 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004400 KOZLOVSKIY ALEKSANDR
5632 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004500 THOMAS JEFF & PAULA
5628 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004600 WILKINSON MICHAEL & KIMBERLY
5624 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400004700 ALFANO DAVID I & ANNA MAY
5620 125TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6641
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002000 YARBROUGH DAVID K
5628 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002100 NARAG ERNANI & CAROLINE M
5626 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002200 ROMERO LUIS A & MICHELLE L
5622 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002300 NIELSEN SHANNON & RYAN
5618 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002400 BARILEA KENNETH & EMILY
5614 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002500 ODVIAR LUCITO P JR & CHERYL L
5610 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002600 UHLIR DANIEL E
5606 124TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6638
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400002700 DAVIS J MICHAEL
12408 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8789
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001800 WILES RICHARD D & LINDA K
12409 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6610
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00886400001900 WILLARD DENNIS
12405 57TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001200 OSBORNE BERT A & ROXANE
12706 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001300 BORUCK JOEL W & KIMBERLY
12709 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8639
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001900 COOPER RICHARD J & CATHERINE J
12629 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8603
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001800 STADLER VIRGINIA C
12631 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8603
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001600
BEICH VERNON L REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

12701 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001700 DUFF STEVEN V
12703 48TH AVE NE #1, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-8636
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001500 SHAFFER GARY P & PATRICIA E
12705 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8637
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000700 THOMAS DAN L
4523 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8719
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000800 RIOS JESUS A P & PORTILLO MARGARITA
4529 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8719
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000900 TEESDALE ANDREW W & KRISTY M
4601 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001000 LEWIS RICHARD B
4607 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001100 EPSTEIN MARK R
4619 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 78

Item 6 - 113



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00681500000600 ERVIN JOHN E & MARY FRANCES
4520 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8769
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000500 REEVES DON
4528 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8769
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000400 KASSA GREGORY A
4602 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000300 MORRISON EDWARD M & AURORA S
4614 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000200 SAVAGE ANTHONY C & JENNIFER M
4620 127TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8761
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500000100 MULIVRANA ELLEN E
12630 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8666
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001601
BEICH VERNON L REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

12701 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00676400000100 NIELSEN RONALD J TRUST
12728 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9031
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00676400000200 MCGILLIVRAY JAMES
12722 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9060
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00676400000300 MASSEY G CRAIG
12716 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9059
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00716800002100 THOMPSON PAUL D & TINA S
12706 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00716800002700 LEAHY DANIEL L
12704 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00716800002200 GUZMAN-GREEN JOSI
12702 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00716800002800 KIRKWOOD JESSICA M / WOOD FRANK A
12700 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8607
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500002000 REED SCOTT L & BECKY A
12627 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8603
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00681500001400 SHAFFER GARY P & PATRICIA E
12707 48TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00712800000100 KRASKE JEANNE M
12710 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9031
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00712800000200 BARTON PAMELA
12712 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9031
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00712800000300 KRASKE JEANNE M
12714 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9031
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00947300000500 CHRISTY JUSTIN D/MULLEN EMILY A
12621 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-7,200 R-4.5

00947300000600
BROMBACH CHARLES CHRISTI & 

FLORINDA

12625 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-7,200 R-4.5

00947300000700 BALL JESSICA L
12622 50TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9061
R-7,200 R-4.5

01074200000200
ANDERSEN BRANDON/ STEVEN & 

REBECCA

12410 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000300 KELLEY NATHAN / SHERRI
12412 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9028
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000500
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12424 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000700 ORGUL ONDER & OZLEM
12430 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000400 KELLEY NATHAN / SHERRI
12420 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000600
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12428 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000800
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12429 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000900
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12427 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 79

Item 6 - 114



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01074200001000 LEACH DALE A & LAUREL
12425 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200001100
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12423 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200001200
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

12421 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200001300
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

5411 124TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200001400
STEVEN D ANDERSEN CONSTRUCTION 

INC

5417 124TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200001500 TOLZMAN JERRY & SHAWNY
5425 124TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200099400 HIDDEN QUILCEDA ESTATES HOA UNKNOWN,  ,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

01074200000100 DU TON T & NGUYEN THAM N
12408 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000600 BOSTON TRAVIS & AMY
5133 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000700 GARNER ROBERT
5132 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000900 SAUNDERS
5122 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900001000 AASEN AARON T & CHERYL A
5118 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900001100 BROWN RICHARD N/BROWN JULIE A
5110 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900001300 FERRI MICHAEL S & ELAINE D
12309 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9044
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000800 ANDERSON STEVEN L & SHEILA M
5126 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000100 WAGNER SHELLY J
5103 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000200 STRAND GUNNAR J
5111 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000300 ALEXANDER DEANNA L
5117 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000400 BAUMGARTNER JASON E & CANDICE D
5123 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900000500 CHRISTENSEN-DIXON L
5127 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00729900001200 WERNER LARRI D
5102 123RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6216
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

30050900106300 ZACHMAN MICHAEL J & LAURA
11914 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8550
R-7,200 R-4.5

30050900104200 ZACHMAN MICHAEL J & LAURA
11928 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8550
R-7,200 R-4.5

30050900105700 ZACHMAN MICHAEL J & LAURA
11916 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8550
R-7,200 R-4.5

30050900105600 ZACHMAN MICHAEL J & LAURA
11918 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8550
R-7,200 R-4.5

00950800000600 WAMMACK SCOTT T
5017 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000700 WAMMACK SCOTT T
5015 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000900 OLIVERIA ALEX S & MARITESS P
5002 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800001000 WRIGHT L MARK & BARBARA K
5006 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800001100 COUNCILMAN ANGELA J
5010 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800001200 WIEK ROBERT J & KATHLEEN M
5012 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 80

Item 6 - 115



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00950800001300 SWAB MARK A & ROBYN L
5016 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000800 WAMMACK SCOTT T
5011 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000100 GRANDVIEW NORTH LLC
5029 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000500 WAMMACK SCOTT T
5019 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000400 NORTH COUNTY BANK
5021 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000300 NORTH COUNTY BANK
5025 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00950800000200 NORTH COUNTY BANK
5027 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6242
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00430100000100 ATWOOD JOHN & JULIA
5125 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6203
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000200 HOLSCHER DONALD & ANNA
5133 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6203
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000300 CEA KENNETH & DARLENE
11728 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6226
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000400 PLATZ TERRY
11806 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6225
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100001000 ROYAL FRANK
5132 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6203
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100001100 NELSON ELLEN S & ZETH T
5126 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6203
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201400 HELLIAR RONALD J & KRISTENE M
11807 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8503
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000203600 PALM DOUGLAS & LISA
5117 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6232
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000202300 BRITTAN GREGORY & TAYA
5125 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6232
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000204700 BARONE PETER P
5215 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6208
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000202000 PLUMMER THOMAS & MARILYN
5313 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6238
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000202200 VIRTA KAREN
5401 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6239
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201500 HOUVNER PAUL A & GALE A
11713 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8526
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000800 KENNEDY RONNIE L
11723 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6226
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000900 HOPKINS PERRIN F & JAYNAMIN U
5210 117TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6203
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000204900 MENO JOHN
5211 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6208
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000700 NORTH TERRY A
11727 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6226
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000600 TAUBENECK WALTER A & LUCILLE A
11801 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6225
R-7,200 R-4.5

00430100000500 NYSTROM DAVID
11809 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6225
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201600 ROSS DAVID L & DEBRA L
11718 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6207
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000200900 SANFORD RONALD B & ARLENE
11828 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6234
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000202400 TURK NANCY A
5225 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6208
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201100 HOUVENER PAUL & GALE UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 81

Item 6 - 116



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051000206100 FERGUSON LEE
5110 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6217
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000206200 K & D DEVELOPMENT LLC 5114 119TH, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98271 R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000206300 K & D DEVELOPMENT LLC
5120 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000206400 K & D DEVELOPMENT LLC
5124 119TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201300 HANSEN MICHAEL J
5403 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6239
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201800 CHRISTMAN IVY B
5415 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6239
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000204800 GANNETT LORENE
11712 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6207
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000204400 CHESTER STEVEN R & JANET M
11714 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6207
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201700 CHRISTMAN LYLE F
11618 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6230
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201701 CHRISTMAN JOSEPH P SR 11618 55TH AVE NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000201900 KEITHAHN THEODORE
11624 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6230
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051000204200 UMNIAH PROPERTIES LLC
11800 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6234
R-7,200 R-4.5

00957100000200 TEN FOUR LLC
11906 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-8,400 R-4.5

00957100000300 MACE ANTHONY J & COLLEEN
5330 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6244
R-8,400 R-4.5

00957100000400 ORR BARBARA S 1990 REVOCABLE TRUST
5318 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6244
R-8,400 R-4.5

00957100000600 HOFFMAN DENNIS W
5326 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6244
R-8,400 R-4.5

00957100000500 PALMER MARK L & TERESA K
5322 119TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6244
R-8,400 R-4.5

00957100000100 TIMM THOMAS S & JACQUELINE J
11911 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6209
R-8,400 R-4.5

00612700000301 KUSS JOHN JAMES
11520 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8356
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900407800 KEMP KEN/KORTENDICK PATRICK
4430 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8568
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400500 RICHARDSON SHIRLEY
4626 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8528
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000101
LORENZEN DUSTY D & HADLEY ROCHELLE 

J

4712 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8557
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000200 GRIFFIN STEVEN J & RHONDA L
4722 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8557
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000402 GREENHALGH KIRK & LEONA
4815 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000401 HOWARD JERRY L
4829 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001500 KHILE KYLLE
4623 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8335
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001600 PHILLIPS LESLIE W & COLLEEN J
4615 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8335
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001700 BRADSTREET BOBBI M
4601 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8335
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001800 DAURIE KEVIN
4527 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8363
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001900 ROTH STEVEN D
4513 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8363
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002000 ELSHAUG DARCY R & NANCY E
4501 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8363
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 82

Item 6 - 117



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00625700002100 GUERRERO ANN L
4425 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002200 MILLER DARLENE M
4415 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002300 CHANDLER ROBERT & LAURA
4401 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002400 RANDLES RODNEY & SANDRA
4325 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8360
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002500 MILLER SCOTT & JULIEANNE
4321 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8360
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002600 DALEN MATHEW R
4405 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002700 FAWCETT CAROL J
4411 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002800 RONNING BETTY L & STAATS MARCELLA L
4429 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700002900 SODEN DALE A
4433 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8333
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700003000 ABDILKAREEM SULIMAN D
4517 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8363
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700003100 HABLISTON NANCY & KEITH
4523 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8363
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700003200 KAZEN PHILIP R
4605 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8335
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700003300 KAZEN PHILIP
4611 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8335
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700003400 LOSEN PETER & KIM
10928 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8349
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000100 DECKER SPRING ADELE
4620 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8313
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000200 JACKSON LILLY A
4610 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8313
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000300 BURNS RANDI
4602 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8313
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000400 MAGNUSON GLENN S
4530 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000500 OLANDER HAROLD G & KATHRYN J
4520 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000600 HITE JAMES M
4516 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000700 CARPENTER SUZANNE ELSIE
4512 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000800 WARD ZACHARY S
4508 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000000900 MILLER DAVID R
4504 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8351
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001200 COTE LOUIS
4505 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8365
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001300 CLEMETSON VINCENT D
4507 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8365
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001400 REIS MICHAEL J & STEPHANIE M
4519 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8365
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001500 NELSON LARRY
11022 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8303
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001600 ROSS JOHN W & SALLY A
11028 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8303
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001700 SCHOENROCK MAE L
11106 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001800 MINNICK WILLIAM B
11112 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 83

Item 6 - 118



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00533000001900 DWOSKIN ROBERT L & BAKER PHOEBE L
11120 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002000 MACKEY CHRISTOPHER
11130 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002100 SLAUGHTER ROBERT W & CARLA K
11131 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002200 HALBERT SHANNON
11121 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002300 FOUST JASON L & CHRISTINE L
11111 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002400 POTTS KATHERINE
11107 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002500 DOTSON WILLIAM K/MERISKO DIANE
11029 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8303
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002600 DOWNEN STEPHEN A
4613 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8313
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002700 MERKEL PATRICK & BERNICE
11024 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002800 WILLOUGHBY JAMES O
11030 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000002900 COOPER WILLIAM & WENDY
11108 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000003000 MASON EUGENE ROBERT
11114 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000003100 LOZEAU EDWARD F
11122 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000003200 MEADE LOREN & LOIS
11132 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

00533000001000 GITTINS JOAN
4418 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8361
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000100 EGGE LARRY & SIDRA
4713 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001700 MCGHEE JANICE
4720 113TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8315
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001800 MOLNER E & SPURRIER N
11223 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001900 BOMAR JAMES E
4707 113TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8315
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002000 BOMAR JAMES E
4717 113TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8315
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002100 EMBACHER CAMELLIA
11310 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8323
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002700 TOTTEN JOHN
4810 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002800 ERICKSON KATHLEEN M
4712 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002900 BALDWIN DARRYL E
11413 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8350
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000003000 YORIO RALPH J & SUE A
11333 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8358
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000003100 YORIO RALPH J JR
11325 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8358
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000100 LAMBIE MAY O
4525 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8324
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000200 KISSINGER ROBERT & BETTY
11332 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8347
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000300 SLINDE STEPHEN & DOROTHY F
11408 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000500 BARTON TIMOTHY S & GAIL L
11430 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 84

Item 6 - 119



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00388400000600 BENDER BRADLEY A
11429 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000700 BRANSON FREDERICK L
11419 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000800 METCALF CHARLES L JR
11409 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000900 BLANKENBURG SCOTTY & SARAH
11331 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8347
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001000 HARDING RAY A
4609 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8342
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001100 SANDERSON SHARYN L
4623 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8342
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001200 JERDE CLAUDE A
11332 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8358
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001300 SELWAY JANE L
11408 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8350
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001400 SELWAY JANE L
11418 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8350
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001500 AMPOSTA JOEY & YATES CHERYL A
11428 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8350
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000100 SISSONS D O
11306 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8358
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000200 REMINGTON DOROTHY A
11232 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000300 HOTS HAROLD N
11224 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000400 MONTY BERTRAM E & MARGARET R
11214 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000500 STEVENS MICHAEL A & LISA A
11204 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000600 WOGE CHESTER & DONNA
11203 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000700 KIRKHUS RICHARD M
11215 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000800 ELLIOTT KATHY M
11223 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500000900 MILLER KENNETH D
11229 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001000 WILLIAMS TERENCE G & ANNIE R
11307 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8347
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001100 EMERY ROBERT J & CATHERINE A
11306 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8347
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001200 MINKLER ALAN L
11230 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001300 GILBERT RICHARD R & ALTA
11222 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001400 HATCH PETER L & DERBALIE K
11216 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406500001500 LINSCOTT SEAN T & TARA J
11206 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8305
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000100 KNOWLES KENT V & SHELLY R
4616 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8528
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000200 MCABEE SCOTT C & KIMBERLY M
11521 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8356
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000300 HART MATTHEW E
11518 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8356
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000400 BRADFORD JAMES D
4516 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8554
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000600 EASTERBROOK JACK R
11508 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8356
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 85

Item 6 - 120



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00612700000700 BROWN MARK / TREMAYNE M
11509 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8356
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900406300 MORENO ALFONSO M
10915 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900404200 ROSS VIRGINIA
4317 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8360
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900406800 WILEY FLORENCE M UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410000 GRIFFIN STEVEN & RHONDA L
11129 45TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900406200 HOFFER MURLIN
11132 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8304
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400400 MACKEY CHRISTOPHER UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900403900 KINKADE ROBERT
11006 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402300 WEST CRAIG A
11207 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402500 THOMPSON ELIAS A
11229 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900403000 DUNCAN STEVEN M & KIM M
11305 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8337
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402900 GREGG GARY
11231 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402700 ANDERSON PRUDENCIO G & CHRISTINE A
11221 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402800 JOHNSON BERNADETTE A
11215 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402600 ANDERSON CRAIG O W
11205 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900403100 GALDE BARRY N
11204 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900403200 MIDDENDORF ANDREW P & MICHELLE
11214 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405800 HEICHEL BYRON & RITA
11304 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8337
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401900 HAMILTON JOHN W
4410 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8568
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401800 SCHAFFNER RON
4432 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8568
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401100 ERICKSON ROBERT H & PATRICIA
11203 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401200 AUNE FLOYD FAMILY TRUST
11211 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900403300 RIEMER STANLEY L JR & JANICE D
11220 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8321
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001606 HILL DALLAS & LINDA
11433 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000800 JOHNSON ELIZABETH L
4701 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400000400 WEIL OTTO MRS
11410 46TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8355
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001603 MCKEE JAMES W
4521 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8324
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001607 COPLEY JOSEPH & JENNIFER
11417 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001605 SPEER DONALD T & KATHERINE H
4517 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8324
R-9,600 R-4.5

00388400001602 FORREST KENNETH
11425 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 86

Item 6 - 121



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00388400001601 FOREST KEN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01029600000100 POWROZNIK MICHAEL J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

01029600000200 POWROZNIK TINA 11411 44TH DR NE UNIT B,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900404800 BALL JAMES B & JANA A
11007 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408400 WESTERGREEN JAMES A & CAROL
11015 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000500 HICKEY JOANNE E & WILLIAM J
4508 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8554
R-9,600 R-4.5

01051800000100 WESTERGREEN JAMES A & CAROL A
11011 47TH AVE NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

01051800000200 JAMES RONALD D & JONES JANET E
11011 47TH AVE NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000300 KNOWLES GARY L & JOYCE P
4809 115TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8317
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000201 EGGE LARRY R & SIDRA K UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00612700000801 BRICKMAN ROBERT E JR
11432 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8350
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900407200 CARLSON RICHARD & MARY
4413 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8302
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408000 LAMBERT MICHAEL D
11420 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408100 DERR TERRANCE
11432 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900402000 HARTZ WM R
4418 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8568
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900407400 WOODS LYLE D II & WARREN MCKENZIE R
11412 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8343
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000100 MOORE THOMAS R & JUDY M
10931 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8832
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002900 FRODEL RICHARD
5117 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500003000 FREEMAN SHIRLEY M
5123 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500003100
WILLIAMS JOHN ANTHONY & LINDA 

MARIE

5129 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500003200 TRAENKENSCHUH LARRY
5203 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500003300 AUMICK JOSHUA A & JULIE L
5209 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00409900000500 DIEDRICH JIMMIE E & DOROTHY J
5200 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8834
R-9,600 R-4.5

00409900000400 GADWELL MICHAEL D JR
5210 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8834
R-9,600 R-4.5

00409900000200
THOMPSON JULIE A & LIVESAY ROBERT 

M

5223 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8809
R-9,600 R-4.5

00409900000300 NIELSON RICHARD A & DIANE E
5209 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8809
R-9,600 R-4.5

00409900000100 KAUTZMAN FRANK T
5226 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8834
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000300800 SHOULTES GOSPEL HALL CHURCH
5202 116TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6208
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302000 THORNTON CHARLES & ANDREA
11001 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8814
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302100 HINDS SHERRY A
11019 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8814
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001200
VALDEZ ELMO P & ANDERSON DANIELLE 

T

5325 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 87

Item 6 - 122



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00864500001100 UHLER JENNIFER L/SANDERS TOM R
5317 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001000 CURTIS ANTHONY
5309 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000900 TAYLOR CHRISTINE E
5301 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000700 BORGERT ROBERT O & NATIVIDAD O
5221 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000600
FARMER THOMAS E & EASTMAN-

FARMER PAULA J

5213 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000500 ABRAMSON GARY & LAUNA
5205 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000400 MARSHALL RONALD H & CAROLYN R
5131 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000300 MCEWEN HOLLY A
5123 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000200 SCHNEIDER MOLLIE A
5115 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002700 ALLEN NINA A LIVING TRUST
5116 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8841
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002800 ETELAMAKI PETER & MERILYN
11403 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8824
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002600 PHILLIPS DELORIS
11414 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002400 QUALEY TONNA LEE
11419 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002300 THADEN RICHARD & WILMA
11416 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002200 HALL STEVEN M
11412 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002100 BRADSHAW BEVERLY J
11410 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8840
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002000 FARLAN DUBARRY
11408 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8838
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001900 GOUGH GEORGE W
11414 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8838
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001700 DAHLIN DAVID V II
11413 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8838
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001800 VOGEL DONALD & VERNA
11407 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8838
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001600 REIDE MYRA L
5312 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001500 NELSON BRIAN ROSS
11406 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001400 WRIGHT BERNICE
11405 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8836
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500001300 MCCLEARY LINDA
5324 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000300700 CAMPBELL JOHN C
11121 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8817
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302200 STEEN FRED
11507 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8821
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000100 JAMES SCOTT & KIRSTEN
5107 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8841
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000300200 CAMPBELL JOHN C & LINDA W
11221 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8818
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500000800 GUNTER TIMOTHY & KAREN
5227 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8839
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000002000 LATLIP LEO A
5109 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8833
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 88

Item 6 - 123



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00410000001900 SMITH KEVIN B
5121 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8833
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001800 WILKERSON MERLE L
5201 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8809
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000100 STEILLING AUTREY A & SHARON J
5120 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000200 SCHUELLER FRANK & LINDA
5128 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8810
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001700 CAMPBELL JOHN C
5303 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001600 THOMAS LAWRENCE F & JUNE L
5315 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001400
LOVE-DIALLO REINE M/DIALLO 

ABDOULAYE

5401 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8811
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000800 ORTON CHARLES T
11016 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001500 THURN WILLIAM J & JEANNINE D
5323 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000200 FELIX RONALD J
5011 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000300 BERGER CHARLES T & NANCY C
5013 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000400 GLADYS MICHAEL J
5019 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000600 STEIK D E
5016 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000700 WREN THOMAS W
5010 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000800 HAWKE DAVID
5002 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000100 FELIX RONALD J & GAYL M
4929 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8341
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000500 SMITH JAMES M
5027 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8340
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000100 CORDRAY MICHAEL L & PENELOPE K
5019 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000200 GRAHAM JEREMY M & LISA M
5015 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000500 LAUGHLIN JOSEPH P
5012 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000600 SHOCKMAN JAN C & M JEAN
5020 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000700 KUKULL STEVEN J
11501 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8354
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000900 JASON ROBERT J JR & CAROL A
11421 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001000 BLACKMORE VIRGINIA
11411 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001100 MARTIN JAMES & CLAUDIA G
11403 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001200 JOHNSON RICHARD D
11325 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8323
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001400 THOMAS JEFFREY S
11309 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8323
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001500 DEGERNESS CRAIG & CHRISTINE
11229 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001600 CHAMBERS ROY
11223 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002200
POETZEL-SCHROEDER LISA M&POETZEL 

JEFFREY

11320 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8323
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 89

Item 6 - 124



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550000002300 ROBINSON THOMAS M
11400 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002400 BAXTER LEE/STENBERG MICHELLE M
11410 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002500 TURNER JERRY A & SANDRA J
11420 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8353
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000002600 STOMPRO GARY A
11508 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8354
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408600 FREEMAN E MAGDALEN TRUST
11508 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8820
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400600 PEDERSON PAUL & LINDA FAMILY LLC
11504 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8820
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408700 JOHNSON JOAN F
11428 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8825
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401500 HARRIS BRIAN E & NIKKI R
11418 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8825
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401600 DABESTANI ALAYAR & GITTY
11404 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8825
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401400 GOLDFINCH GREG & NGA
11408 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8825
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401300 GOLDFINCH GREGORY J & NGA GWEN
11328 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8826
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400800 BOERSEMA JAMES M & JILL M
11230 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8819
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900401000 PEERY PHIL G & CAROL
11206 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8819
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400900 STREVEY THOMAS
11209 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8352
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900404500 GRIFFIN STEVEN
11127 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900404600 ROSE DANIEL C
11128 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8816
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408300 MAGBAG NELINDA R
5022 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408800 FITZPATRICK JOHN
4928 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8341
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405600 ABEA EDWARD A & CATHRINE
4914 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8341
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405100 HAYNES NINA BRYCE UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900407100 RONAN COLLEEN K & BRASURE JEHU R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405000 RONAN COLLEEN K & BRASURE JEHU R
11105 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8338
R-9,600 R-4.5

00864500002500 WATSON MELODY & JERRY
11415 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8842
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000001300 LINDQUIST GARY & KATHY
11317 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8323
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550000000600 YEAGER JAMES F
11515 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8354
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000200 SOLWAY JR WM
10923 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8832
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405900 PRAJZNER A
11512 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8820
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000300 JOHNSON DEAN S
5011 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00745800000400 CLARK JAMES B & JONI G
5008 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900400700 LESICH MICHAEL D
11522 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8820
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 90

Item 6 - 125



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30050900405700 CEDERHOLM PAUL & SUSAN
10922 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8805
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408200 VALVERDE CARLOS M
5025 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900404400 HAYNES NINA B
11019 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8322
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405300 RAY SCOTT & DIANNE
10923 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8349
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410200 ALSHEMARY BAKHER
5009 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410300 VELICHKO SERGEY & LYUDMILLA
5005 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8314
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000500 WEBER JEFFREY L
5322 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000400 SCHUELLER FRANK & LINDA
5312 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000600 PAUL MICHAEL A
5332 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000300 KING BRET A
5304 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8823
R-9,600 R-4.5

00790700000102 FELIX RONALD J & GAYL M
4929 110TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8341
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000300300 SHOULTES GOSPEL HALL CHURCH UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000301600 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL DISTRICT
5505 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8822
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001300 KRAMER KRISTOPHER L & JACQUELINE Y
5429 110TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8811
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001200 SAVAGE PHILLIP M
11023 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001100 SAMPSON MARK T
11019 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000001000 CORN VIRGIL L
11015 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000900 HENNING HARRY L
11012 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00410000000700 ANGELL ELSIE A
11020 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8807
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000100 VAZQUEZ ALFONSO & MARIA
4307 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000200 SHEAR CURTIS
4315 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000400 BROCATO BARBARA A
4331 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000500 ANDES JEROME R & SANDRA K
4405 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000600 MOORE DONNA M
4413 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000700 SCOTT GEORGE N & PATRICIA L
4421 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000800 MULLOOLY JOHN & DEBRA
4429 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000900 PETERSON LILLIAN D
4503 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001000 CRENSHAW ANTHONY C
4511 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001100 HASKEW CALVIN J
4519 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001200 JENSEN HOLGER J
4527 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 91

Item 6 - 126



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00659000001300 WEBSTER WILLIAM L
4601 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001400 GILES JOSEPH J & CANDIDA
4613 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001500 HURD MICHAEL G / BAUMP PHYLLIS J
4619 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001600 BICHEL ROSS D & BETHANY A
4627 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001700 HARBOUR JANET
10727 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8319
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001800 SAMPSON GREGG A & LORI L
4612 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000001900 HARRELL RICHARD
4602 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8357
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002000 STARRETT FORREST
4528 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002100 EVENSEN RONALD & VICKIE
4520 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002200 BURNHAM ROBERT E & SHARON M
4514 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002300 SHERBLON WALTER & KAREN
4506 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8332
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002400 YORIO RALPH & SUE
4430 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002500 WYATT WM R & NL
4422 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002600 CARLSON KELLY DEAN & PAMELA C
4408 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000200 JOHNSON THOMAS
4314 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8312
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000300 MULLOOLY JOHN W & DEBRA L
4326 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8312
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000400 WIGREN FRED & CLARA
4402 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8362
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000500 HODGIN PRUDENCE & ROCKY
4410 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8362
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000600 HALL MARJORY A
4418 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8362
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000700 MAGGIORE MICHAEL J & NANCY A
4428 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8362
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000800 HAYNES JR MERLE L & SANDRA M
4504 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8334
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000900 OTTO JOHN R
4512 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8334
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001000 BALAM NAIDA
4522 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8334
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001100
GROVE LORRAINE A SPECIAL NEEDS 

TRUST

4530 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8334
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001200 BROWN CHARLES E
4608 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8364
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001300 JONES MICHAEL A
4616 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8364
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700001400 LOAN SVC ESCROW ADMIN
4624 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8364
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405500 AVERY BOYD & MARY
10909 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8349
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000000300 WILES FANG-FANG JOAN KOOW
4323 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00625700000100 SMITH MICHAEL K & BILLIE B
4306 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8312
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 92

Item 6 - 127



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00675900000200 GLEASON KENNETH L & ROSELLA M
10811 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8348
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004300 MCCURDY THOMAS M & NANCY E
10715 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8319
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002700 VAUGHN JAMES A
4332 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002800 DOWTY WILLIAM H
4326 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001100 MCDONALD MICHAEL T
5208 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001200 MARTINSON DAWN
5132 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001300 OTTO KEVIN & KECIA
5124 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001600 GRIFFITH RICK A & VICKIE L
5111 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001800 CASTORA SAMUEL A
5125 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001900 FRICK HAROLD A JR
5131 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002000 DECKER MICHAEL R
5207 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002100 SCHWARTZ JILL A
5213 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002200 WILDERSON PHILLIP
5210 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002300 GILBERT WILLIAM & JENNIFER
5206 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002400 CALLE OLIVIER T & ANA M
5130 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002500 TEETER JAMES L & DEANNA L
5126 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002800 FRIESNER STANLEY E
5113 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001000 BERRY LAURA J & MARK G
5212 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001700 BREWER CATHERINE D
5115 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002600 HOEFER ROLAND & GERALDINE
5118 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500002700 SNYDER ROBERT A & CARRIE J
5112 109TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8829
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051500201400 RICHARDS KELLY J & ANDREA J
5220 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000400 DONOVAN LARRY / RISVOLD ANN
10909 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8832
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000500 GOFFIN JOSEPH
10829 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000600 BOLDUC ROBERT J
10825 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000700 GOODRICH TIMOTHY B & SANDI M
10817 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000800 DONOVAN DAVID P
10811 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8831
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900409100 JOHANSEN BRENT M
10914 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8805
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000900 KITCHENS DWIGHT W
10803 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8831
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500000300 COLLINS JOHN F & GENEVIEVE I
10915 52ND DR SE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 93

Item 6 - 128



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00815500001400 PETERSON RICHARD
5116 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

00815500001500 CHARRON DUANE
5110 108TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8830
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900409000 ECKERSON MATTHEW J & KAREN B
5005 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900407900 AVERY BOYD & MARY
10905 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8349
R-9,600 R-4.5

00675900000100 GLEASON KENNETH L & ROSELLA
10819 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8348
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405400 DHALIWAL HARDIP S
4933 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8367
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051500203000 SNOHOMISH CO FIRE DIST 14
5100 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410600 LEDFORDS DEVELOPMENT INC 4926 109TH ST NE,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410700 LEDFORDS DEVELOPMENT INC 4922 109TH ST NE,  ,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900410400 LEDFORDS DEVELOPMENT INC
5002 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

01049800000100 VAIL WILLIAM H & DANA P
4930 109TH ST NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

01049800000200 LEDFORDS DEVELOPMENT INC
4930 109TH ST NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900408900 ELGIN LAWRENCE R JR & DEBORAH A
5020 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900406700 LEDFORD LEVERN G
5016 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900409200 LIVELY CAROL J & KENNETH J
5019 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900409300 VAIL LESTIE
5024 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8366
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000300 ERKE GREGORY M & ROBIN F
5405 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8803
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302600 MURRAY INVESTMENTS LLC
5311 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8802
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302700 O'KEEFE RUTHANN M/O'KEEFE MICHELLE
5305 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8802
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302300 ROMANO SCOTT & JULIA
5305 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302400 GRISHCHENKO PETER & OLGA
5304 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8802
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000302500 CHEREPANOV ANDREY
5310 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8802
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000100 MARTINEZ DANIEL A
5429 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8804
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000200 JOHNSON ROBBIN
5425 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8804
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000400 STARICCO KENNETH
10820 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8808
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000600 COLEMAN MARSHALL J
10906 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000700 CHASTAIN RANDY D
10914 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000800 HAVEMAN RONALD W
10920 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000900 KERKER DAVID S & JESSICA L
10926 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400001000 TRIEZENBERG T M
10925 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400001200 DELAROSA JOEL & CARRIE
10913 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 94

Item 6 - 129



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00698400001300 EVANS CYNTHIA & JEFFERY
10905 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400001400 UNRUH LESLIE R
10829 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8808
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400001100 KAZUMI TURPIN
10919 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8806
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400001500 STUDYVIN ROBERT J & RAEANN
10821 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8808
R-9,600 R-4.5

00698400000500 LOWE CLAUDIA M & ROBERT J
10830 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8808
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051000301700 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL DIST 25
5611 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8822
R-9,600 R-4.5

00880300000200 PATE GREG
5114 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000300 GULTOM STEVEN
5122 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000500 KAZEN JENISE M
11222 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6240
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000600 BARCLAY DOUGLAS R
11225 52ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000700 PETERS RONALD J & & BIANCA N
5202 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000800 TUTOR ROBERT & KATHLEEN
5206 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000900 GREER DALE & MYRNA
5210 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001000 WALBRIDGE CRAIG
5218 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001100 WOODHULL CHRISTA R
5226 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001200 WILLIAMSON THOMAS & CHRISTINE
11228 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8844
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001300 MCCLAIN MAE E
11224 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8844
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001400 NILSON CURTIS P
11220 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8844
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001500 THORP DANIEL & KIMBERLY
11216 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8844
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001600 WITHEE MATTHEW A
11212 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8844
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001700 BROOKS TREVOR J & WINDELYN G
5302 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001800 SHROYER MICHAELENA
5306 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300001900 SAMSON RODOLFO V & ALGAS JULIETA B
5310 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002000 BLANCHARD BRANDON & AUBREY
5316 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002100 ANDERSON JAMES K
5320 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002200 HARPER JASON P & MELISSA B
5324 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002300 CODY WILLIAM G & ALGAS VIRGINIA C
5328 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002400 HALEY LORENA
5332 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002500 HANN TIMOTHY & JOAN
5333 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002600 SHARP ROBERT L
5331 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 95

Item 6 - 130



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00880300002700 GREEN MARION
5327 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002800
HANSON JUSTIN A & LEWIS-HANSON 

DAYNA L

5323 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300002900 WHITNEY BARBARA
5319 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003000 AGAPOV ALEKSANDER & GALINA
5311 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003100 DAVIS MARGARET J
5307 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003200 PASAMBA WINDELINO & NANETTE
5303 112TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8848
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003300 CLELAND MICHAEL D
5304 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003400 NIANEKEO ASHLEY A
5308 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003500
STAPPART PHILIP RAY & JANICE 

M/MICKELL J

5314 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003600 KARASIEWICZ BONG HAK
5318 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003700 ARNOLD BERNIE JR
5322 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003800 CHOU YING-CHUN ANGELE
5326 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300003900 KERTZ TOD
5328 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006200 MIELKE JASON & DENA
5405 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006300 JOHNSON MARC R
5331 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006400 MICHALEWICZ DANIEL J & BARBARA
5330 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8837
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006500 WEAVER DAVID S & KIMBERLY L
5402 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006700 PANICO FRANK E & MELISSA D
11408 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8847
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007000 HAFFORD ROBERT E
5329 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007100 KALAS ANNA
5325 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007200 DINGMON DWIGHT H
5321 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007300 HASS CHADD A & DIANE O
5317 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007400 ANDERSON LEE & BETTY
5309 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007500 VANDAM ANTONIO & HEATHER
5303 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007600 RUSSELL REX & FRANCES
5227 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007700 ARNOLD RAYMOND L
5219 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007800 TRAUTMAN PATRICIA A & JAMES A
5211 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300008100 STEINBACHER JASON & ANDREA
5125 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300008200 COTTER SUSAN
5119 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300000100 GRENZ JAMES
5108 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 96

Item 6 - 131



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00880300000400 WINSLOW MARK J & COLLEEN K
11226 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6240
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300007900 PANDJAITAN ALFRED
5203 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8850
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300008000 PRESTWICH MARSHA
5131 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8849
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004000 DIAZ RICHARD
11316 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004100 UMAYAM AMBROSIO E
11310 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004200 DYOCO ELFREN A
11302 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004300 DELROSARIO CANDIDO G III & MARIA B
11230 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004400 HO-TRUONG HANH THI
11222 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004500 SIRHA SATNAM S & HARDIP
11216 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004600 OLSON KIM
11215 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004700 SANDHAR RAJWANT
11221 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004800 BUCHANAN DONALD J & KIM L
11227 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300004900 RENIO DONALD D & MARLOU V
11233 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8845
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005000
BAUTISTA SATURNINO/RODRIGUEZ 

CONCEPCION

11305 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005100 LIEBELT GALEN
13111 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9055
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005200 SHELLY DANIEL J & CAROL A
11317 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005300 HOLTZWORTH LESLIE I
11325 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005400 COPPENBARGER DOUG E & TAMARA F
11333 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8846
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005500 MYERS ROGER D
11403 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8847
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005600 YOUNG DARREL L & A DIANE
11409 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8847
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005700 WILLIS MARSI
11415 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8847
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005800 PRUITT CORY
5421 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300005900 EASTERLING WILLIAM O & RUTH S
5417 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006000 GUNN TIMOTHY
5413 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006100 LOW ROBERT & AMBER
5409 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006600 CRENSHAW ROBERT C
5406 114TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8899
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006800
MALDONADO NAHUM M & ANGEL 

MARIA GLORIA

11402 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8847
R-7,200 R-4.5

00880300006900 CARINO FRANKLIN & NIDA
5333 113TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8851
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000100 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10806 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000200 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10810 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 97

Item 6 - 132



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01094400000300 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10814 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000400 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10820 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000500 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10822 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000600 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000700 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
5317 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000800 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
5325 109TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400000900 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10903 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001000 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10901 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001100 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10833 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001200 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10825 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001300 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10821 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001400 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10815 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001500 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10811 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

01094400001600 WENDALL SCOTT DEVELOPMENT INC
10807 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051600111300 WOLFE CHAD C
10707 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
LDMR R-4.5

30051600100900 WOLFE CHAD C
10717 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
LDMR R-4.5

30050900406000 WILHELMIA DANA
10811 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98271
LDMR R-4.5

30051600101000 RAY SCOTT R & DIANNE L
10723 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
LDMR R-4.5

30051600202700 WILHELMI DONALD E & MARCIA A
10729 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98271
LDMR R-4.5

00662500000100 GRIFFITH JUNE J
10631 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000200 BEECHER DAVID M & ALISABETH D
3816 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000300 CATALINI JEFFERY J & ELIZABETH C
3824 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000101 DANIELS SUZANNE M
10627 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000400 HOOVER RICHARD JR & LESLEE
10621 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000600 ANDERSON RAY
10615 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000700 GREENWELL JOSEPH T & HILLARY
10607 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000800 EYLANDER DARRELL
10601 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500000900 HERNDON ROBERT III
10523 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001000 HAGEN CHARLES A
10505 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001100 TRIMBLE JAMES E SR
10501 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001200 HALBERSTADT RICHARD
10508 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 98

Item 6 - 133



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00662500001300 ALBERTSON KERRY
10510 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001400 KIZER MICHAEL
10526 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001500 CURTIS MICHAEL T & HEIDI A
10602 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001600 COTTINGHAM RONALD P & ALICIA
10612 38TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001700 WOOD JOEL & KYM
10605 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001800 BUNDY COREY J & RAEGAN M
10525 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500001900 MCDONALD TIMOTHY J & ANGELA S
10509 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002000 TRAVIS MICHAEL J
10425 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002100 BLACKWELL STACY
10417 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002200 BERGLUND JOSHUA J/BICKLE CORRINA G
10411 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002300 PALITZ JUSTIN & AMY
3805 104TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7208
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002400 STAVELEY SCOTT
3813 104TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7208
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002500 OLIN RONALD W & RACHELLE J
3821 104TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7208
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002600 MUNSON ERIC & LISA D
3829 104TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7208
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002800 FINCH-BRIDGE KEVIN & MARLENE M
3819 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002900 ROBLEE RICHARD L & LINDA R
3811 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003000 JOHNSON MARK D
10716 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003100 MACHOVINA ANDY
10710 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003200 SIZER EARL
10630 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003300 AKEIA RANDA
10624 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003400 MOORS JEFFREY M & ERYN L
10616 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003500 BURT FRANK C & KATHLEEN H
10606 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7205
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003600 NATTERSTAD JOHN L
10532 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003800 LEWIS RODERICK E
10512 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003900 LEE WILLIAM H & KAREN
10508 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500004000 BARKEMA JASON W
10430 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500004100 FAHY PAMELA
10422 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500004200 LARSON BRUCE M & KATHY M
10414 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500004300 LARSON BRUCE M
10406 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7204
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500003700 MOORE DWIGHT S
10524 38TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7232
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 99

Item 6 - 134



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00656500000100 MOORS JEFFREY N & ERYN L
10622 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000200 CLARK KATHERINE
10632 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000300 BASSE SCOTT J & SANDRA
3906 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000400 HUGHES EVA E
3905 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000500 TOMLINSON SCOTT B
3913 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000600 WALKER ROBERT N
3923 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000700 CAMERON GARRY M
3933 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000800 DAMIANIDIS KRISTINA & STEVE
4009 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500000900 METZGER KEITH A & CYNTHIA A
4017 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001000 BUMGARDNER ALLAN C
4027 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001100 WHEELER PORTER K
4103 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001200 SWARDZ GREGORY L & MARY
4113 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001300 SHAMBLEY DAVID/ KENNEDY KAREN L
4119 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001400 BOHNERT JAMES C
4125 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001500
CANNELL SEAN & HAGEN-CANNELL 

SONJA

4122 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001600 HEADRICK PATTY & LAWRENCE
4114 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001700 WLAZLAK DONALD R
4106 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7237
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001800 MELDER FRANK S JR
4030 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500001900 SPADY MARSHALL
4020 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500002000 TAYLOR CHRISTY & LEE
4010 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500002100 HAGGARD REBA P
4002 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7236
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500002200 KAMINSKI JASON
10705 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7239
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500002300 LAMB JAMES W
10623 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00656500002400 HINES HAROLD J
10633 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200100800 BENMAOR DAVID A
10530 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200100900 PANDHER S
10604 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200100 BLEITZ ROGER L
10603 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7238
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200200 RUTTEN MICHAEL J
10529 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200300 GUNN PATRICIA
10523 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200400 DESCHAINE DONALD
4005 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7211
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 100

Item 6 - 135



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00471200200500 DESCHAINE DONALD L & JANET M
10526 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7207
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200700 ALLEN ANTHONY M & PAULA M
10604 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000100100 NITZ WADE H
10412 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000100200 SELLERS GABRIEL K & JENNIFER S
10424 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000100300 STEINBAUGH THOMAS C & KIMBERLY A
10504 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000100400 MINNICK DREW H & STEVENS ROBIN E
10518 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300500 OPEL JOHN & FRANCES2
3930 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7211
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300600 BERTAGNI STEVEN
10506 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7207
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300700 ST ONGE EDWARD A & DOREEN L
10426 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300800 GUTENBERG JOHN & GEORGIE
10427 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000301100 SINGER SIDNEY & JACQUELINE
10529 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7207
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000301200 ALEXANDER MARIAN
10605 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7229
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600204500 RUTHERFORD
10614 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00471200200600 OAS EDWARD
10532 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7207
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300900 WAKNUK ELIZABETH TTEE
10431 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000301000 CROSS GARY M
10519 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7207
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300100 O'HARA JACK S & ABIGAIL G
10403 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00662500002700 MANG DARIN A & EMILY L
3827 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300200 KLEIN HENRY D
10409 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300300 LINDEN JEFFREY R
10415 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

00638000300400 CHAMBERS JUDIE
10425 39TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7206
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600204600 SEA MICHAEL G
10617 41ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-7229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003000
KRUEGER JOHN C & MARY JO LIVING 

TRUST

10702 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8320
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003100 CORN JUSTIN D & LEGUS ROBIN E
4406 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003200 STALTER KEITH L & C MARIE
4416 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003300 GOETZ ROBERT
4424 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003400 PARRY WILFRED L REVOC TRUST
4430 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003500 THOMAS JOHN W & SHIRLEY J
4510 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003600 JACOBS JIM & BETTY J
4522 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003700 COON MELVIN D & BARBARA J
4530 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 101

Item 6 - 136



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00659000003800 SPELMAN ROBERT A & MARY L
4604 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000003900 CONNELL STEPHEN C
4614 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004000 EASTERDAY JACK L & LUCY
4622 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004100 EASTERDAY JACK L & LUCY
4622 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004200 BROOKER HOKE S & JEANNE E
10707 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8319
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101100
LEMASTERS ROBERT K & CHARLA & 

ROBERTA M

4529 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101200 MCGREGOR ALEXANDER S & SHEILA E
4604 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000100 HEMRICH ANTHONY C & MELISSA A
4301 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000200 GRIFFIN RONALD F & DORAINE J
4309 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000300 TAYLOR JOHN P
4317 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000400 JENSEN MICHAEL E
4325 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000500 MCLAUGHLIN ARTHUR W
4403 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000600 QUERRY KYOKO A & MATHIAS S
4411 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000700 YANAGIDA LYNN
4421 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000800 DIEDRICH SHIRLEY JEAN
4429 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900000900 GLOYD ROBERT & BELINDA
4505 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001000 DAVIES DENNIS W
4517 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001100 THOMPSON DOROTHY B
4525 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001200 RICE GORDON C & CYNTHIA L
4524 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001300 CLINE LARRY J & CHERYL E
4516 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001400
PALM ROBERT DOUGLAS & DONNA 

JEANETTE

4506 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8331
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001500 LYNN JAMES & TIPHANIE A
4430 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001600 CRAWFORD ANTHONY CM & SUE L
4420 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001700 LEE MARK
4412 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001800 KING PRESTON
4404 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900001900 WOODS WILLIAM D
4326 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900002000 ALDERMAN JIM & KATHERINE
4318 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900002100 ROSE JEAN
4310 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00412900002200 ERICKSON CYNTHIA M
4300 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8309
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000200 NOBACH HERMAN & JEANETTE
4308 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 102

Item 6 - 137



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550300000300 NOBACH HERMAN & JEANETTE
4316 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000400 NOBACH HERMAN & JEANETTE
4324 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000500 RICHTER EDITH
4332 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000600 NATION FRANCES A
4410 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000700 HALE RUTH E
4420 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000800 WILCOX JAMES S
4430 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000900 TORRENCE TAMMY L
4508 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8329
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001000 MORROW VICTORIA L
4516 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8329
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001100 BEACH MARK W
4604 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8327
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001200 HOLMES BRUCE T
4601 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8330
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001300 SHIVVERS BILL J & MARY I
4525 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8329
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001400 SANDERS LINDA S
4515 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8329
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001500 DAVIS EUGENE H
4507 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8329
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001600 DISNEY DEAN
4433 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001700 HARRISON GREG
4421 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001800 ERWIN MELISSA R & KEVIN T
4415 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300001900 STULLER EDWARD & CARLA
4407 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8328
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300002000 LINDQUIST DENNIS M & KAY
4333 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300002100 FREEMAN JOHN R
4323 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300002200 BRADLEY GILBERT M & JUDY
4317 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300002300 WELCH ROBERT E
4307 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8308
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000100 HINDERMAN BARBARA A
4330 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000200 PATTERSON ROGER & LEEANN
4408 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000300 JOHNSON JAMES M/ JENSEN ASHLEY A
4416 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000400 RUNYON DALE L
4428 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000500 SCHANK SHARON
4506 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000600 WILSON MAURITA L
4514 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000700 WESTLUND RONALD R
4530 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000800 MANDEVILLE GEORGE SR & JANET
4532 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000901 GARBUTT JOHN R
4517 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 103

Item 6 - 138



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550200001100 TOUSLEY BARRY
4429 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200001200 RUTHERFORD WILLIAM C
4417 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200001300 JOHNSON TERRY LEE
4409 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8306
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200001400 WAYMAN/HASBY
4327 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200001500 SAKIN IMAS / WOLFF GERALD
4323 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101300 JACOBSON TIMOTHY
4307 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101500 ERICKSON JOHN P & NANCY L
4310 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101600 JENSEN ROBERT K & CAROL M
4320 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600104300 HORNBERGER ROBERT D & CINDY M
4505 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8344
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102900 ROBERTS WILLIAM & SHARON
10502 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103200 ESQUIREL ABEL ZEPEDA
10428 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600104000 TIMMONS PHILIP S
10424 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600100400 ROTH JERAMIE L & MICHELLE D
10416 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600100300 ROTH JERAMIE L & MICHELLE D UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600100800 ROTH DONALD E & ELIZABETH L
10408 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000300 DEBOLT DOREEN
4816 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000400 WEST DEBRA A
4812 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000500 OPPOCHER SCOTT M
4808 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000600 BARTH STEVEN & DEBORAH
4804 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000700 GIBBONS GARY L
4805 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550200000902 CURTIS JANET A
4505 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8311
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000800 TRAIL JOHN M
4811 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102200 HORNBERGER ROBERT D & CINDY M
4505 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8344
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004900 BROWN DAVID G
4505 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000005000 PATTERSON DAVID J
4431 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000005100 BOYD LARRY
4423 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8339
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000002900 HOLT JOEY F
10710 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8320
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004400 JORGENSEN JOHN C
4611 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004500 SMITH KENT A
4603 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8336
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004600 MANNEY RICHARD
4531 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 104

Item 6 - 139



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00659000004700 HENRY GEORGE R SR & LUPE L
4521 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

00659000004800 MAHLUM WILLIAM
4513 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8318
R-9,600 R-4.5

00675900000300 LOCANTORE JOHN & BARBARA
10729 47TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8326
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405200 DUDEK HENRIETTA J
10720 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

30050900405201 DUDEK HENRIETTA J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600100600 JOHNSON SUZAN M
10520 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102800 SEARS SHERRI
10510 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8301
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000100 SALONGA JOSEPH M
4830 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000200 SCHIMKE BRIAN D
4822 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500000900 SHAW DOUGLAS & TAMMY
4817 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001000 BURCK WILLIAM T
4825 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001100 QUEDADO ISABELITA A & EDWARD J
4833 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6300
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001200 RUCHTY RICK & CHERIE
10624 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8303
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001300 NYSTUEN TRACIE
4922 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001400 BYRNE MICHAEL D & KIMBERLY ANNE
4918 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

00856500001500 FLAMIATOS MARIA L
4914 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8310
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102100 WAGNER HERBERT A OR MARIANNE N
10306 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102000 BAMBROUGH DEBORAH
10222 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101900 JACOBS MICHAEL D
10210 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600111400 JACOBS MICHAEL & SHARON UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600102300 MORALES ESTEBAN SANCHEZ
10120 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8300
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600110500 WARD WILLIAM B
10118 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2372
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103300 ASHBY PHILIP K
10110 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2372
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103100 JERMYN ELEANOR O R LIVING TRUST UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103600 TRAN MICHAEL K & AMY L UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103400 HYATT MACK D & M MICHELLE
10020 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2371
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103700 TRAN MICHAEL K & AMY L
10030 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2371
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103000 JERMYN ELEANOR O R LIVING TRUST
10106 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2372
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600103500 MATHEWS RICHARD P UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600101800 WAGNER HERBERT A OR MARIANNE N UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 105

Item 6 - 140



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051600111100 WOODY ANTON A
4506 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8344
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600104200 ONO SHARON N
4428 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8345
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051600104100 ASHBY PHILIP K & ELISABETH UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00676700002800 COLBURN DIANA LYNN
5410 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2056
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002900 GARCIA JOSE R & MARIA M
5404 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2056
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003000 BURT JENNIFER L
5332 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003100 BURROWS DAVID A
5326 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003200
HARTLEY GLENN E & HARTLEY EDYE 

JOHNSON

5322 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003300 MAYS HENRY
5314 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003400 ADAMS ANDREW
5308 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003500 CRAMM BRET C & JESSICA
5302 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2055
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003600
ERICKSEN MARILYN R/STEVEN M & 

SHANA M

5228 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2062
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003700
BROTTEN DAVID W/GUNDERSON-

BROTTEN SHERI

5224 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2062
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003800 MILHAM HAZEL B
5216 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2062
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700003900 HERRINGTON CONNIE
5210 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2062
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004000 JUNOD RONALD T & RUSSELL FRANCES A
5202 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2062
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004100 DESHARNAIS DOUGLAS G & NANCY I
5130 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2061
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004200 WILLIAMS DAVID W & RHEBA
5124 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2061
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005400 WIENER PATRICK J
10702 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005500 MCDANOLD NANCY
10706 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005600 KING MICHAEL
10710 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005700 MEYER ROBERT E & DRUSILLA R
10714 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005800 MEYER ROBERT E & DRUSILLA R
10718 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005900 CAWBY RICHARD J
10722 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006000 STOVALL CURTIS
10723 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006100 RENEAU JULIE
10719 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006200 ROY ANN M
10713 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006300 MUNGUIA-GALVAN LEOBARDO
10707 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006400 AYALA BARBARA
10703 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2041
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006500 WARD AARON M & HEIDI M
5215 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2018
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 106

Item 6 - 141



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00676700006600 CRANDALL JENNIFER M
5221 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2018
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006800 OVERGAARD ROBERT M JR & NANCY D
5231 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2018
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007100 MARLEY RICHARD DOUGLAS & DONNA
5317 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2017
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007200 ZEIGLER MICHAEL E & MICHELLE R
5325 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2017
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007300 RACZ ROBERT & SANDRA
10708 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2034
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007400 VALANTINE SHERYL J
10716 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2034
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007500 WILSON ROY D
10720 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2034
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007600 POWELL MELISSA M & VINCENT D
5401 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007700 GANGE ROBERT
5407 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008200 PEREZ BERNABE
10705 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2034
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010600 JARVIS BRAD
10524 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010800 ANDERSON ARNOLD C
10514 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011200 SICOTTE /DUDDER
5409 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2036
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011300 JOHNSON KATHLEEN J
5401 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2036
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011400 FOSHEY EDWARD W & ESTELLA
5329 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2037
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011500 GEORGE RYAN C & HOLLY M
5321 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2037
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011600 MCFARLAND NORMAN & MARTHA DALE
5315 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2037
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011700 EDGERTON CARMEN L
5309 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2037
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011800 BEACH DAVID R & DANIEL C
5305 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2037
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011900 STEVENS STACEY J
5231 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012000 BOSANKO PAUL
5225 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012100 TALAVERA VIVIANO
5219 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012200 BRENTON LISA MARIE & SCOTT ALLEN
5211 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012300 HANSON JAMES O
5209 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012400 DOAK DANA W
5201 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2038
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012500 MILLER MARK
5127 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2039
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012600 HEISTAND PAUL J
10513 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2042
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012700 DROBNICK CRAIG M
10521 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2042
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012800 MOHAMADIN ROSARIO G & DI O
10525 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2042
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700012900 WILLIAMS STEVEN D
10531 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2042
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 107

Item 6 - 142



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00676700013000 PARRILL JOHN D
10603 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2050
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013100 GILLESPIE EDWARD
10609 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2050
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013200 DYE ROBERT A & SHAWNI M
10615 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2050
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013300 MEYER ROBERT E & DRUSILLA R
5200 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2059
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013400 MUI PARKER & SHERRI
5206 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2059
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013500 JACKSON MATTHEW & MAI
5214 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2059
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013600 DEPNER THOMAS & LINDSEY
5220 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2059
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013700 VOIGTSBERGER CARLYE M
5226 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2059
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013800 MEYER ROBERT E & DRUSILLA R
5300 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700013900
MENDOAZA ARTEMIO H & HURTADO 

LAURA A

5306 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014000 KITSON EDWARD D & DEBRA A
5312 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014100 FAGERLIE JAMES L & GAIL A
5318 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014200 BOKEN JOHN P & KATHLEEN R
5324 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014300 JORGENSEN JASON R
5330 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2060
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014400 BROWN ROCHELLE
5408 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015400 CARLSON MARTHA L
5413 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014500 CURUP RAFAEL & ESTRADA ANA MARIA
5412 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004300 WHITNEY CURTIS K
5118 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2061
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004400 SAUTNER TIMOTHY
10500 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2049
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004500 LEADBETTER RANDY
10504 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2049
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004600 HIBBERT RANDALL W
10510 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2049
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004700 WILKES WANNETTA E
10516 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2049
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004800 KENNE RONALD
10524 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2049
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700004900 JOHNSON NANCY ANNE
5109 106TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2040
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005000 ROWARD RICHARD L
10610 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2043
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005100 GRANADO ISAAC AND BUENO MARIA
10616 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2043
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005200 SHOTWELL STEVE & CARTER JUDY
10620 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2043
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700005300 MARYSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
10626 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2043
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006700 MUNOZ EDGAR & BADILLO OMARYA
5227 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2018
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700006900 KUPLER WILLIAM R
5305 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2017
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 108

Item 6 - 143



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00676700007000 GLANVILLE ANGUS B & RHEAR MEREDITH
5311 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2017
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000100 FLORENCE TERRY & CAROL
10725 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2031
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000200 HENDRIX SHANE D & RACHEL C
5521 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2014
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002600 HENSHAW BRUCE
5422 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2056
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002700 LEDFORD R D
5416 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2056
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007800 HUSWICK CARL A
5415 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700007900 BOGART TRAVIS H & ELIZABETH
5421 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008000 DUSEIKA JOANA
5425 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008100 BART TERRI
10724 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2031
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008300 BAILEY H
5422 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008400 JILK GARY T
5426 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008500 JESS ROBERTA L
5430 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2015
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008600 WILSON JAMES & KAREN
5506 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2014
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008700 HAYNES BRIAN & DIANA
5512 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2014
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008800 BOOBER PATRICK
10700 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2019
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700008900 LOWE MICHAEL & KIM
10630 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009000 KESSMAN BRANDON D & ANGELA M
10624 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009100 KOSTMAN CHERRYL D
10618 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009200 MAUPIN GARRETT H & KELLY A
10614 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009300 DEAN STEPHEN & DOROTHY
10602 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009400 PEDERSEN GARY
10530 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009500 BURDEN CRAIG E
10526 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009600 ROSTEN KEVIN E & SUE DUQUETTE
10516 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009700 ANTRAM RYAN P
10514 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009800 DIAZ MARTIN V / MURILLO JUAN J
10504 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700009900 MCDONALD BRIAN & KELLY
5505 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2035
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010000 CUIRIZ DAVID & APARICIO SILVESTRE C
10509 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010100 TENNESON JAMES R
10513 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010200 SALAZAR TOMMY
10517 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010300 ANDERSON RODNEY
10521 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 109

Item 6 - 144



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00676700010400 STRONG MAHEALANI K
10527 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010500 HOBBS DONALD
10528 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010700 HARRIS DAVID S & JENNIFER R
10518 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700010900 STITES CHRISTIE
10510 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2033
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011100 TRUJILLO NATHAN
5415 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2036
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014600 TRAPP KATY C & KEITH D
5418 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014700 IPS MARYSVILLE 2 LLC
5422 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014800 PLATZ CARL E JR
5426 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700014900 LANG ROBERT J
5430 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015000 DOWNEY DANIEL & TRUDY
5431 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015100 PETERSON MELANIE
5427 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015200 KING CARNELL
5423 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015300 BAKER DAVID C
5419 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700015500 LOGUE JAMES B & REBECCA J
5405 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2016
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700020100 DELETE / HOMELAND HOMES INC UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700011000 FREDERICKSON DOUGLAS
5423 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2036
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000300 LUTZ DANA L
5529 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2014
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000400 TRUST ONE MORT CORP
10723 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2019
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000500 GILL AMAN K & SINGH YADWINDER
10715 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2019
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000600 HESS PENELOPE E
10709 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2019
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000700 GUFFEY THOMAS A
10631 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000800 KUKUCKA LEONARD
10625 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700000900 BROWN ROY D & LEOLA
10619 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001800 SELF NICHOLAS R/BOLYARD KARLI ROSE
10431 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2030
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001100 SLONIKER CAROLINE V
10609 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001200 TUENGEL MELISSA
10601 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001300 OLSON KATHERINA
10529 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001400 KECK AARON W & DEBORAH M
10523 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001500 HANSON RICHARD A
10515 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001600 BURDICK DAVID & CATHY
10511 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 110

Item 6 - 145



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00676700001700
HOLP MATTHEW & MONSON-HOLP 

KIMBERLY

10505 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2021
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001900 FOURNIER GARY L
10427 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2030
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700001000 MARTINEZ-VELASQUEZ ALMA D
10615 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2020
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002200 HEALY BRENT G
10411 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2030
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002300 ALEXANDER DAWN & DWAYNE
5516 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2057
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002400 JENSEN LAVONNE G
5510 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2057
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002500 BROWN EDWARD MICHAEL JR
5504 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2057
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002100 GORE JAMES & SUE
10415 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2030
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

00676700002000 WINCHESTER CHRIS R
10421 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2030
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-4.5

30051500206100 GRANDVIEW NORTH LLC
5308 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051500206000 ANDERTON WAYNE A
5310 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051500204200 GRANDVIEW NORTH LLC
5232 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051500204300 MOORE ANNE L & MATTHEW M
5304 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-7,200 R-4.5

30051500201300 GRANDVIEW NORTH LLC
5318 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8800
R-9,600 R-4.5

30051500200700 BLOEMKER HEIDI A
5606 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8822
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-4.5

30050900410100 GRIFFIN STEVEN J & RHONDA L
11130 45TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8359
R-9,600 R-4.5

00550300000100 TINGLEY VERNE R
10501 SMOKEY POINT BLVD, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
GC GC

00550300002400 WELCH ROBERT E
10525 SMOKEY POINT BLVD UNIT 22, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
GC GC

30051600101400 NOBACH HERMAN & JEANETTE
4305 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8307
GC GC

30051600110700 REED JIM L UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , GC GC

30051600104600 PRONESTI PATRICIA
4802 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8306
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000100 KNATZ ROBERT & JACQUELINE
4801 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000200 SANCHEZ TRISHA L
4807 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000800 FORSBERG JOHN F
4808 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8306
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000900 SALSBURY JOHN & SHELLIE
10306 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002800 WHITE RUSSELL & DAWN
10307 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002900 LEE RICHARD V
4926 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700003000 ROEHL LOIS
5000 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700003100 GOMEZ SALVADOR & ELIAZAR
5008 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700003200 MERRITT GARY L
5016 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 111

Item 6 - 146



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00442700003300 KRAMLICH CHERYL A/ EDDY AMY M
5026 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000300 SAND CAROLINE MAE
5405 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000400 DAVIS CHAD B & SHERI L
5329 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000500 LANGLOIS MELAINA
5323 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000600 SINGH JAGTAR & KAUR PARMJIT
5317 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000700 BETHEL LAWRENCE & ELIZABETH
5311 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000800 CARLSON HOLLY L
10301 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000900 PEREZ MELCHOR
10303 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001000 DO HONG VAN & DANG MAI
10307 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001100 FLEMING THOMAS E & JOVITA L
10311 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001200 NGUYEN CANG DUC & LY HANG DAO
10315 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001300 RASMUSSEN LISA M
10319 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001400 SINFUEGO EDGAR T & CONNIE
10321 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001500 MABINI MARY ANN COLLADO
10325 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001600 MAGWOOD CHARLES H
10327 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001700 GONZALES MICHAEL
10331 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001800 WASHBURN JANET
10333 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000001900 GORDON NEIL & LOUIE LISA
10332 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002100 BRYANT BARBARA J
10326 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002200 MOMMSEN LESTER B
10322 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002300 ZELENSKA TETYANA V
10316 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002400 NEWMAN RICHARD F
10310 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002500 PHIPPS GARY & DONNA
10302 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002600 SENGSOUVANH VILAY
5225 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000300 DUKLETH CHERYL A
4815 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000400 KIRBY FRED M LIVING TRUST
4823 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000500 THOMAS SHARON L & GEORGE F
4829 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000100 BOWLES JUDITH A
5025 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000200 SMITH RAYMOND W
5017 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000300 SMITH VALERIE L
5009 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 112

Item 6 - 147



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00442700000400 FRANK BRENDA SUE
5001 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8308
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000500 OSBURN SHAWN D & SHELLY R
4927 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000600 DOWNING HELEN L REVOC LIVING TRUST
4919 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000700 BRANAN DAVID A
4911 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700000800 FISHER KIMBERLY S K & PAUL
4905 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000100 MCCORMICK LEILANI L
5417 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000000200 RAMIREZ JUAN MANUEL & RUFINA S
5409 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001300 PHIPPS GLENN L & LYNNE
10208 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001400 TORIE ANITA R
10202 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000600 MCCORD RANDY
4824 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8306
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001000 CANNON DENNIS L
10232 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001500 SCHWENDTKE ARTHUR
4906 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001600
CARPENTER VICKIE/BECK STEVEN & 

JAMES

4914 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001700 TOOLSON JEFFREY L
4922 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001800 BULLARD GARY D
4930 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001900 WIESE JOE & TAMMI
5004 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002100 TOKAREFF MARIANNA
5027 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002200 FLAKE ROBERT M
5017 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002300 HUMASON LEE & PORTER DEANNE
5011 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002400 MILLER JEFFREY LYNN
5001 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002500 SALSBURY JOHN C & SHELLIE A
4925 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002600 BECK STEVE R
10221 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700002700 TORRES ANDRES M
10231 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051600105800 BOWMAN JOHN W
5018 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051600105700 GIDDENS WADE T/DICKENS MEGAN M
5024 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051600105600 STECKLER CONSTR INC
10122 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2004
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051600105500 LAZARO MARIA ARACELI DIAZ
5029 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2368
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002000 BURKE DAVID R
10330 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2081
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002700 MCCARTNEY MICHAEL & BARBARA
5221 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000002800 JOHNSON ROBERT A
5217 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 113

Item 6 - 148



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00851000002900 DIMM ERIC R & KIMBERLY A
5213 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003000 HAMILTON PAUL LAIRD
5209 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003100 GAGNER TODD & PAMELA
5125 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003200 MARQUEZ JAN ALLYSON/ GIBSON EVAN
5121 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003300 RADU DANIEL & MARIA
5119 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003400 QUINDT JASON M & TABITHA J
5117 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003500 BRINKMANN ROGER A
5122 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003600 GIBBS KATHLEEN A
5124 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003700 WESTMILLER KATHRYN J
5126 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003800 HOWARD LUKE
5128 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2048
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000003900 HAZELWOOD JOHN
5206 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004000 SENSEL ROBERT A
5210 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004100 RODARMEL KEITH R
10220 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2026
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004200 NEWTON SHANE & SARA E
10218 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2026
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004300 MCLAUGHLIN KIMBERLY ANN
10214 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2026
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004400 BATIN NELSON V
10210 52ND DR SE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004500 SOUTHER RUSSELL B
10217 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2026
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004600 MCGOURTY THERESE A
5218 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004700 GEIGLE LESLIE L
5224 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004900 FENTON RICK L
5308 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005000 COTA CINDY L & ROBERT DANIEL
5314 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005100 CASH RICK
5320 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005200 BUSSE SANDRA J
5326 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005300 SANTOS ILUMINADO R JR
5330 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2079
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005400 PAINTER STEPHEN G
5406 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005600 ANDERSON JESSE C
5418 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500201700 JOHNSON DOROTHY J
10211 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2005
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500202900 LEISHMAN LA PRIEL
5310 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500203900 COSTA MELVIN W & KAPAYOU SANDRA A
10123 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2003
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500204000 VANOVERBEKE DEAN
10129 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2003
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 114

Item 6 - 149



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051500203500 BRUNSON DONALD J & JEAN M
10115 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2003
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000004800 TRAN TRAM THI NGOC
5232 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2071
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500202901 LEISHMAN LA PRIEL
5310 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001100 MICHEALS JASON/MYSLAK ANGELA A
10224 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00621700000700 KELKENBERG JASON P & MISTY D
4816 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8306
R-9,600 R-6.5

00442700001200 KLAUS BERNADETTE S
10216 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8304
R-9,600 R-6.5

00851000005500 MACK JAMES
5412 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2080
R-9,600 R-6.5

00929100000100 HOANG KHANH T & NGUYEN PHUONG
10729 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000200 LIZADA MARJORIE & MELVIN
10725 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000300
ZALDIVAR ADOLFO & ESTRADA 

ESPERANZA

10721 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000400 KILEN JOY Q & RODNEY
10715 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000500 SINGH SATWINDER & KAUR RAMANDEEP
10709 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000600 TRUMAN GEORGE & EMILIE
10701 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000700 JORDAN ERIC M JR & AMANDA R
10627 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000800 ABAD ROLANDO
10619 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100000900 HARVEY TERRELL L
10613 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001000 LAGUCIK RAYMOND A
10601 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001100 PEREDO ROLANDO
10525 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001200 ASHLOCK JENNIFER R
10519 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002000 PLANTILLA PAUL JOHN M
5632 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002100 ROSEN MICHAEL & LOWE ANITA
5630 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002200 SWIGER WALTER E & ELIZABETH J
5628 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002300 LANDEROS JOSE L
5624 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002400 HAMILTON JOSEPH A & ANNETTE C
5622 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002500 NAUMCHIK VIKTOR I & VALENTINA M
5618 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002600 WAGNER MICHAEL
10515 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002700 KANDOLA RESHAM & KAUR PARAMJIT
10509 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002800 GAMES MARTY / BUSH DANIEL
10501 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003900 LEGASPI SEANN & HEIDI
10416 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004000 TONE JENNIFER J
10420 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 115

Item 6 - 150



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00929100004100 WOODBURY JAMES P
10424 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004200 FERGUSON TIMOTHY J
10428 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004300 DIAZ DEBORAH M
10432 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004400 OLSON TODD W
10504 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004500 PEREZ MARTIN & NORMA GONZALEZ
10506 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004600 TURNER TERRY N
10512 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004700 SANDOVAL RAMON
10516 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004800 ROBERTS DANIEL J & BRIDGETT L
10520 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100004900 OHRMUNDT GINGER A
10524 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005000 SAINTZ JOSHUA G / SYSON KRYSTA R
10526 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005100 SPOONER JACK SCOTT
10528 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005200 VILLALOBOS RAFAEL
10530 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005300 ANSELL JANET O
10600 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005400 VINTAYEN ANTONIO E
10606 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005500 SANDERSON CHARLES C JR
10610 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005600 PARK W TAYLOR & LEAH W
10614 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005700 WATTS WARREN C
10618 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005800 ESTELLA JOSE C & ARNIDA B
10625 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100005900 PO LLC
10611 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006000 PO LLC
10603 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006100 PO LLC
10531 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6625
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006200 PO LLC
5611 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006300 PO LLC
5617 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006400 NGUYEN SON HOANG
5619 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006500 PO LLC
5623 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006600 PO LLC
5627 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006700 PO LLC
5631 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006800 PO LLC
5633 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6638
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100006900 NOCON LILIA
10526 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007000 KITT CHESTER A
10602 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 116

Item 6 - 151



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00929100007100 LAZAGA OMAR C & CLAVEL T
10614 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007200 LUNDE DAVID J & LYNN J TRUST
10620 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007300 PO LLC
10628 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6621
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007400 CLARK DESIREE P
5628 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007500 IDAHOSA FELIX O & IFUEKO R
5624 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007600 CHEN CAI S/ CHEN YAFANG
5620 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007700 HARRISON EDWARD
5616 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007800 HARRISON JEFF W & DANIELLE M
10622 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100007900 WILLIAMSON DENISE
10628 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008000 MAIR DEREK
10632 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6626
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008100 US BANK NA
5615 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008200
LUKOMSKIY VASILIY & LUKOMSKAYA 

YELENA

5617 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008300 FOWLER MARK A & GOSHORN SARAH G
5621 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001300 PHENGMUANG SOMMAY & MAU
10511 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001400 TORGERSON DAVID
10509 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001500 MATTHEWS JERRY
10505 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001600 DAYAWAN GONZALO J & PURITA I
10503 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001700 ANGEL RAMIRO
10502 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001800 BLANKENSHIP MARK A & GRACE P
10504 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100001900 PO LLC
10506 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6622
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100002900 GRANT ARTHUR A & PEARL S
10429 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003000 PO LLC
5615 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003100 PO LLC
5617 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003200 WHANG JUNG-LAN
5621 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003300 PO LLC
5622 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003400 FLORES EMERSON
5618 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003500 PO LLC
5616 104TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6618
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003600 CHARAN KRIS C & SATYA
10417 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100009000 RABUNG KENNETH & EDITH E
5622 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100009100
BAEZ ERASMO LUCAS & SANGUINO 

ALICIA L

5623 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6610
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 117

Item 6 - 152



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00929100009200 KANDOLA RESHAM & KAUR PARMJIT
5631 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6610
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003700 PO LLC
10411 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100003800 BOMBACH JANINE R
10412 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008400
GINDER MICHAEL A & WARNER-GINDER 

WENDY J

5625 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008500 FOWLER MARK A & GOSHORN SARAH G
5629 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008600 LUKETICH ANDREW & SHAELYN
5631 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6635
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008900 TUTEWOHL JAMES
5624 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6610
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008700 DE LACRUZ J FELIX
10718 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6620
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00929100008800 NEWPORT THAD R
5630 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6610
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001000 CROWLEY JERRY & JANE C
10620 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001100 GONZALES WILFREDO N & NELLY M
10624 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001200 BOWERS THOMAS V & TOSHIKO
10628 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001300
DHILLON VARINDERPAL S & KAUR 

MANJIT

10702 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001400 MCKINZEY KENDA A
10708 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001500 D'AIGLE PAUL/BLASCO ESTHER
10714 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001600 LARSON TIM & MARY
10720 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001700 SILVA KRISTINE
10726 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700001800 TRADER DAVID J & TAMMY L
10730 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000100 BROTHERS DAVID & KAREN
10731 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000200
ESTRADA GUILLERMO TORRES & SANDRA 

K

10727 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000300 BERMUDEZ ARNULFO & MATILDE P
10721 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000400 SAMUELS LAURENT S & SHERROL G
10715 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000500
EDWARDS-HARPER DEBRA & HARPER 

ERIC P

10707 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000600 SHULL JERRY B & TANIA
10701 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6616
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000700 THOMPSON ARION A
10629 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000900 DAGANG NOELITO C & AUREA S
10621 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00905700000800 ZAVALZA CARLOS A
10625 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6619
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

30051500205900 RYALLS DERRICK D & CECILLE P
5826 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2093
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205800 URENDA LUIS R & MARIA G
5825 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2093
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205700 WONG ROZALYN
5831 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2093
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 118

Item 6 - 153



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051500205600 GRANDVIEW INC
10702 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205500 THURSTON ROBERT R & MICHELLE W
10708 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205400 CLARK DEBBIE LYNN
10714 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205300 WILLEY MARK & MELISSA D
10720 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205200 ESPINOZA RIGOBERTO H & MARICELA M
10728 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500205100 BOWERS ANDY & TONYA
10732 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2001
R-7,200 R-6.5

00902300000100 NIANEKEO JOSEPH K
10713 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2090
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000200 THORNOCK SUZANNE
10705 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2090
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000300 TAVARES LUKE J/BUCKNER KELSEY D
10627 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2091
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000500 RACZ ROBERT T & SANDRA LEE
10611 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2091
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000600 AKTAS MUSTAFA
10603 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2091
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000700 HAWKINS JANA C
10525 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2084
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001100 HERVIN P SCOTT & CATHY A
5918 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001200 CHANDRAN THERESA
5914 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001300 KLINKERS GARRETT D & AMANDA T
5910 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001400 BEAMAN TODD R
5906 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001500 MILLER SUSAN E
5902 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002400 BARTH DAREN T
10722 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002500 OWENS LEONARD & JANELL
10722 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2090
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002600 VILLANUEVA CRESENCIO
10715 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002700
PRINTZ DEANE &BARBARA J REV LIVING 

TRUST

10711 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002800 HUGHES CINDY
10707 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002900 ALCALA LUIS A
10703 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300003000 IVANCICH DAVID
10629 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6608
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300003100 CHALK DAVID
10625 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6608
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300003200 RIES KRISTINE R
5913 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300003300 BRYANT VERNER H & ROBERTA A
5917 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2092
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300003400 LIU TOM & ZHU LIHUA
10626 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2091
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001600 COLBURN STUART C
5832 106TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2093
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001700 LACSON ARNOLD P & EUGENE E
10626 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6608
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 119

Item 6 - 154



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00902300001800 RAMIREZ PRUDENCIO
10630 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6608
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001900 CARTER JOHN B II & HEIDI
10702 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002000 VORIS VALERIE K
10706 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002100 MORGAN IRVIN J & CHUNG OK
10710 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002200 WALKER JOHN E & SUSANA P
10714 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300002300 RICE DAN M & DEBORAH L
10718 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6609
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000900 PATE REV LIVING TRUST
10509 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2084
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000400 WALDROP JOHN SCOTT
10619 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2091
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300000800 EMME CHAD P & MARIA REENA
10517 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2084
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00902300001000 KAUR AMRIT
10520 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2084
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

30051500100700 STANDIFER-AIRDECOUR KARMAHN
10719 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500102200 HOLDEN DAVID & TERRI
6116 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8828
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500100500 HAMRE ROBERT E
6228 108TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-8828
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000100 GUNDERSON GUY R & CHRISTIE
6215 107TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
6211 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000300 LOPEZ TOMAS & DIANA
6219 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8327
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000400 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
6223 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8327
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000500 MILLARD BEN & STEFANIE
6228 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8327
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
6224 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8327
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
6216 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000800 DAVIS WILLIAM J & KIMBERLY A
10615 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100000900 DOLBERRY MITCHELL G
10611 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001000 HART WILLIAM R
10607 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001100 YAO JULIE
10603 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001200 ALLRED KEVIN & SHANNON
10604 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001300 SOVEREEN CURTIS & RACHELLE
10608 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001400 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10612 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10616 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10620 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10624 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 120

Item 6 - 155



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01000100001800 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10628 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100001900 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10632 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8328
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100002000 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10700 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8329
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100002100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10704 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8329
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100002200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10710 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8329
R-7,200 R-6.5

01000100002300 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10716 62ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8329
R-7,200 R-6.5

00951500000100 MCCARTY DAVID W
6618 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8314
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002200 10502 63RD DR NE TRUST
10502 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002300 VERMEULEN ADAM C
10506 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002400 LAMAS OCTAVIO R & DELORES
10510 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002500 YEUNG ANDREW & CHEE KYUNG SUN
10514 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002600 PLOTKIN DAVID J
10518 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002700 HOLLIS MEDFORD E & EVELYN F
10522 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002800
DIAS CLARENCE ALIKA III & DIAZ 

SHANNON

10526 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002900 WRIGHT JEFF M
10532 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003000 SHOUSE ERIK L
10604 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003100 JOHNSON MARK ALAN
10612 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003200 MCDANIEL THOMAS
10616 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003300 KOHL TINA L
10620 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003400 MODDEJONGE RAY
10628 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003500 GROUNDS JAMI
10704 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8317
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003600 MCCOY CHARLOTTE M
10710 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8317
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003700 ORR JOSHUA J/SAPER LEILANI A
10716 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8317
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003900 CASKEY PROPERTIES LLC
10707 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8317
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004000 ISAACSON SHIRLEY FAMILY TRUST
10701 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8317
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004100 TIONG MARC L & AIMEE R
10625 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004200 JOHNSON AARON
10619 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004300 KILLIAN BRENDA K
10615 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004400 BERNSTEIN SCOTT R & SHELLY L
10611 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004500 BRACERO HECTOR L & KAY L
10603 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8316
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 121

Item 6 - 156



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00951500004600 HOVEY SHERRELL V
10531 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004700 VILLAGOMEZ HERNAN MIRANDA
6309 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004800 HAGER HELEN ALICE
6315 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500004900
DALGAARD JUSTIN E & GOUDSWARD 

BROOKE S

6321 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005000
DEXTRADEUR WILLIAM H & HOLT 

HEATHER E

10526 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005100 BURNS SHAWN & MCMULLEN MICHELLE
10532 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005200 DUNCAN BELINDA B
10608 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005300 HURLEY BRIAN F
10616 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005400 CHINN PENNY J
10618 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005500 NICKERSON ELIZABETH J
10624 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005600 RITCHIE JON
10623 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005700 HUDSON JACQUELINE E
10617 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005800 DIBBLE COLLEEN M
10607 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8319
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500005900 TOMPKINS J C & ALICE TRUSTEES
10529 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006000 BROWN JENNIFER E
10525 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006100 HILDE MARY E
10521 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006200 NEBEL BREK P & REBECCA L
10515 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8318
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006300 LIN JENNY & DENG GUO Q
6417 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006400 LAGRANGE ELAINE M & PAUL N
6419 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006500 CRUZ ROBERTO
6429 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006600 MCKENZIE LAURIE C & WYATT DAVID
6430 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006700 HANSON LYNNE M
6426 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006800 WILSON ANDREW M & JAMIE R
6422 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500006900 MEMPA DAVID R JR & CYNTHIA L
6418 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007000 WELCOME JASON J
6412 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007100 ROSS STUART K
6408 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007200 BARRON SHERIE L
6404 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8321
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007300 HANNER JEFFREY D & JULIE A
6324 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007400 KUEHN ROGER R FAMILY TRUST
6318 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007500 TURPIN JAMES H & BARBARA A
6312 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8320
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 122

Item 6 - 157



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00951500007600 SUNHACHAWI ISRA
10505 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8315
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007700 MORISHIGE WAYNE & JAMIE
6317 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8311
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007800 GOERTZ PAUL & CHANEL
6329 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8311
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500007900 DELAROSA JOSE L
6401 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008000 BENEZE JOHN C & WOOD ERIKA ANN
6405 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
6411 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
6415 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
6421 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
6423 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
6427 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
6501 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
6507 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008800 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
6511 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500008900 AHOLA BRIAN C & REGAN N
6521 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009000 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10508 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10512 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10516 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10520 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10524 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10528 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10530 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10602 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10606 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500009900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10610 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010000 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10614 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010100 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10620 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10626 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10632 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10706 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8324
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010500 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
10712 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8324
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 123

Item 6 - 158



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00951500010600 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
6428 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT CO LLC
6416 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010800 HOWELL BRIAN L
6408 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500010900 PORTER JOY L
6332 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011000 MACKLIN CHARLES F IV & DENISE A
6326 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011100 GEISKE ROBERT G & FRANCES H
6315 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011200 KREIDER SCOTT D & DEROEST ARKADY C
6319 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011300 FLAGG BRENT M & TONI L
6323 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011400 CORLIS ARVID W & CATHLEEN E
6331 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011500 SCHLUMPF JENNIFER M
6403 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011600 TYSON SETH R & DANA N
6413 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011700
PARTRIDGE LUCAS E / CROSBY ALEISHA 

M

6419 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011800 HELLYER STEVEN L
6425 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500011900 KALLIO JUSTIN K & ANDERSON MIA M
6431 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8326
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012000 LAMBOTT WANDA L
10715 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8324
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012100 MONTANA JASON J & RHONDA I
10709 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8324
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012200 BAIRD ROBIN & DEANNA
10703 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8324
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012300 FINLEY SHAD E & RONDA L
10629 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012400 SHARAF ASIF & EDNA
10625 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012500 MCMASTER JOSEPH G & VIRGINIA A
10619 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012600 RONNING DIANA L
10613 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012700 WOMACK KEVIN
10611 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012800 KLINE KELLY J
10609 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500012900 SCOTT SEAN & BONNI
10605 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8323
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013000 GILL KYLE R/HOLGUIN COLLEEN M
10531 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013500
CRUZ MARVINDENNIS P & MANISAY 

DARLINE

10511 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013600 LUSTER DAVID J & MELLANIE L
10509 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013700 PEASE CHRISTOPHER R & YVONNE
10505 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013800 SYLVESTER RODNEY D & BARBARA L
10501 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500003800 GALVAN JOSE A & MARIA G
6320 107TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8325
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 124

Item 6 - 159



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00951500013100 SHAW LAWRENCE E & CATHERINE M
10527 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013400 ROCKWELL BIENVENIDO V
10515 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013300
BENSON DAVID/NABOA 

THOMAS/AIWOHI KAIMANA

10519 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500013200 SHELTON DAVID L & WENDY S
10523 66TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8322
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500099500 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000400 CONSBROCK ROBERTA W
6610 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8314
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000500 KEATING KALYN J
6606 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8314
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000600 FENWICK DANIEL R
6530 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000700 PEMBERTON PETER J & LAURIE L
6522 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000800 SHEVCHUK ILYA & INNA
6518 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000900 UBERT ANDREW B & JACOBSON BECKY
6512 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001000 LE VUNG & HUYNH LAN KIM THI
6508 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001100 MOELLER BRYON D
6504 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8313
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001200 HAMLIN KENNETH L
6428 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001300 OLSON BRANDON W
6424 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001400 CHRISTENSEN DIANE M
6420 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001500
BROOKE-SMITH BRIANNA R & SMITH 

DAVID L

6414 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001600 ROBERTS PAUL W
6410 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001700 HANSON SHIRLEY J & DAVID N
6406 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001800 BOYCE MICHAEL J & PATRICIA A
6402 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8312
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500001900 CLOUD ALBERT J/SANDRA J LIVING TRUST
6332 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8311
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002000 HERMES RUSSEL J & KATHLEEN L
6326 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8311
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500002100 MCHUGH THOMAS SHANE & REBECCA M
6320 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8311
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500098800 BOYDEN ROBINETT & ASSOC LP UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000200 ROCHESTER JAMES & LAWNEY
6614 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8314
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00951500000300 GOSHORN COLLEEN R
6612 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8314
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00801800000800 GOLDMAN BRADLEY T
6508 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000900 HUESTIS KELLY & KAHOLOKULA JANEL J
6514 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000300 HENDRICKSON SHELBY J
9913 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000500 WHITE RANDOLPH & GABRIELLE
9905 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 125

Item 6 - 160



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00892000000600 LIVINGSTON MARTIN F
9908 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000700 COTE MALINDA M
9910 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000800 MARTINELL LAVINDA & MARK H
9914 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000900 KHUU HUNG & LINDA CHUNG
9920 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000001000 CLEAVER STEVE & LORI
9926 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005100 SHIMABUKURO CHORD
9802 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005200 FEHME ELIA H & HALA R
9806 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005300 HULSKAMP ROBERT L & ALMAGONDA M
9812 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005400 WILKINS CARMEN
9818 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005500 CECIL CHRISTOPHER K & TANYA M
9824 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005600 BLOMBERG AUDREY M
9830 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005700 TILLEY DIRK M & KATI J
9829 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005800 SMITH T LUETTA
6525 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2481
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005900 BRAATEN GLENN
6529 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2481
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006000 BROWN DOUGLAS W
6603 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006900 OSTMAN KIMBERLY
6614 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007100 ARELLANO-MARTINEZ RAUL
6532 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2481
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007200 CUMMINS ROLAND F & SIRI J
6528 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2481
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007300 BURDICK WILLIAM F & ROBYN L
6524 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2481
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007400 WOLD COREY & CHRISTINA
9805 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007500 OLSEN MICHAEL L & SHANNA R
9801 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2480
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000400 RIVERA ELVIA & MALDONADO MIGUEL
9909 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000100 SPIERING JAMES JR & JAN
9925 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00892000000200 ATLANTIC-PACIFIC CORP
9917 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2485
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000200 BLOM ELIOT L & SUSAN R
6611 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000300 STEVENS JON F & ELVIRA M
6605 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500102800
LARSEN DALE ARTHUR & MARGARET 

ANN

6225 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2115
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000400 FULLER JOHN A & JACQUELINE G
6531 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000500 THOMAS JOHNS D & SHARON
6519 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000600 RISE ROBERT L & SANDRA M
6509 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 126

Item 6 - 161



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00801800000700 HASKINS JEFFERY C & JAMIE A
6505 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800001000 BUTNER JEFFERY A
6520 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800001200 ROETCISOENDER ERIC E & DIANE L
6606 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800001300 COOK RICHARD R & JEANETTE E
6612 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500101300 LILY TREE LANE LLC
6327 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2117
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500102100 PUBLIC UTILITY DIST 1 SNO CO
6417 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2119
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500102700 LILY TREE LANE LLC
6309 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2117
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800001100 SNOW ARTHUR W
6532 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2102
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500102600 LILY TREE LANE LLC
6305 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2117
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000100 C S INC
10008 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000200 HENDRIX VICKI J
10016 65TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000300 HILL KENNETH W
6504 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000400 C S INC
6432 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000500 CRABTREE BRIAN & KRISTI
6428 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000600
ONYSHCHUK SERHIY & TSYMBALYUK 

OLEYSA

6429 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000700 FREDERICKSON PAUL M & REBECCA AJ
6433 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000800 ANDERSON ROBERT W & TAMRA
6501 100TH PL SE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900000900 PHAM NIEU T
10032 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001000 LALONDE DAVID PAUL
10104 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001100 DAVIN MICHAEL Y & DAE KYUNG
10112 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001200 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP
10118 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001300 C S INC
6506 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001400 FINCH RONALD E & DEBRA M
6430 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001500 DAVIS KENNETH L
6426 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001600 REQUA RICHARD A & V MARIE
6422 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001700 NITZ MICHAEL J
6419 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001800
VAN ALSTYNE JOHN R & MORGAN 

MEGAN L

6425 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900001900 C S INC
6431 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003100 WIPF LINDSAY M
6602 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003400 C S INC
10025 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 127

Item 6 - 162



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01067900003500 C S INC
10017 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003600 C S INC
10009 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002000 C S INC
6503 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002100 C S INC
6509 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002200 C S INC
6515 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002300 BURNETT JERRY & SEVERINA
6523 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002400 C S INC
6529 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002500 JUNEAU CURLEY T
6601 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003300 DEPRIEST MITCHELL B
10033 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003000 C S INC
6604 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900003200 BUCK KAREN
10101 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500103600 RAAP TENA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006100 MACDONALD CHAD & WIDEMAN NICOLE
6607 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006300 SEEK MARCI D & SCOTT A
6615 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006400
ORTON MATTHEW H & GOULET JILL L/ 

RONALD

6619 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006500 HERRING BRIAN P
6623 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006800 MOYNIHAN KEVIN
6618 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007000 BLOCK CONRAD
6612 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006200 AREY RICHARD P
6611 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800000100 CHAPMAN STEVE & CAROL
6617 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500101000 HOLTUM BARBARA
6623 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500100100 NEFF JACOB
10530 67TH AVE NE, ARLINGTON, WA, 

98223
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801800001400 HARMON TERRY L
6618 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500102500 GILL AMRIK S & HARNIT K
6622 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2101
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002600 C S INC
6607 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002700 C S INC
6613 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002800 NANNI RICHARD J & VALERIA J
6619 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01067900002900 C S INC
6610 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500101400 RAAP TENA
10104 67TH AVE NE, ARLINGTON, WA, 

98223
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500103200 RAAP TENA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500103300 RAAP TENA 10104 67TH AVE NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500103400 RAAP TENA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500103500 RAAP TENA UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 128

Item 6 - 163



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00891500001600 PAWAVICHAHN TONY V & NICOLE K
10402 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001700 STILSON DAVID P
10406 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001800 RUSSELL JEFFREY R
10410 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001900 BREWER VIRGINIA
10414 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002000 ROSTRATA EDGAR & SUSAN
10418 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002100 HIGDON MARK & MICHELLE
10422 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002200 VAN TASSEL STEPHEN
10426 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002300 KALLBERG ERIK E & VIRGINIA D
10430 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002400 EVANGELISTA RICHARD A & MELLANY B
10504 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002500 HOEHMAN MAGGIE N
10508 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002600
GLEASON JAMES E & KICKLIGHTER 

SHIRLEY A

10512 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004400 STALEY RODNEY & FRANCES
10429 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004500 LINDAHL DARIN & NOMA
10425 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004600 WAI KAI YAN & JANET K
10421 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004700 WANG CISSIE YAN
10417 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004800 MCCONNELL JAMES & HEATHER
10413 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004900 FUENTES JOSE ROBLES JR
10409 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005000 WALKER MICHELLE
10405 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005100 HAGGLUND AMBER L & JOHN R
10401 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6604
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004100 DEL ROSARIO OSCAR & REBECCA
10511 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004200 SANCHEZ CELEDONIO
10507 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004300 WEBB JAMES R
10503 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6605
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003600
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE 

CORPORATION

5831 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003700 MARLETT TIMOTHY C
5833 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003800 DUONG THAO MAI & NGUYEN CHI THI
5903 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003900 AL BUHALEG ALI A & JONES LYNDSAY
5907 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500004000 NEIGEL MATTHEW G / SUNDBERG SARAH
5911 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002800 GARNDER ELVIS & BETTY
5805 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002900 BUSTER LINDA
5809 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003000 BEEDELL SCOTT
5811 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 129

Item 6 - 164



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00901600000400 RUE MICHAEL A
5925 105TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003500 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5930 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003600 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
5926 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5924 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
5920 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5916 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000300 HAFFNER SCOTT
5921 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000100 GARTNER AKALI M
5915 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000200 ROFFI-MAUK CONNIE
5919 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500002700
MEDINA ARTURO OROZCO & ALECIA 

RESENDIZ

5801 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003300 BORRERO-LOPEZ JAIRO E
5821 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003400
STILLAGUAMISH TRIBAL HOUSING 

AUTHORITY

5825 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003500 TAYLOR PATRICIA M
5827 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003100 YANEZ JAVIER & VELASQUEZ ADRIANA
5815 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500003200 GREEN PAUL R & DARLENE
5817 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2098
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002000 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10316 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10320 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10324 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10328 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10332 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10408 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002600 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10414 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10420 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10424 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800002900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10426 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003000 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10428 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000500 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5929 105TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2097
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10433 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10431 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10429 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 130

Item 6 - 165



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00901600001000 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10427 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001100 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10425 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001200 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10423 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001300 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10421 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001400 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10419 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001500 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10417 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001600 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10415 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10413 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10411 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600001900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10407 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10408 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10412 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10414 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003400 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
5932 105TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600000600 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10501 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2084
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10413 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10409 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003800 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10405 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003900 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10401 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004000 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10331 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10327 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10323 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004300 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10319 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004400 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10315 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10425 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10421 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10430 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10429 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800003500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10417 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6614
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000100 HALSEN PAUL E
10210 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 131

Item 6 - 166



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00891500000200 HACK-JACOBSON SUNDEE L
10214 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000300 LOW JOHN D & KATRINA
10218 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000400 BELL JESSE
10222 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000500 GREEN DWAYNE A & KRESHA L
10226 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000600 ENGFER MAX & JEAN
10230 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000700 FEIDER ROBERT & DIANE
10300 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000800 JONES BRIAN C & LEAH M
10304 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500000900 BAKER WILLIS & MARILYN
10308 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001000 THE HINE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST
10312 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001100 NEEDHAM DAVID J & EVANGELINA V
10316 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001200 FACEAN LAZAR & ILEANA
10320 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001300 TAYLOR DAVAID E & MICHELLE L
10324 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001400 DENEVERS DANIEL
10328 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500001500 GARNER DELDENE J
10332 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005200
CORDERO FAITH M & ALFORQUE 

LILIBETH

10331 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005300 MCBRIDE JOHN D / CARRIE A
10327 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005400 MAPANOO ERNEST & LOURDES
10323 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005500 CHRISCADEN FRED
10319 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005600 SHAFFER MICHAEL & REBECCA
10315 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005700 CALLAGHAN KATHRYN I
10311 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005800 WIND KELLY K
10307 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500005900
WHITNEY AMALIA I & GERONIMO EDGAR 

I

10303 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6603
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006000 RICHARDSON CURTIS
10233 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006100 LEITER CASEY A / CHAFFEE STUART J
10219 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006200 JAMES DAVID & KATHLEEN
10211 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006300 SALMON SCOTT O & DARA D
10207 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6602
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006500 WICKERS JASON R
5927 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2094
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006600 MAPANAO REYNALDO
5933 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2094
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007700 KEELER URSULA A
6008 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007800 HANNING RICHARD & DANA
6004 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 132

Item 6 - 167



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00891500008100 SULLIVAN JOHN L
5926 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012600 LOYOLA LAMBERTO & MARIE
6012 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012800 MAHIL AZAD
5932 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2094
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012900 CARROLL PERDETA
5926 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2094
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006400 HICKS GRADY JR
5921 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2094
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006700 ADAMS PHILIP & ELIZABETH
6007 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006800 LESTER JULIE M & MARCUS A
6015 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500006900 GONZALEZ KAETI
6021 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007000 JOHNSON MARVIN W & DONNA M
6027 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007100 FERRIS KEITH E & JANET A
6032 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007200 PROTACIO ROMERO R
6028 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007300 HARNEY STEPHEN E / GIESICK SARAH L
6024 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007400 IVY BENNIE M & SUN YON
6020 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007500 GONZALVO ARNEL & ABIGAIL
6016 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007600 WARBUS LESLIE K & STEVEN F
6012 102ND PL SW, MUKILTEO, WA, 

98275
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500007900 TRUJILLO ROLAND L
6000 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008000 BISHOP ROBERT L & BRENDA R
5930 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008200 BEVAN LAWANA
5922 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008300 GRET YURIY M
5918 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008800 NORTON JASON LEE & EMILY JOY
6001 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008900 BENZ PATRICIA A
6005 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009000 KUNASCHK THOMAS W & DUSTI L
6013 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009100
MUNGUIA FLORENCIO/MUNGUIA 

GALVAN OLGA L

6021 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6600
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009200 CARLOS C H & PECHEK E S
10206 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009300 TRAN LONG & NGUYEN ANH T
10210 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009400 HUDSON LESLIE A II & AMY
10214 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009500 TINDALL GUY R
10218 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009600 BARNEY DAWNA & JUDY
10222 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010300 REISENAUER DIANE J
10213 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010400 HELO HANI S & EMAN H
10209 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 133

Item 6 - 168



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00891500010500 UNGER GREGORY G
10205 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010600 EDMONDS SALLY J
10201 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010700 AMOS KEN
10131 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6606
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010800 HOLEMAN PATRICK J
10127 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6606
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010900 WILSON L
10123 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6606
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011000 VUKCEVICH SONIA
10119 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6606
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011100 MACIAS-OLIVER JUAN & MACIAS MARIA
6113 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011200 SHAIDEEN MOHAMED S & NONA R
6117 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011300 ALMARIO RUBEN #7826939
6121 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011400 MUSTO STEVEN W
6125 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008400 DUNCAN TRACY A
5914 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008500 WEBB GLENN CURTIS & MARJORIE E 5917 102 ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008600 WEAVER HOWARD G & INGRESO LUISA F
5921 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500008700 CORMIER CHRISTPHER A
5929 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2099
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009700 KELLOGG KERRY L
10226 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009900 PETRONE DANIEL L & MARICEL C
10229 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010000 DAVIS RICHARD W JR
10225 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010100 FUENTES ROBERT B / JUNEAU REBECCA A
10221 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500010200 SIMEONE RAFFAELE W & FELIPA V
10217 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011500 DIAZ MARCOS J
6132 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011600 WALKER BRITTANY A
6128 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011700 CYPHER JOSHUA M
6124 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011800 BUI DUNG VAN / TRAN HOANG THI
6120 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500011900 STROM ANDREW M & LISA M
6116 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012000 WILSON PAUL A
6112 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012100 RADCLIFFE VIRGINIA L
6108 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012200 WOOD HOLLIS M & REBECCA S
6104 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2096
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012300 VERNAL SHERRY
6030 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012400 LEE MICHAEL J
6024 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500012500 BELMONT JESSE
6018 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 134

Item 6 - 169



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00891500012700 HOUK SUSAN
6006 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2095
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00891500009800 SINCLAIR TERYL L
10233 61ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6607
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000100 SHAKAROV INNA / SHAKAROV ELINA
10106 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000200 BEUA BOEUTH
10112 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000300 FLEMON REMON Z
10116 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000400 BARNES JARED P
10120 62ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000500 WOJCICKI BRIAN & RYAN G
10124 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000600 WALKER BRIAN & ANDREA
10128 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000700 JARAMILLO SERGIO J & CARLA A
10132 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000800 SCHMELZER TIMOTHY W
10202 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800000900 BRULEY MICHAEL & TARA
10204 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001000 BHANDAL GURMEET S & JASJEET K
10208 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001100 FERRELL SHEILA
10212 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001200 MATTIANO VINCENT J
10216 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001300
PHOMMACHANH PHIENGBOULY & 

THOMSON ANGELA

10220 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001400 HULSE ALBERT A & JUDITH M
10224 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001500 SWOGGER GALEN E & REGINA B
10228 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001600 HURD BARRY L
10232 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001700 MARTIN LYNN M
10304 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001800 SECRETARY OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
10308 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006300 FENIN TIMOFEY
10115 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006400 WOOD JEFFERY A & JERRI L
10113 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006500 OLBERG CRISTAL
10111 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006600 ADEYEMI LAWRENCE & FLORENCE
10109 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006700 PANGILINAN DONATO & THELMA S
10107 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006800 WAGNER BRIAN
10105 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006900 ADAMS ROBERT S
10103 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800007000 THACKER DONNA & STEPHEN D
10101 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800001900 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10312 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002000 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10403 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 135

Item 6 - 170



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00901600002100 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10333 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002200 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10329 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002300 BOYDEN ROBINETT
10325 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10324 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10328 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10330 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10332 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2083
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002800 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10400 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600002900 ROBINETT INVESTMENT CO LLC
10404 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00901600003000 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10406 60TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2082
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004700 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10303 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004800 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10233 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004900 SCHELLHORN JOHN P & LEANNE E
10229 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005000 HERN BRICE E
10227 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005100 KING RAYMOND A & CATRINA A
10223 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005200 POE THOMAS
10219 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005300 FENNER CHRISTOPHER A & KALIHMA M
10215 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005400 BARRON RYAN J
10211 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005500 MIDDLIN WILLIAM C & CHARITO L
10207 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6612
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005600
ESCALANTE MARGARITA &VALENZUELA 

ATANACIO

10203 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98275
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005700 STEPHENS-TULLIS CINDEE 10201 62ND NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005800 SWANSON SCOTT A & ROBIN R
10133 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800005900 HOOD RALPH & IVY
10129 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006000 GODINEZ CHRISTINA
10125 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006100 KILLHAM EDWARD R & LINDA L
10121 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800006200 WHEELER TIMOTHY N & SARA A
10117 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6611
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10311 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00903800004600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
10307 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6613
PRD-8,400 PRD-R-6.5

00960014200100 BOYDEN & ROBINETT 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 1,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200200 STEVENS LEE R & MARLENE O 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 2,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200300 CASTRO MYLENE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 3,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200400 O'BRYAN BURKE E & LOLA M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 4,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200500 BUTLER JOANNE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 5,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 136

Item 6 - 171



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)
00960014200600 CASTRO PATRICK L & RAELYN K 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 6,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200700 SMITH BEN A & TAMMY I 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 7,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200800 GALVIN VICKKI 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 8,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014200900 OBERG DUANE C & TAMMY J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 9,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201000 BRUSTAD JANE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 10,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201100 JARVIS J MICHAEL & VICKI L 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 11,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201200 MORAN LORI M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 12,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201300 PAPKA DAVID L & CAROL A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 13,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201400 LUBLIN MARGARET 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 14,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201500 JACOBS MAX 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 15,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201600 EKSTROM JEFFREY M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 16,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201700
MCDONALD RANDY/HUTCHINSON 

CONNIE
5711 100TH ST NE SPC 17,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201800 BRENOT CAROL L 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 18,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014201900 PARKER ILENE M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 19,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202000 SETTERGREN RODGER E & PHYLLIS K 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 20,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202100 GARDINER SANDRA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 21,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202200 AMOS RICK L & KAREN L 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 22,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202300 CAMPBELL DON & NANCY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 23,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202400 CHRISTIAN PHYLLISA E 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 24,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202500 JACKSON THOMAS & CHERYL 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 25,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202600 MANWELL CHRISTINA LEE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 26,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202700 GUNDERSON RODNEY N & JANICE E 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 27,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202800 HERNANDEZ ROBIN A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 28,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014202900 CRUMBY BENJAMIN L & JODIE W 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 29,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203000 GLOSSER CATHY J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 30,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203100 BRECHT CHARLOTTE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 31,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203200 WILSON MICHAEL R 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 32,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203300 ANTHONY LINDA K 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 33,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203400 BRYSON EDNA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 34,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203500 AUST SYLVIA I 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 35,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203600 BARKER CHARLES & BETTY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 36,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203700 LINDVIG-ELLIS CONNIE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 37,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203800 HUSOM EDWARD & SHAWN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 38,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014203900 LEACH KATHLEEN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 39,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204000
HODGSON FLORENCE & BERTRAM 

RICHARD
5711 100TH ST NE SPC 40,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204100 SOUTHARD MARY L 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 41,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204200 VENABLES CAROL A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 42,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204300 MAIMONE SHERRY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 43,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204400 HAMMAN JEFF & TRACY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 44,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204500 DAY SHANNON/HOLLAND LINDA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 45,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204600 COOPER GAYLON J & LOIS M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 46,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204700 ENNIS MARTIN JOSEPH & SHARILYN LOU 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 47,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204800 MERCER GENEVA E 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 48,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014204900 THOMAS CAROLYN S 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 49,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205000 O'NEALL LADONNA TRUST 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 50,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205100 QUESTAD HEATHER A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 51,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205200 DRY PENNY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 52,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205300 QUINTON JEFFREY D 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 53,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205400 KOSHAK LORI A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 54,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205500 DIAS DENISE M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 55,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205600
JACOBSEN GORDON & M/CARR DAVID & 

PAULINA
5711 100TH ST NE SPC 56,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205700 LIMING RODNEY W & KATHY J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 57,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205800 EVANS MICHAEL 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 58,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014205900 SCHRUMP JOANNE G 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 59,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206000 SOLORIO RAFAEL & VERONICA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 60,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206100 MILLER CHERYL 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 61,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206200 MELLECKER RUTH L 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 62,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 137

Item 6 - 172



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)
00960014206300 ANDERSON FREDDIE E 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 63,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206400 GOURLIE GWEN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 64,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206500 SCHMIEDER GAIL 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 65,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206600 LANDIS GOLDIE M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 66,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206700 BIRDSELL GERALD P & VERDELL 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 67,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206800 WITSCHER RON 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 68,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014206900 DIXON STEVEN & JODY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 69,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207000 JOHNSON JANICE M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 70,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207100 GUIDOS FRANCIS J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 71,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207200 RITCHIE JOHN A & BARBARA J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 72,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207300 HENDRICKSON SHARON 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 73,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207400 VERMILLION DALE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 74,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207500 THOMAS JAMES A & PENNY D 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 75,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207600 SHULER RAYMOND 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 76,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207700 BENNETT KATHLEEN M & TABETHA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 77,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207800 PRISSEL VIVIAN & ROUNDS RONALD 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 78,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014207900 MILLER KAREN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 79,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208000 VACANT SPACE - SNO CTY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 80,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208100 JOHNSON MYLO H 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 81,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208200 HALL JUDY F 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 82,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208300 MITCHELL DAVE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 83,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208400 HONOLD JACK G & INF-BRITT 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 84,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208500 COX JUDITH LYN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 85,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208600 GRIFFIIN ROBERT E & LA DEAN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 86,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208700 LAIK DEBRA LEE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 87,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208800 WILLIAMS STACY & RENEA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 88,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014208900 PAVEY DOUGLAS & KIMBERLEY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 89,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209000 SHEFFIELD WESTON & SARA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 90,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209100 WESTFALL RUTH & KETZENBARGER ROSE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 91,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209200 RUNYAN REBECCA LYNN 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 92,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209300 NORTHROP CHARLES & PATRICIA 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 93,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209400 OBERG RICHARD A & STEPHANIE A 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 94,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209500 VER HEUL PETER M & MAYBELLE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 95,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209600 SANTIAGO EUGENE & JODY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 96,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209700 PINCKNEY CHARLES C 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 97,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209800 HUTCHERSON JOAN F 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 98,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014209900 WINSTON CARROL M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 99,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210000 ANDERSON CRAIG L & ARLENE I 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 100,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210100 LIKKEL MARLENE R 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 101,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210200 MERKT MELINDA J 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 102,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210300 PARKER ILENE M 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 103,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210400 BURHANS BEVERLY L/COLE MARALYN E 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 104,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210500 KING WALTER & MAXINE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 105,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210600 LAING TERRY & JEANNE 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 106,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210700 KOSTICK DOROTHY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 107,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

00960014210800 PLISS JUDY 5711 100TH ST NE SPC 108,  ,  , Interim MHP R-6.5

30051500201000 BOYDEN ROBINETT
5711 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
Interim MHP R-6.5

30051500203600 DAVIS JAMES H
5503 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2006
LDMR R-6.5

30051500202600 DAVIS MOSES H
5519 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2006
LDMR R-6.5

30051600106500 GIESLER EDWARD / MARCY
10121 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8300
MR R-6.5

30051600107100 RYNNING RICHARD
4728 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2363
MR R-6.5

30051600108400 VANASSCHE KENNETH W & SHERALYN
4804 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2365
MR R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 138

Item 6 - 173



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051600106200 ROSS ROBERT S & MICHELLE D
4807 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2364
MR R-6.5

30051600106100 DICKIE SCOTT
4727 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2362
MR R-6.5

30051600106300 WALL WILLIAM F
4715 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2362
MR R-6.5

30051600106400 JOHNSON BRAD R & MARGARET M
4701 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2362
MR R-6.5

30051600106700 STEEN WALTER M & ARLENE M
4619 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2360
MR R-6.5

30051600106600 BARTLETT DANIEL JAMES
4607 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2360
MR R-6.5

30051600104800 FEDERSPIEL PAUL
10303 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
MR R-6.5

30051600105000 DICKIE FLOYD V & CHARLEEN D TRUST
10221 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
MR R-6.5

30051600107900 MESSICK LINDEN & DONNA L
4702 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2363
MR R-6.5

30051600107800 KACHEL KATHLEEN A
4716 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2363
MR R-6.5

30051600108100 STEINEKE CLARENCE H
10025 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2370
MR R-6.5

30051600108200 TAYLOR WILLIAM D & MARY L
4524 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2359
MR R-6.5

30051600108000 SANTOSE JEFFERY B
4622 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2361
MR R-6.5

30051600107200 SUREEPISARN BOONE / DOUGAN LAURA
4604 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2361
MR R-6.5

30051600108300 MITCHELL DEAN L
4616 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2361
MR R-6.5

30051600105300 MOON CARRIE
5025 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2368
MR R-6.5

30051600105400 BONN JUSTIN
5009 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2368
MR R-6.5

30051600106900 SULLIVAN JOHN P & KIM E
5001 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2368
MR R-6.5

30051600105200 ADAMS FRANK
4925 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2366
MR R-6.5

30051600106800 MIRANDA MIGUEL V & AMELIA
4917 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2366
MR R-6.5

30051600106000 STONE VERNON L & MARLYS G
4907 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2366
MR R-6.5

30051600111500 LOMINICK ROBERT T
4829 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2364
MR R-6.5

30051600105900 JOHNSON TODD A & DONICA M
4821 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2364
MR R-6.5

30051600108500 WESTON COLLEEN M
4814 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2365
MR R-6.5

30051600108700 PALFREY SHEILA RAE
4822 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2365
MR R-6.5

30051600107400
PRICE FAMILY TRUST FBO JONATHAN 

PRICE

4832 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2365
MR R-6.5

30051600107000
PRICE FAMILY TRUST FBO JONATHAN 

PRICE
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , MR R-6.5

30051600110600 KUTZ GIVEN
10225 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
MR R-6.5

30051600104900 DICKIE FAMILY TRUST
10209 SHOULTES RD, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8302
MR R-6.5

30051600108600 MURPHY WILLIAM MICHAEL & KAREN A
5002 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2369
MR R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 139

Item 6 - 174



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051600107300 HOUSTON SHERRY R
5020 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2369
MR R-6.5

30051600107700 BORRESON DENNIS E UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , MR R-6.5

30051600107500 MILLER JUSTINE M & JOHN C
10030 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2002
MR R-6.5

30051600107600 CABRERA HUGO & ELVIRA PENA
5026 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2369
MR R-6.5

00931500001300 LUELLEN CHERYL M
10402 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6624
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001400 TRABONT DIANNE L
5613 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001500 CARR SHERYL L
5617 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000700 THESENVITZ MATTHEW D
10214 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000800 RILEY AUSTIN E & ABBIE M
10222 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000900 ADAMS JANELLE
10304 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001000 PETERSON LINDA M
10310 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001100 HA PHUC DINH
10316 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001200 RICHARDSON SUSAN M
10328 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001600 RACZ ROBERT T
5619 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001700 JAEGEL CARL BLEU & TANYA R
5620 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001800 GREENE ERIK & ROXANNE
5616 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500001900 TUENGEL RYAN J
5612 103RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002000 KING SUSAN
5611 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002100 ASH BRAD K
5615 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002200 TAYS MIMI E & ZINGHEIM JOHN P
5617 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002300 HSU PEI HSUAN
5618 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002400 RIVERA ALEJANDRO
5616 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002500 HOLLENBECK DOUGLAS
5614 103RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002600 LIPPERT JANET M
5615 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002700 ARCHIBALD MICHAEL
5617 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002800 RACZ ROBERT T
5619 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500002900
LAZARO JUAN MANUEL & MARIA 

CRISTINA

5620 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003000 ENGEN MICHAEL C & SAROEUNG
5618 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003100
SECRETARY OF HOUSING & URBAN 

DEVELOPMENT

5616 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003200
MEDINA JOSEPH D / MEDINA MARGARET 

M

5611 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6632
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 140

Item 6 - 175



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00931500003300 BOAST GAYLA D
5615 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003400 CORBETT TROY
5617 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003500 SWANSON ROBERT WAYNE & KAREN K
5618 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6631
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003600 MULVANEY BRYCE A
5614 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6631
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003700 5610 101ST PL NE LLC
5610 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6631
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003800 BROWN AMIE & SEAN
10103 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500003900 NICHOLSON ERIC T
10031 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6633
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500004000 CASTRO REYNALDO B
5619 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500004100 WHITE RICHARD R
5621 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500004200 QUINN RHETT / OCHS RAENA
5622 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500004300 BROWN KAREN L
5620 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500004400 SURFACE JAMES G & BEVERLY R
5618 100TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000100 WOODBURY JAMES P
10112 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000200 FALLEEN NORMAN A & BAKER KAREN A
10116 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000300 CANTRAL THEODORE C & LINDA K TRUST
10122 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000400 COLEMAN CUENTIN C & KAREN
10126 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000500 CARRILLO ANTONIO
10132 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00931500000600 KUEHN KARON M
10206 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000400 HERRERA ARISTEO & MARIA R
5407 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000500 LEAL ERIC A
5403 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000600 HERNANDEZ DAVID J JR & KERRI A
5401 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000700 BOS JOHN E
5331 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000800 MCCANN JAMES A
5325 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000900 GROVES DANIEL F
5319 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001000 MEACHAM BRAD L
5313 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001200 HENDERSON DAVID C
5328 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001300 REEVE DENNIS & JANICE
5332 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001400 WILSON KEVIN L L& KARLENE L
5402 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001500 JOHNSON EMILY
5404 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001100 RAMOS LORGINE I
5309 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2076
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 141

Item 6 - 176



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00871700000100 ALDRICH JASON & APRIL
10217 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2077
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000200 EDMONDSON BRIAN K & ROBIN R
10221 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2077
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700000300 PERRINE JEFFERY H
5411 102ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001600 LLEWELLYN TIMOTHY M
10216 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2077
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001700 MARTINEZ-URBANO ROBERTO
10212 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2077
R-7,200 R-6.5

00871700001800 BRANT CURTIS F
10208 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2077
R-7,200 R-6.5

00442700002000 INDIAN LAND
5012 102ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-8305
TRIBES R-6.5

00719900001400 HUMMINGBIRD FAMILY TRUST
10118 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2070
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001500 SZYDEL DAVID G
5207 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2044
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001600 FUENTES CARMEN O
5211 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2044
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001700 LAMPTON KATHLEEN A
5215 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2044
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001800 WINGFIELD MACE & FRANCES
5219 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2044
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001900 LOWE ROBERT & CLAUDIA
5223 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002000
GARCIA-RAMIREZ ALFONZO & CARMONA 

GLORIA

5227 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002100 SCOTT DOROTHY A
5231 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002200 SMITH JANET M
5301 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002300 JENSEN LEANNA H/ MORTLAND SCOTT D
5305 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002400 DE LA CRUZ RAMON
5309 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002500 TRAN HOANG TIEN
5313 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002600 KING DOUGLAS
5317 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2073
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002700 LOMAS NATHAN R &  LIESEL M
5318 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2074
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002800 ROYER DANIEL L
5316 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2074
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900002900 YEPSEN MICHELLE
5312 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2072
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003000 SIPULT DOLORES M
5308 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2072
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003100 SWANSON KAREN
5304 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2072
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003200 HOHE JOSEPH R
5300 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2072
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003300 HENDRIX DIANA L & BERTRAM MIKE
10113 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2069
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003400 DOMBAL WALTER A
10105 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2069
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003500
LINDUSKY MARY CATHERINE LIVING 

TRUST

10101 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2054
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003600 GARCIA WILLIAM
10033 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2052
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 142

Item 6 - 177



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00719900003700 TERRY CHERYL D
10027 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2052
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003800 BOGART DON V & HAGAMAN DIANA E
10023 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2052
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900003900 FREELING SHAWN C
10019 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2052
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900004000 BROWN LARRY K
10015 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2067
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900004100 CARR DAVID
10011 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2067
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900004200 MARDON LONNA DANE
10007 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2067
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900004300 MITSULES LAWRENCE & RAE
10005 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2067
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900004400 HIMPLE TERRY L JR
10003 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2067
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000100 KOSTEL LARRY
5321 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2075
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000200 MERCADO ALBERTO
5327 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2075
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000300 LOUGH CHARLES R II
5331 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2075
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000400 VANDERSCHEL TROY E & DIANA L
5401 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000500 AUSTIN SUNNEVA L
5403 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000600 CEDAR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LLC
5409 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000700 ROLFSON SIERRA
5413 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000800 BLANKENSHIP MARK R
5417 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300000900 HARLAN JEFF W & CORALY C
5419 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001000 SCHOEPPE AMANDA
5421 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001200 MAHIL KULDEEP KAUR
5429 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002800 ROSE KAREN DEBORAH
10020 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002900
HENSLEY OLIVIA D / EGGLESTON AARON 

S

10022 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003000 WATSON IMOGENE
10024 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003100 KINNS ADRIENNE P
10026 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003200 KULATUNGE DUMINDA S & JENELLE L
10028 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003300 DUMONT RONALD F
10030 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003400 RUP MARK
10102 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2065
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003500 FLICK SUSAN M
10106 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2065
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003700 MOORE GLORIA J
5422 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003800 JENNINGS FRED M & COLLEEN M
5418 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003900 TOLLEFSON DALE
5414 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 143

Item 6 - 178



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00739300004000 WELCH CHERYL A
5410 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300004100 LEFEBRE STEVEN J
5408 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300004200 MASIH ASHA A
5402 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2000
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300004300 SLAGER DEBORAH L
5328 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2074
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300004400 LOPEZ JOHN R & THERESA M
5324 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2074
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000100 LANE MERLIN JOEY & REBECCA
10002 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2068
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000200 SCOTT PETE
10006 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2068
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000300 PEREZ RIGOBERTO M
10008 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2068
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000400 ERICKSON DANIEL A
10012 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2068
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000500 NANCE SUSAN C
10016 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2068
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000600 YEPSEN ELISABETH
10020 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2051
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000700 TIWANA SARUP
10024 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2051
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000800 KRENELKA ANANDA E
10028 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2051
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001000 WRAY FRANCES EILEEN
10100 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2053
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001100 PONTIUS WILLIAM M
10104 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2053
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001200 CANELL MARTIN G & SUE
10110 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2070
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900000900 KUENZER TERRI L
10032 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2051
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900001300 FARRELL BARBARA A
10114 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2070
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00719900010000 LEWIS LYLE L & JOYCE B UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001100 ORENDAIN FERNANDO PAUL
5425 101ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2047
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002600 HOSKING LIVING TRUST
10021 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002700 FARNAM MIYA A
10018 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2063
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300003600 MEEK RYAN DOUGLAS
10108 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2065
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300010100 LEWIS LYLE L & JOYCE B UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001300 HOLMES MILDRED L
10121 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001400 IVERSEN MARIE A & HAROLD L
10117 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001500 PEARSON SHANE
10113 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001600 HINKLE RONALD
10111 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001700 THORLEIFSON JOANNE
10107 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300001800 WEESE EARL E
10105 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2066
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 144

Item 6 - 179



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00739300001900 DOUCETTE TAMARA & DAVID
10101 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002000
MEYERS ANNA MARIE/NAVARRETTE 

DAVID

10033 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002100
DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST 

COMPANY

10031 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002200 ANGLIN KAREN F & HARRY H
10029 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002300 JOHNSON GARY R
10027 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002400 FOLMAR ROSANNA
10025 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00739300002500 SNYDER JASON D
10023 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2064
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

30051500202200
MOUNTAIN VIEW PRESBYTERIAN 

CHURCH
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-12,500 R-6.5

01026500000100 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5732 100TH PL NE UNIT 1, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000200 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5728 100TH PL NE UNIT 2, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000300 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5724 100TH PL NE UNIT 3, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000400 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5720 100TH PL NE UNIT 4, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000500 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5721 100TH PL NE UNIT 5, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000600 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5725 100TH PL NE UNIT 6, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000700 ROBINETT INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5729 100TH PL NE UNIT 7, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000800 BOYDEN INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC
5733 100TH PL NE UNIT 8, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-6617
PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

01026500000900 BOYDEN ROBINETT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-LDMR PRD-R-6.5

30051500102300 MORTON JUDY UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500202800 MORTON JUDY
5825 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2011
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500202801 MORTON JUDY 5825 100TH ST NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500202803 MORTON JUDY
5825 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2011
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000100 DEY FAMLY TRUST
5029 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2349
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000200 BEIERLY D A
5017 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2349
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000300 HYATT JAMES E & PEGGY S
5005 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2349
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000400 HYATT PEGGY
4923 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2348
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000900 RUIZ KENNETH D & CYNTHIA L
5018 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2350
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600001000 LARKIN EDITH E
5030 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2350
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401400 NIELSEN WILLIAM & CAROLYN
9706 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2344
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600402600 ROYS CAROLYN E
9624 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001400 SMITH OLEN
9703 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001500 ELSBREE JOHN F & NANCY A
9709 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 145

Item 6 - 180



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00801400001600
BARTEE JOSHUA C & MULLINS MICHELLE 

L

9721 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001700 GRENZ JAMES
9727 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001800 ABBOTT DONALD W JR
9732 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001900 HEBERT ROLAND L
9726 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002000 DALE GARY R
9718 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002100 ANDERSON BRIAN M & ROSEMARIE E
9710 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002200 KIELY CLAUDE S IRA
9704 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2376
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002300 HUDSON MARYHELEN W
9705 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002400 MENNENGA DANIEL L
9711 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002500 FORSBERG R ANDREW
9719 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002600 POWELL KEVIN A
9723 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002700 HATHAWAY STACEY & JOHN
9730 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002800 ANDRINGA ALBERT J
9724 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400002900 SWANBERG SANDRA
9720 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400003000 PROVOW TERRY
9712 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400003100 LEE MANUELA
9706 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2389
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302000 RUDDELL MICHAEL A & JAANN L
9725 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2343
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500301900 YEOMAN MELODY FAITH
9623 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2341
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600400700 EDWARDS ELAINE A
4908 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2355
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600400100 THAI MAI
9912 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2346
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401300 WILLIAMSON CHARLENE
9904 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2346
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500301100 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL DIST 25
5200 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2025
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401700 SCHUBRING SHAWN
9907 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2319
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600405000 FLOREK IAN D
9911 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2319
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600402500 TUENGEL JOHNNY E
5016 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2357
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600400800 ERDMAN LISA
5012 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2357
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401800 FISHER TONY E & QUIN M
5002 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2357
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401500 LYBARGER THOMAS
9714 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2344
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600405200 TOWNER CHRISTOPHER J & JEANINE
5020 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2357
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401000 GENTRY ROBIN E & JOHN H
9626 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 146

Item 6 - 181



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00538600000700 EAGAN MARK M & DEBBIE R
4924 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2348
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000800 PAULSEN PHILIP A
5006 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2350
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600404200 NACHTEGAELE DON & NORMA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401200 EGER RICHARD B & PATRICIA A
9724 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2351
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000500 KELLEY NATHAN R & SHERRI L
9822 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2318
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538600000600 SLOAN THOMAS B & CHARLOTTE L
4900 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2348
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600407300
JOHNSON ALEXANDER J/ADAMS JOSHUA 

K

4817 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500001301 COLLINS DEAN E & KAREN A
4829 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500001302 STEAD CARLA
4831 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500001303 SANDHU SUKHCHAIN & KAUR RUPINDER
4832 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500001304 PERRY WILLIAM C
4826 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500001305 RAFFENSPERGER APRIL M 9815 48TH DRIVE N E,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401600 BEVERICK MICHELE R
9931 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2319
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600400200 ROTTINGHAUS ROBERT G & BERNICE J
4902 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2355
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600402200 CLARK CHRISTINE S
9905 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2315
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600405900 CHAUDARY MOHAMMAD & RACHEL
9925 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2315
R-7,200 R-6.5

01093000000100 ROBINETT JOHN & KATHERINE
9917 48TH DR NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01093000000200 ROBINETT JOHN & KATHERINE
9917 48TH DR NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01093000000300 ROBINETT JOHN & KATHERINE
9911 48TH DR NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01093000000400 ROBINETT JOHN & KATHERINE
9911 48TH DR NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000300 OLESEN ROBERT C
4501 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2240
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000400 BRIDGES GLEVA M
4507 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2240
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000500 KARR ROBERT I & ARDATH M
4519 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2240
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000600 FENTON REX W
4525 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2240
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000700 RUCHTY RICK L & CHERIE D
4531 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2240
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000800 HUNTLEY ROGER A
4609 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2238
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600000900 LIAN DALE E & CAROLYN R
4615 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2238
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001000 HOSTETLER CHRISTOPHER
4621 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2238
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001100 LINER LEO L & DONNA M
4629 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2238
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001200 JOHNSTONE KENT E
4630 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2239
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001300 ANDERBERG SETH A & CHERI L
4622 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2239
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 147

Item 6 - 182



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00607600001400 ROBERTS LAURENCE D
4614 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2239
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001500 ROY LACIE
4608 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2239
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600002200 ERICKSON CARL JR
4422 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2254
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000800 JESTER RICHARD K & MARINA A
9325 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000900 HAIGHT ELIZABETH S & BRIAN W
9313 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200001000 SMITH RICHARD A
9307 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200001100 GREWAL BHAJAN S & AMANDEEP K
9231 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2211
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200001200 MARKS DANIELLE I
9223 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2211
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200001300 REECE JAMES L
9215 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2211
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200001400 WAGNER DANIEL A
4625 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2231
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000100 PECKHAM TRAVIS
4411 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2540
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000200 THE COBURN HERITAGE TRUST
9218 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2208
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000300 CAMPBELL LEON L
9226 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2208
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000400 HIATT MORRIS J & LILLIAN M
9302 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000500 ANDERSON TRAVIS & LISA
9308 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000600 NYBLOD CLAUDE & LOUISE
9314 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000700 WELLS JACK N & GLORIA R
9324 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000100 CROMBIE JACK & LEAH
4724 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2225
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000200 MITCHELL MICHAEL V
9515 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2223
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000300 KLINGINSMITH JOHN & VICKI L
9505 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2223
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000400 WOLFF NOEL & NANCY D
9431 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000500 WEBER JAMES R & ELSA E
9425 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000600 CHRISMAN PEGGY M
9417 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000700 PARRY BONNIE
9411 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000800 GESSNER LARRY W
9403 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500000900 HERON CHERYL
9325 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001000 KLEIN JOSHUA & CELESTE C
9317 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001100 OLSEN ARTHUR & BORGHILD K
9307 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001200 ALLEN GERALD K & PHYLLIS M
9231 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001300
HAMLET MARC A & MARILYN V/HAMLET 

ETHEL S

9225 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2217
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 148

Item 6 - 183



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00460500001400 WIEGENSTEIN MARY
9217 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001500 NELAND ANDREW E & DORIS J
9209 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001600 WILLMASER KARL J
9208 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001700 VANLIEW DANIEL
9218 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001800 MATHIESEN JAMES R/BARBARA L
9224 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500001900 LEESE DENNIS A
9230 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002000 SCHEI STEVE
9308 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002100 LONSBERY DANIEL
9318 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002200 MCCLEARY TASCHA M
9326 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002300 CROSBY PAMELA SUE
9404 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002400 OTTENSTROR JOHN
9412 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002500 MADURA EDWARD N & CARLA J
4707 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2252
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002600 MCCOLLUM JESS D
9430 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2256
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002700 MORAN LORI M
9506 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2224
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002800 COOPER ANTHONY & CAROL
9516 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2224
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000600 DARGITZ CHERYL K
9524 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000700 KRAUSE TIM N & LEININGER KATHLEEN M
9514 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000800 HECKATHORN BARBARA
9506 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000900 HELGESON CHRISTOPHER R & ILONA M
9430 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2306
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000702 SWEET W LUCILLE
9226 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2302
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000801 CAREY SUSAN L
4801 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2548
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000800 HEGNES HERBERT
9208 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2302
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000502 WILLISS S SUE & D PAT
9418 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2306
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000501 ANDERSEN LEE
9406 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2306
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000601 ANDERSON/NYLANDER
9330 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2304
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000602 GROSS ELISABETH
9328 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2304
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000701 MOODY HUGH & LAURA
9308 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2304
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000200 ASCHENBRENNER TREVER D
9008 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200003400 WALDEN DENNIS & CONNIE
9125 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000100 ANDERSON JOHN & CYNTHIA 4620 92ND ST NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000200 WELLER SUZANNE
9116 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2558
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 149

Item 6 - 184



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00586000000300 HELMCKE THOMAS
9110 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2558
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000400 PHARES PATRICK & CONNIE
9102 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2558
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000500 HANSON RON & DIANNE
9026 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2554
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000600 JACOBSON RONALD E
9018 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2554
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000700 BECK PHILLIP
9012 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2554
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001000 DESCHAINE DONALD L
9011 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2501
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001300 MERCHANT CHRISTOPHER
9101 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001400 SAWYER DONALD J & SARA C
9109 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001500 BERGLUND CATHERINE I
9117 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001600 JENSEN HAMMOND & MANN SHARON
9125 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900000200 MAIKOWSKIJ MICHAEL S & JENNIFER M
9120 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900000300 MCCLELLAN KERRY L
9114 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900000400 BRADFORD-PALMER DANIELE E
9108 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900000500 MONTOYA DAVID F & NEWMAN GAYLE L
9102 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001200 CRIDER CLARENCE & DOLORES
9011 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2561
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001300 GAUL GEOFF
9017 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2561
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001400 JANES MARGARET & GARY
9025 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2561
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001500 FREELING CONRAD/WANDA
9031 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2561
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001600 LAIL HARVEY V & SONJA E
9103 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2520
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000100 KNUDSON DENNIS D
9024 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2556
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000200 WEAVER KEVIN D
4605 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4543
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000300 PECK JOSEPH
4529 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4545
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000400 BRITTINGHAM LYNN / RAUCH GAIL
4523 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4545
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000500 LANE JASHUA SCOT
4517 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4545
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000600 FERGUSON BEN A
4509 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4545
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000700 KELLEY LYNDSAY J
4503 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4545
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000800 MATHEWS JASON A
4504 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4546
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000000900
WARREN WILLIAM L & GLENDA L/DANIEL 

L

4510 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4546
R-7,200 R-6.5

00777700000200 ROOKE DONNA JEAN
9114 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2544
R-7,200 R-6.5

00777700000100 JERMYN ELEANOR O R LIVING TRUST
9112 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2544
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 150

Item 6 - 185



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052100101800 IRISH THEODORE D & JANET
9126 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2529
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102000 GREELEY JULIAN F II
9118 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2529
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101900 BOSANKO PAUL R
9100 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2529
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102200 HOLMES JOAN D
4628 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2545
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100111400 OLSON MARGARET MARIE
4526 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100109200 ROOKE DONNA JEAN
9111 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2544
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100103000 COSTA RIETTA R & MCCOY JERRY DAVID
4414 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2506
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108500
LAKEWOOD MOUTAIN VIEW ASSEMBLY 

OF GOD

9015 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2560
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102800 WESTGATE PROPERTIES LLC
9115 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2544
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100109900 JERMYN ELEANOR O R LIVING TRUST
4514 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100111300 OLSON DOUGLAS
4528 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100110600 ALDEN CHARLES E & ALLYN L
4518 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900000100 CRIDER CLARENCE E
4602 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2545
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102900 PETERSON ERIC THOMAS
4428 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102400 WARREN CHARLES D
4532 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100103200 ROSE GEORGE C
4502 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2572
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112000 HINDS ROBERT D
4522 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100111900 HESTER TAMMY A
4522 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2543
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001600 NETTLES ROBERT J
4602 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2239
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001700 KIRK KEITH L & KELLY J
4526 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2241
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000100 DOWNES DWAINE
9016 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001100 SAVINSKI DARRELL
9019 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2501
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000001200 SAVINSKI DARRELL R
9027 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2501
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101700 FISHER KEITH
9028 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2527
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101600 BROWN PATRICK F & REBECCA
9024 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2527
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102700 BELLMAN AILEEN M
4406 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2506
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001800 FRAZIER DENNIS
4520 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2241
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600001900 AMUNDSON BRUCE
4512 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2241
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600002000 TREMAIN PATRICIA NICLAI
4504 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2241
R-7,200 R-6.5

00607600002100
FARLER MITCHEL T & BAGLEY GAYLE 

ROSEANNE

4430 94TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2254
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 151

Item 6 - 186



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00395200000200 TRIVETT LARRY M & TERESA
9214 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2212
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000300 GOODMAN GARY R
9226 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2212
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000400 DELKETTIE LARRY D
9300 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000500 LEONARD DOUGLAS C
9310 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000600
STRONG HOWARD JAMES & CAROLYN 

JOYCE

9316 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000700 SWANSON ERIC J
9328 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000800 NYMAN JACK W
9323 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2209
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100000900 WICKEN DAVID C
9315 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2209
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100001000 GARDNER TYLER J
9309 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2209
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100001100 NELSON WILLIAM J
9233 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100001200 CRIDER CLARENCE E
9225 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100001400 ZACHRY WAYNE D & RACHEL M
4423 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2540
R-7,200 R-6.5

00516100001300 CRIDER CLARENCE E
9217 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395200000100 POST DAVID
9202 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2212
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600403800 HALLEY JANINE/MILLER MISTY D
4503 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2542
R-7,200 R-6.5

00460500002900 WHITE LON S
9526 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2224
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000100 KRUICK JOHN R
9419 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2305
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000200 MCDONOUGH THOMAS W & MARILYN M
9431 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2305
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000300 MARSH KATHERINE L
9509 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2307
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000400 PALM JOEL F JR/ JANE L
9519 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2307
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000102 AASEN HEATHER M
4829 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2548
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000101 PLATZ PHYLLIS J
9219 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2301
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000202 ZIMMERMAN CHRISTINE M
9309 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2303
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500000704 FIRST HORIZON HOME LOAN CORP
9613 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2309
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600405400 TUENGEL JOHNNY
9224 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2322
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000101 PEDERSEN ROBERT J
9220 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2334
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000102 RUANO FELIX E
9206 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2334
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000202 BRANDSNESS DIANE M
9205 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2321
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000201 SMITH MATTHEW & WENDY
9211 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2321
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000203 SEIBERT RANDOLPH FRANCIS
9223 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2321
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 152

Item 6 - 187



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00527000000302 OLSEN PAUL O
9230 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2334
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000501 KING DANIEL & KAREN
9325 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2323
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000503 SIBUMA ALEJO
9324 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000603 CHAPMAN GARY A
9405 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000602 JOHNSON GEORGE
9407 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000601 JOHNSON DANIEL G
9328 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000600 ERICKSON SUSAN
9326 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000702 ATHERHOLT JONATHAN P
9411 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000703 BYUN JIN M
9409 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000700 WILLIAMS KATRINA E
9402 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2338
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000802 ROBERTS TERRY
9419 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000803 DARST GARY D & SUSAN J
9415 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2325
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000801 ALMELIA SAMUEL L
9418 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2338
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000800 HARRIS JOE M
9414 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2338
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000900 SUTTIE JEREMY T & JESSICA L
9511 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2327
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000902 DUBIS CHAD/MAKOVEC CHERYL
9512 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2340
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001104 WHITNEY DOUGLAS E & JAEDINE M
9530 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001103 TORGESEN BARRY & LEAH
9522 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001200 VALDIVIA LORENZO & RAMOS MA ELBA V
9510 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001201
ALONSO LUCIA MAGADALENA & J 

ORLANDO

9514 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001202 MOIR SHERRILL
9516 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001203 AGUIRRE CAUHUTEMOC TORRES
9520 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001300 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001301 HUBBARD JERRY MICHAEL
9502 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001302 WATTS TIMOTHY
9504 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001303 SALTIS DANIEL B
9506 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001700 HAZEN MICHAEL B & KIMBERLY L
9314 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2324
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000103 JACKSON JAMES D & ALICE B
5015 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2552
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000701 ROBERTS JOHN JR
9406 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2338
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000100 GREWAL BHAJAN
4930 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2551
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 153

Item 6 - 188



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00780000000200
JOHNSON DANNY G / ANDERSON 

ROXANE E

9125 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000300 FERNANDEZ ALEJANDRO & MARIA
9119 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000700 ANDERSON CRAIG
9103 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000100 PEREZ ANTONIO & LARENDA
9130 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2500
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000200 HESS PENELOPE E
9122 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2500
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000300 REED DAVID
9114 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2500
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000400 DRIGGERS CORAY S
9102 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2500
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000500 RAMEY MARC B
9026 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000600 CARD DAVID
9018 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002800 MACDONALD NANCY E & MICHEAL J
9011 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002900 HALL SHIRLEY
9017 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200003000 WINCHELL MARGARET
9025 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200003100 MARSH RANDELL A
9101 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200003200 PETERSON ROBERT R & NANCY J
9109 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200003300 CHILSON STEVE
9117 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000500 RIOS RICARDO
9111 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000400 SERNIOTTI CHRISTOPHER/KRISTIN
9113 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202300 FARRELL DAVID
5115 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2643
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000100 BRADSHAW DAVIS E & RUBY A
9125 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2611
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000200 RILEY CARL & GEORGIA
5119 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2643
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000300 MICKELBERRY STEVEN
5123 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2643
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000500 DUNCAN CLIFFORD T
5209 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2645
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000600 LOWE SANDRA J & SERPA JAMES G
5221 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2645
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000700
DOWDEN MATTHEW EDWIN/DOWDEN 

CRAIG

9111 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2615
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000800 MITCHELL BRADLEY W
9105 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2615
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000900 HANG BICK THI THU
9110 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2616
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000001000 WHITE JOHN G & GIGI G
5210 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2646
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000001100 CHISM RONALD L
5200 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2646
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000001200 STAGE CATHIE
5130 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2644
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000001300 TAYLOR DANIEL C & WENDY J
5122 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2644
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 154

Item 6 - 189



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00544000001400 ADRIANCE REID W & SHELBY J
5116 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2644
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000001500 ZERR CORY
9105 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2611
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000100 DOTSON WILLIAM KEVIN
5107 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2635
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000200 WHITE JAMES & JUDY
5113 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2635
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000300 AVEY RALPH M
5119 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2635
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000400 KETCHUM DEBBIE F
5127 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2635
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000500 HOCKER EDWARD COLLINS
5201 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000600 MCCOY TYLER & JENNIFER
5207 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000700 GRANDBOIS RUDOLPH
5213 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2637
R-7,200 R-6.5

00544000000400 EVANS DAVID
5201 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2645
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000400 HAMERS MARK E
5202 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2393
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000500 MCGUIRE DANIEL D
5210 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2393
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000600 LEACH CLIFFORD J
9626 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2390
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000700 PARKS JONATHON R & BILLIE B
9620 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2390
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000800 VADSET DEAN J
9614 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2390
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000900 BRYANT RONALD
9606 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2390
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001000 BEAR GERALD & DEBORAH ANN
9605 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2391
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001100 WILD DAVID C
9613 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2391
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001200 RAINES DENICE M
9619 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2391
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400001300 DAVIS BRIAN A
9625 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2391
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001100 CAMPOS AGUSTIN/ FELIX
5401 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001300 EVANS SCOTT & STACY
5310 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001500 GUNN CHARLAINE E
5324 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001600
PALUMBO SUSAN R/PALUMBO ANDREW 

L

5328 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001700 DECOA ALVARO MONTES
9626 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5215
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001800 DOWNES TODD & ANGELA
9620 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5215
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001900 CHRISTIANSON VERN & MARIA
9614 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5215
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002000 ANGUIANO MARIA C & ARTURO
9528 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002100 WOJCIAK DENNIS R & MARY J
9522 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002300 VAN DER PUTTEN R
9510 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5201
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 155

Item 6 - 190



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00824000002400 MATLOCK KEITH A
9503 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002500 HANSEN RAYMOND W & ROZELLA A
9509 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002600 OTTO / CROSS
9515 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002700 RODEWALD JACK C
9523 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002800 HASCALL ROGER & HELEN C
9607 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002900 WRAY MARLENE J
9613 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003000 ARNOLD JEFFREY
9619 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003100 LU SON BINH & YEN BACH
9625 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003200 RATTE SHAYLA
9624 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003400 JARVIS JAY & CINDY
9606 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003500 JOHNSON KALAN S
9530 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003600 MONTES CARLOS MANUEL
9514 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003700 MARKS C M/D M
9508 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5219
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003800 MCCANN MATTHEW D & MONICA B
5323 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003900 CHACON RAUL & MARIA
5319 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004000 BRADEN RUTH E
5315 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004100 WOODY FRANCIS & LINDA
5311 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004200 AJIFU JOANN G
9501 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004300 ZICK FRANCES E
9507 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004400 PAYETTE DANIEL
9511 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004500 WATKINS JEREMY I
9517 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004600 NELSON CATHERINE M
9525 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004700 BONO HOWARD & BARBARA J
9529 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004800 RICHMEIER JONAS & LACY LYNN
9526 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000004900 HEFTY DONALD D & MARTHA J
9510 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005000 TWOSHEA INC
9506 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005100 DUCKWORTH JOHN L
9504 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005200 AVILA MARISELA & MANUEL
9509 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005300 M-HARDING MICHAEL/LAURA
9513 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005400 RADLIFF GARY & ANITA
9602 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2390
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 156

Item 6 - 191



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00824000005900
LEAVITT LISA MARIE & EWERT JAMES 

DEAN

9518 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006000 BLANFORD THOMAS J & MARIKO D
9512 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006100 BONO WILLIAM & STACY
9508 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006200 FELIZ RANDY S & CATHERINE L
9504 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006300 HAMMOND TERRY
9502 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006400 MANZANARES SHAROL L
5302 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006500 DIXEN ARLEN C & PAMELA L
5304 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006600 LOGAN THOMAS & DEBORAH
5306 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006700 KOCHUBEY SERGEY & IRINA
5308 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006800 COOPER G R / CORNELY A J
5312 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000006900 MOORE ERIC T & CATHLENE J
5314 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007000 BELL MIKAL & DAWNA
5316 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007100 SANCHEZ A JOHN
5318 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007200 UMAYAM A
5320 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007300 CASKEY KIMBERLY
5322 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007400 HAMMOND TERRY
5326 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000200 DIBBLE MARK S & JANINE D
5110 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2393
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000002200 BREKKE AMANDA M
9516 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000100 BAUER ELAINE
5405 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2649
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000200 BENTHIN DAVID & PAMELA
5333 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2647
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000300 PETERSON ERIC T
5325 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2647
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000400 HEMMING DIANA
5315 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2647
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000500 JENSEN CAROL
5309 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2647
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000600 MEYER J M
5301 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2647
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000700 CARRIER DONALD G & SANDRA
5302 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2648
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000800 BIGLIN SANDRA J
5310 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2648
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900001000 HALLIBURTON JAMES M & NANCY M
5326 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2648
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900001200 LUNDBERG PETER H
5406 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2650
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900001300 JARBOE DEBRA J
5414 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2650
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306600 MCGUIRE JOSEPH & PATRICIA
9405 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2337
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 157

Item 6 - 192



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30051500306700 PARKS DOYLE & JANICE
9409 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2337
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306800 EASTMAN BLAIR C & TRACIE
9413 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2337
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306900 GOEMAN WILLIAM R
9417 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2337
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306500 PHIPPS TRACEY A
5207 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306400 KWANT ALLEN JR
5211 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306300 PRICE THOMAS R & ROBIN N
5223 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304200 REED SCOTT & MELISSA
5231 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500305400 LENZ ERNEST
5232 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500305500 BUSTARD CARL A
5218 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306200 JOHNSTON CHARLES
5210 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2600
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000003300 MCCONKEY FORREST J
9618 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5220
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005700 DEMONTES DARREN O
9528 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302500 BURGESS HOWARD L
9425 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2337
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005800 MANGOLD BRENDA
9524 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

00801400000100 PETERSON DARRYL A & TAMMIE L
9611 51ST AVE NE #B, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2341
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005500 TUTTLE PATRICK J & KELLEY J
9600 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500306100 NIELSEN TERRY
9601 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2341
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000005600 TOMAS MARK
9530 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5222
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302400 FLORY GARY M
9531 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2339
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001400 PETERSON DUANE K & DONNA C
5318 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5214
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307800 SMITH WILLIAM V
9603 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2341
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307900 ERICKSON CHRISTL
9605 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500308000 DELATORRE JOSE
9607 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500308100 NISTOR GHEORGHE & CARMEN M
9609 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000301 GREEN-THOM LLC
9301 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2323
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000303 WEILAND CECIL
9302 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000500 STROH JOHN J
9313 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2323
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000502 CHISHOLM TAMARA L
9316 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000402 SCHMIDT KATHLEEN
9315 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2323
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000403 CARGILL WILLIAM H
9312 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 158

Item 6 - 193



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00527000000404 BROWN KAREN L
9306 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2336
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000201 NEEL STEPHEN L
9227 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2301
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307000 WHITE TREVOR A & DORINE D
9507 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2339
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307100 CARLSON RONALD J
9511 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2339
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307200 EDWARDS RAMAR R
9515 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2339
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500307300 RODGERS KENNETH T & DONNA J
9519 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2339
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600405500 BONANNO DAVID W
9228 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2322
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600403900 DOCKSTADER WILLIAM M & LINDA L
9214 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2322
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500300200 BRAGER CHERYL A
5822 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2013
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500308200 KELLY-SMITH S A MEG
5804 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2013
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500308300 KNIGHT DEAN K & ANGELA L
5810 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2013
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500308400 BAILEY AARON R & CARROL L
5816 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00422300014000 BROWN ERNA M
5918 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014100 WINSTON AARON E
5924 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014200 BENSON NICHOLAS & JUBILEE
5932 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015300 PETERSEN EARL JR
5931 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015400 REEVE BURR C & ESTHER E
5923 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015500 LAWTY KENNETH J
5919 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2432
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015600 LARSEN DANIEL B
5916 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015700 GREEN MARK L
5924 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015800 WILSON DAVID E JR & SARA E
5930 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016600 HOUSE PAUL J
5931 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016700 ROSE STEVEN B
5923 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016800 MCKEE MICHAEL R & KIRSTEN N
5919 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2448
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016900 EMORY JAMES M & RITA D
5918 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2456
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017000 PRICE JAMES
5924 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2456
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017100 GENN KAREN L & JACQUELINE S
5930 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2456
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017300 BLUCKER CLIFF L & LISA D
6010 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2454
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017500 MOORE THOMAS
6009 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2454
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017700 SHREVE MICHAEL
6003 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 159

Item 6 - 194



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300017800 CAMERON DANIEL
5925 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2456
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017900 BARLEW CHARLES G & JENNIFER A
5919 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2456
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001200 STERNIN DENNIS
9726 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000200 HINKLE KARL
9920 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2414
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000300 ALTERMOTT TERRY & DONNA
9914 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2414
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000400 HERNANDEZ RICHARD
9908 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2414
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000500 BRADEN JACK & BARBARA
9902 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2414
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000600
DAVIS JOHN MARSHALL SR & SHIRLEY 

MARIE

9830 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2413
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000700 WILLIAMS KARL S II & JANICE M
9824 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2413
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000800 HURST GREG W & MARCI A
9818 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2413
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000900 PARKER JEFFREY L & SANDY
9812 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2413
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001000 BRASHEAR ALAN E JR
9806 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2413
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001100 ADAMS JEFFREY R & HEIDI A
9732 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300000100 AMES RUSSELL F
9926 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2414
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004400 KILLMER RAYMOND J & BEVERLY K
9731 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004500 COOK ROBERT
9805 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2467
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004600 NEILAND EDWARD L
9813 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2467
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004700 ROBINSON TROY & DIANE
9821 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2467
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004800 MARKLEY JIM & HELEN
9827 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2467
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004900
PUETT SEAN C & HEATHER A/O'KEEFE 

JOHN M

9901 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2465
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005000 GORDON LANCE K & SHANNON M
9909 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2465
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005100 FOWLER PAUL A & MELANIE J
9915 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2465
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005200 GARDNER PAMELA & ROBINSON ARJULES
9925 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2465
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005300 FRANKLIN JEFFREY S &  WENDY R
6213 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2449
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005400 TAITANO MAUREEN B
6207 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2449
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005500 MYRICK ROBERT L
6201 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2449
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005600 RODRIGUEZ ARTURO
6129 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005700 HAGEMAN DANIEL W
6123 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005800 BALLEW JOSHUA & CRYSTAL
6117 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300005900 HUSSAIN KHALID & KIRAN
6111 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 160

Item 6 - 195



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300006000 MERRIVAL VICTOR
6103 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006100 MOORE ANN
6101 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006200 HOPKINS MASON J & CAMILLE D
6100 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006300 SHEA JANICE SUE
6102 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006400 ANDERSON IAN M
6104 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006500 CEDAR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LLC
6112 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006600 GELINAS DAVID & KAREN
6118 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006700 MASTERS PAYNE CHRISTINE
6124 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006800 LYON DAN L & SHEILA G
6130 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2452
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300006900 SKEERS LEROY H & BONNIE J
6202 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2450
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007000 SORBO JILL D
6208 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2450
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007100 HOLT SHERRILL DIANNE
6214 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2450
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007200 HENRY ROBERT DEAN & ELIZABETH A
6213 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2441
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007300 GRAHAM RICK D
6207 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2441
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007400 GLASPEY YOSHIKO
6201 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2441
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007500 MOIR ALEXANDER B & ANGELITA
6129 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007600 MINDEN JAMES R & ANGELIQUE D
6123 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007700 MORRILL MICHAEL D & JANETTE C
6117 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007800 RAYMOND KENNETH W
6111 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300007900 HARDESTY RODNEY B
6105 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008000 FOSS JOEL E & CARRI R
6104 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008100 CLEMENT NICHOLAS A
6106 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008200 GORRELL MARK D
6110 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008300 NORTON WILLIAM D
6116 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008400 SANGHA KULWINDER K & NAVDIP K
6122 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008500 FETEN DENNIS D
6128 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2444
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008600 FERNANDEZ RONALD GERARD & IRINA
6202 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2442
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008700 RICE JIMMY L
6208 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2442
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008800 JOHNSON JAMES A
6214 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2442
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300008900 KEATON PAUL JR
6213 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2437
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 161

Item 6 - 196



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300009000 ACOSTA ERNESTO
6207 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2437
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009100 POTTERF CLARENCE A III & SALLY
6201 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2437
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009200 SMITH MICHAEL
6129 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009300 WILSON KAREN SUE
6123 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009400 ESTRADA ARMANDO
6117 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009500 FORSLAND KEVIN B
6113 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009600
JOHNSON JULIUS RAYMOND & HARRIET 

M

6112 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014300 ZINKLE MARK
6004 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014400 POWERS GARY & CAROLYN
6010 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014500 MCDANOLD RICHARD
6016 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014600
STILLAGUAMISH TRIBAL HOUSING 

AUTHORITY

6022 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014700 SABADI GABOR
6024 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014800 PETERS MARTIN L & CYNTHIA
6023 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300014900 BAXTER TIM & TAMMY
6021 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015000 WHEELER STEVEN A
6017 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015100 SLOAN DOUGLAS R
6009 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015200 MARSH STEPHEN
6003 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2434
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300015900 FIORITO JAMIE
6004 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016000 STEARNS ROBERT & MELISSA
6012 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016100 SWISLOW MARC J
6018 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016200 TEAL JAY D
6019 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016300 ALEXANDER BRAD & JULIE
6015 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016400 GRAVES TREVOR & HEATHER
6011 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300016500 WEST DEBRA A
6003 99TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2446
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017200 COLEMAN MERLE
6006 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2454
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017400 TWORKOWSKI JAMIE J & DONNIE L
6012 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2454
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300017600 CAVE DENNIS G & ROBYN L
6005 99TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2454
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00444800000100 TIPTON BRUCE F
6304 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2118
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000300 TIPTON BRUCE F
6316 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2118
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000400 DUPUIS MARK
6324 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2118
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 162

Item 6 - 197



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00444800000500 GRAHAM MICHAEL R
9920 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2422
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000600 GOMEZ SERGIO MACIAS
9921 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2421
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000700 KIND LEEROY
9909 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2421
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000800 DAGGETT KIMARIE
9901 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2421
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000900 DIBBLE ANTHONY S
9823 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2419
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001000 BAILEY LEONARD & LOIS
9815 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2419
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001200 PHILLIPS KARI M
9806 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2420
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001300 DENNIS ELDON W & LOIS E
6326 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2440
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001400 COOPER KIMBERLY
6314 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2440
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001500 GRANADO JESUS G JR & PETRA M
6308 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2440
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001600 MACPHERSON EDWARD L
6304 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2440
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001700 HIETBRINK RUSSELL A & LINDA J
9818 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2416
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001800 MULL JOHN L JR.
9824 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2416
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002100 THOMPSON DANIEL L & KIM
9829 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2416
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002200 WEBER ANDREW J
6321 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2439
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002300 JAMES KEVIN W
6331 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2439
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002400 STAGGS ROBERT & HEATHER
9832 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2420
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002500 BYERS GARY & PATRICIA
9908 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2422
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400500 EKROTH MARY ANN
6426 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2120
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400501 EKROTH MARY ANN
6426 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2120
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800000200 TIPTON BRUCE F
6308 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2118
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800002000 STOTT FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST
9907 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2486
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001900 SWIMME WILLIS H
9910 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2486
R-9,600 R-6.5

00444800001100 BAILEY LEONARD C
9805 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2419
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400300 JONES MICHAEL
6624 100TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2124
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400700 DANIELS THOMAS E
9912 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7909
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500401800 FORSMAN ROCKY
9908 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7909
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500401900 POTEBNYA WALTER N
9906 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7909
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500402000 DICKINSON DONNA L
9904 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7909
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500402100 MURRAY INVESTMENTS LLC
9902 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7909
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 163

Item 6 - 198



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00935900000200 CASSIDA MILDRED
9212 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000300 MCCRILLIS TENA
9214 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000400 BROTHEN ARTHUR D & JUDITH A
9218 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000500 VERMILLION CARL
9222 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000600 SWAIN JOHN & CECELIA
9224 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000700 KLETT FAMILY TRUST
9226 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000800 LERVICK YVONNE M
9228 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000900 JOHNSON VIOLET L
9230 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001000 SMITH MARABELLE
9306 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001100 SPENCER FAMILY TRUST
9310 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001200 LINDLOF MARY TRUST
9314 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001300 BLAKE WILLIAM N &  ARLENE S
9318 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001400
BAYLEY FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

9320 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001500 CHRISTENSEN ALAN & PAMELA
9317 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001600 REIMER WANDA J
9315 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001700 WOLD MARCHA L
9311 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001800 BOTH NICOLAUS & MOLLY
9309 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900001900 SMITH JEAN M
9303 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2281
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002000 GARDNER ROGER A
9231 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002100 TOWNSEND JOSEPH C & MARGARET J
9227 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002200 TUCKER RUTH
9223 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002300 ANDERSON ALBERT M & PATRICIA D
9219 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002400 CHAMBERLIN HELEN A
9215 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900002500
MCDONALD THOMAS & LINDA FAMILY 

TRUST

9211 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00935900000100 CARSON MARY J
9206 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2275
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

30051500301800
KANG WILLIAM & MARGARET LIVING 

TRUST

9706 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5205
R-7,200 R-12

30051500300500 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT
9623 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5202
R-9,600 REC

30051500300700 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 REC

30051500300100 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 REC

30051500305100 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 REC

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 164

Item 6 - 199



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

31053400300900
EMMANUAL BAPTIST CHURCH-

MARYSVILLE

14511 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9213
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400301000 ORCHID LANE LLC UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000900 DOLEZAL JACK S
5210 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001000 T & T ASSOCIATES LLC
5217 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001100 WILLIAMS BRIAN
5221 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001200 DAHL BART A
5223 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001300 DAY JEFFREY A & MELISSA J
5225 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001400 MCFADDEN KATHRYN
5229 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001500 FARLEY KEVIN M
5233 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001600 WALDEN DENNIS & CONNIE
5301 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001700 SHEPARD SHAWN D & CARLA J
5309 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001800 CHRYSALIS GROUP
5317 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9223
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700001801 ROBBINS RHINARD & SUZANNE
14424 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9234
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002000 NOBLE ANDREW & DONNA
5322 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002100 STOHRER JAMES & FELIPA
5318 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002200 HALE JOHN
5312 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002300 BLAKENEY ROBERT K
5308 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002400 VANTRECE GARY & TERESA
5304 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002500 KLEMP RICHARD J
5302 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002600 BYRON CYNTHIA A
5309 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002700 JOHNSON JULIE WHISLER
5313 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002800 BLASENGAME LINDA P
5317 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700002900 RANDALL LEONARD & LOIS
5321 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003100
ROSE KATHLEEN M & FRANCISCO SCOTT 

A

5331 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003400
AVELUCEA HEINRICH M & AVELUEA LYNN 

M

14524 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9226
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003600 GOLDSMITH SCOTT R
14604 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003700 LEE JAMES VAN & APRIL L
14610 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003800 SMIRNES SCOT E
14614 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003900 SHEELER PEGGY JEAN
14616 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004100 SUMPTER FRANKLIN L & PEARL M
14617 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 165

Item 6 - 200



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

31053400300300 BRUTUS ASSOCIATES UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400300100 ORCHID LANE LLC
14623 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003000 GJESDAHL DON & JODY
5325 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9229
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003200 NICE J W
14510 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003300 CRUMBY BENJAMIN & JODIE W
14518 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9226
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700003500 BENVENUTI KATHLEEN A
14600 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004000 SANDERS SPENCER L
14621 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004200 OLTMAN STEPHEN F & TIFFANY A
14611 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004300 HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP 111
14603 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9227
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004400 ROJAS RAMON
14531 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004500 SLYE DAVID & KAREN
14525 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004600
GROVE JACK / GROVE RICHARD G & KAMI 

K

14521 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004700 KNEPPER MATTHEW
14507 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004800 HERBERT CHRISTOPHER D
14501 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9233
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700004900 NESSINGER RANDY L
14431 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005000 GRISSETT MICHAEL J
14425 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005700 BERTRAND RAY F
14422 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005800
WEDEL JOSEPH J & CHANNAH 

REVOCABLE TRUST

14428 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005900
BROWER RICHARD L & BARBARA T 

TRUSTEES

14500 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9226
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006000 YATES JONATHAN S
14429 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9234
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006100 SCHONEKER M ERIC TRUST
14423 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9234
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006200 FAGAN KENT & MARGARET
5413 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9224
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000100 WILLIAMSON RICARDO
14522 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000200 BERKEY JERRY R
14602 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000300 FICKLIN THOMAS LEWIS
14606 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000400 CYNKAR SHANNON L
14610 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000500 ELLINGSON ROBY S
14614 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000600 GRIMALDO ROBERTO
14620 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000700 RUNGE JOHN P & KATHY V
14619 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200000800 BERGAMO BRETT
14613 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 166

Item 6 - 201



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00449200000900 MANCUSO DAVID
14607 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9296
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001000 VILLA RORY
5511 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001100 MCCLELLAN MARK
5517 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001200 PEARSON WILLIAM
5521 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001300 TRAVIS RICHARD L
5518 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001400 WILLIAMS RICHARD E
5514 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001500 PENA REBECA A
5506 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9221
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001600 DORKIN PAMELA J
14526 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001700 MATHER KEELY
14528 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001800 MILLS CHAD W
14532 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200001900 MILLER MARTIN & STEPHANIE
14600 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002000 EDWARDS JEREMY E & HEATHER N
14602 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002100 WESTON SCOTT A
14606 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002200 JONES CHRISTOPHER S
14610 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002300 GILL ANTHONY M
14614 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002400 YOUNG STEVEN P
14617 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002500 HICKEY SKIP A & CYNTHIA S
14611 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002600 ELKINS LUCKEY J
14605 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9217
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002700 SAPIEN REUBEN V & SHIRLEY J
14620 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002800 WICK CLIFFORD J
5721 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200002900 VERNON THOMAS & KATHLENE
5716 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003000 BURNHAM RYAN R & RAMSEY JAMIE M
14609 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003100 KNOTH CLAYTON J & SHEILA D
14607 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003200 GIBBS TERRY D
14605 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003300 SAGEL ERNEST F & MARGARET
14603 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003400 CETNAROWSKI MICHAEL
14601 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9219
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003500 LEADER BOB
14533 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003600 FAY MARK S
14529 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003700 CARPENTER LAVINIA
14527 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

00449200003800 IPSEN BRAD
14525 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9214
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 167

Item 6 - 202



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00548300000100 ADAMS FORREST
14504 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9215
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000200 MYERS JOSEPH
14430 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000300 ALLEN JEFFREY
14422 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001800 DEGREAVE JEROME D & LISA E
5810 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001900 PATTERSON JEFFERSON & COLLEEN
5822 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002000 KIRCKOF ALAN E & SHAWN L
5830 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002100 BARTH CLARENCE
5827 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002200 HAMBLIN HOWARD R
14511 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002300 FINK DOUGLAS
14517 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002400
GRANQUIST WILLIAM LEE/MIHELICH 

BARBARA

14523 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002500 ARMSTRONG RICHARD W & HOLLY K
14529 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002600 NEWHART CASEY C
14533 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002700 HOFFMAN RANDALL
5821 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002800 MCMURRAY DAN
5813 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300002900 FERRIN DONALD L
5805 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9225
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003000
CARMACK SANDRA LEE/CARMACK SEAN 

R

5731 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003100 LANDRY KAREN
5724 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003200 EPRIGHT GAIL
5730 146TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9232
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003300 WOOD KENNETH W & LAURA D
14532 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003400 SCOUGALE GORDON A
14528 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003500 DURBIN ROBERT J
14524 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003600 BEEBE CHARLOTTE
14518 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003700 SHAW TIMOTHY J
14514 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9220
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003800 THORNE DIANE E
5809 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300003900 JIRKA LANDREE A & OWENS QUENTIN G
5731 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004000 RODRIGUEZ ANTONIO & MAURA
5725 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004100 TRUDEAU DARREL L JR & MARY JO V
5721 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004200 ROYAL MICHAEL C
5715 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004300 BOWER DEBORAH D/DUSTIN R
5711 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004400 RICHARDS RICHARD & JACKLYN
5703 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 168

Item 6 - 203



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00548300004500 WALLICK CHRISTOPHER L & NICCOLE R
5629 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004600 MILLER TERRY & MARY
5621 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004700
CUNNINGTON GEOFFERY BOB & NICHOLE 

E

5613 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004800 QUINN MICHAEL LEE
14431 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400301100 GOLDBERG WALTER
14421 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9213
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000100 BRODEUR BRUCE B
5106 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000200 ISAACSON JOSHUA / DENNIS KARI
5114 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000300 GRAY DONALD P & NORMA J
5124 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000400 JACOBS JUDY LEE
5130 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000500 URLAUB JOHN W & SANDRA L
5204 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000600 HEATH WILLIAM G
5216 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000700 BURLEIGH GARTH
5222 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000800 WATERS FRED W
5232 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500000900 WATERS STANLEY W
5302 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001000 DONINGUES EDWIN
5310 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001100 HOLCOMB TERRY M & MOLLY E
5318 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001200 FORD TERRY
5326 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002700 AURORA LOAN SERVICES INC
5319 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002800
CORTES TOLEDO RIGOBERTO / 

EVANGELINA

5311 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002900 CLARK KARL & PATRICIA
5303 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003000 O'KEEFE KIMBERLY A
5229 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003100 HILL BEVERLY J
5221 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003200 HANNUM CHARLES R & SHAUNA
5315 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003300 BOWMAN STEVEN
5207 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003400 SMILEY DAVID C
5201 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003500 JINKENS CHRIS
14316 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003600 KELLY R H
14310 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003700 WATTS JASON
14302 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6618
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003800 ELIASON MARGIE A
14220 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6664
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500003900 SHARP LARRY E & KAREN T
5105 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 169

Item 6 - 204



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00468500004000 ST JOHN STEVEN & SANDRA
14309 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6620
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004100 ALIT VINCENT B
5214 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004200 KAMINISKY DANIEL R & CARMEN I
5218 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004300 OSBORNE EVERD
5226 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6603
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004400 BAVERY DANIEL A & KARINA E
5300 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004500 JOHNSON KEVIN L
5310 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004600 TASCHEREAU MARTHA
5320 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004700 HINKSON VIOLA
5328 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6613
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005400 FAGAN TYLER
5325 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005500 BAILEY JERRY J
5315 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005600 O'DELL JAMES K & MICHAELANN
5307 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005700 WALKER EVA
5301 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005800 ELLINGWOOD KEITH J & JENNIFER L
5225 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005900 HUGHES TERESA
5219 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500006000 PERRY SHIRLEY JEANNE
5207 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500006100 ELKINS JESSE J
5201 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6625
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500006200 KREISHER REBECCA L
5127 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6611
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000200 OSBORNE NOLAN S JR & LORETTA L
5312 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9235
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000300 DAVIS ROD O
5304 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9235
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000400 STOGIN ADRIAN R
5232 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000500 NORTON TAMMY
5224 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000600 CYNKAR MICHAEL J
5216 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000700 HANICK JOSEPH F & KATHLEEN ANN
5214 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000800 MARTINEZ GEORGE E & LISA M
5212 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9231
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006600 JORDAN ROXANNE
14405 TIMBERBROOK DR, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-9234
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400300500 CONOVER JAMES R
14333 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6605
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401600 THOMPSON JOSHUA L & LISA D
14110 51ST AVE NE, ARLINGTON, WA, 

98223
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401400 SMITH STEVEN & LISA
14022 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6621
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300400800 LIEN KENNETH
14024 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6621
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401700 OVERCASH ELIZABETH E
14116 51ST AVE NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98271-6621
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 170

Item 6 - 205



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

31053300400600 HINDS BRYON
14126 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6621
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401000 WEIDA JOHN D & BROWN DIANA
14128 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6621
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401500 ELIASON MARGIE A / OHLSEN KENNETH A
14202 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6617
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700000100 SMITH JASPER D
5318 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9235
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053300401300
CASCADE CHRISTIAN REFORMED 

CHURCH-MARYSV
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000100 CHEESMAN BS & SL
14128 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000200 ROBINSON HALLGREN JULIE
14120 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000300 ZIMMERMAN TEE-JAY
14114 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000400 BESS BARBARA L
14032 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6626
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000500 CARTER RICKY G
14024 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6626
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000600 RUSSELL GUS
14012 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6626
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001100 PETERSEN THOMAS & HEIDI
5716 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001400 SMITH GREGORY C & LEANNE M
5719 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001500 JOHNSON CARL B & JAMIE L
5715 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001600 GESSNER L KEVIN
5711 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001700 CHARRON DONALD B
5707 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001800 TRUST COMPANY OF AMERICA
5703 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001900 RYAN DONNA M
14117 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002000 KUHNLE KELLY N
5710 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002100 VALLIANT JOEL A
5712 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002200 JOHNSON JENNIFER
5716 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002300 OLSON CAROL H
5722 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002400 ABELLERA ALFRED K
5804 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6627
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002700 BARNHART PETER A
5725 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002800 RANGEL ROSA M
5717 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002900 PHILLIPS GLORIA
5711 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6624
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000003000 MELUM BRYCE J & ANGELA M
14129 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6606
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006800 DAVIS WILLIAM
5702 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006900 WELTY SHARON D
5706 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007000 JONES MIKE & TARAH
5714 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 171

Item 6 - 206



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00622900007100 KILBOURN KENDALL & KRISTINA
5720 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007200 COLBERT DEBBIE
5728 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007300 WEST ALISON E
5802 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007400 GUNDRY BRETT A
5808 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007500 GILBERT DEAN
5814 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008100 WILLIAMS THOMAS S & ELIZABETH
5811 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008200
ELIASON MARGIE A & OHLSEN KENNETH 

A

5805 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6642
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008300 MONTEITH DAN B & CHA-SIL
5729 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008400 KING LEVI J & SHARON M
5721 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008500 LAVIGNE ELAINA M
5715 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008600 GIBBS EUGENE
5707 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008700 SHEETS BARBARA D
5701 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6612
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008800 MANTOW MARK L
14223 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008900 HAMBLEN ANDREW N & BRIANNE L
14231 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009000 BROWN A W
5630 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009100 COLLINS MARVIN D
5706 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009200 DIX KAREN S
5714 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009300 WILLIAMS THOMAS L & IRMTRUD
5722 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009400 HAMILTON RYAN D & AMBER F
5728 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009500 GOFF MICHAEL
5804 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009600 KALMA GARRY R
5810 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009800 JACKSON JACK D
5823 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009900 CLARK WALTER N
5815 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010000 CRABTREE
5809 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010100 SIGYARTO MARK E
5801 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010200 KORTEKAAS MARTIN DAVID
5727 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010300 EVERETT JOHN D
5721 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010400 WINJE MICHAEL
5713 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010500 MONTEITH DAN B & CHA-SIL
5705 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6614
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010600 MCGILTON STEVEN GREGORY
5629 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 172

Item 6 - 207



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00622900010700 KAZEN PHIL
5619 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010800 STILSON MARK / STILSON SARAH
5611 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900010900 ROBISON DWAYNE A
5603 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001300 POWERS GERALD
5332 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001400 FIELDS KENNETH M
5406 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001500 SUTHER DEBORAH ANNE
5418 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001600 JOHNSON PAT
5426 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002200 PORTER ALEXANDER & KIMBERLY
5529 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6663
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002300 KIRBY FRED
5523 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6663
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002400 RUNGE JOHN & KATHY
5415 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002500 SMITH MARK D
5405 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002600 PHILLIPS CHARLES D
5401 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004800 CARPENTER SUSAN G
5400 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500004900 WALTERS LORNA S
5406 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6646
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005000 WALTERS LORNA S
14302 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005100 DEMPEWOLF TOMMY W
14226 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005200 KENNEDY ROGER L & DORIS
5403 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500005300 MORFORD FRANKLYN L & MICHELLE L
5331 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6639
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500006300 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005100 ROSS SCOTT E
14417 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005200 CARRICK WILLIAM & TRACEY
14409 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005300 URQUHART ROBERT M III
14405 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005400 BUEHLER ROBIN L & MARC B
14406 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005500 LONGLEY CLIFTON G
14410 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700005600 PECHT SHAWN
14416 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9240
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006300 MEYER ROBERT & DRUSILLA
5415 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9224
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006400 HAGGLUND JEFFREY S
5414 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9224
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006500 MCABREW CHARMAINE
5408 144TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9224
R-9,600 R-4.5

00406700006700 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000400 SORENSEN KYLE E
14416 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 173

Item 6 - 208



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00548300000500 BOHNSACK DAVID W & MELODY R
14408 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000600 LANGLEY JOHN W & DIANE L
14402 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000700 GOERES RONALD JAMES
14405 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000800 SNOWDEN BERNADINE A & PATRICK S
14411 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9216
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300000900 BURTIS RICHARD J & JAMINE
5616 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001000
TRUJILLO ANDRES B & ELIZABETH 

ESPINAL

5618 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001100 WILSON DUANE K & CAROL M
5626 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001200 COTTER MELINDA E
5632 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9228
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001300 MCGLOTHIN KENNETH
5708 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001400 O'HARA KARSTEN C
5714 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001500 GIESY JENNIFER L & GARETH J
5720 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001600 DELGADO ADOLFO & OSORIO MARIE E
5726 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9218
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300001700 MILLER JENNIFER
5802 145TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9222
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002100 MAGNUSON RONALD
14303 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500002000 FRASER GAIL
14229 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001900
BARAJAS ANTONIO & GUZMAN 

CAROLINA

14221 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006300 LOTHIAN RICHARD T & CHERI L
5602 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6622
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006400 21 ASSET MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS LLC
14232 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001800 LAUGHLIN EDMOND C
14215 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6615
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006600 LEIATAUA SYLVIA M
14214 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006500 JOHNSON DAN/BERG JENNIFER
14222 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

00468500001700 JOHNSON JAMES O & GERALDINE P
5430 142ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6640
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900006700 SANCHEZ MICHAEL L
14204 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6608
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400301600 UNKNOWN UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001000 TITTERNESS KIMBERLY
5708 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000700 MITCHELL BERNICE M
14006 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6626
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000800 HOLLISTON CHAD S & AMELINDA B
5702 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000000900 WEBB REGINALD A & JOZETTE L
5704 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001300 MASONHOLDER ANDREW & LORETTA
5731 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002500 TOFTDAHL AARON
5810 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6627
R-9,600 R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 174

Item 6 - 209



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00622900007700 KLEIN JAMES C
14215 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007800 BISHOP SHANNON M/NIELSEN RYAN S
14225 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007900 ROSS SYLVIA
14227 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6607
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900008000 BURBANK IRVIN
5828 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900009700 BRIDGMAN SANDRA K & LARRY
5829 143RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6604
R-9,600 R-4.5

00548300004900 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000001200 STJERN MICHAEL E & CHRISTY L
5730 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6623
R-9,600 R-4.5

00765000002600 DAVIDSON KELLY
5809 141ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6627
R-9,600 R-4.5

00622900007600 KLEIN JAMES C & BEVERLY
14211 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6607
R-9,600 R-4.5

31053400301200 ROBINETT JOHN M
14429 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9213
R-7,200 R-4.5

31053400301400 COOK WILLIAM I & PAULINE
14425 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-9213
R-7,200 R-4.5

00779500000200 SHIELDS JOHN & KARLA
5112 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000300 MORRENZIN CHARLES
5120 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000400 LATIMER KEN W
5126 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000500 PENHOLLOW REESE & KATHERINE
5202 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000600 THOMAS DONALD PATRICK
5210 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000700 SOTELO NESTOR L
5214 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001000 BAUER HAROLD T JR
14011 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6636
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001100 LEKBERG CONNIE
5308 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001200 NIELSEN BRUCE A & JANE K
5314 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001300 HANSON RAYMOND DAVID
5322 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001400 WORKMAN SHARYL
5330 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003800 ANDERSON JASON & PAULA
14115 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004200 POIROT CRAIG H & OSTERHOLTZ JAYNA F
14124 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004300 STEINMETZ BRUCE
14118 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004400 WAI KAI YAN & JANET K
14114 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004500 LOBAUGH CHRISTOPHER
14110 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004600
KIM JOE H R & GARCIA FABIOLA 

ELIZABETH

14104 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004700 KUMMERFELDT JEROME & KIMBERLY
14028 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6637
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004800 KIRBY FRED M LIVING TRUST
14020 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6637
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 175

Item 6 - 210



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00779500004900 WEIKEL BRIAN R
5303 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6633
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005000 RUSSELL BRADLEY
5227 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6631
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005100 FRIESEN KAREN J
5221 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6631
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005200 POLANCO DENNIS A & WENDY I
5215 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6631
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005300 BUNTING JERIMY B & APRIL L
5211 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6631
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005400 CRUZ JESSE T
5203 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6631
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005500 MACDONALD GORDON A
14017 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6629
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005600
DRECHSLER CARL/DRECHSLER WALTER & 

LINDA

14023 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6629
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005700 WEILS MICHAEL S & MICHELLE M
14101 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005800 WILSON STEPHEN R
14113 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500005900 SCHMIDT SANDY L
14121 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006000 DOUGHTY MICHAEL
14123 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006100 SEXTON ORVILLE
14125 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006200 MCWHIRTER VIVIAN C
14127 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006300 ALBRECHT MARQUIS A & ALICE O
14129 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6644
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006400 HERR CHRISTOPHER & LOUISE
14132 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006500 WEILS MICHAEL S & MICHELLE M
14130 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006600 SHAW DUANE
14128 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006700 SCHURMAN JERI
14126 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006800 LY TRUNG & HONG LINH U
14122 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500006900 SCHINDLER MICHAEL & CATHY
14120 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007000 GILANI JALALUDDIN
14118 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007100 MARTIN THOMAS D & JAMIE L
14116 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007200 WHITLEY DOUGLAS WELCH
14114 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007300 FINROW LAURENCE B
14112 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007400 REINDL DELLA M
14108 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007500 CLARK MICHELLE
14106 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007600 SMITH SCOTT W
14102 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6643
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007700 CAMPBELL SCOTT
14026 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6630
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500007800 GRINER DENISE M
14018 51ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6630
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 176

Item 6 - 211



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00779500000100 NG JASON G & VANESSA
5108 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6628
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000800 RUCHTY SHEILA M
14004 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6636
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500000900 BEZINQUE MARK J & CATHERINE L
14005 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6636
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001500 LUCIUS STEVE
5404 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001800 YAN WING KAM
14009 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001900 INDREBO MARK E & KELLY A
14015 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002000 ROTT LANNY
14025 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002100 TURK JASON E
14033 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002200 VILLASENOR AMBROSIO
14109 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002300 DAMIANIDIS STEVE
14115 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002400 VAN DYKE ELIZABETH H
14119 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002500 YAN WING KAM
14132 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002600 GAY SHAWN L
14128 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002700
SAPPINGTON BENJAMIN B & KIMBERLEE 

R

14126 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002800 WELDON JASON LEE
14120 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500002900 GREGERSON DANIEL D/SMITH JOAN
14116 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003000 YAN WING KAM
14108 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6600
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003100 YAN WING KAM
14030 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003200 WARRINGTON RUSSELL C & CHRISTINE G
14024 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003300 PACIFIC NW PROPERTIES
5411 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6635
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003400 SMITH LEA J
14021 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6637
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003500 POLONIS MALCOLM E
14029 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6637
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003600 MITCHELL ROBBEN A
14107 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003700 SWAIM DANIEL F & DIANE H
14111 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500003900 TOUBY MICHAEL
14117 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004000
NEWPORT MATTHEW W/ FISHER 

MIRANDA K

14129 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500004100 GREEN STEVEN & CAROLYN
14130 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6645
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500010000 DUJARDIN DEV CO UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001600 TERRADO MIGUEL J
5412 140TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6632
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

00779500001700 YAN WING KAM
14003 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98271-6602
PRD-12,500 PRD-R-4.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 177

Item 6 - 212



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00879500000100 WALSTER LOREN C & DENISE L
6332 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000200 MCCLELLAN MICHAEL
6328 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000300 EDMONDS DANIEL C & MEGAN E
6324 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000400 BYAM CHERIE L
6320 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000500 MORTH DANA
6316 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000600 EMMERSON CURTIS & MARIA
6312 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000700 JENKINS TODD & KRISTIN
6308 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000800 KNECHTEL DONALD & LISA
9622 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2476
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500000900 ROBERTS DAVID R & MARY JO
9626 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2476
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001000 SCOTT JOSHUA Q
9630 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2476
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001100 OSBORNE DAVID R & DEIRDE J
9702 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001200 KRISTENSEN ROBERT J & KATARZYNA R
9708 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001300 PARKER LARRY D & KAREN S
9714 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001400 SAMORANO JANAN S
9720 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001500 EUGENIO BERNABE 491192
9724 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001600 SCHLOSSER JERRENE
9728 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001700 RUSH HAROLD J & SAUNDRA J
9727 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001800
RAMOS ROBBIN D & HUNTER-RAMOS 

STACEY L

9723 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500001900 BOLING JAMES & SHIRLY
9715 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002000
ECKENDORF THOMAS K & GOUDSWARD 

LINDSAY M

9709 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002100 GUERRERO RICARDO A & JULIA A
9703 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2477
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002200 SNYDER JEREMY & MELISSA
9631 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2476
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002300 BARNETT DAVID J
9627 63RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2476
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002400 FLOYD MARY KATHERINE
6319 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002500 CAMP TIMOTHY
6323 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002600 UNDERWOOD CHRISTINE M
6327 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002700 JOHNSON KEVIN & PAMELA
6331 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2475
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002800 MCKELLAR SCOTT EDWIN
9704 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500002900 CLARK CAROL JEAN
9710 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003000 JARVIS DEAN R & JENNIFER C
9716 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 178

Item 6 - 213



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00879500003100 KEVAN GLADYS
9718 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003200 DUNBAR STEPHANIE N
9726 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003300 HAWKS JOHN W
9722 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003400 HELM DAWN M & LANE H
9730 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003500 LARSON BRIAN K
9732 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2418
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003600 HEWITT PAT & NANCY
9729 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003700 LOGES CRAIG
9723 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003800 DALE BUFORD & MARGARET
9719 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500003900 GRAVES CHARLES W & ISALEE L
9715 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004000
HERNANDEZ JOSE DE JESUS & MARIA 

LETICIA

9709 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004100 VO HUYNH T
9703 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2417
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004300 MOSBRUCKER CHARLA IRENE
9625 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2478
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004400 PATCHEN HARLAN G & MARIAN C
9617 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2478
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004500 TRAN NGUYEN & LINH TUNG
9611 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2478
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004600 LUNN STEVEN J & CHRISTINE M
9702 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004700 CLARK DWYANE
9708 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004800 DIRE CHERYL
9720 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004900 OTEY JOHN R T
9724 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500005000 THOMPSON CRAIG
9728 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007700 KECK KAY L
9729 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007800 KEARNEY ANDREW W & DEBORAH
9707 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007900 BLINZLER THOMAS LM
6526 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2483
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500008000 BOTSFORD PATRICK S
6532 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2483
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500007600 PULLEY TYLER A
9733 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2479
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500004200 GRENTZ JAMES
9629 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2478
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006600 OTTINGER EDWARD
6625 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

00879500006700 CONRAD SCOTT J & SUZANNE N
6622 98TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2482
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600404800 LAMBERT CHARLES R
4905 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2550
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600404900
LOWE DONNA D/ SANDERS TRACEY M & 

JAY M

4913 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2550
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600404000 INGHAM LEOTA R
4925 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2550
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 179

Item 6 - 214



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00527000001800 ABELS DONALD & KAY
9300 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2324
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302900 TURK GERALD E
9325 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2335
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000400 RICHARD WELLINGTON C & GINA M
5402 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000500 KRAUSE RICHARD W & ALICE
5404 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500000702 FORENZA JAMES S & ROXANA P
9605 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2309
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100109800 COWEN DUANE W
9122 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2612
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100100400 LINDBORG MITCHELL B & CAMILLE
5010 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2553
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304100 BLONK REGINALD W & HARMKE A
9307 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2335
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000901 VALENCIA ISALINO B & JONNA T
9517 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2327
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600402900 OUJIDANI MOHAMED & MONICA C
9622 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600402800 BARTLETT REXFORD
9618 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000000903 GROVER GINA & KRISTAN
9516 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2340
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001002 MAXFIELD MIKE
9528 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2340
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001001 SWANSON DANA M & MICHELLE F
9602 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001004 SWANSON DANA M & MICHELLE F
9602 51ST AVE NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-2342
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001101 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOC
9524 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2328
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051600401100 BROWN KEN H
9606 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2330
R-7,200 R-6.5

00463000000500 DOHERTY RICHARD
9527 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2307
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900000900 NTTZ DEA C
5314 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2648
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900001100 COLE RANDY E
5400 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2650
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500001200 BERG KENNETH D
9021 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500001300 GRABER BARRY V & LISA
9029 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00780000000600 ZABOROWSKI DAVID A & JESSICA C
9107 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2513
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000401 WELLS ANGELA D
9407 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2305
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001400 GIVLER WILLIAM JR
9420 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001600 HERETH CAROL A
9326 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2324
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462900000301
TREICHLER JERRY DELANE & FRANCES 

LYNNE

9329 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2303
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001200 STROBEL WALTER F/LAWSON SHERYLE L
9627 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5215
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001501 HOLLINGER JOHN T & SUZANNE K
9408 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001502 CANDA ABNER C & YOLANDA Q
9330 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 180

Item 6 - 215



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00527000001503 RAY SCOTT R & DIANNE L
9328 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001504 RAY SCOTT R & DIANNE L
9412 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

00527000001505 TAYLOR TRACY L
9416 50TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2326
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500303800 LDS CHURCH TAX DIVISION
9215 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2333
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500305800 STELLFLUG STEPHEN P
5321 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2656
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500305700 WOLF GERALD K
5329 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2656
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500303200 MCDONNELL MICHAEL & JULIE
9204 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2710
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202500 WITHEY RONALD W
5229 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2645
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208800 MELUM DAVID & TARA
5320 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2651
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208900 MCLAUGHLIN TRACY F & SARAH E
5326 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2651
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200201900 SAVAGE CHARLES I & CYRENE E
5303 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2639
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000100 ANDERSON JANE E
5311 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2639
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000200 HUFFMAN RAYMOND & TRACY
5319 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2639
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000300 LIND SALLY L
5327 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2639
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200201600 MCLAUGHLIN TRACY F & SARAH E
5400 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2657
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208500 NEIGHBORS MARK
5308 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2651
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302901 TURK GERALD E
9325 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2335
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304101 BLONK REGINALD W & HARMKE A
9307 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2335
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500000703 BRAY BRANDON
9603 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2309
R-7,200 R-6.5

00538500000701 AMK CONSTRUCTION INC
9601 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2309
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100110500 BLAIR GEORGE & CHARLENE
9116 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2612
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000100 TANNER SHANE
5431 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000200 OLSON ROGER
5423 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000600 GETTY KEITH E & BETTE
5410 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000700 WAGNER DALE & WENDY
5416 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000800 KRAFT KIRK A & PATRICIA F
5417 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000900 YORK DORIS I
5411 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000001000 MCKINLAY CLIFF B & JEANNETTE
5405 96TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007500 LARSON ROBIN R
5330 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007600 MURPHY THOMAS & KC
5332 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5218
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 181

Item 6 - 216



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00824000007700 MANCHESTER STEVEN & WENDY
5418 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007800 LEQUE CHRISTOPHER/BOZZO CARA
5424 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000007900 FALK DIANE BJORN
5428 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5217
R-7,200 R-6.5

00432900001400 NIGHTINGALE JAMES
9304 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2712
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304400 BRAGER BRIAN J
9326 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2741
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500301200 RICHER KATHIE & MARK L
9604 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000000300 SMILEY DAVID & DONNA
9505 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5201
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302600 KILE HARRY & JEANNE
9426 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2714
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824000099800 SNOHOMISH CO PROP MGMT UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500302800 THOMAS BRIAN P
9410 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2714
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500303900 NESS LORRIE J
9218 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2710
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500303100 SALMERON MANUEL & CLAUDIA E
9220 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2710
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304900 VANDENBOSCH LEROY
9224 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2751
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500305900 VANGEL JERALD H
5415 92ND ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2658
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211400 TALIMAN GLENN B & MARIBEL M
9120 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2708
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000400 LANG HELEN L
5405 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2641
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000500
PEMBERTON ROBERT T/PEMBERTON 

DONALD J

5419 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2641
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000600 MARQUARDT R
5429 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2641
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211600 DUNCAN SCOTT & ROBYN
9124 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2708
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211500 SCHOENING JOHN & JUDY
9122 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2708
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500303000 NELSON WILLIAM P
9330 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2741
R-7,200 R-6.5

30051500304800 SCOTT CHRISANA
9406 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2714
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000300 ARANDA FRANK
8932 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000400 OWEIWI SUE RAY & AMER
8924 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000600 BURMAN DENNIS L
8906 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000800 GOTT CARL E & KATHERINE A
9002 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2554
R-7,200 R-6.5

00586000000900 GREENLEAF LINDA & GARY
9003 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2501
R-7,200 R-6.5

00427900001100 MILLS MICHAEL L & TAMMY L
9003 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2518
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000001000 HOWARDS JERRY D
4516 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4546
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000001200 YARBROUGH DANNY L
4530 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4546
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 182

Item 6 - 217



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00462000001300 SMITH JEFFREY L
4602 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4544
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000100 HUNTER TIMOTHY W & LINDA M
8930 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000200 WAMPLER CHAD ROBERT
8924 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000300 CAPEROON DEVIN R & YAN
8918 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000400 ROWE CURTIS & STRAND JOANNE
8912 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000500 LIBERTA ANTONIO
8832 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2547
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000600 THOMSON JARED MATTHEW
8929 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000700 TAYLOR LEONARD & SASHA
8923 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2566
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000800 HERRERA ELOY & MARICELA
4723 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2567
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800000900 SAHNOW THEODORE D & IRENE
4727 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2567
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001100 MCCLEARY JAMES E
4718 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2567
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000500 ROBINSON MICHAEL & VICKI
8903 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2516
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000600 WALTER LINDA L
8911 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2516
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000700 HARKINS DAVID C
8919 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2516
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000800 BISSELL LORRAINE C & DAVID
8927 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2516
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000900 MCCAFFERTY LANNON & NYMAN ARNE
8924 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2517
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001000 SWINEFORD THOMAS R II & KAY F
8920 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2517
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001100
TRAUTMAN MARCELLA I SPECIAL NEEDS 

TRUST

8910 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2517
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001200 SUMMERS GARY E
8900 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2517
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001300 FISHER BETTY L
8826 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2515
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001400 KING TIM E & TERRI L
8818 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2515
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001500 LOSK MARY J
4615 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3031
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600001600 BYRNE TERENCE M
4603 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3031
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000100 SMITH DAVID
8822 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2511
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000200 BRAGER BRIAN D
8828 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2511
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000300 DEMARCO ALBERT A & LORRAINE
8902 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000400 ZALECK RALPH
8906 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000500 ROSS NANCY
8912 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000600 BRADY CHRISTOPHER P & KIRSTEN M
8918 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000700 BERGER ADELINA
8920 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 183

Item 6 - 218



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00428700000800 SWAREY SUSAN R
8926 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001000 TORKELSON DEREK M
8919 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001100 SODL DANIEL & DEBORAH
8917 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001200 BLACK ROY A
8911 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001300 BERKE WILLIAM G
8903 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001400 HAMERS ALLAN
8831 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2510
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700001500 PHILIPPSEN A J ET UX
8825 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2510
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000100 WALDEN MICHAEL
8928 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2563
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000200 SCHUELER LAWRENCE R & JANET E
8918 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2563
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000300 LAHTI ANTHONY J & BEVERLEE F
8908 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2563
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000400 SOUTHARD RALPH & HAZEL
8832 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2565
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000500 ADAMS JAMIE L
8822 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2565
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000600 COLLINS LOLA M S
8929 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2562
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000700 TURNER KENNETH JR
8917 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2562
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000800 RISE LARRY G
8909 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2562
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300000900 RISE LARRY G
8831 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2564
R-7,200 R-6.5

00623300001000 HAMMER AMY
8823 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2564
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000100 MCNAIR BARBARA D
8724 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2911
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000200 BALLARD RICHARD R & JEANNINE R
8708 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2911
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000300 PALMER DANNY E & MARCIA L
8702 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2911
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000400 LOGAN LARRY
8626 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2909
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000500 JANISKO MICHAEL J
8616 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2909
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000600 STRONG WALTER & TINA
8606 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2909
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000700 TOSO ARDELL L & DONNA R
8605 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000800 PROTZELLER TONY M & BRIDGETTE M
8615 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100000900 SMITH CINDY L
8625 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100001000 SMITH STANLEY M
8701 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2910
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100001100 STONE CHARLES L
8709 44TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2910
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100001200
KALLSTROM JOHN & MABLE/PARSONS 

DOROTHY

4428 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2907
R-7,200 R-6.5

00377100001300 SINGH JIT
4416 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2923
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 184

Item 6 - 219



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00562100000100 BRUNER JASON K & TINA M
8723 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2918
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000200 DECKETT ZACKERY R & TARA L
8713 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2918
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000300 PARENT PIERRE-JULIEN
8705 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2918
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000400
MARTIN THEODULE D JR & JACOBUS 

LINDA J

8631 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000500 GOLDEN DENNIS & CASSANDRA
8621 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000600 RUSSELL CHARLES
8615 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000700 COOPER KIZER N
8609 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000800 COWLEY PETER
8603 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100000900 OLSON JANET M
8604 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2917
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001000 MURDOCH STEPHEN V
8610 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2917
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001100 PAYETTE STEPHEN C
8616 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2917
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001200 KEW DAVID B & DAVIS CYNTHIA A
8624 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2917
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001300 ROBERTS DAVID JOSEPH
8630 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2917
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001400 ROCHA JUAN/ EDIS E
8700 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2919
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001500 JACOBSON PAUL J & JANEL M
8706 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2919
R-7,200 R-6.5

00562100001600 HENRY MICHAEL JOHN & NANCY ANN
8710 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2919
R-7,200 R-6.5

00727400000200 WALKER ANNA MARIE
8724 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2919
R-7,200 R-6.5

00727400000100 FISHER TONY E & QUIN M
8726 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2919
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000100 KRANTZ RICHARD F & WANDA A
8724 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3004
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000200 TEMTE JENS
8718 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3004
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000300 DIBBLE CRAIG R
8710 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3004
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000400 MCKITTRICK SUSAN
8702 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3004
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000500 HERNANDEZ ROSA M
8626 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3002
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000600 HALEY MAUREEN
8616 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3002
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000700 BROWN LANORA
8608 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3002
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000800 COLLINS LARRY L
4616 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3047
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500000900 ABELS BRAD E & SONJA
4622 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3047
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001000 BAILEY BRUCE P
4632 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3047
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001100 ROSS MICHAEL R & REBECCA A
4706 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3045
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001200 MOYNAHAN JOHN P
4716 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3045
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 185

Item 6 - 220



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00515500001300 KLINE JANICE M
4730 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3045
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001400 ALBRO ROBERT F SR & MARILYNN E
4808 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001500 BELT JAMES M
4816 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003600 CORRELL GORDON K & JEAN M
4828 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3058
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003700 GARRETT JAMES & DENISE
4810 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3025
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003800 PETERSON DELAINE
8718 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3010
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003900 CARTIER STUART R
8708 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3010
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004000 WALDHART RAMONA FERGUSON
8704 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3010
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004100 HERSHAW PATRICIA J
8624 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3008
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004200 STRID STANLEY M
4731 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004300 BLEISTEINER MANFRED & TOMME
4723 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004400 HELMAN TERRY P
4715 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004500 BLEISTEINER MANFRED A & TOMME A
4707 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004600 SANTOS CARLOS V/ SANTOS FRANCISCO
4633 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3046
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004700 LILLEY ELLA MAY
8627 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3001
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004800 SGF ENTERPRISES LLC
8705 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3003
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500004900 SCHLEPP DARIN & JENNIFER
8713 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3003
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500005000 WITHEY DENNIS & CAROL
4624 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3021
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500005100
VILLANUEVA ANTONIO JR/LUCE 

STEPHANIE C

4632 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3056
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500005200 LASHUA SHIRLEY J
4708 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3023
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000401 FRAZIER RALPH V & CHARLENE P
8406 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3006
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000902 BLAIR JOHN & CARRIE
8428 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3006
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001000 JULJIS JOHN D SR
8505 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3019
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800002100 THOMETZ TIMOTHY & PATRICIA
4731 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3055
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800002200 THOMETZ TIMOTHY & PATRICIA
8518 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3020
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800002300 THOMETZ TIMOTHY N & PATRICIA
4629 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104900 HAYES THOMAS J & PAMELA D
4508 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2925
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106500 LASHUA STEVEN B
4716 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3023
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106400 KALMA ALICE JUNE
4730 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3023
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104800
HARTWICK ROBERT B & HARRIS FRANCES 

M

4405 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2922
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 186

Item 6 - 221



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052100104200 RIDGLEY MICHAEL A
4515 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2924
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104400 CAVAZOS ARMANDO & JULIA
8807 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2510
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000901 VANWINKLE DAVID
8504 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3020
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000800 HAMMOND GORDON & LAVIDA
4706 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3055
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000701 HILL CINDY A & PATRICK K
4626 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3040
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000702 HAYS JAMES J & BARBARA E
4630 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3040
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000801 PETERSON VINCENT J
4702 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3055
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104300 SANCHEZ SALVADOR
4507 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2924
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104700 HAMMER AARON & AMY
4423 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2905
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001001 BLAIR JOHN E
8431 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3005
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001100 HEICHEL FRED & SHANNON
4806 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3053
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000102 ROSS JAMIE L
4805 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3539
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000301 STAPLETON PATRICK W & KRISTINE L
4729 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3537
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000302 TUCKER THERON L
8423 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3005
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000101 THOMPSON JAMES
4819 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3539
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001200 FURNAS STEVE
4820 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3053
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000001301 KINGSBERRY JOHAN
9006 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2519
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104500
LAKEWOOD MOUTAIN VIEW ASSEMBLY 

OF GOD

4501 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2924
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000400 MCINTOSH PENNY ANN
8420 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3006
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800000500 MORRISON IVAN E & MARY
4703 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3500
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800002000 SANTOSE ARDYS E
4807 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3052
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000700 MAXWELL JOSEPH W JR & LAURIE L
8830 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2523
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000800 MAXWELL JOSEPH W JR & LAURIE L
8824 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2523
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200000900 ZENGER BETTY M
8816 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2523
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001000 PLATT JERRY R
4805 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3024
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001000 BALL MICHAEL & CYNTHIA
4726 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2567
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001200
PARRY TAYNA A REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

8827 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2547
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000100 CAPITANO DAVID GENE & JEANNE MARIE
4627 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3030
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000200 KLTC LLC
8815 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2514
R-7,200 R-6.5

00576600000300 BROWN THOMAS L
8823 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2514
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 187

Item 6 - 222



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00576600000400 BROWN ELIZABETH
8825 46TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2514
R-7,200 R-6.5

00428700000900 SHACKELFORD RONALD SR & JANICE
8923 45TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2512
R-7,200 R-6.5

00462000001100 YARBROUGH DAN
4522 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4546
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001301 PETERSHAGEN GARY R & JEANNE
8828 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001302 WANTOLA MARK E & CHERI A
8822 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001303 COLEBOURN SANDRA L
8814 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001304 PETERSHAGEN GARY R & JEANNE
8806 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001305 SHORT JIM & DAVIDSON VANCE
8823 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001306 SHORT JIM & DAVIDSON VANCE
8807 47TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00857800001307 JIM SHORT HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

01096000000100 BUSTARD PAUL F & MARTINSEN ANN
8914 48TH DR NE UNIT A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01096000000200 MCKEE HAROLD E JR & CYNTHIA L
8914 48TH DR NE UNIT B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000700 MIDKIFF JIM & LORI
9014 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000800 JENKINS LISA A
9010 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500000900 ROSFELD ERNEST A
9013 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500001000 WENDT FORREST & KATHRYN
9015 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00755500001100 FETTEL ROLAND E
9017 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2571
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001100 OVERHOLT LARRY H
8827 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001200 MORELAND JASON B
8901 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2524
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001300 RUDIO KENNETH L
4826 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2531
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001400 BALDWIN GUY L
4906 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2533
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001500 THOMPSON RANDOLPH M
4916 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2533
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001600 MATTHEWS GORDON E
4926 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2533
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001700 NEMETH BRUCE & MARY
5006 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2535
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001800 LIDEN KENNETH RANDOLPH & JOAN ANN
5016 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2535
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200001900 KANE ROBERT W
5026 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2535
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002100 STREETS GAY C
5015 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2534
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002200 WOODS LYLE D
5005 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2534
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002300 STEIN RICHARD & VELMA
4925 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2532
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002400 THOMPSON RANDOLPH M
4915 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2532
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 188

Item 6 - 223



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00414200002500 CLX LLC
4905 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2532
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002600 ROLLINS DONNA
4827 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2530
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002700 LARSON ROGER N
9001 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001600 JARMAN BRYANT & MARLENE
4822 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001700 TORNEDEN RENEE & MARVIN
4828 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001800 ASTON ANTHONY
4904 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3041
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500001900 BLAKE KARSTEN J & ERIKA L
4912 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3041
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002000 VANWINKLE ROBERT D
4920 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3041
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002100 FORTIN JOSEPH & PAULA
4928 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3041
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002200 JEFFERSON GARY W & BRENDA
8625 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3011
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002300 DUGGAN PATSY
8701 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3013
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002400 BASSFORD STEPHEN G & CHRISTINA A
8707 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3013
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002500 SIMMONS FRANCES B
8715 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3013
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002600
GUNDERSON H JARL & MULLINS CECILLE 

T

4926 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3060
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002700 GEORGE GREGORY A
4908 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3027
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002800 BRYANT JEAN F
8716 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3014
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500002900 DAHLBERG DENNIS & JUDY
8708 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3014
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003000 PETERSEN GERALD D
8702 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3014
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003100 DONER MICHAEL & APRIL
8626 49TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3012
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003200 WETZEL SHIRLEY M
8623 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3007
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003300 PHILLIPS LLOYD
8703 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3009
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003400 MOSELEY KYLE & ANGELA M
8709 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3009
R-7,200 R-6.5

00515500003500 CONNALLY MICHAEL
8717 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3009
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000600 UTLEY MARK/DIANE
5019 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3038
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000700 WHEELER EDSON G JR & STEPHANIE M
5011 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3038
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000800 LACY EDMON G & CATHERINE
5003 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3038
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000900 VERA RUFINO IGNACIO
5006 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3039
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001000 UPTON ALLAN D
5014 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3039
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001100 ERICKSON ZACHARIAH R
5022 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3039
R-7,200 R-6.5

00476800000100 HOVIK BRADLEY & NANCY
5029 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3048
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 189

Item 6 - 224



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00476800000200 MILLER BETTYLOU F
5017 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3048
R-7,200 R-6.5

00476800000301 INGALLS BRIAN T
5012 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00476800000302 DESKINS MICHAEL J
5016 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00476800000400 ACKRON STEVEN R & STEPHANIE A
5028 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001402 VANDUNK CAMERON
4916 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3051
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001401 SCHROEDER BARBARA
4924 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3051
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001501 DUBEAU TERRY L
4927 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3050
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001502 LUCE PATRICIA
4919 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3050
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001600 PARRY ROBERT C
4915 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3050
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001700 WILSON LINDA M/BIBBEE JOHN
4909 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3050
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001800 LUND DAVID B & DARLA L
4907 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3050
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106100 PAINE BLAKE & JULIE
5004 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3029
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100109600 GARTNER LYLE
5012 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3029
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106200 5016 88TH ST NE LLC
5016 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3029
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106300 MONSON A STEPHEN
5028 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3029
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107600 PIKE SCOTT E & LAURA K
5005 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3048
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107800 LARSON VICTOR R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107700 LARSON VICTOR
5004 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3049
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108000 LARSON VICTOR R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100100700 SJODEN JOHN M
5027 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3028
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100104100 TOVAR CONRAD T
5021 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3028
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100102600 FAROOQI NASIR
5019 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3028
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100100900 CROW RONNIE D
8826 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2613
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100100800 LOVETT BRUCE A & LORNA J
8900 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2608
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101400 PUKIS PAUL / KOWALSKI KRISTEN
5005 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3063
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108800 BURGESS JOANNE L TRUSTEE
5003 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3028
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106000 THOMAS TRACY A
4929 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108400 DILGARD BERTHA
4931 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101200 YOSHIMURA KEIKO
4917 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101300 WICKSTROM JEREME & LISA
4905 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 190

Item 6 - 225



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052100105600 FREDLUND RICHARD D & JANINNE M
4831 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3059
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100110200 BERNHARDT JERALD E
8817 48TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2522
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100101500 JONCICH OLYMPIA M/CADE CRISTY L
4829 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3059
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100110400 JONES THOMAS E & GLADYS L
4933 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100105400 FREDLUND RICHARD D & JANINNE M
4903 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100105900 DAVIS GREG M
4907 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3026
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107200 WOODS VERNON S
4912 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2533
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202400 PFEIFER GEORGE E UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202900 PACHEK JASON M
8925 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2607
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202700 GREENSHIELDS RICH & MIRIAM
8911 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2607
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207400 PRIES JODY L & LINDA G
8821 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2605
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200202800 WALES DONN & SYLVIA E
5105 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210300 JUSTICE JERRY L & TIFFANY L
5133 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210200 CUTIE VITA
5129 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210100 JOHNSON MARK
5121 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207700 CASKEY PROPERTIES LLC
5115 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200201800 MILLAR RICHARD L & SHANNON M
5304 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2640
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207800 SOPER LEON D
5305 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2631
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200201700 LARSON ARTHUR L & NANCY J
5307 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2631
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000800 RODRIQUEZ VICENTE & ROSARIO TERESA
5108 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400001000
STEIDL THOMAS W JR & REYNOLDS 

THERESA

5124 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400001100 BARCLAY DENNIS N & JOAN G
5130 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2636
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400001200 LOPEZ LIS M
5204 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2638
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400001300
GUTIERREZ-BEDOLLA FRANCISCO & 

KAILEE

5212 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2638
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400001400 TURNER BOBBY G / HART JACQUELINE A
5218 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2638
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100001100 OLSON VICTOR R
5406 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2642
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100001200 KENNEDY ZITA L
5328 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2640
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100001300 MILLAR RICHARD & SHANNON
5320 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2640
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100001400 OTTENBERG JOANN
5318 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2640
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467800000400 WHITE EVA ROSE
5407 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2633
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 191

Item 6 - 226



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00467800000500 OLIPHANT ROBERT & GINGER
5329 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2631
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000100 HOVIK ANDREW W & REBECCA A
5207 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2619
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000201 CHURCH JOHN
8818 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2602
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000202 HAZELBROOK RICHARD & KATHLEEN
8828 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2602
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000400 SALCEDO JEFFREY M JR
8902 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2604
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000500 MAGERS ROBERT B
8912 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2604
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000600 MYERS JEFFREY L & KAY E
8920 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2604
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000700 HANSEN LEWIS R JR & APRIL D
8928 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2604
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000800 ENGELMAN CHRIS & RICHELLE
8927 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2603
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100000900 PETTIS GARY
8917 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2603
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001000 KRAFT KAY L
5300 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001100 SNYDER KENNETH J
5310 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001200 CHRISTENSEN D E
5316 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001300 HUSBY CALVIN J & FLORENCE
5324 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2632
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001400 WILSON BARBARA E
5400 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001600 HUJUS JUNE
5420 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002000 WALDROP NEWTON H & MARILYN KAY
5407 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002100 WHETTER NANCY J
5401 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002200 CHRISTIAN CRAIG & DENISE
5325 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002300 FENTON LEROY W & KATHRYN M
5315 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002400 IMBODEN LANCE P
5309 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002500 RACINE RICHARD
5301 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2627
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002600
ADAMS ROBERT S REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

5233 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2625
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002700 SCHEFFLER FREDERICK W
8911 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2603
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002800 WARD JAMES V JR / RODEN BRITTANY M
8821 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2601
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100002900 ROGERS KENNETH J & STACEY SALYER
5232 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2626
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003000 BEHRE HAROLD E
5302 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003100 HIRSCH GARY M
5308 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003200 HUGHLEY RUSSELL
5314 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003300 READER MICHAEL S
5322 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2628
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 192

Item 6 - 227



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00518100003400 HENRY JOHN D
5332 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2628
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003500 WADE THOMAS A & KATHY D
5406 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004000 HERETH RICHARD A & BONNIE J
5407 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2623
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004100 OLSON MITCHELL & MICHELE
5401 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2623
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004200 POPE JOHN H & RHONDA L
5325 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2621
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004300 WILLIAMSON JIMMY LEE & CAMI LYNN
5315 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2621
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004400 STANG JONNY R & DEBBIE K
5309 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2621
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004500 GONZALEZ MARIA T
5303 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2621
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004600 ROMERO LUIS A & MICHELLE L
5231 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2660
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100004700
CUNNINGHAM JEFFREY A / REED 

MELISSA E

8815 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2660
R-7,200 R-6.5

00666400000900 MATHEWS TONIA M
5116 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2636
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204000
WHITE MARK AARON/TRI JACLYN 

FRANCES

5322 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3033
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204200 BOWMAN PATRICK & JANE
5312 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3033
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204300 MATHISON BRIAN & BENEDICT PAULA M
5304 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3033
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204700 DRY IONE R
5110 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2618
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204800 SAMPSON DARRELL
5100 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2618
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000102 REPANICH DAVID
8626 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3016
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000300 HOERNER D
5111 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3036
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001400 TAYLOR KENNETH D - OLGA
5112 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3037
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001500 SWANSON LARRY A
5120 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3037
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001600 CARRIER ROBERT & ROSEMARIE
8612 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3000
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001700 MAPLES ROBERT E & GLORIA J
8611 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3061
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001800 HANKS ISAAC B
5218 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3035
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002101 PERKINS DANNY G & ROBIN L
5231 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3034
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002102 MORRICAL SHIRLEY J & KEITH D UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002200 DIERCK ADAM B
5221 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3034
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002300 SAVAGE BRIAN
8625 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3015
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002400 YOUNG JERRY
8701 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3017
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002500 CELANO JENNIFER L
8711 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3017
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002600 LARSEN DAVID W & MARY J
8719 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3017
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 193

Item 6 - 228



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00550700002700 RICHMAN STEPHANIE R
8727 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3017
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002800 PREWITT DONALD C & CYNTHIA S
5226 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2620
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000100 MCMAHAN MICHAEL C
5331 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000200 HOFFMAN HEATHER M
5327 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000300 NORDBY RICK
5321 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000400 KLEIN TOM
5317 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000500 CHRISTENSEN LLOYD F
5313 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000600 WIELGUS KENNETH J & KRISTINA A
5307 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3161
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000700 CLOSE JAMES
5310 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3162
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000800 GUNN MICHAEL T
5318 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3162
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300000900 MUFFLY PAUL W
5326 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3162
R-7,200 R-6.5

00674300001000 HAMMER JAMES M & SHERI L
5330 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3162
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000500 SPJUT ERIC L & KIMBERLY T
5405 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3143
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000600 FISHER DONALD P & GAIL N
5409 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3143
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001100 BRADLEY JERRY D & JUDY L
5406 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3146
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001200 GUNDERSON GLORIA
5402 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3146
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700002900 MORRICAL SHIRLEY J & KEITH D
5230 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2620
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000500 KHILE WILLIAM E/MARSH AUDRA L
5027 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3038
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001200 ANDERSON WILLIAM C & NORMA J
5030 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3039
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000400 MURRAY JONATHAN L & SARA
5103 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3036
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001300 DOUGLAS LEE E
5104 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3037
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210201 CUTIE VITA
5129 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100111100 HARTLE JOHN A & JOANN
4915 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100111200 BORSETH CONSTRUCTION INC
4911 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204600 PALMER DALE G
5118 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2618
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700000101 SCHURMAN WENFORD R III & SARAH M
8704 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3018
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211700 ROBINETT JOHN M
8728 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3018
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211800 HAGERMAN KEVIN & JANET L
8720 52ND AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3018
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001901 MCMILLAN SEAN
5224 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3035
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550700001902 PERKINS DANNY G & ROBIN L
5232 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3035
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 194

Item 6 - 229



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00510800001301 OLSEN SCOTT J & JOANNIE M
4906 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3051
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107000 SORENSON CARL S UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112300 LOPEZ HUMBERTO D
4905 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207701 CASKEY PROPERTIES LLC
5115 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2617
R-7,200 R-6.5

00510800001302 ALDRICH MARVIN M
4904 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3051
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112200 EANG SOPHON & LUEM SAROTH
4903 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112100 MARTINEZ MIGUEL & IMELDA
4901 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001300 MCCANN ED & ALEXANNE
5407 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3145
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001400 CASTANO RICHARD
5409 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3145
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211200 DRY THEODORE R & JODIE C
5413 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3057
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208200 CARTER KENNETH W
5402 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3057
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204400 DOSIE CLARENCE A
5328 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3033
R-7,200 R-6.5

00414200002000 WILSON LORRAINE & DAVID
5025 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2534
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100109300
WORD OF LIFE, A LUTHERAN BRETHREN 

CHURCH

9028 51ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112400 ERXLEBEN LEROY C & DOROTHY J
4821 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3539
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112500
CORDERO ALFONSO & MIRANDA 

ELISABET

4823 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3539
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100112600 RIZZO MIKE K
4825 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3539
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203800 BALLARD MARK & CINDY
5324 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2622
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207900 BALLARD MARK & CINDY
5306 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2622
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209500 OLSON ROBERT A & LINDA D
5302 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2622
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209600 OLSON ROBERT A & LINDA D
5232 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2620
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550800000100 BARGER DANIEL M & JORDAN M
5305 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3032
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550800000200 JEAGER PHILIP W
5319 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3032
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550800000300 JORVE MICHAEL
5327 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3032
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203900 KEUM JAMES D / KUEM KWANG W
5310 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2622
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203700 MARTIN EDWARD
5304 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2622
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203100 OLSEN MICHAEL L
5400 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204100 HARRIS CAMERON T & VARANISESE
5403 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3057
R-7,200 R-6.5

00550800000400 DEAN MICHAEL D
5329 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3032
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206400 NIELSON JOHN R & SUZETTE M
5404 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 195

Item 6 - 230



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052200205500 HARTMAN PATRICIA L LIVING TRUST
5402 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200213000 CREEKSIDE NW INVESTMENTS LLC
5406 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200213100 CREEKSIDE NW INVESTMENTS LLC UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000200 DIEL ARNIE W 650351158
8510 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3200
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000300 BARTLETT MORGAN/SHARON TTEES UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000501 MISNER THOMAS DAVID
8527 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3200
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001000 GUILBEAU VERNA
6001 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3215
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001101 BEDIENT PHILLIP E & BETTY J/PHILLIP R
5927 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001102 WRIGHT MELINDA
5923 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3230
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000100 TORKKOLA BRITTANIA
8731 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000101 KLUIN DELANO UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000200 PLUMLEE JAMES & AMY
8729 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000400 BRADLEY PAUL & JANET
8717 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000500 WOODS MARY E
8711 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000600 BEMIS RICHARD L
8709 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000700 LUND JOHN M
8701 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000800 SCHAIBLE MARK S
8704 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2752
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000900 JONES DIANE M
8706 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2752
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700000300 MARTINSEN GLEN R
8721 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2753
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700001000 DONKER COLLEEN
8710 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2752
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200102000 THOMAS ROBERT G
5912 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2734
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000800 AMUNDSEN MOERENE GAY
5430 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2642
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100000900 ST ONGE THOMAS
5418 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2642
R-7,200 R-6.5

00395100001000 ARMSTRONG JAMES & SHELLEY
5410 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2642
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467800000100 MARTINKA BEVERLY
9010 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2706
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467800000200 TEEPLE KATHLEEN A/TEEPLE CYNTHIA L
5419 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2633
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467800000300 FAIRBANKS BRET A
5411 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2633
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001500 LIDEN VINCENT / COX BETTY
5408 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001700 LUTTHANS JESSICA E
5430 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2634
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001800 STEPHENS CHARLES A & ANGELA K
5427 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2629
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100001900 CONNELL CHRISTINE A
5421 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2629
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 196

Item 6 - 231



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00518100003600 LIBBING M S
5420 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003700 BROWN FRANCES
5430 89TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2630
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003900 NEGRETTE LORENZO M
5419 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2623
R-7,200 R-6.5

00518100003800 ZILLMER BRIAN
8810 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2702
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210800 HUSSEMAN DAVID M
8709 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210700 DEDITIUS RICHARD & HOSKIN BARBARA
8712 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210600 DILGARD BERTHA
8718 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205800 CAMERON MARK S & ALEXANDRIA Z
5714 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2738
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207100 OFARRELL DAVID P & ROISIN
8507 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3100
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205300 BARTON MARGARET M
8723 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3108
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205200 DOTA LYNNEA M A
8715 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3135
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205100 ZIMBRA JONNIE D
8703 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3135
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208700 OLIVARES RAUL A & ROSALIA V
5510 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2720
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209000 NOSOV ALEXANDER & LAVRINENKO NINA
5514 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2720
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209100 HOOK PHYLLIS
5518 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2720
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206700 FAULKNER ROBERT
5522 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2720
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205400 TANCRETI JOAN D
5608 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208600 WEIGHTMAN ROXANNE
5612 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209200 NORDINE LAWRENCE P II
5618 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209300 BELL KIRK A
5620 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209700 FARNSMOWRTH JEFFREY 0005220478 5630 88TH ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209800 WICKIZER-JONES B 5628 88TH ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209900 BLACKWELL JANE
5626 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200200300 WOODALL LETHA ARLENE
5707 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3155
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206900 CARLSON CHERI
5624 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2740
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000100
INTHATHIRATH NYPHONH & NGUYEN 

ANNA

8627 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3113
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000200 AGNEW JOSHUA P
5515 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3151
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000300 BALLARD ROBIN
5525 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3151
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000400 OLSEN SOREN & CARMELITA
5603 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3153
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000500 BROWN ROBERT A
5613 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3153
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 197

Item 6 - 232



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00484000000600 JOHNSTON GLEN
5623 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3153
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000700 WELLES ROGER JR
5633 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3153
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000800 LYONS JULIE A
5632 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3154
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000000900 LEIDHOLM MELONIE J
5622 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3154
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001000 MORGISON DENNIS
5610 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3154
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001100 SHORT DONALD W & BRENDA E
5604 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3154
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001200 ZAMORA RICKY J / MYRNA M
5524 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3152
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001300 GONZALES RUBEN A & PHYLLIS
8611 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3133
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001400 BENNETT JOSEPH S
8603 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3133
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001500 WOLFER CHRISTINE L
8523 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3131
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001600 ROGERS GARLAND & GRACE TRUSTEES
5525 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3147
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001700 WHITE CORALIE M
5605 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3149
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001800 JOHNSTON HOWARD & JENNIFER
5613 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3149
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000001900 HUBBELL HARRY
5621 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3149
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002000 NOBACH LARRY D
5631 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3149
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000700 LINDBORG PADDY L
5431 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3143
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000800 RALSTON MILDRED
8428 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3101
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000900 BAHL GLENN & VICKIE
5430 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3146
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001000 VELASCO-DELTORO SERGIO D
5420 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3146
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000503 WRIGHT MELINDA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206600 SMITH RONALD D
8413 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3129
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206500 PEARSON DEAN L
8421 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3129
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207000 VERDA DANIEL J
5516 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3148
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002100 NOBACH LARRY & JOANNE
5630 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3150
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002200 MEEK KEVIN T
5628 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3150
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002300 GIDLEY RALPH & JERRIE
5612 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3150
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002400 HYDE JAY N
5604 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3150
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484000002500 BROWN JONATHAN M & MISTY N
5528 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3148
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700001200 ZAGOROV PETIA N
8718 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2752
R-7,200 R-6.5

00718700001300 WELK L JAMES
5908 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2734
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 198

Item 6 - 233



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00718700001100 HAGAR THOMAS J
8714 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2752
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212000 KRAFT GERALD L & SHARRON L
5826 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2736
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000502 MOSELEY JOE & ROBERTA
8528 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3320
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001200 MAKUS GERALDINE V
5915 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001300 OLSON CAROL ELMA
5907 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3213
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001301 HARGRAVES MARNIE 8513 59TH AVE NE,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208100 BOYARCHUK AUDREY
8626 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3134
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205900 LEE KENNETH & SHARON
8604 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3167
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001500 SCRIVEN RICHARD
5421 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3145
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300001600 VANDERPOOL TRAVIS G
5431 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3145
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200209400 MEECE FAMILY TRUST
8614 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3167
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211300 TUENGEL LOIS M
5414 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3057
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200208000 FARRINGTON LINDA
8624 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3134
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000100 STANNESS K
8528 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3200
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211000 ERICKSON ROBERT L & GLENYCE
8723 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211100 ERICKSON ROBERT L & GLENYCE
8715 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200210900 OXNER GARY J & SARAH F
8711 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3211
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206000 DEGROSS DARRELL L
5704 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3156
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200207600 KOTY LANCE RJ & DIANE M
5828 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2736
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200211900 RANDALL JANET& FAIN
5822 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2736
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212100 PIERCE TAL D
5830 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2736
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212200 IPS MARYSVILLE LLC
8730 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212300 PABLO MARGARITO & GUERRERO ERIKA L
8726 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212400 NOLLMEYER COURTNEY R
8722 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212500 GRANDVIEW HOMES LLC
8720 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212600 INGLIS KEVIN J & LARINA M
8714 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212700 MITCHELL ROBERT R
8710 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212800 GRANDVIEW HOMES LLC
8706 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200212900 LAK LEA & POEUN PAULA
8702 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203600 RYAN MATTHEW
5426 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203500 LAMBERTSON DOUGLAS & SAUNDRA
5418 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2624
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 199

Item 6 - 234



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052200203200 WAY RICHARD E ET UX
8714 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3136
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200203400 DOWNEY CHRIS
8706 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3136
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200102300 LOTH KATHRYN
6014 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2864
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200101800 KLUIN DELANO
6004 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2864
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200103600 AMES LOREN SCOTT
8618 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3322
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000601 MARKHAM JOSINE C
8524 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3320
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000901 VERA PASCUAL & JESSICA
8516 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3320
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108200 SAULEWICZ ANTHONY C & JANICE E
5005 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3543
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107900 MORGAN EVELYN M
4931 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100107100 JOHNSON JOHN L LIVING TRUST
4925 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302300 RUSSELL MORGAN L/KEEN TOM & GAIL
8203 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3505
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302800
MARZOLF WALTHER-BRUZ & WALTHER-

SAM TRUST
UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303000 VANDERWEL KURT & LOUISE
8029 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3501
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303100 YATES JULIE ANNE
8021 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3501
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302900 HOWELL DONALD E & LEONA
5111 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3517
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301700 DENZIN HERBERT & GAYLE
8301 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3523
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301600 WALL WILLIAM & PATRICIA
8321 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3552
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303200 CARLSON ANDREW J & TRICIA S
5309 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3115
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304400 JUNGELL DONALD E SR UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000100 WELLS DERICK M
8322 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3524
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000700 BENNETT RICHARD W
8204 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000800 HARTER MARCUS
8201 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000900
MARTIN HARRY & MARILYN SURVIVOR'S 

TRUST

8211 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100001000 DALE MATTHEW GLENN
8221 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100001100 ANKROM MICHAEL
8229 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3521
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000100 BENDER BRAD A
8329 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3531
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000200 SKAGGS LYLA V
8319 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3531
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000300 MADDY LEO & JEANNIE
8307 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3531
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000400 BREVIK FRED HENRY
8231 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3529
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000500 RUNYON BRIAN L & JODI L
8223 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3529
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 200

Item 6 - 235



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00541800000600 ARMSTRONG WILLIAM W
8215 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3529
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000700 MACY EARL E
8205 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3529
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000800 PRINDLE/RENSVOLD
8202 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3530
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800000900 BLAKE RICHARD A
8210 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3530
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800001000 MCDONALD ROBERT P & MARILYN M
8220 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3530
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800001100 BASTYS EUGENE J
8228 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3530
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800001202 HARRIS ALAN & PATRICIA
8304 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3532
R-7,200 R-6.5

00541800001201 WILLETT GUY C
5306 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3138
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000100 ANDERSON JEFFREY A
5408 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3140
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000200 LOTAN JEFFREY D
8322 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3128
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000300 LACY STEVE W & ANNA K
8316 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3128
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000400 HARBESON MICHAEL & SUSAN
8304 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3128
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000500 TEBB ELLENE R LIVING TRUST
8226 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3126
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000600 LOMBARD ROBERT P & AMY M
8218 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3126
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000700 HUSBY LARRY F & RITA M
8212 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3126
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000800 ZENK MICHAEL D
8204 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3126
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000600 GETTY GABRIEL & MONICA
7904 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3906
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001300 HOIBY OLE & ELIZABETH
7824 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3904
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000300 SCHWEITER RICHARD E
5410 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3846
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000400 GUY KRISTIE
5402 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3846
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000500 VILHAUER RICHARD
5328 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3844
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000700 LUNDSTROM CAROL J
5314 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3844
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000800 HOLLEMAN WENDY
5304 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3844
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000900 MOSES DARYL R
5230 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3842
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001000 SWANSON ANDREA L
5220 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3842
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001200 LARSON JANICE M
7824 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3816
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001300 BEARDSLEY RONALD L
7832 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3816
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000600 HOLLEMAN DON & WENDY
5322 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3844
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001700 GEORGE MINNIE JOAN
5224 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3558
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001800 MACDONALD CAROLE ANN
5230 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3558
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 201

Item 6 - 236



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00478800001900 DAVIDSON BRUCE B G & DARLENE K
5308 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3116
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002000 DENNIS MICHAEL P
5316 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3116
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002100 DIGBY WILLIAM / HOSTELER AMANDA
5324 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3116
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002200 STERING CHARLOTTE G
5332 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3116
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002300
MARYSVILLE UNITED METHODIST 

CHURCH

5419 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3845
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002400 NIGH ETHEL
5401 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3845
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002500 BROWN ARTHUR & COBI
5327 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3843
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002600 OUTSEN MICHAEL J & LAURA J
5321 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3843
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002700 RODERICK BERNARD A & AZALIA C
5307 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3843
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002800 LANE MONICA S
5225 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3841
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800002900 CORRIEA JESSICA
7901 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3817
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800003000 STEVENS JANET E
7909 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3817
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000100 LAMM REX A
8128 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000200 SWEET RALPH L III & LINDA G
8122 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000300 JACOBSON STEVE R & HIMPLE MELISSA L
8114 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000400 KILLINGSTAD ROBERT M
8108 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3528
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000500 RANEY JOSEPH C
8032 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000600 LUSTER RICHARD & LYNETTE
8026 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000700 DISTEFANO JEROME A
8022 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000800 SAGE G SHERWOOD
8008 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3526
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200000900 SISSON JOANNA
8009 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001000 COONROD CARL
8025 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001100 BELTER ORVALD H
8027 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3525
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001200 FAUBION ALAN R
8103 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001300 HINRICKSEN MARVIN & JANE
8111 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001400 BRATTAIN GEORGE
8121 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001500 DOUGHTY DALE N & SHEREEN T
8129 53RD DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3527
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001600 GREEN JR CORNELIUS C
8128 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3164
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001700 RICHARDS THOMAS & GAYLE
8122 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3164
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002000 ROSSNAGLE GENE & PRISCILLA
5427 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 202

Item 6 - 237



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00405200002200 LEE DOUGLAS
5404 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002300 LEE DOUGLAS
5404 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002400 BROWN BOBY D JR & MARCIA L
5406 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002500 MORGAN DAVID E
5412 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002800
TALL DERRICK/ALFRED/MARCHANT 

STEPHANIE

5417 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3117
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002900 TRACY MICHAEL D
5409 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3117
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200003000 5407 80TH ST NE LLC
5407 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3117
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000100 OLSON VICKI LEE
8007 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3556
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000200 BOUDON GLEN & JOHANNA
8015 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3556
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000300 KELLY TIMOTHY & KARI J
8031 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3556
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000400 WENTZ RICHARD E & MARJORIE E
8006 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000500 NEYMAN ROBIN M
8014 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3557
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000600 JAMES DON
5212 81ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3559
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000700 HANSEN SUSAN L
5208 81ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3559
R-7,200 R-6.5

00686100000800 COLOBONG JAIME CANAVERAL
5204 81ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3559
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205000 THOMPSON WAYNE
5315 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3137
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000300 SHAMROCK BERNARD L
5410 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3144
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000400 CRAIG WILLIAM & SHERRI
5404 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3144
R-7,200 R-6.5

00667900000100 ISAACSON MARK & KATHRIN
5327 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3137
R-7,200 R-6.5

00667900000200 ERWIN GREGORY
5331 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3137
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303800 JUNGELL DONALD E SR
7805 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3811
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304300 MURRAY PHILLIP 7817 51ST  NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303900 BINGHAM WILLIAM H
7825 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3811
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305400 SCHENK CARL A
7821 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3811
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303700 MURRAY PHILLIP T
7815 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3811
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200204900 MARYSVILLE SCHOOL DIST 25
5115 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3545
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100108100 GUY KENNETH R
5031 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3543
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001101 DESIMONE GERALDINE
5210 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3842
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304200 STRUVE SHELLY L
7913 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3813
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001400 FOSTER SHERRY
7908 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3818
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 203

Item 6 - 238



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00478800001500 STEVENS JANET E
7916 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3818
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800001600 OOSTERWYK GERARD W & NELLIE M
7926 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3818
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306000 EDENHOLM BRIAN
7831 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3811
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304000 HILL DANNY & SHERRY K
7903 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3813
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304700 LANE PATRICIA
7921 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3813
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304800 SEVERNS JAMI LOGAN
5108 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3518
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200308200 NASH LINDA M
5114 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3518
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200308300 KNUDSVIG WILLIAM J & LAURA E
5116 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3518
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200308400 HILL SCOTT A
5120 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3518
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200308500 YARDLEY WAYNE E & SHANNON L
5122 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3518
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052100106900 SORENSON CARLYS LEE
4907 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3541
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302500 COOPER JAMES A
8327 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3507
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302600 RAMIREZ ISRAEL
5112 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3546
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302400 IWANCZUK JOHN & MICHELLE
5118 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3546
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302700 HEDMAN DANIEL C & PENNY
5128 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3546
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301400 ERICKSEN JOANNE M & RONALD D
5202 84TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3548
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301900 DAOUST RICHARD
8209 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3505
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900100100 PAULINO TERESITA G & JOSE K
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 1 A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3551
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900100200
MENDOZA GERMAN A & SANCHEZ LAURA 

ELENA

8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 2 A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3551
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900100300 JESSE ANGELA M & ANTHONY
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 3 A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3551
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900100400 JOHN ROBERT & NANZEEN
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 4 A, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3551
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000200 SCHAIRER RICHARD E
8302 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3524
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000300 JENSEN DARRELL W & CAROLE
8230 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000400 WALSETH ANDREW N
8224 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000500 EBERT ANDREW C & ARLENE C
8220 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00600100000600 CHIGBROW RONALD
8208 52ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3522
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900200500 BAILEY CAROL G
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 5B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900200600 SPECHT DAIDRE A
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 6B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900200700 AHRE BRANDIE N & SOMERS CASEY A
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 7B, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00683900200800 UMBERGER VALERIE D
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 8-B, 

MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 204

Item 6 - 239



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00683900000900 ART INVESTMENTS LLC
8217 51ST AVE NE UNIT 9, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302200 A R T INVESTMENTS LLC
8305 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3507
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301800 A R T INVESTMENTS LLC
8215 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3505
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200302000 ART INVESTMENTS LLC
8311 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3507
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305600 MANDAU BARBARA
5808 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3212
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305300 WALTERS GARY
7903 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3917
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303400 BOWLING MARK A UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200000900 CRAWFORD SHARON K
8203 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3125
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200001000 FLOYD BILLY
8211 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3125
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200001100 BOYLAN GARY P
8223 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3125
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000400 SIMS & SIMS LLP
8220 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3104
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000500 SIMS & SIMS LLP
8224 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3104
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001500 HAUGEN DONALD E & SAUNDRA L
8305 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3105
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001600 HARVEY MARVIN P ESTATE
8229 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3168
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001700 DAHLGREN CHARLES E & CAROL
8219 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3168
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001900 SMITH SCOTT E
8224 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700002000 MONTAGUE DONALD B
8219 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3103
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700002100 MADSEN LISA S BEDKER
8229 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3103
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700002200 SHEETS RALPH H JR
8307 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3193
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700002300 JANTZ ROBT & AUDREY
5606 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3124
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700002400 HOLDEN HENRY S & LISA
8228 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3102
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001800 BAKER DOUGLAS A
8213 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3168
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000100 MULLER ALFRED JR
7904 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3918
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000200 DESCANCTIS RAYMOND A
7903 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3905
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000300 ROCA JASON C
7915 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3905
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000400 COLE KENNETH R
7923 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3905
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000501 TRALEE FAMILY LLC
7922 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3906
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000502 CUDABACK JACOBSON
7916 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3906
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000800 WILLIAMS COREY C & HEIDI L, H/W
5629 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000801 STILES COREY R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 205

Item 6 - 240



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00478600000900 SCHUMACHER DAVID L & SANDEE L
5623 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001000 WILSON HELMUT E & JEAN
5615 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001100 JONES DARRELL & MARY/JONES STACY
5605 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3207
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001200 JJ PARTNERS LLC
5511 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3205
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001201 ROWLEY JAMES
8021 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3165
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001300 BOGUE DANIEL P & DORY E
8027 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3165
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001400
SCOTT MARLA JANE REVOCABLE LIVING 

TRUST

8111 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3109
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001500 BRIGHT LISA
8113 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3109
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001600 ELLINGSON FLOYD & COLLEEN
8119 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3109
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001700 STEWART MICHAEL R & LAURIE A
8123 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3109
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001800 KINDER CARA KAREN G
8125 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3109
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600001900 LUNDSTROM HAROLD
8205 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3103
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600002000 BLACKWELL JANE C
8120 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3110
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600002100 CUNDIFF MICHAEL & SHERRY
8116 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3110
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600002300 MOBERG CORY
8108 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3110
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600000700 STORMO TERRY
5500 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3206
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000100 ATTERBURY BRUCE G
8018 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3202
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000200 KELLEY NANCY
8102 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000300 LINDBORG POLLY F
8104 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000400 PORTER KENNETH W
8114 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000600 PRIEST PATSY
8128 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000700 REEVE WILLIAM
8119 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000800 GROUT GARY & LUCY
8117 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000900 HOWARTH JOHN W
8105 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700001000 SEBRING ROY
8101 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700001100 KRAEMER CURTIS
8029 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700001200 FREMMERLID NORMAN O JR
8019 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000100 LISK LARRY T
5706 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000200 ANDERSON ROBERT L & CAROL A
5714 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3210
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000300 HAWK PRESTON & AMY
5722 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3210
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 206

Item 6 - 241



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00467600000400 SHURTLEFF WANDA L
5804 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3212
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000600 OMAN JAMEY T
5805 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3212
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000700 ASHTON KARI
5731 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3229
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000800 MURDOCK RICHARD
8011 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3201
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000901 MULCH CHRIS & MICHELLE L
8004 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3202
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600001100 STILES COREY R
5707 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3209
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000502 STRASH SHAWN M & LOMA
5806 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3212
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467600000902 CRITES BRYAN
8012 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3202
R-7,200 R-6.5

00467700000500
CLEARY BRUCE III/SERREYN-CLARK 

BARBARA

8120 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3203
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000100 HOTS ROGER L SR
7825 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000200 HARING RICHARD W & JUDITH M
5715 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3935
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000300 BOWMAN JOHN W
5725 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3935
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000400 WILLIAMS DANIEL & TOYKA
5801 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3937
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000500 GREEN JAMES R
5809 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3937
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000600 TRUE SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC
5817 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3937
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001400 HOLZKNECHT KARL L
7825 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3903
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001500 BANKS LARRY D
7817 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3903
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002400 BROBERG BETTY
7810 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002500 BUELL JOHN G
7828 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000100 ROSS DAVID J & JOANNE E
5420 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3846
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478800000200 FAY CHARLES D
5416 79TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3846
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001800 WICKS ROBERT L
8123 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3163
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200001900 HOLTHUSEN EARNEST D
8129 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3163
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002100 BENDER ALAN J & KEANNE UTTERSTROM
5419 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002600 DEARMIN WILLIAM G & MARY LOU
5422 81ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3120
R-7,200 R-6.5

00405200002700 THORKILDSEN KENNETH J & DEBORAH L
8010 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3166
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100505 GUZMAN PONCIANO P & SHERRY J
8204 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3314
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100403 STEEVES GARY & ROCHELLE
8030 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3310
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100306 HERR TERRY G & GINGER A
8010 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3310
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100304 WILLIAMS NORMAN ROY
8008 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3310
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 207

Item 6 - 242



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00484400100308 LACASSE ROGER DALE & SHELLEY R
7920 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100310 WATSON SAMANTHA L
7910 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100307 CALVIN SCOTT F JR & ROBBI K
7922 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00751700000100 KEARNEY PAUL L
8022 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3310
R-7,200 R-6.5

00751700000200 KEARNEY PAUL L
8016 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3310
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000202 GEVAART DEBRA
8428 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3204
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001701 BROWN PEPPER
6002 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000100 WOODWARD WILLIAM D
8410 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3130
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402300000200 BURKE CONNIE
5430 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3144
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300100 RUCHTY TERRIE
8313 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3105
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000900 OSBORNE RANDY
5513 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3121
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001000 MAHLUM DONALD F
5521 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3121
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001101 ERICKSON KENNETH & SALLY
5531 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3121
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001400 BRANFORD LILA D
5623 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3123
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200206100 NOBACH LARRY D & JOANNE
5702 85TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3156
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200205600 GILSTAD J E
8411 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3129
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001300 NEFF LILLIAN I
5611 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3123
R-7,200 R-6.5

00402200001200 VANDAVEER MARY JO
8227 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3125
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000600 LAIRD CHRISTOPHER E
8230 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3104
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000700 WALDROP NEWTON H
8308 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3194
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000800 GRAMSTAD SCOTT E
8314 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3194
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301300 ERICKSON BRYAN & JONES JENNIFER M
8325 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3127
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307700 WALDROP NEWTON H
8313 54TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3127
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478600002200 CARTWRIGHT ADAM D
8112 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3110
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000100 BRITTON SHAWN D & CHERYL A
8106 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3110
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000200 MOORE CINDY & KURTIS
8204 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3104
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700000300 HOVIND TIMOTHY A & COREEN D
8210 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3104
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478700001103 GARNER JOHN L
5603 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3123
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100401 STEEVES GARY W & ROCHELLE
8114 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3312
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100404 BECKER TIMOTHY
8033 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3228
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 208

Item 6 - 243



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00484400100405 ALFOND MICHAEL S & BARBARA A
8027 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3228
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100305 ANDERSON ROBERT C
8001 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3228
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100309 EDWARDS DEVON L & DEANA M
7914 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3308
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100402 PHILLIPS BILLY S
8019 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3228
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100502 HAZARD LARRY
8126 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3312
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100506 HAZARD LARRY
8202 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3314
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100504 HEBERT BETTY W
8205 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3224
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100501 GREGORY STEPHEN A & JANA J
8211 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3224
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100301 LAMERES FLOYD
7921 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3950
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200301100 MULLINS WILLIAM J
8004 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3227
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300900 BINGHAM ROBERT E & LAURIE L
8012 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3227
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300800 PHILLIPS BILL & ROBIN
8018 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3227
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300700 ANDERSON ERIK & VIOLA
8110 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3225
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300600 ANDERSON ERIK G
8116 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3225
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300500 MORGAN JUNE E
8130 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3225
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300200 RAY SCOTT R
8208 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3223
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307800 LEMASTER M VIRGINIA
7910 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305200 LEMASTER M VIRGINIA
7906 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3949
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000700 HATHAWAY BERNARD
5821 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3937
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100303 BERG RODGER M
7915 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3950
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305700 MULLIGAN MICHAEL J
7922 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3949
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305500 FALLER ZACHARY
7926 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3949
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001200 BOWLING MARK A
7818 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3904
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200303500 MOORE ELDON W & STACEY
7810 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3904
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001400 BERRY OWEN R
5906 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001500 ANGELSHAUG RANDALL
5914 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001702 WILSON JEFFREY W
5932 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3214
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001801 LINDSEY WILLIAM R
8410 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3318
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000400 RAY SCOTT R & DIANNE
8406 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3204
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001600 BRADSHAW DOUGLAS
5924 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3214
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 209

Item 6 - 244



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00484400100603 LINDSEY WILLIAM R & BARBARA
8320 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3316
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200300300 RAY SCOTT R
8310 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3221
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100602 PALM NEAL
8316 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3316
R-7,200 R-6.5

00484400100606 PALM NEAL
8316 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3316
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100001802 LINDSEY WILLIAM R
6010 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3216
R-7,200 R-6.5

00487100000902 TIMNEY DON
6011 85TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3215
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200304900 BELL VICTOR E
7617 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3808
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305000 BAGGARLEY KARI L
7609 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3808
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305100 BODDA JOHN L & DEBRA J
5117 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3860
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000200 HARDEMAN MICHAEL A
5431 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3833
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000300 THOMAS RUSSELL W
5411 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3833
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000400 KISSELL GEOFFREY & MARISOL
5403 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3833
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000500 MILLS JOHN F & KATHERINE
5329 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3831
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000600 GOUGH CHRISTY & STUART
5317 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3831
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000700
SCHAEFER MARDEE G & LITTELL 

GRETCHEN

5309 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3831
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000800 HICKS H KENNETH
5301 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3831
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000900 REED RODNEY K & MYRNA L
5227 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3829
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001100 GILSTRAP LINDA
5205 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3829
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001200 PEDERSEN DONNA M
5129 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3827
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001300 GOSS NANCY N
5200 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3830
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001400 HILTON JILL A
5210 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3830
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001500 CARPENTER LINDALL D
5226 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3830
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001600 MATHESON ROBERT K & LOY A
5232 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3830
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001700 COWLEY PETER
5302 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3832
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001800 FORSMARK WILLIAM
5310 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3832
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001900 OLSON TOM & MICKEY
5320 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3832
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002000 ALLEN RONALD K
5330 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3832
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002100 MARTINEZ RONALD D & LENA A
5404 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3834
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002200 HILLMAN ROBERT L & CYNTHIA M
5412 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3834
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002300 GADBOIS PAUL J SR
7604 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3822
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 210

Item 6 - 245



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00582400200100 RIEGER RODNEY & JACQUELINE
5112 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3836
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200200 CATES JESSE
7703 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3809
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200300 HATCHER RICHARD S & CHIVAS N
7625 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3808
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200400 BLAY DONALD R & C MADELINE
5124 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3836
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200600 HANSON WILLIAM E & ELSIE
5204 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3838
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400201200 BUSE MARY TRUST
5322 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3840
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200500 SPASOJEVICH DEBORAH A
5130 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3836
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200800 ADCOX NANCY
5224 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3838
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400200900
MADDUX CHRISTOPHER J & REMMERS 

TANIA C

5230 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3838
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400201000 HAWKINS SAM
5306 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3840
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400201100 BOERSEMA SAMUEL C & ANNA
5314 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3840
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100200 DOVE PHILIP J & MARUANE A
5117 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3835
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100500 OOSTERWYK BETTY
5205 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3837
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100600 OKSNESS GARTH
5215 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3837
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100700 SUTHERLAND CHRISTOPHER M & JULIE A
5223 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3837
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100800 BENJAMIN CONSTANCE A
5229 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3837
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100900 WAGNER FRED
5307 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3839
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400101000 HANNA PATRICK M
5321 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3839
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400101101 HALL DANIEL R
5325 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3839
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002600 WHITE KATHERINA T & ROBERT E
5416 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3826
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002500 STEVENS VANCE R & JULIET P
5408 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3826
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002400 HENDERSON WILLIAM
5400 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3826
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002700 TSUI CHI SHING & HOI CHUN
7524 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3820
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100101 MATHIESEN MIKE
5310 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4065
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100102 OSBORN KEVIN D
5318 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4065
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100201 TIMNEY DAVID
5328 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4065
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100202 FROLICH TODD A
5330 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4065
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100302 ZACHRY AARON N & SAMANTHA
5410 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4067
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100502 CHRISTOFFERSEN GREGORY & ROSALINA
5409 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4057
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100501 UELAND AARON & TRACY
5407 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4057
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 211

Item 6 - 246



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00531400100601 PARSHALL ELMER
5401 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4057
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100602 NIELSEN SUSAN A
5331 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4055
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100701 NIELSEN LEONARD N & SHIRLEY M
5315 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4055
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100702 CHAN PORNAPA JUNE
5311 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4055
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100301 RAMEY BRIAN
5418 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4067
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531500000200 ENGEN JUDY
5415 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4066
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531500000300 PHIPPS JEFFERY
5403 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4066
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531500000400 FISHER SUSAN P
5329 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4064
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000100 SHERMAN HENRY & PEGGY
7326 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000300 ERICKSON HELEN L
7312 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000501 KRUSE MICHAEL & NANCY
7302 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4044
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000503 KRUSE MICHAEL/NANCY
7228 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4042
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000504 KRUSE MICHAEL
7224 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4042
R-7,200 R-6.5

00593300000502 KRUSE MICHAEL
7230 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4042
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100100 HERMES PAUL J
5428 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4058
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100300 NELSON DONALD R
5416 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4058
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100500 SPRAGUE MARJORIE L
7325 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4048
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100700 LYMAN DAVID
5409 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100900 PRIDE RICHARD W
5421 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900101100 BOOKEY VINCENT E
5429 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900200100 LEINBACH SCOTT A
7324 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4048
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900200300 LEINBACH SCOTT A
5316 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4056
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900200600 HOLLAND TIMOTHY L
7325 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900200900 CAUDLE LEORA
7309 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4043
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900201100 AUSTIN LANNY G
5317 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4051
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900201300 MATHESON JIM A & SANDRA K
7304 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4048
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900300100 VOGEL HARRY J & JONI M
7224 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4046
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900300900 CRAIG TERRANCE R UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900301000 CRAIG TERRANCE R 5307 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900301400 SMITH CARLEY & LEWISE
5327 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

4442
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 212

Item 6 - 247



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00459900400100 LEBARRON ALVIN J & JEAN B
5428 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900400300 KIMBALL DENNIS
5418 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900400500 KANIKEBERG DIRK & DAVENPORT LORI
5410 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4054
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900400700 HERNANDEZ MARTHA ALICIA
7209 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4045
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900400900 BRACKETT JUDY
5423 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

4444
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900401100 ROGERS RAY & META
5431 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

4444
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203600 GAYDAMACHUK SERGEY & LUDMILA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700205700 GAYDAMACHUK SERGEY & LUDMILA
5307 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4064
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700205900 OBERG GLEN E UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203100 JOHNSON BRADLEY Z
5315 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4064
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203400 MILLER CASEY D & STAR M
5317 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4064
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203300 FRANTZ MARTIN B
5303 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4055
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700207900 TENNESSEN TIMOTHY J
5502 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4000
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700201800 WILLIAMS JUDITH & RICHARD UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900300700 FRENCH JOHN I
7225 53RD AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4041
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203700 OBERG GLEN
5324 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3823
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700203500 HAGGLUND PAUL F
5330 76TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3823
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900300500 TROUT HARRIET 5315 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270 R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900300300 TROUT HARRIET
5324 73RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4052
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900301600 GAILWAS LAWRENCE A II
7210 54TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4046
R-7,200 R-6.5

00459900100701 PRIDE RICHARD W & JANET J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000001000 BLOOMINGDALE YVONNE A
5213 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3829
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100400 WALLACE KELLY
5131 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3835
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100300 MULLINS JERRY & LORI
5123 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3835
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400100100 RYAN MARSHALL D & BABETTE N
7725 51ST AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3891
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700206100 HIATT JOHN P & JODI M
5500 74TH ST NE UNIT C, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-4053
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306700 FAIRALL SARA E/SICKLER MITCHELL T
7725 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3913
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306300 KEITH KENNEY L / PRISCILLA A
7719 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3913
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306200 MOODY STEVE & ANNA
7711 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3913
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306100 CORLE CHARLES & TERRI
7703 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3913
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 213

Item 6 - 248



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052200307500 VANDENBOSCH GARY D & MARJO
7625 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3911
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307400 RAMOS CESAR R & DEBORAH
7619 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3911
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307600 ATWELL BLAKE W
7613 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3911
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200305800 BAXTER JOHN R & KATHLEEN M
7605 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3911
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306900 ADAM BORSETH CONSTRUCTION INC UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000800 WORLEY RALPH & SANDRA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000900 WORLEY RALPH & SANDRA
5818 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3938
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600001000 BEAUCHAMP SARAH
5806 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3938
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600001100 CREEDEN JAMES C
5732 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3936
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600001200 WERTMAN JOHN
5724 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3936
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600001300 HARRISON WILLIAM J
5718 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3936
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600001400 ROY RICHARD
5706 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3936
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000100 SWANEY G H
7606 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3912
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000200 SHORE DAVID & CHERI
7614 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3912
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000300 CASE BRYAN
7622 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3912
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000400 HALLSTROM FAMILY TRUST
7704 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000500 BANKS MAHLON L JR & JERI LEE
7708 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000600 HAIRSTON CARLTON & COLLEEN
7710 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000700 SOPER LESLIE L
7712 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000800 PITTS HOWARD W
7714 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000900 GREENE FUMIKO ITO
7722 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001600 LANGOWSKI CATHIE L
7809 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3903
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001700 OCALLAHAN ROBERT
7801 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3903
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001800 ROCHTY RICKY & CHERIE
7723 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3901
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001900 HOTTINGER CHRISTOPHER & HEATHER L
7713 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3901
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002000 RANDOLPH SARA T & JEREMY
7707 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3901
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002100 BOSWELL GEORGE & SUSAN V
7701 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3901
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002200 INGALLS HELEN
7802 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500002300 MARTIN RICARDO & BARBARA
7804 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3916
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000000100 JOHNSON CURTIS W & JOAN E
5433 76TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3833
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 214

Item 6 - 249



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00582400201300 IBSEN JESS
5330 77TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3840
R-7,200 R-6.5

00582400101103 HARVEY NEHL M UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000200 HOLDAWAY KINDER J
7520 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3910
R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000300 HOLDAWAY KINDER J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000301 OIE ANNA MARIE UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000400 CONKLIN ANNA MARIE
7504 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3910
R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000601 KINNEAR MARGARET M
7424 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000500 SIEBERT JEFF W & SIEBERT RICK G
7430 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002900 VANBEEK DAVID
7521 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3819
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000003000 RICHNER JONATHAN P
7511 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3819
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400200500 FOSS JR RONALD G
7505 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3819
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400200400 RAWLINS WILLIAM D & MARY E
7427 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400200300 WOLFINGTON RICHARD J & TRACI A
7419 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100402 KARANSON CONSTANTINE
5425 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4057
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400100401 MACY EARL E & IRENE C
5424 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4067
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531500000100 GULLE LAWRENCE SR & VIRGINIA
5425 75TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4066
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600000100 STRICKLAND BROCK & LORI
7524 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3953
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600000500 HUMBARGER II DONALD
5725 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3931
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600000700 TINSLEY LAWRENCE & JOYCE
5717 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3931
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001200 SUDBURY RICHARD A
5716 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3932
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001300 BELTER DERYL
5724 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3932
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001400 CLAY JOHN & LINDA
5730 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3932
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001500 BURLING CAROL J & LARRY L SR
5804 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3934
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001600 BURLING CAROL J & LARRY L SR
5812 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3934
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001700 GOETZ WILLIAM & MARILYN
5818 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3934
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001800 FILION STANLEY V & JANET L
7508 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3953
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001900 RANEY JOHN F
5811 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

3915
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600000200 RUCHTY RICK L
5819 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3933
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600000400 PADGETT LARRY L ET UX
5731 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3931
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700200200 KEEHN MICHAEL L
7425 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3908
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 215

Item 6 - 250



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052700203000 WAGNER NOAH B
5503 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

3939
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700202800 WIERMAN MELVIN
5511 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

3939
R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000100 HOLDAWAY KINDER J UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000101 HART KIMBERLT
7528 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3910
R-7,200 R-6.5

00592000002800 PILON CHARLES R & MARILOU
7529 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3819
R-7,200 R-6.5

00498600001100 DAVIS TAMERA L
5710 75TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3932
R-7,200 R-6.5

00376700000600 SCOTT JAMES
7420 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3908
R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400200100 DOTSON LONNIE L JR
7401 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4049
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700205800 HIATT JOHN P
5500 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4053
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700201900 WILLIAMS JUDITH & RICHARD
5500 74TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4053
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700201400 ZIMMERMAN SHEILA M
5525 GROVE ST, MARYSVILLE, WA, 98270-

3939
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052700208000 TENNESSEN MARSHA M 5505 73RD  NE,  , WA, R-7,200 R-6.5

00531400200200 MARTINI RICK L
7411 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-4049
R-7,200 R-6.5

00558600000801 KLEMENTSEN ALF
5826 78TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3938
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307200 ADAM BORSETH CONSTRUCTION INC
7604 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3920
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307100 RILEY BARBARA ANN
7616 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3920
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200307300 BECKER KARL F
7624 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3920
R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200306400 KLEMENTSEN ALF
7720 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3922
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001000 HARVEY RUBY L
7802 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3904
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500001100 PITCHER KIMBERLY C
7806 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

00478500000701 SOPER LESLIE L
7712 56TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3902
R-7,200 R-6.5

00824800001100 DUFFY RUTH A
9121 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001200 MERRYFIELD JOSEPH & DONNA
9129 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000100 HAMPHTON BRUCE D & LEE ANNE
5507 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2731
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000200 STOKEN WILLIAM J
5513 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2731
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000300 YOCUM LILLY B
5521 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2731
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000400 NONDORF ANNE
5529 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2731
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000500 DOKKA BARBARA JEAN REV LIVING TRUST
5603 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2729
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000600 STEWART DUNCAN L & SALLY M
5611 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2729
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000700 LINDBLOM HUGO N IV & CHRISTY M
5619 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2729
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000800 TROUPE LEE J
5627 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2729
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 216

Item 6 - 251



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00543900001400 BEHREND HELEN V
5616 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2730
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001500 TURNER EDWIN S
5604 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2730
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001900 BROWN DOUGLAS J
9110 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5805
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900002000 DISHMAN CATHERINE A
5514 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2732
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900002100 AUSTIN ETHAN
5508 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2732
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000200 SEAL THOMAS C
5715 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2769
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000500 OSTROM GUY A
5731 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2769
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000003400 KINNAMON KRISTIN
5708 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2768
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001100 BUSSE DANIEL T
9114 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000200 FAILS JOHN R & DARLENE M
5506 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2722
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000300 KADET JOHN
5510 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2722
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000400 BENGEN TOMMY LEE
5516 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2722
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000500 INMAN JOSEPH D & SHIRLEY A
5524 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2722
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000600 DURHAM SCOTT
5600 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2724
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000700 KLEMME JAMIE L
5610 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2724
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000800 DORSEY ANJANETTE R
5620 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2724
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000900 MCCARTY JASON J & BARBARA M
5626 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2724
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001000 ROBERTS SUSAN E
5704 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2726
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002000 KIRCHBERG MICHAEL & JUDITH
9225 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2781
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002100 MOEN RONALD C
5817 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2727
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002200 MINCY THEODORE D
5805 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2727
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002300 SPARKS LILLIE F
5727 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2725
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002400 MOORE RICHARD E & MELISSA S
5721 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2725
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002500 WILKE MICHAEL
5715 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2725
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002600 LONG RICHARD A
5705 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2725
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002700 GREENE CHRISTOPHER G
5629 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2723
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002800 SINCLAIR LINDA S
5623 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2723
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200002900 MCKINNEY W
5617 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2723
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003000 HARRISON JOHN L
5607 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2723
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003100 WOERTH SONJA
5531 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2721
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 217

Item 6 - 252



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00403200003200 TIEDEMAN NANCY
5523 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2721
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003300 TIEDMAN NANCY C
5517 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2721
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003400 THOMPSON LISA J
5511 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2721
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003500 MOEN DALLAS V
5501 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2721
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001900 CARLSON KARL & ANNE
9215 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2781
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000500 NARA TERESA MARIE
5521 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000600 ADINOLFI LOUIS R
5529 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000700 SUAN EDITH E
5609 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5801
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000800 STAUB MATHEW S & CAROLINE R
5619 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5801
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000900 LE BLOND MARILYN R
5621 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2795
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001000 ALLAN RICHARD & SUSAN
5633 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2795
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001100 WRIGHT THOMAS
5707 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2798
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001200 WELLS LAWRENCE
5717 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2798
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001300 HILALY ABDALAL & LOUISA
5723 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2798
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001400 MADER THOMAS & DYANE
5729 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2798
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001500 LATA RICHARD LEE & VICKIE LYNN
5811 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2796
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001600 HURD TERRY L
5818 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2783
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001700 ONEIL TIMOTHY W & LAVADA
5806 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2783
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001800 HAGAN WILLIAM & BRENDA
5728 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2782
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800001900 KLAWUHN CHARLES L & BARBARA J
5722 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2782
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002000 WELLS-SEHORN CANDACE ROSE
5716 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2782
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002100 COFFELT TIMOTHY V
5706 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2782
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002200 CASCADE BANK
5630 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2794
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002300
LANGENHORST PATSY JOYCE & WAYNE 

PETER

5622 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2794
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002400 ALLEN LARA K / MULKEY DAWN M
5618 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5802
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002500 CLEAR DUANE M
5606 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5802
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002600 DANFORTH TRAVIS J
5530 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002700 CLARK WANDA L
5522 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002800 HESTER JAMES D
5518 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800002900 GERMICK JESSE J & PIPER L
5510 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 218

Item 6 - 253



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00720800003000 HOWARD TROY B
5506 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000100 MILLS LARRY R
5501 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000200 BERCASIO JUN & NERISSA
5509 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000300 FAUCHALD PATRICK J
5515 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000400 SMITH BRIAN L & JACKI L
5523 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000500 PARKER LISA
5527 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000600 UTU MO OMO O S & ANASTASIA S
5531 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2755
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000700 TENORIO NORBERT
5603 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2757
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000800 STEVENSON DOUGLAS M
5611 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2757
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500000900 PHILIPS
5619 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2757
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001000 SITZ ROCKY R
5625 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2757
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001100 KELSEY DENISE A
5629 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2757
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001200 KACHEL ROY C
5701 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2759
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001300 MCCOY JOHN F
9502 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5210
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001400 CANON R
9504 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5210
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001500 GILDEN ROBERT E
9516 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5210
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001600 ADKISSON MICHAEL & RUSLYN
9517 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001700 DAVIS CAROLYN L
9515 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001800 WRIGHT JOHN O
9513 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500001900 MIDDLETON THOMAS G
9511 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002000 HINCKLEY MARK E
9509 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002100 AYLING THEODORE L JR & MALINDA S
9503 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002200 REEVES RODNEY A & MICHELLE L
9501 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5211
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002300 FISHER BOBBY L & GALBRETH SHEENA B
5723 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2759
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002400 FOURNIER STEPHEN
5731 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2759
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002500 SANTOS JOHN M
5805 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2761
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002600 ISAACSON JOHN
5813 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2761
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002700 CLARK TAMI L
5821 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2761
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002800 OCONNOR FRANCIS J
9512 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5212
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500002900 WALKER ANTHONY & NELSON CARRIE L
9520 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5212
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 219

Item 6 - 254



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00698500003000 GUNTHER THOMAS J
9524 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5212
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003100 HEGR REBECCA M
9528 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5212
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003200 FULKERSON KEVIN
9532 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5212
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003300 RASMUSSEN DAVID
9531 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003400 HAMACHER CYNTHIA M
9527 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003500 GRIMM KENNETH
9521 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003600 HENDRICKSON PATRICK L
9519 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003700 HOLLIBAUGH J D
9507 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003800 MCMILLON LARRY
9501 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5213
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500003900 ROOKS JAMES L
9429 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2767
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004000 MESSICK MARY E
9426 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2766
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004100
MORTENSON KELLY G & PEARL/BARG 

JONNY L

5814 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2760
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004200 VALKENAAR PATRICIA A
5808 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2760
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004300 DANIELS MICHAEL R & HEATHER
5800 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2760
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004400
EVANS JUSTIN DAVID & NAMTHIP 

UPACHAI

5728 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2758
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004500 FORREST RANDY
5724 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2758
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004600 SCHUH CRAIG L
5718 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2758
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004700 HAWKINS MATTHEW
9429 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2765
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004800 MARSHALL ROBERT J & LINDA
9423 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2765
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500004900 CRAFTON KYLE W
9415 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2765
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005000
MORA GREGORIO & MARTHA B 

PLASCENCIA

9409 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2765
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005100 ORA FREDERICK P & CHERYL
9400 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2764
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005200 JOHNSTON ELIZABETH
9404 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2764
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005300 OLESON MICHAEL D
9412 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2764
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005500 COOLEY DAVID A / BRUZZESE ANGELA M
9432 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2764
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005600 ANDERSON TIMOTHY W & BONNIE R
5628 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2756
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005700 GUNWALL BRANDON
5620 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2756
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005800
OVERLAND CHRISTOPHER M & THERESA 

E

5612 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2756
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005900 BRAEUL ARTHUR F & SHELBY L
5604 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2756
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006000 ROSS JAMES M & PATRICIA C
5530 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2754
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 220

Item 6 - 255



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00698500006100 HERRERA ERON CORRO
9429 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2763
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006200 BURHAM MICAH P/REYNOLDS ROSE L
9413 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2763
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006300 MAXWELL JOHN M
9407 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2763
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006400 PARKKILA WILLIAM A & APRIL S
9405 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2763
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006500 LEE THOMAS C & CHRISTINE A
9403 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2763
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006600 DURBEN ORLAND R
9402 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500007000 EDWARDS JOHN
9428 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500005400 LEWELLEN RANDALL T
9424 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2764
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500303500 DOW INVESTMENTS LLC
9513 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2447
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500303400 KUHNLE KAY E & JOANN
9523 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2447
R-9,600 R-6.5

00704700000100 BALCAZAR JORGE
9327 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2778
R-9,600 R-6.5

00704700000200 RUSSELL JESS A & LISA L
5829 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2796
R-9,600 R-6.5

00704700000300 BARRETT ADRIENNE C
9311 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2778
R-9,600 R-6.5

00704700000400 SIMBURG MELVYN J
5828 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2783
R-9,600 R-6.5

00704700000500 DUMONT RONALD
9303 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2778
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000100 HUTABARAT RUTH/HUTABARAT NERSI
5905 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2832
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000200 BUCKLEY JOANN
5906 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2833
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000300 LOE JASON D
9224 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2743
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000400 MILLER CARL E
9216 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2743
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000500 HOWARD MICHAEL F & KATHLEEN A
9208 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2743
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000600 PILKENTON RAYMOND P
9202 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2743
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001300
EMERY DANIEL F & EMERY-NEER 

BEVERLY J

9205 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2717
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001400 PILKINGTON RICK & TAMMY
9201 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2717
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000100 GIDLOF GLENN A & MARCY J
9406 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2747
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000200 TURNER JACK W & JERRENE K
9414 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2747
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000300 OSBORN DANA & CAROL
9420 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2747
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000400 GRAAFSTRA CHERYL S BLACK
9430 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2747
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000500 TURNER CLYDE & FE
9508 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2749
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000600 KAM WALLACE CHON
9514 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2749
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000700 PIRONE LAWRENCE L & NANCY T
9520 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2749
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 221

Item 6 - 256



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00659400000800 YORK AMBER J
5913 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2404
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400000900 ROSEN MICHAEL & LOWE ANITA
5925 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2404
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001000 NELSON CINDY L
5931 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2404
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004300 ALLEN CHRISTINE M
9511 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2748
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004400 GADWA RONALD P
9505 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2748
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004500 DELAPPE PAUL D & M MELODY
9429 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2746
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004600 MILLER TIMOTHY
9421 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2746
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004700 WESTPHAL SCOTT W
9413 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2746
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004800 FANSLER EARL
9405 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2746
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000100 NOBLE BRADLEY
5501 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000200 MURPHY PAT G
5505 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000300 BENEDICT JAMES & VALERIE
5509 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800000400 OLIVERA JOSEFINA S
5519 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2777
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006900 PEACOCK MITCHELL A
9418 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00698500006700 BAILEY PATRICIA A
9406 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00903700000100 CARLTON DOUGLAS R & RENEE
9416 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00903700000200 SREY VISITH K
9414 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00903700000300 GARCIA RICARDO V
9412 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00903700000400 VOTER JEFFREY A/HOGAN DAWN M
9410 55TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2762
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200003600 PEASE MICHAEL K & CHRISANNE J
9225 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2742
R-9,600 R-6.5

00720800003100 FORTUNE SUZANNE J
5502 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2776
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200000100 ODELL RAYMOND
5500 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2722
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001300 CARTER LINDA L
9130 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900000900 FLINT D M
5633 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2729
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001000 HOUGEN SAMUEL E
9107 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2791
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000100 MACDONALD PETER M
5709 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2769
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000300 DUNNING MICHAEL
5723 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2769
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000400 MOEN GARY W
5727 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2769
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000700 FISHER JASON
9123 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000800 VOIE MICHAEL J
9131 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 222

Item 6 - 257



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00759800000900 KELLEY SCOTT A
9128 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001000 MCKENZIE CHARLES K
9120 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001100 MEYERS SCOTT R & KRISTINA J
5712 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2726
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001400 FOX THOMAS TYLER & LAUREN BETH
5808 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2728
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001500 WEAVER ROBERT JR & AMANDA
5810 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2728
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001600 PIERCE DEBORAH
5818 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2728
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001700 GRABER MICHELLE D
5830 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2728
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000700 GUILLEN ENRIQUE & GRISELDA
9200 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2743
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001200 HAMMOND MARGARET M & MARK T
5720 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2726
R-9,600 R-6.5

00403200001300 LAWLER LONNIE D & HEATHER M
5728 92ND PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2726
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000800 BUCKNER MICHAEL D & BONNIE J
5925 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2832
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400000900 JOHNSON MYRTLE C
9301 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2744
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001000 KOPP CONAN J/PERRY ROBIN M
9225 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2717
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001100 MITCHELL JAYME J/GOEBEL RYAN P
9215 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2717
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001200 NESLUND KATHY A
9207 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2717
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400001500 CROMBIE JACK R
9316 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2822
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400002200 LAMERE FAMILY TRUST
9317 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2821
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400002900 MORTENSEN DONALD M & NORMA J
6107 93RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2836
R-9,600 R-6.5

00560400003600 PRENTICE JOANNE L
9315 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2871
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001100 HAMMOND DANNY L & BARBARA M
6005 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2406
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001200 SCHWALK MARCELENE
6013 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2406
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001300 SIMS JAMES W
6021 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2406
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001400 MAY STACEY L
6029 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2406
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001500 MOCK MICHAEL C & SUSAN A
6105 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2408
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001600 MALLAHAN PATRICK T
6113 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2408
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001700 MENDENHALL FRED
6119 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2408
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001800 KALMA JASON S
6123 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2408
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400001900 BOSTOW CRAIG
6116 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2409
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002000 VAIL CHARLES N
6110 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2409
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002100 MOSER JEFFREY D & MARIANNA E
6102 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2409
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 223

Item 6 - 258



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00659400002200 AWBERY DAVID R & MARGARET M
6024 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2407
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002300 GRAEBENER CAROL J
9501 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2825
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002400 ROSINE CATHERINE
9425 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2823
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002500 ALBERTS STEVEN
9417 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2823
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002600 GAILEY JOHN BRUCE
9409 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2823
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002700 GRIFFIN BRET D & MAGDALENA L
9403 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2823
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002800 FINK CURTIS E
9402 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2870
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400002900 ROSANDER BENJAMIN
9408 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2870
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003000 SMITH THOMAS W & SHELLEY W
9416 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2870
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003100 BEAM WAYMON E
9424 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2870
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003200 DOWNING SHANE R & LISA M
9502 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2461
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003300 EMOTO SUSUMU & KAREN K
6127 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2876
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003400 STALTER JESSICA & LEHNER JESSE
9419 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2869
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003500 TURRAL JOHN M
9411 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2869
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003600 BUTTURFF DEBORA J & MICHAEL W
9403 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2869
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003700 BANNING GLENN A & KRISTI M
9404 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2824
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003800 DARLEY STEVEN W & KATHRYN A
9412 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2824
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400003900 MILLER DAVID N
9420 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2824
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004000 OSWALD MICHAEL J & LEELMA
9428 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2824
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004100 PITTS LINDA M
9504 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2803
R-9,600 R-6.5

00659400004200 WARD BILL G
9512 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2803
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000100 WICKLINE GREG & SARA
9418 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2868
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000200 HAUGEN GARY
9404 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2868
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000300 HJORTEN GARY
9318 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2829
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000400 WILLIAMS THOMAS MICHAEL
9312 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2829
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000500 MAHON THOMAS
9304 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2829
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000600 ANNIS KENNETH M & COLEEN M
9232 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2827
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000700 KENOYER JEFFREY C
9226 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2827
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000800 MARTIN SIBYL A
9220 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2827
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400000900
GUZMAN OCTAVIO/GUZMAN VIDAL & 

LUCILA

9212 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2827
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 224

Item 6 - 259



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00463400001000 MACWATTERS KEITH ROBERT
9204 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2827
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001100 HINKLEY EILEEN P
9205 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2826
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001200 MCCANTS JULIE & CLARENCE
9211 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2826
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001300 HARDING TERRY R
9217 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2826
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001400 SLOY MICHAEL J
9223 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2826
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001500 FACEY LLOYD/ WICKLINE GREG & SARA
6224 93RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001600 FEE MICHAEL J
6223 93RD ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001700 BAUMAN BEVERLY M
9315 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2828
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001800 DELISLE MAURICE JR
9327 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2828
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400001900 DANNER TERRY B
9403 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2867
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002000 LOWE ANITA & ROSEN MICHAEL
9409 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2867
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002100 ADLER MICHAEL A & KATHLEEN A
9417 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2867
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002200 HACKFORD STEVE E
9423 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2867
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002300 WHITEHEAD JAY S
9505 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2435
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002400 HALL JASON T & ELIZABETH S
9513 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2435
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002500 GREEN WALTER J & SUSAN J
9519 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2435
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002600 ODELL RICHARD & THELMA
9529 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2435
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002700 ORR MELISSA L
9531 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2435
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002800 WOODS FEYE L
9528 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2466
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400002900 CARD MICHAEL A
9522 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2466
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400003000 RADEK ZENA L
9516 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2466
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400003100 MOORE STACY A & DOLPH JASON L
9510 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2466
R-9,600 R-6.5

00463400003200 MITCHELL SHARLA M & GARY T
9504 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2466
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000400 DEAN KEVIN J
6602 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2849
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000500 TURNER ROSS & TRACY
6532 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2851
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000600 COCHRAN BARRY D & VALERIE J
6526 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2851
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000700 JOHNSTON CRAIG A
6512 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2851
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000800 OWEN DONALD R
6504 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2851
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000900 BAMBOLO ALEXANDRE C
6503 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2850
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001000 HARDING FRANK R
6511 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2850
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 225

Item 6 - 260



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00694200001100 LITWIN STEVEN W
6525 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2850
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001200 KNOEDLER CHARLES E
6531 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2850
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001300 NIELSEN MARC
6601 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2848
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001600 SMITH CHARLES B
6604 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2459
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001700 ABEL CHERYL L
6530 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2400
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001800 BRUMMITT RYAN M & ERIN J
6524 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2400
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001900 KIFFE STEVEN G
9528 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2474
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002000 MCELROY GERTRUDE
9532 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2474
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002100 VAN TINE BRIAN D
9610 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2468
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002200 LONGDON THOMAS SCOTT
9618 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2468
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002300 RUSH BRYON J & WENDY
9626 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2468
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002400 KEARNEY WILLIAM M & MILLICENT K
9632 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2468
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002500 HAYES CONNIE L
9631 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2470
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002600 CATES LABERTA O
9623 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2470
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002700 DAVIDSON SHANE L & HEATHER A
9615 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2470
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002800 SMITH DENNIS
9521 65TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2473
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200002900 COLE JERRY & SANDRA
6603 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2459
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003100 KNUDSON DAVID W
9608 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000100 SHORT DANIEL E
6302 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000200 PADGETT SHAWNA
6308 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000300 BALDERAS ROBERT L & JAIME K L
6314 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000400 VIJAYAKRISHNAN PRADEEP & JESSICA L
6320 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000500 CARDENAS ANGEL & HOLGUIN ANA A
6326 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000600 MOXRY SHERRIE
6332 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2855
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000700 URRUTIA SOBNIA JIMENEZ
6410 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2853
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000800 MRA PROPERTIES LLC
6422 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2853
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600000900 BARKLEY DAVID W
9503 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2401
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001000 BURTON NORRICK T & CANDACE
9507 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2401
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001100 LEBOEUF-COWDEN CHERYL A
9513 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2401
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001200 WHITE JAMES A / SEIBERT DORINDA L
9521 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2401
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 226

Item 6 - 261



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00684600001300 CORTEZ HECTOR M MARMOLEJO
9529 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2401
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001400 WATTS VALERIE
6327 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001500 DAHL RONALD & GEORGIA
6325 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001600 VAUGHN LARRY J
6321 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001700 BAUMAN JEREMIAH R & JAANA
6313 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001800 PETERMORE KEVIN D & LISA A
6307 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600001900 DRAYTON ROBERT E
6303 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2410
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002000 ELSHAUG CRAIG A
6306 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2415
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002200 PETTERSON CHARLENE
6316 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2415
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002300 HEIDBREDER ANDREW P
6322 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2415
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002400 GILMORE LARRY G & DEBORAH
9510 64TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2403
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002500 HUFFMAN CLINT & MAGDALENA
6329 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002600 RHODES EARL JR
6323 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002700 HARDING LINCOLN CHAD
6319 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002800 HUSTON MIKE F & WEAR COLLEEN M
6311 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002900 SUTHERLAND DONALD & MARY
6305 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600003000 CASILLAS RITO & IVONNE
6301 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2854
R-9,600 R-6.5

00684600002100 RYAN KEITH A & AMY L
6310 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2415
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000100 CARLSON ANNE F
6630 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2849
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000200 DOMINGUEZ GUADALUPE A
6618 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2849
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200000300 AWANA LAWRENCE D & DONNA B
6610 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2849
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001400 OSORIO REYNALDO
6609 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2848
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200001500 TATUM JOHN DAVID & KATHERINE M
6612 95TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2459
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003000 NOVOA MARIA & GABRIEL
9530 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2445
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003200 STRANG VERNON R & LEONA R
9616 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003300 GONZALEZ ADAN C & LEANNE L
9622 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003400 BARSCHAW GREGORY J
9632 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003500 KINNEY STEVEN W
9629 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003600 LONG RONALD G & MARY E
9621 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003700 ZIEGLER ROBERT B
9617 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 227

Item 6 - 262



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00694200003800 STRICKLAND WILLIAM & KATHY
9609 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200003900 COUNTRYMAN RUSSELL & NIKITA J
9603 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2443
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200004000 KNUTH LONNIE G
9527 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2445
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200004100 REESE JASON CLAY
9521 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2445
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200004200 OLSON MICHAEL S
9515 66TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2445
R-9,600 R-6.5

00694200004300 GILBERTSON DANIEL L
6627 95TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2848
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400900 DEGROOT HARRY MRS
9720 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7932
R-9,600 R-6.5

30051500400901 DEGROOT HARRY MRS
9720 67TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-7932
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000100 PRESTON CULLY & ANNE FAMILY TRUST
8903 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000200 GROSS D P
8911 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000300 JAEGER HENRY H & LYNNE M
8919 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000600 SPOONER JEFFREY
9009 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000700 CANZLER DAVID G & LILLIAN
9013 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000800 MAGNER CLINTON/PATRICIA
9017 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000900 CHAMPLIN BRIAN & DEANNA
9025 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001000 NEGAARD ORIN & MARCELLA
9107 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2716
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001400 LEAP HENRY H & JERRI L
5909 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2715
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001500 STEVENS L D & CYNTHIA
5905 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2715
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001600 WATTIER VERONICA
9024 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001700 ANDERSON MICHAEL
9016 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001800 ZAKOS THOMAS J
9010 59TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800001900 SCHRUDDER BARRY & TERRIE
9004 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800002000 WADE SHELDEN R
8922 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800002100 WALSH SHAUNE M
8914 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800002200 DONKER ROBERT C
8908 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800002300 DONKER ROBERT C
8828 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800002400 DONKER ROBERT C
8820 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000500 WALLS GEORGE E
9001 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5809
R-9,600 R-6.5

00824800000400 CARNES SANDRA JEAN
8925 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5808
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200200500 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOC
9025 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2705
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 228

Item 6 - 263



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

30052200200600 SENN NORMAN L & PAULA K
9021 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2705
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201200 KEYS TERRY L & BARBARA J
5523 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2719
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201000 SCHONAERTS JASON J
5531 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2719
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201100 COLE TORY W
5609 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2739
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200210400 JERMYN ELEANOR O R LIVING TRUST
5621 88TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200210500 SULLIVAN THOMAS J
5623 88TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001200 CLARK CHARLES E & LORETTA G
9032 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2788
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001300 TAYLOR KENNETH
9100 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2790
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001600 FORD RONALD A & CASSANDRA M
9101 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5806
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001700 DODGEN DONNA Y
9030 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2784
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001800 BISNET JEFFREY A
9032 56TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2784
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000900 BUELL MICHAEL R
5624 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000600 KEEFE RYAN & CORINNE
5732 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2768
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000700 HARRINGTON ROBERT N III
5728 91ST PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2768
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000800 MCGOURTY PATRICK
9027 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2775
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000000900 YOSHIHARA LAURIE ANNE & D EDGAR
9017 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2775
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001000 JARAMILLO CARLOS & JOSEFINA
5725 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2793
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001100 HALLIDAY DEBORAH A
5733 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2793
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001200 STRYKER LAURA T
5730 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2792
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001300 QUINN MICHAEL J
8931 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2773
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001400
SECRETARY OF HOUSING & URBAN 

DEVELOPMENT

8923 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2773
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001500
ROSARIO VICENTE ALFONSO & ZOLIA 

GUERRERO

8915 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2773
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001600 JONES RICHARD A
8907 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001700 KERR KENNETH N
8903 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2773
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001800 POTTS DAVID E
8829 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2771
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000001900 LARUE CYNTHIA J
8821 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2771
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002000 GROSS TIMOTHY F & ELISABETH M
8813 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2771
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002100 DIEBERT JAMES M
8805 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2771
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002200 SPECHT PAUL J
8806 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2770
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002300 CURTIS SHAWN E & SHAW DEBIIE
8822 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2770
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 229

Item 6 - 264



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00714000002400 KESSLER LUKE J
8828 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2770
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002500 SORIANO PEDRO & OSORIO LAURA
8902 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2772
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002600 KURTZ KYLE J & MARTA B
8908 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2772
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002700 ERICKSON KAY F
8914 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2772
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000100 GEMMER NANETTE
5802 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2785
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000200 EVERETT RICHARD & SARAH
5812 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2785
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000300 VAN KOOTEN DAVE
9015 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000400
SORIANO-TELLEZ OTILIO/RIOS-GARCIA 

TOMASA

5826 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5803
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000500 ROTH PAUL J & HEIDI M
5831 91ST ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5803
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800000600 FETZER MARY ANN
9117 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001200 SEUBERT TAMMRA M
9106 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5804
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001300 FRENCH FRANCES M
9022 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001400 ENQUIST JO ANN
9010 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00759800001500 HELLMAN MARGUERITE L
5805 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5800
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000100 WIMER LINDA
8809 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000200 CARDONA WILLIE & JOCELYN
8813 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000300 HOLGUIN KEVIN & ROSARIO
8817 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000400 DARLING WILLIAM W & LORRAINE E
8821 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000500
CARLSON TRAVIS M/KNOWLES CHELSEA 

M

8829 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000600 EVANS GLENN
8901 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2786
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000700 SMITH WILLIAM D & ZDENKA
8905 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2786
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000800 RAYSON KELLY MARTIN
5829 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5800
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600000900 FILES JOE & JENNIFER
9009 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001000 MURRAY EDWARD L & SUSAN D
9005 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001100 SIEVERS JASON & JODIE
9001 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5890
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001200 CARLSON STEPHEN N & JUDY A
5823 90TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-5800
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001300 MACKEY ALLEN A & MARJORY E
8906 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2786
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001400 CORONA RODOLFO M
8902 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2786
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001500 EVANS GLENN N & MARIA A
8828 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001600 JARMON LAURENCE
8820 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 230

Item 6 - 265



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00849600001700 MCKINNEY P BRIAN
8816 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001800 PICKLESIMER ROB E & KELLY B
8812 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

00849600001900 MANSON JAMES E & JOSEPHINE L
8808 58TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2750
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200100800 WOLFE JOSHUA T & JANELLE E
5927 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2733
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200101100 CALDWELL JAMES B
6005 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2863
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200101000 DONKER ROBERT C
5907 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2733
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201500 SHREFFLER THEODORE
8829 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2701
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201400 YELSNEH CO INC
8819 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2701
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200201300 GODBY DEBRA K
8811 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2701
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200202000 FAA UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200207200 DELOS LIVING TRUST
8807 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2703
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200200700 DELOS LIVING TRUST UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000100 BROWN KELLY D
9011 55TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2705
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000200 BOS EDWARD W & CORA C
5516 90TH PL SE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000300 SCHELLER WILLIAM
5522 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000400 WETZEL DAVID B & BARBARA J
5526 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000500 TYACKE LELAND K & DORIS L
5532 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000600 CHRISTOFFERSON LINDA
5606 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000700 NYMAN ROBERT C & VICKY L
5614 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00848900000800 SWARTZ RICHARD
5620 90TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2787
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002800 VIZENOR ADAM & STACY
8924 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2772
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000002900 ROSEBROOK MICHAEL G
8930 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2772
R-9,600 R-6.5

00543900001100 HUSBY DANNY G
9033 57TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2789
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000003100 EASLEY BOBBI L
9008 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2774
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000003200 THOMPSON M L
9016 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2774
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000003300 BAKER RONALD R
9026 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2774
R-9,600 R-6.5

00714000003000 TSONG JACK G
9002 57TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2774
R-9,600 R-6.5

00422300001500 ROODZANT DUSTAN
9708 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001600 HERNANDEZ ROSARIO C
9702 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001700 YATES TIFFANY DEE & JEREMY ALLAN
9630 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2411
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 231

Item 6 - 266



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300001800 MANDOZA ANGEL
9624 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2411
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001900 BRYANT NATALIA V
9618 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2411
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002000 COLUCCI ANDREA/BUCK THOMAS
5918 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2424
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002100 LARSEN DAVID
5922 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2424
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002200 MOYNIHAN DANIEL
5926 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2424
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002300 NELSON ROBERT M
6000 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012500 MUNGUIA-GALVAN OLGA L
5929 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2423
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012600 MURRAY ARTHUR A
5923 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2423
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012700 VONBANNISSEHT HUGO & ASTRID
9631 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2451
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012800 BLEVINS MERLE W & NANCY K TRUST
9703 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2453
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012900 LINDSLEY MARVIN R JR
5928 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2464
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013800 KRELOFF SOFORA
5925 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2464
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013900 MOORE JOSEPH L
5917 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2464
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001400
YAHOUDY JOSEPH L / WILLIAMSON 

SHANNON I

9714 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300001300 RANDALL ANDREW D
9720 59TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2412
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013700 SIGURDSSON HERMANN S & EVELYN
5931 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2464
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300018000 ROLLING GREEN OWNERS UNKNOWN UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN,  , PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002400 AXTMAN GARY
6006 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002500 STORDOCK STAN D
6012 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002600 ANDREWS MICHAEL
6018 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002700 SMITH RICHARD R & CHRISTINA M
6024 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002800 EDWARDS FAMILY LIVING TRUST
6030 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2426
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300002900 WILLIAMS JULIE K
6102 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2428
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003000 SCHEN LLC
6108 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2428
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003100 KINNEAR ALLAN H & BEVERLEY DIANE
6114 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2428
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003200 SILUE PIERRE & DEANNA
6128 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2428
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003300 WISCHMANN RICHARD L
6202 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2430
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003400 SAUVAGEAU DEAN S
6208 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2430
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003500
WAND RICHARD ALLEN & NANETTE-

MARIE

6212 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2430
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003600 SAWYER RICHARD C & JENNIFER L
9617 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2471
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 232

Item 6 - 267



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300003700 DICK EDDY & SHEILA
9623 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2471
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003800 LARSON DANIEL T
9629 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2471
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300003900 FREDENBURG SANDRA
9701 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004000 HALL KRISTEN L & ROBERT L
9707 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004100 HOPSTAD KRISTEN M
9713 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004200 FOREMAN ANNE BERIT
9719 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300004300 PHAM TIN DUY
9725 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2469
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009700 EAGLEBERGER DAVID 6834227
6116 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009900 CHARLES PATRICIA M & DWAYNE H
6128 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010000 HREN STEVE M & JANET M
6202 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2438
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010100 FOX DANIEL J
6208 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2438
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010200 JOHN KENNETH R
6214 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2438
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010300 MOORE TANA B & MERKEL DEBRA A
6215 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2458
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010400 DONELON RAYMOND J
6207 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2458
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010500 CONNELLY PATRICK M
6203 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2458
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010600
AVALOS ENRIQUE A RAMOS/LOPEZ 

MARICELA L

6129 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010700 COYNE E DANIEL
6123 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010800 BOHL TIMOTHY
6119 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300010900 CLOW KEITH & JOLENE
6120 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011000 WITHEE BURTON R & COLLEEN L
6124 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011100 REED SCOTT
6132 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2460
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011200 FREEMAN JACOB R & DESTINY C
6204 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2458
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011300 DANLY DARREL & BOBBIE
9702 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2455
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011400 LORCH DAVID & CATHERINE
9628 62ND DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2472
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011500 BANK OF NEW YORK TRUSTEE
6207 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2429
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011600 KELLY CYNTHIA A
6133 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2427
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011700 MOLL SHARON R
6125 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2427
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011800 FRANCIS A LYNN
6107 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2427
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300011900 BAKKER DAN C
6101 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2427
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012000 CABRERA JOSE N & NATASHA B
6027 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2425
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 233

Item 6 - 268



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00422300012100 LORIMER LAWRENCE & EVA
6021 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2425
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012200 BENTON GENE B
6015 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2425
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012300 THOMAS STEVEN B
6009 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2425
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300012400 MCELWAINE JOHN & ELAINE & WILLIAM
6003 96TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2425
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013000 THILL RODNEY 6002 97TH ST NE, EVERETT, WA, 98205 PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013100 O'BRYAN GLYNDA SHAWN
6008 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2462
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013200 OSBORNE CHARLES & WENDY
6016 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2462
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013300 ALBIZU ERNESTO
6019 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013400 KING LAWERENCE JR & SHERRY L
6017 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2462
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013500 HASKINS FREDERICK & DELORA
6009 97TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300013600 SHEARER PETER J & VERONICA L 6003 97TH ST NE, EVERETT, WA, 98205 PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00422300009800 HUNTER ROBERT C & DENISE
6122 98TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2436
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000500 ALLEN STEVEN D
6607 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000600 HATHAWAY MICHAEL S
6533 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000700 DESUZE CARLOS M & NANETTE GULFAN
6527 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000800 SHTANUKHIN NIKOLAY
6521 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000900 BORGMAN JAMES D
6517 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001000 DELO MARINO
6511 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001100 PETERSON JAMES L
6407 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2882
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001200 WILLIAMS ANTONIO
6403 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2882
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001300 SNYDER EDWARD & ROSANNA
6333 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001400 IKEGWUOHA FRANCESS T
6327 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001500 TAING CHHOY
6323 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001600
RUNNION ARTHUR ANTONIO & TONJIA 

ELLEEN

6319 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001700 YOUNG GREGORY T
6315 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001800 STEEN ERIC & STACY
6311 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900001900 STARK JUDY A & THOMAS E
6309 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002000 THAMSEN RICHARD & ORRANAN
6308 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002100 RALEY RAYMOND & MARIA
6310 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002200 HARTELROAD MICHAEL
6312 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 234

Item 6 - 269



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00871900002300 HODGINS JOHN P & LORRAINE M
6314 94TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002400 HENDERSON JAMIN M
6316 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002500 PANTHER RICHARD & CHRISTINA
6320 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2881
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002600 GUSEVA IRINA & GUSEV ANDREY L
9332 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002700 SADILE JOSE R
9326 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002800 SWANSON MICHAEL R & NICOLE
9320 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900002900 PICKRELL RICHARD & CYNTHIA
9319 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003000 MEZA LUIS
9325 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003100 SIKO JILL D
9331 64TH AVE NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2885
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003200 BUNNEY JENNIFER & JACOB
6506 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003300 CLARK STACY A/ WALTERS LYNNETTE H
6512 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003400 FRIZZLE TERRY LEE
6518 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003500 PAULOSKY MATTHEW & TAMMY
6524 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003600 OSORIO JOSE M
6532 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2883
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003700 MOTA PEDRO O
6608 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000100
GALICIA ERWIN C & LIM-GALICIA 

VICTORIA S

6625 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000200 STANDERFER ELYSIA M & BRENT E
6619 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000300 WRIGHT DALE & VONNIE
6615 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900000400 RAINEY MICHAEL R & CIMBAL K
6611 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003800 KING STEVEN W
6612 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900003900 BALDERAS ROBERT
6616 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900004000 HANSON KAREN M
6620 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

00871900004100 JONES JOYCE
6626 94TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2884
PRD-9,600 PRD-R-6.5

01090100000100 MILLER DUANE A & KAREN J
5509 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000200 NEDS DANNY W/ WEAVER OLGA
5515 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000300 BROWN JOSHUA A & SMITH EMILY K
5523 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000400 BRENNAN BRYAN & BRIANNE
5531 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000500 DAWSON LANE RCI GROUP INC
5607 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000600 MAUCHAMER MILES D & ELY SARA T
5615 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000700 KRECKOW DOUGLAS C JR & KIMBERLY D
5614 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 235

Item 6 - 270



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

01090100000800 HATZENBUEHLER MARK & SHARON
5610 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100000900 SWANSON DONNA R
5606 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100001000 ALFORD STEVE & CARBAJAL MAGDALENA
5532 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100001100
CLAYTON ELIZABETH R/MILLER MATHEW 

R

5524 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100001200
MOEN JOHNATHAN H & HAWKS CHRISTA 

B

5518 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100001300
RORABAUGH VICTOR J/RORABAUGH 

CLAUDE A

5512 89TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-7,200 R-6.5

01090100099600 YOUNG WILLIAM D UNKNOWN,  ,  , R-7,200 R-6.5

30052200102500 BOVENKAMP EDWARD & EVA
6200 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2860
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200104300 PICKEN ANDREW
6116 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2862
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200101600 BURNEY RICHARD J & SHERI
6108 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2862
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000100 HARVEY GLENN W
6021 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3341
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000200 MCMAHON DAVID
6117 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3360
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000300 RINDERER GENIE
6123 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3360
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000400 MCMILLON KAREN M
6131 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3360
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000500 BOERSEMA WILLIAM & TONI
6133 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3360
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000600
FEDERAL HOME LAON MORTGAGE 

CORPORATION

6207 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3347
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000700 LARSEN CHRISTOPHER J & NOELLE C
6213 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3347
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000800 PAPENFUS MICHELLE D
6223 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3347
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900000900 WRIGHT RONALD & REBECCA
6231 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3347
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001000 DUBUQUE RONALD & DONNA
6226 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001100 BARRAZA DANIEL
6224 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001200 GUINN JAMES F
6222 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001300 ROTH STEPHEN & TINA
6216 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001400 DELLINGER BILL
6212 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001500 DUTCHER JOE C
6204 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3359
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001600 MCAFEE LLOYD
6130 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3361
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001700 DAHLER CHRISTIAN & ANGEL
6126 87TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3361
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002000 HOPP EMERICK W
6213 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3345
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002200 BROWN ANNA M
6229 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3345
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002600 KANE GERALD
6204 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3346
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002700 VARGAS PETE & JEAN M
6128 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3344
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 236

Item 6 - 271



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00623900002800 LECHNER RICHARD L & JANET L
8507 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3378
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004600 MIRANTE CHRIS
8504 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3381
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004700 SMITH EDWARD P & LAURA S
8510 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3381
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004800 ALLING MICHAEL
6114 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3344
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004900 MARIN ROBERT L
6018 86TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001800 THOMPSON MARION K
6131 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3343
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002100 WEEKS JEREMY & MOLLY
6221 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3345
R-9,600 R-6.5

00487100000701 YOAKUM KENNETH L & CANDICE J
6020 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3342
R-9,600 R-6.5

00487100000702 JOHNSTON ASHLEY/MAYNARD ARLIE A
8529 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3319
R-9,600 R-6.5

00487100000801 MORAN MICHAEL V
8515 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3319
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900001900 DIEGO ANTHONY P & LAURA M
6203 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3345
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200103700 LONG WILLIAM S
6028 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2802
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200102400 WADE CAROL ANN
6022 88TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-2802
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200102100 ROBERTSON LELAND R
8711 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3323
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000700 SCHULTZ RAYMOND & RITA
6210 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3370
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000800 MURPHY MARY M
6200 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3370
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000900 SEBERS ROBERT & SHIRLEY
6122 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3368
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200102700 JOHNSON DAVID H
8413 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3317
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002300 PLATT JAMES R JR
6230 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3346
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002400 BYDE RICHARD A & LINDA F
6220 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3346
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002500 STEVENS LELAND P & TRACY C
6214 86TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3346
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900002900 HERETH RICHARD A & BONNIE J
8431 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3374
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003000 LASALLE BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
6125 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3337
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003200 LITZ DAVID C
6209 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3339
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003500 HALL JEFFREY A
6229 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3339
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004300 BURNSWORTH CALVIN N
8412 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3375
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004400 DINUIS JOHN G
8422 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3375
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004500 SALZWEDEL DAVID L
8430 61ST DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3375
R-9,600 R-6.5

00487100000802 NESS BRYAN W
8503 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3319
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003100 PAGE EDWARD L & SUZANNE L
6201 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3339
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 237

Item 6 - 272



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00475500000100 HARTWELL HOPE
6025 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3367
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000200 CROWLEY JAMES R
6105 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3369
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000300 AUNE MERLE & LINDA
6115 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3369
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000400 CLOUSING JAMES L
6123 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3369
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000500 CRITES BRYAN D
6201 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3371
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500000600 WELCH FAMILY TR
6209 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-6214
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200102800 HOLLO WAYNE 8405 60TH DR NE, EVERETT, WA, 98205 R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003600 LEWIS JEAN LOUISE
6226 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3340
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003700 KING CHRISTOPHER & CASSANDRA
6218 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3340
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003800 PAUL JARED G
6208 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3340
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003900 ANDERSON JAY
6200 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3340
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004000 MURDOCK BRET T & SARA W
6126 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3338
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004200 BURNSWORTH CALVIN N
6108 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3338
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900004100 GRIMM DANIEL
6116 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3338
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500001100 KALLICOTT ARTHUR H & GAIL E
6104 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3368
R-9,600 R-6.5

00475500001000 NASER CHRISTINA K
6114 83RD PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3368
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003300 ZANCHO STEPHAN
6219 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3339
R-9,600 R-6.5

00623900003400 LINDEMANN STEVEN C
6225 84TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3339
R-9,600 R-6.5

00692700000100 REEDER CHARLES W & HELEN E
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 1, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3159
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000200 THOMPSON LINDA J
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 2, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3159
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000300 MARTINI KELLEN J
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 3, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3159
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000400 DEGROOT PAMELA S
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 4, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3159
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000500 OCHELTREE EVALYN L
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 5, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3159
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000600 SHURTLEFF WANDA L
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 6, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000700 MOORE KATHLEEN K
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 7, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000800 FELDMAN MARLENE A
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 8, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700000900 TOWNSEND CHARLEEN D
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 9, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001000 SHULAR FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 10, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001100 OPEL ROBERT S & ERLAYNE M
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 11, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001200 OMAN NANCY K
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 12, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3158
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 238

Item 6 - 273



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00692700001300 ROSE LENORE M
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 13, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001400 BROWNING ROBERT W & ARLENE F
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 14, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001500 VEDDERS DIANA F
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 15, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001600 HANSON ELAINE
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 16, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001700 FREILINGER HAROLD & LYNDA
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 17, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001800 RESSEGUIE BETTY H
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 18, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700001900 GRINNELL DOROTHY E
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 19, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3157
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002000 WILBUR ALICE R
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 20, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002100 SAHLBERG ROBERT B & MARY JEAN
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 21, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002200 DESCHAINE DONALD & JANET
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 22, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002300 PHELPS AUDREY D
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 23, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002400 KOTTER KARL & JEAN
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 24, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002500 GOLDSWORTHY JOHN E & SUSAN M
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 25, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00692700002600 BAKER CAROL R
8405 55TH AVE NE UNIT 26, MARYSVILLE, 

WA, 98270-3160
PRD-7,200 PRD-R-6.5

00484400200201 BEECHER C
8005 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00484400200202 BREDIN WESLEY W & DEBORAH L
8001 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000100 KEMMER CAMPBELL JUDY R
6027 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3331
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000200 MONTEITH PATRICIA
6101 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3333
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000300 VANNOY JOHNATHON P
6113 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3333
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000400 OLSON CHARLES E & ISOLDE
6123 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3333
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000500 SHELL MARK A & PAMELA R
6129 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3333
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000600 WIDNESS KIRK
6131 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3333
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000700 BONNEYWELL DAVID L
6203 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3364
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000800 HOISINGTON RANDY & JEAN M
6211 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3364
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000900 BULLOCK JERRY & CARMEN
6208 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500001000 MORGAN WILLIAM D
6130 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500001100 ABBOTT DARRELL J & MELANIE P
6122 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500001200 MEYER KALE L
6114 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500001300 DURGIN PATRICK S
6106 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500001400 FITCH VERNON R & PATRICIA A
8029 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3309
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 239

Item 6 - 274



EXHIBIT 2

APN PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS
SNOCO ZONING 

(existing)

MARYSVILLE 

ZONING 

(proposed)

00733500001500 STOUT CLIFTON L & MARGARET A
8025 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00484400200200 WESTFALL KEVIN R
8009 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3309
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500000900 DRANBERG DAVID
6221 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3364
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000600 MERRIGAN DAWN L
6217 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000700 LEE DORIS M TRUSTEE
6216 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000800 POHLI HANS PETER & RACHEL I
6212 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001400 CYRUS EUGENE R
6128 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3334
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001500 BERKEBILE MICHAEL
6116 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3334
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001600 GRIMM KENNETH P
6102 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3334
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001700 BRUNKEN MICHAEL J
6030 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3332
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001800 LINDOP HENDRY M
7909 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3307
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001000 BERNHARDT DALE W
6230 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3365
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000500 UPTEGRAFT MICHAEL C & BEATRICE M
6213 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001100 BERNHARDT DALE W
6200 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3365
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001200 RUDDELL MICHAEL
6204 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3365
R-9,600 R-6.5

00564500001300 CYRUS EUGENE R & MARILYN
6132 80TH ST NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3334
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000200 CODY LEWIS H
6125 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000300 POELLOT ELAINE
6133 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000400 NETTLES ARTHUR C III
6209 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3383
R-9,600 R-6.5

00733500000100 POLLARD SHAWN & ERIN
6115 80TH PL NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3382
R-9,600 R-6.5

30052200404900 MADDY LEO E
8031 60TH DR NE, MARYSVILLE, WA, 

98270-3391
R-9,600 R-6.5

PA 07041 CMA Prezone 240

Item 6 - 275



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 2, 2009 
AGENDA ITEM: 
LID Guaranty Fund transfer to the General Fund 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA NUMBER: 

APPROVED BY: 

MAYOR ICAO 

AMOUNT: $190,000 

PREPARED BY: 
Denise Gritton, Financial Planning Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Ordinance 
Certification 

BUDGET CODE: 29900597.500000 

As part ofthe 2009 budget process, council approved the transfer of $150,000 from the 
LID Guaranty Fund to the General Fund to provide additional revenue to balance the 
budget. In June 2009, Ordinance 2777 was approved by council amending the 2009 
budget which included increasing the transfer from $150,000 to $190,000. 

The purpose of the LID Guaranty Fund is to guarantee the outstanding debt associated 
with local improvement districts. Per RCW 35.54.095, the minimum cash balance that 
must be maintained in the LID Guaranty Fund is equal to ten percent (10%) of the net 
outstanding obligation. As of May 2009, all outstanding debt has been defeased allowing 
for the transfer of the entire cash balance. 

The attached ordinance and certification are being presented for approval in accordance 
with RCW 35.54.095 which provides for the transfer of assets from the LID Guaranty 
Fund to the General Fund. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to approve the ordinance authorizing the
 
transfer 0[$190,000 [rom the LID Guaranty Fund to the General Fund.
 
COUNCIL ACTION: 

Item 7 - 1

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: November 2, 2009
AGENDA ITEM: AGENDA SECTION:
LID Guaranty Fund transfer to the General Fund

PREPARED BY: AGENDA NUMBER:
Denise Gritton, Financial Planning Manager

ATTACHMENTS: APPROVED BY:
Ordinance
Certification MAYOR ICAO

BUDGET CODE: 29900597.500000 AMOUNT: $190,000

As part of the 2009 budget process, council approved the transfer of $150,000 from the
LID Guaranty Fund to the General Fund to provide additional revenue to balance the
budget. In June 2009, Ordinance 2777 was approved by council amending the 2009
budget which included increasing the transfer from $150,000 to $190,000.

The purpose of the LID Guaranty Fund is to guarantee the outstanding debt associated
with local improvement districts. Per RCW 35.54.095, the minimum cash balance that
must be maintained in the LID Guaranty Fund is equal to ten percent (10%) of the net
outstanding obligation. As of May 2009, all outstanding debt has been defeased allowing
for the transfer of the entire cash balance.

The attached ordinance and certification are being presented for approval in accordance
with RCW 35.54.095 which provides for the transfer of assets from the LID Guaranty
Fund to the General Fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff reconunends that Council authorize the Mayor to approve the ordinance authorizing the
transfer 0[$190,000 [rom the LID Guaranty Fund to the General Fund.
COUNCIL ACTION:



CITY OF MARYSVILLE
 
Marysville, Washington
 

ORDINANCE NO. _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF EXCESS FUNDS FROM THE
 
LOCAL IMPROVEMENT GUARANTY FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND AS
 

AUTHORIZED BY RCW 35.54.095
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville established a Local Improvement 
Guaranty Fund by Ordinance 253 adopted in 1927, all as authorized by RCW 35.54.010, and 

WHEREAS, RCW 35.54.095 provides for the transfer of assets from the LID Guaranty 
Fund to the General Fund of the City upon approval of Council, by ordinance and certification as 
to the adequacy of Guaranty fund resources by the Treasurer provided that guaranty fund may 
be reduced by such transfer to an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the net 
outstanding obligations guaranteed by such fund; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Marysville do ordain as follows: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Marysville has reviewed the certificate of the 
Finance Director (attached and incorporated herein) and finds it to be adequate evidence that 
the local improvement guaranty fund has sufficient funds currently on hand to meet all valid 
outstanding obligations of the fund and all other obligations of the fund reasonably expected to 
be incurred in the near future. 

Section 2. The Finance Director is hereby directed to transfer $190,000 from the LID 
Guaranty Fund to the General Fund. Said transfer will not reduce the amount of the Guaranty 
Fund below 10% of the net outstanding obligations guaranteed by said fund. 

Adopted this day of , 2009 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

By _ 
Dennis L. Kendall, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By _ 
Tracy Jeffries, CITY CLERK 

Approved as to form: 

By _ Date of publication: _ 
Grant Weed, CITY ATTORNEY Effective Date (5days after publication): _ 

LID Guaranty Fund Transfer 
10/22/2009 

Page 1 of 2 

Item 7 - 2

CITY OF MARYSVILLE
Marysville, Washington

ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF EXCESS FUNDS FROM THE
LOCAL IMPROVEMENT GUARANTY FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND AS

AUTHORIZED BY RCW 35.54.095

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marysville established a Local Improvement
Guaranty Fund by Ordinance 253 adopted in 1927, all as authorized by RCW 35.54.010, and

WHEREAS, RCW 35.54.095 provides for the transfer of assets from the LID Guaranty
Fund to the General Fund of the City upon approval of Council, by ordinance and certification as
to the adequacy of Guaranty fund resources by the Treasurer provided that guaranty fund may
be reduced by such transfer to an amount not less than ten percent (10%) of the net
outstanding obligations guaranteed by such fund;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Marysville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Marysville has reviewed the certificate of the
Finance Director (attached and incorporated herein) and finds it to be adequate evidence that
the local improvement guaranty fund has sufficient funds currently on hand to meet all valid
outstanding obligations of the fund and all other obligations of the fund reasonably expected to
be incurred in the near future.

Section 2. The Finance Director is hereby directed to transfer $190,000 from the LID
Guaranty Fund to the General Fund. Said transfer will not reduce the amount of the Guaranty
Fund below 10% of the net outstanding obligations guaranteed by said fund.

Adopted this day of , 2009

CITY OF MARYSVILLE

By _
Dennis L. Kendall, Mayor

ATTEST:

By _
Tracy Jeffries, CITY CLERK

Approved as to form:

By _

Grant Weed, CITY ATTORNEY

LID Guaranty Fund Transfer

Page 1 of 2

Date of publication: _
Effective Date (5days after publication): _

1012212009



Certificate of the Finance Director as to the adequacy of the LID Guaranty Fund. 

I, Sandy Langdon, Finance Director for the City of Marysville find the following: 

The outstanding Local Improvement Obligation as of May 31,2009 was $0. All bonds have 
been defeased. 

The balance is the LID Guaranty Fund as of May 31, 2009 was $ 192,608. The amount of the 
LID Guaranty fund in excess of ten percent (10%) of the outstanding LID obligations as of June 
30,2009 will be $192,608 

As a result of the above analysis, I certify that there is adequate evidence that the Local 
Improvement Guaranty fund has sufficient funds currently on hand to meet all valid outstanding 
obligations of the fund and all other obligations of the fund reasonably expected to be incurred 
in the near future, therefore, allowing for the transfer of $190,000 to the General Fund 

CERTIFIED BY: 

DATED:
 

LID Guaranty Fund Transfer 
1012212009 

Page 2of2 

Item 7 - 3

Certificate of the Finance Director as to the adequacy of the LID Guaranty Fund.

I, Sandy Langdon, Finance Director for the City of Marysville find the following:

The outstanding Local Improvement Obligation as of May 31,2009 was $0. All bonds have
been defeased.

The balance is the LID Guaranty Fund as of May 31, 2009 was $ 192,608. The amount of the
LID Guaranty fund in excess of ten percent (10%) of the outstanding LID obligations as of June
30,2009 will be $192,608

As a result of the above analysis, I certify that there is adequate evidence that the Local
Improvement Guaranty fund has sufficient funds currently on hand to meet all valid outstanding
obligations of the fund and all other obligations of the fund reasonably expected to be incurred
in the near future, therefore, allowing for the transfer of $190,000 to the General Fund

CERTIFIED BY:

DATED:

LID Guaranty Fund Transfer
1012212009

Page 2 of2


	Agenda
	Item 1
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 5
	Item 6
	Item 7



